HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2016
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2" FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
INVOCATION
CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

Discussion of HCRMA authority for a comprehensive development agreement for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project under Section 223.2011, Texas Transportation Code, expiring on August 31, 2017.
Discussion regarding construction material specifications for the 365 Tollway Project.

ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR REGULAR MEETING

REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway and IBTC — Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering
B. Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project — Ramon Navarro, HCRMA
C. Report on 169C/12 Interchange Improvement Project — Eduardo Saenz, TxDOT

CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held August 23, 2016.

Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from August 9, 2016 to September 12, 2016.

Approval of Financial Report for August 2016.

Resolution 2016-112 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES to
provide a revision to Parcel 49P1 for the 365 Tollway Project.

E. Resolution 2016-113 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES to
provide construction monuments for the 365 Tollway Project.

o0 ®»

F. Resolution 2016-114 — Approval of Contract Amendment Number 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES
to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Numbers 8 and 9.



Resolution 2016-115 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 — Supplemental Number 6 to the Professional Service
Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to provide revised Plans, Specifications and Estimates due to the addition of
signalized intersection at FM 2061/Juan Balli and the 365 Tollway.

Resolution 2016-116 — Approval of Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B
Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2 — Supplemental Number 6.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A.

Resolution 2016-107- Approval of Change Order Number 3 with Foremost Paving, Inc., for the US 281/Military Highway
Overpass/BSIF Connector Road for additional backfill and bedding material for roadway drainage and utility crossings.
Resolution 2016-111 — Approval of Financial Assistance Agreement between the Texas Department of Transportation
and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway Project.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A.

None.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A.

None.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY),
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Financial Assistance Agreement between the Texas
Department of Transportation and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway Project (Section
551.071T.G.C.).

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering,
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the 365 Tollway and
International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition and environmental
clearance process for the 365 Tollway, International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects (Section
551.071 T.G.C).

F. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property required
to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway and the International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

G. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class | Rail Project (Section
551.071 T.G.C.).

H. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation and sale of real property described as
8.606 acres out of Lots 2 & 3, Block 6, Rio Bravo Plantation Subdivision (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County




Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public
at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 21 day of September 2016 at 12:00 pm and will remain so posted
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code.

Maria E. Alaniz

Administrative Assistant

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. Alaniz at
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be
allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to
do so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to
address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part
of the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No
action or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting.
Members of the public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items
are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.”



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Workshop

ltem 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 09/13/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 09/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: DISCUSSION OF HCRMA AUTHORITY FOR A COMPREHENSIVE
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR
PROJECT UNDER SECTION 223.2011, TEXAS TRANSPORTATION CODE, EXPIRING ON
AUGUST 31, 2017.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:_ Yes X No

Discussion regarding a Comprehensive Development Agreement for the IBTC Project under
Section 223.2011, Texas Transportation Code, expiring on August 31, 2017.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Discussion only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved __X None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Workshop

ltem 2



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 09/13/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 09/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: DISCUSSION REGARDING CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS
FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _ Yes X No

Discussion regarding Construction Material Specifications for the 365 Tollway Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Discussion only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved __X None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None



Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 09/12/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 09/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda ltem: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR SH365 AND IBTC.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on Program Manager Activity for SH365 and IBTC by Louis Jones, Dannenbaum

Engineering.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes _ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None



DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

—=
—

—
_—

o N HCRMA Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Ramon Navarro I\}PE, CFM, Construction Engineer

ary/Treasurer Celia Gaona, CIA, Auditor/Compliance Officer

_ J gyes, Director Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer
,’ D{ vid“'Guerra, Director Carlos “CJ” Moreno, Jr., Acquisition Coordinator
Aqul{es J. Garza Jr., Director Maria Alaniz, Admin. Assistant
Alonzo Cantu, Director Flor E. Koll, Admin. Assistant 11l (Constr.)

Sergio Mandujano, Construction Records Keeper

Program Management Consultant
DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORP

PMC/GEC STATUS REPORT (02/201 6)

09/07/2016 1




Overview : HCRMA

. Review: PMC Invoice

. Status: Systemwide Tasks
. Status: SH 365 Project

. Status: IBTC Project

. Status: OW/OS Corridor

. Status: Constr. Cost Trends

AN U1~ WN =

09/07/2016 p



PMC Invoice Overview
(Active WA's: 09/2016 Invoice)

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Task (Current Billing) WA9 WA 16 WA 20 WA9 - WA20
3/1/14-6/30/18 5/28/14-01/31/16 | 12/17/15-03/30/16 3/1/14-6/30/18
Program Management Consultant | $ 196,488 | $ - S - S 196,488
Project & Systemwide Mgt S 158,236 | S - S - S 158,236
Construction Mgt S 38,252 | S - S - S 38,252
General Engineering Consultant
(Tasks on Behalf of the Agency) > ) 2 - > 10,076 | 5 10,076
Analyzing Documentation S - S - S - S -
Building Agency S - S - S - S -
Strategic Planning S - S - S 10,076 | S 10,076
Public Outreach S - S - S - S -
Advance Planning S - S - S - S -
Total for All Tasks: | 196,488 | S - S 10,076 | S 206,564
Firm (Current Billing) WA9 WA 16 WA 20 WA9 - WA20
3/1/14- 6/30/18 5/28/14-01/31/16 | 12/17/15-03/30/16 3/1/14- 6/30/18
Dannenbaum Eng Corp. $ 186,488 | $ = $ 3 $ 186,488
Direct Labor: Pathfinder $ 10,000 | § - |98 - % 10,000
Direct Labor: George Ramon $ - |9 - |9 - |3 -
Sub: Aranda and Assoc. (DBE) $ - |8 - |98 - % -
Sub: Blanton & Assoc. (DBE) $ - 9% - |93 - % -
Sub: C&M Associates (DBE) $ - |98 - |9 10,076 | $ 10,076
Sub: RODS SUE (DBE) $ - |98 - |93 - % -
Sub: UNINTECH (DBE) $ K K - | -
Sub: CSE (DBE) $ - |98 - |93 - |$ -
Total for All Firms: | $ 196,488 | $ - S 10,076 | $ 206,564

09/07/2016 3



PMC Invoice Overview

(Active WA's: Earned to Date) HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

Task (Earned to Date) WA9 WA 16 WA 20 WA9 - WA20
3/1/14-6/30/18 5/28/14-01/31/16 | 12/17/15-03/30/16 3/1/14-6/30/18
Program Management Consultant | $ 6,403,914 | S - S - S 6,403,914
Project & Systemwide Mgt S 6,217,927 | S - S - S 6,217,927
Construction Mgt S 185,986 | S - S - S 185,986
General Engineering Consultant $ i $ 193,327 | § 273,051 | $ 466,377
(Tasks on Behalf of the Agency)
Analyzing Documentation S - S - S - S -
Building Agency S - S - S - S -
Strategic Planning S - S - S 273,051 | S 273,051
Public Outreach S - S - S - S -
Advance Planning S - S 193,327 | S - S 193,327
Total for All Tasks: | 6,403,914 | S 193,327 | S 273,051 | S 6,870,291
Firm (Earned to Date) WA9 WA 16 WA 20 WA9 - WA20
3/1/14- 6/30/18 5/28/14-01/31/16 | 12/17/15-03/30/16 3/1/14- 6/30/18
Dannenbaum Eng Corp. $ 5,269,794 | $ - $ - $ 5,269,794
Direct Labor: Pathfinder $ 300,000 | $ - |98 - % 300,000
Direct Labor: George Ramon $ 179,400 | $ - |98 - |8 179,400
Sub: Aranda and Assoc. (DBE) $ 435,520 | $ - |9 - |9 435,520
Sub: Blanton & Assoc. (DBE) $ 219,200 | $ - |9 - |$ 219,200
Sub: C&M Associates (DBE) $ - |9 - |9 273,051 | $ 273,051
Sub: RODS SUE (DBE) $ - |98 - |93 - % -
Sub: UNINTECH (DBE) $ K - | -
Sub: CSE (DBE) $ - s 193,327 | $ - s 193,327
Total for All Firms: | $ 6,403,914 | S 193,327 | $ 273,051 | S 6,870,291

09/07/2016 4



Systemwide Tasks HCRMVA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= PMC WA 9

— Managed/met/reviewed all development efforts done by other
HCRMA consultants for SH 365 and IBTC.

— Provided support to Staff for landowner coordination,
meetings with stakeholders, in addition to Staff support for
ROW document preparation, contract document support, and
document control.

— Construction Management tasks include

= US 281 / BSIF construction and document control systems
created (Appia and ProjectWise) for coordination with the
Contractor and TxDOT.

= Managing RFI, submittals, shop drawing reviews, and supporting
logging of testing and inspection in coordination with HCRMA
Construction Engineer and Records Keeper (including SW3P
inspections, etc.).

09/07/2016 5



Systemwide Tasks HCRMVA

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= PMC WA 9 Cont.

— Continued to provide support to reviews/input for the365
TOLL PDA.

— Merging PS&E sets from L&G and S&B into one cohesive
plan set.

= PMC WA 16

— Offsite Hydrologic Studies are 99% complete by Civil
Systems Engineers (Deren Li) for eventual use on HCDD#1
Outfall Improvements.

— Continued follow-up with HCDD#1 for SH 365 Seg 1 & 2
Outfall Development.

09/07/2016 6



Project Overview

_for SH 365 HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

= = - = < o H
@ &2 o
e SH 365 Segs. 1, 2, and 3: from FM &1 =3 North Alamo X HCRMA
Z ; HOALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBLITY AUTHORMTY
1016/Conway Ave to US 281 including BSIF  |s™=@.. "= HIDALGO COUNTY
. "‘xvr & SH 365 PROJECT MAP
;’c ,:,)
Connector and Overpass at Mil. Hwy. Phark e S I
3 i s e ) = @ g  SanJuan._ = w—ieere r}\
Vadero ? ;,(c g & e £ Ridge H:T Aame 14 ; 0040 !%ec?ronAWpsl )
\ ] g === 0050 US 83 Rel Rte
396 SHARYVLAND 2. P === 0060 Section C
_\4\ Sopperidann e = Q === 0070 SH 68 (Section D)
494 NGEWOOD EA g e =2 S === 0080 Section F
& :J \j === 0090 Section E
= H South Al TRANSPORTATION
Ejido Los f Airport
Cavazos S“I:_ Intemational Bridge
- m ies IS poaered by
Grul';ono 2557 Author: E. Davila  Date: 1062014 RANNENBAUN
Ejido La
Rosita

E| fernabé Sosa

g

-

L

2

8

= Anzalduas :

H - POE kidalgo

o 4

[ ¢

© =

2 ) Ampl Adolfo Lopez

+ o Mateos

b=y 3

E Hidalgo-Reynosa |,

& POE J 405

ER bl

wprobie

2 San Antonio Artonio ) = Ennge —
g Bermudez jY 1 SN Pha";;egnosa e Hlda/go
g County
P-3 d Lomas de |

Y c

= Jarachina Jacinto'Lopez |

o Lampasitos :

£ oht: ©2014 Esti, DeLorme, HERE
c

09/07/2016



Project Schedule

for SH 365 HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

SH 365 / US 281 Improvements - Phase | (Segment 3)

(US 281 / Mil. Hwy. from SP600 / Cage Blwd. to FM 2557 / Stewart Rd and the BSIF Connector)
2015 2016
Jan|Feb|Mar|Apr|May|Jun| Jul [Aug|Sep|Oct [Nov|Dec|Jan|Feb|Mar|Apr|May[{Jun| Jul [Aug|Sep|Oct|Nov|Dec

.Env. Clearance (FONSI) ’

Final Design (Complete)

WORK TASK

ROW Acquisition (Complete)

Utility Relocation

Constr. Bid Opening (Letting) ‘
Construction Starts ’
CONSTRUCTION FOR SH 365 PHASE I: FROM 02/01/2016 TO 09/30/2017

SH 365 - Phase Il (Segments 1 & 2)
(FM 396 / Anzalduas Hwy. to US 281 / Military Hwy)
WORKTASK Jan|Feb|Mar|Apr|May|Juf10|1Jil |Aug|Sep|Oct|Nov|Dec Jan|Feb|Mar|Apr|May|Juio|1J7uI |Aug|5ep|0ct|Nov|Dec
.Env. Clearance (FONSI) Occurred July 2, 2015
Final Design
ROW Acquisition Phase
Utility Relocation
Constr. Bid Advertisement ‘
Constr. Bid Opening (Letting) ‘
Construction Starts ‘

CONSTRUCTION FOR SH 365 PHASE II: FROM 3/21/2017 TO 11/21/2019

09/07/2016 8



Project Schedule Milestones
_for SH 365 (1 of 2: Remainder of 2016)

= 8/8/2016: 95% PS&E Submittal for
Segments 1 & 2 (Merged) to TxDOT for
Concurrent Review by Pharr District and
Austin Divisions

» 8/29/2016: Receive 95% PS&E Comments
from TxDOT (15 days as per PDA)

= 9/30/2016: Submit Bid Package (Bid Proposal
and 100% Plans) to TxDOT

= 10/1/2016 to 11/15/2016: GEC Report
Created

= 10/26/2016: LOA Received by HCRMA

= 10/29/2016: Advertisement Date (Sat 10/29
& Sun 10/30 & Subsequent weekends)

= 12/15/2016: Letting Date




Project Schedule Milestones
_for SH 365 (2 of 2: 2017 & Beyond)

= 1/24/2017:

Award Date by HCRMA (Contingent upon

TxDOT / FHWA concurrence)

= 1/31/2017:
= 2/10/2017:
= 2/13/2017:
= 2/16/2017:

week

= 2/23/2017:
= 3/17/2017:
= 3/21/2017:
« 7/31/2017:

Visit Rating Agencies

Receive Ratings

Post POS

Marketing and Road Show for entire

Price Bonds

Close Bonds

Issue Construction Contract NTP
Constr. Ends SH 365 Seq. 3

= 11/21/2019: Constr. Ends SH 365 Seg. 1 & 2

09/07/2016




SH 365 Project Status HCRMA

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= Design
— PS&E on SH 365 Segment 3 (US 281/BSIF) is 100% complete.
— PS&E on SH 365 Segments 1 and 2 are 95% complete.

— All requested subsurface utility exposures are 100% complete.

— Geo-technical for SH 365 Segment 3 (US 281) is 100%
complete.

— Geo-technical for SH 365 Segments 1 and 2 are 100%
complete.

— Onsite Hydrologic Studies for SH 365 Segments 1, 2, and 3 are
100% complete.

09/07/2016



SH 365 Project Status HCRMA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= ROW Mapping / Acquisition
— ROW Maps and Parcels for Segments 1 & 2 delivered to ROW team.
— Most appraisals completed, save for a few new levee parcels, along

parcels modified for whole parcel takings, and in places where
updated title information has become available.

— Land acquisition ongoing throughout entire corridor from Anzalduas
Bridge to US 281 Military Highway.

= Utility Relocations

— Major utilities have been coordinated with and held kick-off
meetings with said owners (cities, private utilities, irrigation districts,
etc.). Continuing to negotiate relocation agreements, while
coordinating movement of those that are ready to move.

— As ROW is acquired PMC has examined possibility of releasing utility
relocation agreements.

09/07/2016



SH 365 Project Status HCRMA

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= Environmental

— USIBWC

= The Texas State Historical Commission has completed
environmental review of the USIBWC Construction License.
— USACE 404 Permit & Wetland Mitigation Plan
= Permit public comment period closed April 25, 2016.

= State and Federal Agency Comments were received and the
revised permit and mitigation plan have been submitted to the
USACE for final approval.

= Survey of the proposed wetland mitigation site is complete and
after the mitigation plan is approved an offer will be prepared.

= Executed USACE 404 Individual Permit anticipated within 15 days.

09/07/2016



Project Overview

. for IBTC HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

L2] ‘t, :3
McAllen-Miller Pharr exyeng 5 4
< >
Tl 2 sanduan S s A Y HCRMA
W Ridge p & ., - Alamo | 2 ) ‘ 2
x| - g€ Rd ¢ Ridge Ry 374 Br 83 U~5'dj % & E HIDALGO COUNTY
/"; o E-fFrontage-Rd w [,o IBTC PROJECT MAP
w & Donna 2
[ l S Eagt o £ o s 374 ALIGNMENT
LAN - < / . 0010 IBTC
- v ! I a) SE— N '&
3 South Alamo / Midway South Wef aco E_ == 0030 SH365 ol
5 2 S E=== 0040 Section A West
: : ; === 0050 US 83 Rel Rte
:-_: “ = 0060 Section C
’f === 0070 SH 68 (Section D)
2557 === 0080 Section F
Vs Verh sl o
3072 JTRANSFORTATION
Las Milpas h Airport
336 . £l Intemnational Bridge
Scole
® 0 0 14
E in Miles QIS pavesed by
36 f 2z Author: E. Davila  Date: 1062014
> —3
spur U z
w 8~ -
24 @ =
281 1. » Progreso
o < e 88 1015
g ilitary ko, peary HWY .
§ o 281 Miitacy T Progreso e
g
v
HE \
§ 1 Pharr-Reynosa F
g POE
8 = Donna-Rio
5 A‘H Bravo POE R Eifdo Santo
gLa Grande Jomingo
u
:['1 IBTC Segs. 1 — 3: from the Interchange w/ P
2 _— .
g . «Y ~— Hidalgo
2| | SH 365 at FM 3072 / Dicker Rd to I-2 and to o County
= L
| FM 493
= 5 P gh! 4 Est orme. HERE
Cri’ e L i

09/07/2016



Project Schedule
for IBTC

IBTC - Segments 1-3
(From Dicker Rd. Interchange to end of the Floodway North to I-2 & from Valleyview Interchange to FM 493)
2015 2016 2017
Sep|Oct[Nov|Dec|Jan|Feb|Mar|Apr|May|Jun | Jul [Aug|Sep|Oct|Nov|Dec|Jan|Feb|Mar[Apr{May|Jun| Jul |Aug|Sep|Oct|Nov|Dec

WORK TASK

Environmental

Final Plans

ROW Acquisition

Utility Relocation
Constr. Bid Opening (Letting) ‘

Construction Starts ‘
CONSTRUCTION FROM 12/15/2017 TO 06/15/2020

Proposed Revised Scnecdule:

> Comtlngent upon Boalred direction
> Funcing considerations

o Clearing environrnemniz)

09/07/2016




IBTC Project Status A HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

* Design
— PS&E for IBTC Segments 1 - 3 are 40 to 60% complete.
— Geo-technical borehole efforts are on pause for IBTC Segments 1-3.

— Onsite Hydrologic Studies for IBTC have been reviewed and are being
finalized.

— Subsurface Utility Exposures are 100% complete.

= Environmental

— A Phase Il ESA was completed on the Donna Reservoir-IBTC footprint,
final lab results indicate no PCB contamination is present within the
proposed ROW.

— As directed by the Executive Director the PMC has provided options to
expedite the environmental clearance of the IBTC project.

— IBTC Right-of-Entry forms are being updated to reduce any delays to
environmental fieldwork.

09/07/2016



IBTC Project Status HCRMA

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= ROW Mapping

— Strip map for complete IBTC project is complete for the entire
project, as well as all ETT-easement parcels completed.

= ROW Acquisition
— All parcels north of Donna Reservoirs have been submitted to
the ROW Acquisition Team.

— Early acquisition is nearing completion for the AEP/ETT local
project ROW for the transmission line (4 parcels remain at
various stages of closure).

09/07/2016



HCRMA Planning Efforts

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

HCRMA ] =
Local Project

TxDOT Pharr
District Project

490

McCook

Hargill

Lasara

FM 1925 (Seg. 1 & 2
from 1-69C to |I-69E)
Constr. Cost: $190M

Vwwilltacy
C 0 u n t,zaywndvillc

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic
Projects in Hidalgo County

Project

=== 0010 IBTC

=—— 0030 SH 365

=== 0040 Section A West
=== 0050 US 83 Relief Route
= 0060 Section C

| Faysville Tot. Dev. Cost: $255M == 0070SH 68
* Joint project between ﬁzi:‘ s;;"g:’zzs ~
T (2 HCRMA, CCRMA, and

=== PH2 SH 68 to FM 491
US 83 Relief Route
(Seg. 1 Frontage Rds) @ X
(G Constr. Cost: $87.2M Doofittle
Tot. Dev. Cost: $122.5M
*Incld. $30.5M in -
Prop 1 Funding. = 1
Elsa Edcouch La Villa e

£ahastian Scale:
0 1 2 4

S Viiles GIS paweved by.
Author: E. Davila  Date: 3/28/2016 DANNENBAUM

Yznaga

Suylfvan Ci

Grulla

Gustavo Diaz Ordaz

SH 68 (Seg. 1 Frontage Rds) 2 Rio Hondo
Constr. Cost: $55M = |

Tot. Dev. Cost: $94.7M =5 Villa del Sol
* TxDOT grants for $85M. el

atamosa

b Marte R Gomez North Alamo

o n San Benito

SH 365 (Seg. 1 - 3) San Juan Midway North y £l CamindN o
Constr. Cost: $190M A% : . Angosto 5
Tot. Dev. Cost: $256M . e . = = by local tunds. Indian

{40

* TxDOT grants for $126.6M ke e
during construction, $5.6M CBI, ESGLUET = = 3
$42.2M SIB Loan for ROW/Utils, o AR o Niido Progreso Labaiid N RaciBuvieio
$81.7M other local sources. Relod DT 3 = Eynoz !
Ramon Pérez LG 3 353 Carreter® Rey™ -
Garcia Ay
Ciudad Rio Bravo La Sierrita La Bggs®A

Buenavista

Path: G:\1540\4652\PMC\GIS\EXHIBITS\2016-03-28 HCRMA TESTIMONY. mxd

© 2010 NAVTEQ © AND.©:2016 Microsoft Corporation

09/07/2016 18



HCRMA Planning Efforts HCRMA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= FM 1925 (from I69C to I-69E)

— TxDOT Committed Supplemental Development Authority Funds
for the Entire 27 Mile Corridor as an expressway facility.

— TxDOT has committed to funding the Schematic Design.

— Cameron County has committed to funding the segment of FM
1925 from the eastern Hidalgo County Line to US 77 and
ultimately to the South Padre Island 2"? access.

— Interlocal between HCRMA and CCRMA is being finalized to
complete the Environmental Documents.

— S40M in Proposition 1 & 7 funds for the Right-of-Way and
Construction of the segment of the project from FM 88 East to
the Cameron County line have been allocated at the HCMPO.

09/07/2016



Project Overview for

_Overweight/Oversize Corridor Permits

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Palmhurst
La Homa
2220 1926 1
view 107 4 T
= d
] 2
iew South Mission ¢ :
: : g by T o=
3 Branch
~afifontage Ry US-83 w >
3 S:83.W for = Pharr.
~Ma
Spur
494 “:S
Ejido Los
Cavazos
ﬂ/’/‘&%@ -
Anzalduas S
POE
Las Milpas
“rnabé Sosa
Leyes de
Reforma
¢ .|Hidalgo-Reynosa
POE
per
Roble San Antonio Antonig X
Bermud
POE
Lomas de
Jarachina

Lampasitos

Renacimiento
El Maestro

B La Esperanza
Ramon Pérez ~ ¢
Garcia s (2

La Retama

E
-

Path: Ws-mca-fs01\MCADATAProjects\1540M652\PMC\GIS\EXHIBITS\2016-08-30 OW-OS Corridor (11X17).mxd

z @Jpczvn!lc

1426

North Alamo
EFM 49¢
495
LE
San uan 33,5
Alamo
174 a3
& Don
3 493
South Alamo
Scissors

Donna-Rio
Bravo POE

Ejido El
Triunfo

Carretera Reynosa-Matamoros

Benito

Coalen Juarez

Las Américas

La Paz

Ampl Hijos de
Ejidatarios

[

G

Olivarez
Mila Doce

: Wesl.
Midway South G e

Villa Verde

Llano Grang®

1015°

Progresc

Progre|

HCRMA

OVERWEIGHT / OVERSIZE
CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR SEGMENTS
(1) US HWY 281
(2) SH 336
(3) FM 1016
(4) TRINITY RD
@ (5) FM 396
@ (G) FM 2061
GE(7) US HWY 281
@S (2) SPUR 29
@R (9) DOFFIN CANAL RD
(10) SAN JUAN - FM 2557
@ (1) SAN JUAN - FM 3072
@D (12) PHARR - US 281 CAGE BLVD
@D (13) PROGRESSO INTLBR - US HWY 281
(14) Farm to Market 1015
@S (15) US 83 Business

Scale:
o 05 1
_:—Mllas

Date: 8/312016

@IS pawered By

Author: E. Davila DANNENBAUM

Relampago
Santg
b Lakes

Progreso
POE

ElDocorio

Chihuahu

O]
Totreon
Culiacan Rosales Qyudad Gu:
@}
urango

Mazatlan ®

\

AN

Monterrey

Agua@ahentes i

®

@
San Luis@otosi‘

09/07/2016




Overweight/Oversize Corridor

Permits Report ) HCRMA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

From 01/01/2016 - 09/02/2016

Total Permits Issued: 19,672

Total Amount Collected:| S 1,617,690
= Convenience Fees (CC): S 43,930
= Total Permit Fees: S 1,573,760
S
S
S

— Pro Miles: 59,016

— TxDOT: 1,337,696
— HCRMA: 177,048

09/07/2016




Construction Cost Index

Construction Cost Index (2010-2016) (as of Sep 2016)

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

4.0%
3.5%
3.0% -
— 3. %\
[J]
2 — A —
2.5%) o o
S 27 2.6% 2.6% " ~a—— _T72.6%
© J
i.’_ 2.0% 2.3% _
8 Costs Increased +2.6%
1.5% from 2015-2016 and
+3.4% from Sept 2015.
1.0%
0.5%
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
YEAR
35 B ANNUAL CONSTRUCTION
3.0 COST INDEX
- ' B ANNUAL BUILDING COST INDEX
gz.&
2.0

1.5

1.0

1
AUG." 15

1
0CT. APRIL

| | |
SEPT. NOv. DEC. JAN. 16 FEB. MARCH

09/07/2016

1
MAY

1
SEPT.

1
AUG.

| 1
JUNE JULY

22



Construction Cost Trends:

Asphalt Paving Prices HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= The 20-city average price for liquid 0 Y AV ERAGE
asphalt has changed in 2016 as ASPHALT PAVING ___

PG 58 ON  374.23 23 -6.2

follows: Cutback, MC800 TN 38299 413  +13

— Price decreased -2.3% in Sept 2016 E:E::: Q’i‘gﬁii et o oy

— Price decreased -6.2% between PORTLAND CEMENT
Sept 2015 to Sept 2016 Type one N 41075 10 -4:2

MASONRY CEMENT
ASPHALT PAVING 70-b BAG 8.55 +1.5 +3.0
CRUSHED STONE
Base course TON " 10.05 +0.1 41
- ﬂ/o Concrete course TON  40.81 +0.7 0.0
. Asphalt course TON - 11.02 +0.1 -1.6
ON —
ASPHAT PRICES DROPPED 6.2% [t 915  +041 1.1

ANNUALLY, WITH A MONTHLY DROP  [LYCES0Y N 1094 0.1 +3.0
OF 2.3%.

L T 3,000 psi CY  111.98 +0.2  +3.1
4,000 psi CY  116.28 +0.1 +3.0

5,000 psi CY 12226 +0.2 +1.9

Normal weight: 8" x8”x 16" ©  134.56 +09 -1.2

Lightweight: 8" x 8" x 16" ©  164.00 —0.1 +1.4

FM AM J J A S JEEPLNELISEL € 175.03

Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

09/07/2016




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 1B



HIDAL NTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDAITEM 1B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 09/19/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 09/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: R n Construction Activity for 281/Mili Highw
Connector Project.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes __ No

Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project —
Ramon Navarro, HCRMA

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: ___Yes __ No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’'s Recommendation:____ Approved  __ Disapproved X _None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:____ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation:  ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

10. Chief Financial Officer’'s Recommendation:____ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
11. Construction Engineer's Recommendation:____Approved __ Disapproved X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: Approved __ Disapproved X _None



HCRMA REPORT No. 6 - August 2016

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

US281 / BSIF CONNECTOR
CSJ# 0220-01-023

4 TEXAS
DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION



The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Foremost Paving on
January 19, 2016, with time charges commencing on February 17,
2016.

Project is to be completed within 535 calendar days. The specified
number of “calendar days” in which the work is to be completed are
7 day consecutive Julian calendar days, inclusive of Saturdays,
Sundays, including all holidays, regardless of weather conditions,
material availability, or other conditions not under the control of the
Contractor.

The total construction cost was submitted at $19,425,546.44



( INDEX DATA
SHEET ON PAGE 2

. J

( FINAL PLAN DATA : N
FINAL CONTRACT PRICE:

CONTRACTORS NAME:

CONTRACTORS ADDRESS:

LETTING DATE:

3 DATE WORK BEGAN:

( DATE WORK COMPLETED:

D DATE OF ACCEPTANCE:

I HCRMA DATE OF ACCEPTANCE:,
CHANGE ORDERS & SUPP. AGREEMENTS 1

—

r

L

—

|

—

)

\l

2

D)

PILAR RODRIGUEZ, P.E. DATE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK WAS PERFORMED IN

ACCMOANCE WITH THE PLANS, SPECIFICAHONS
ND CONTRACT. ALL PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION

'AS COMPLETED l.NLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

J

HIDALGO COUNTY .

REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY i

PLANS OF PROPOSED
ROADWAY IMPROVEMENT

CSJ : 0220 - 01- 023,ETC.
FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO._CBIC ), ETC.

US 281 (MILITARY ROAD) AND BSIF CONNECTOR

LIMITS: US 281 mumnv RD)) (PROJECT LENGTH:BSIF CONNECTOR)( IMITS FOR BSIF CONNECTOR:

-
SPECIFICATIONS ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ON NOVEMBER

THIS PROJECT, REQUIRED CONTRACT
PROVISIONS FOR FEDERAL-AID CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS (FORM FHWA 1273, MAY 2012).

Al

DATE ACCEPTED

L HWY. NO__ U <01  LETTING DATE
n
2
S
3
z
S
%]
k]
m
2]
il
o
>
=
=
m
=
»
-
w
=
m
o

ROADWAY: 9408 FT = 1.78 Mi FROM: 0,47 MILES EAST OF ROADWAY: 3549 FT = 0.67 Mi. FROM:US 281 (MILITARY RD)
T+ 0.06 Ni. 1S0uTH CAGE BLVDY_ BRIDGE: 0 FT = 0.00 Mi.
TOTA:. 9700 FT - 184 Mi: | | Tor FM 2357 (S00TH STEWART ROAD) TOTAL: 3549 FT = 0.67 Mi. T0: SP 29 (VETERANS RD)
CONSTRUCTION Of WIDENING TO 4 LANE DIVIDED URBAN,ETC.
ONSISTING OF GRADING, CONCRETE PAVEMENT, ASPHALT, LIME TREATED SUBGRADE, r SCAL ERTITIES N\
FLEXIBLE BASE, CULVERT STRUCTURES, BRIDGE, RIPRAP, SIGNING, DELINEATION, AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS LOCAL
ST AR [ Avava W1 NG T < HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 :]
B X ' DATE 1
i I S PR ) |_ " I
HELT | w T =5 Ig gl\
R u | T~ i ==y R SCALE: 11 M, |- e
o) . .I__ T~ .. L - gl ' "”“'E ’ |—||
— ¥l "
; e — T | '|1 FUTURE N |§sﬁ §| LT: TITLE
X 6
5 g gl e BY OTHERS , E %I SAN JUAN IN:IGATIN DISTRICT oy :
HGHUNE i3 i A R
! : . o C || |
g U| = D _INCIDENTAL | g | NAVE TITLE
2ZARAGOSA % AE g ‘II ONSTRUCTIO 8 NIDALOD COMTY " oge soeis ]
4 I e /STA15:36 . _ | =[5 |
o AR I~ BEGIN INCIDENTAL i’ R [ | |
I NAN: .‘ RUC " | i / INCIDENT. ™~ & I NAME TIILE v,
= — = — 3 STA10:00, - —:f . 1 Lecaw
81 (MILITARY RD = cry
‘ | | = — [MTS 5
pP 241 pa — Miitary Rd. ‘ .
T & -.1- --.1-‘" -
818 geon prosect BEGIN_INCIDENTAL )\ f
=5 STA 10127-00 ONSTRUCTIO | 7 N\ mnALeO couNTY REGioNAL moBLITY AUTRORTTY |
4 CSJ 0220-01-023 i STA 10+59
H REF MARK 788+2.562 | Pharr inl ) _
IE ' i N F:JICdlﬁtGy 1 46 C€SJ 0220-01-023 lTeXasm[x’ﬂmfofﬁansmaﬂon
e ! D INCIDENTAL REF-MRK 79240618 —] RS ot
Ig N~ CONSTRUCTION - BEGIN INCIDENTAL DANNENBAUM
Ph“" 4// 0 STA 14+65 e
1& GSA | eern ENGINEERING CORPORATION
. Cristoser T.0.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #2382
L | BSIF_CONNI OR 1999 NOLANA LOOP, ¥TE 108 MCALLEN, TX TU504 (856) #3367
I | D _PROJECT 0921-02-337 U
> 1201 & Egrsewey 83
| | Ccapote | e oy ¥ )
To &l I
Mexico 1] 1
4 N " ™\
PROJECT DATA
DESIGN SPEED: FUNCTION CLASS RECOWENDED: FORLETTING ¥ rermn: ||

45 mph - BSIF Connector
~ STA.1302+18 TO STA.1337+67

60 mph - US 281 ~ STA,10127+00 TO
STA. 10224+00

REGISTERED ACCESSIBILITY SPECIALIST(RAS)
TDLR INSPECTION NOT REQUIRED

ADT

2015 - 28,600

2035 - 39,600

EXCEPT IONS: RAILROAD CROSSINGS:
\NONE NONE

STA. 10180+85.92 TO

BSIF CONNECTOR ~
LOCAL CONNECTOR

US 281 ~ PRINCIPAL
ARTERIAL

BRIDGE

STA., 10183+77.92

EQUATIONS:
NONE )

]

] | |

DANNENBAUM PMC PROJECT MANAGER

SUBMITTED FOR LETTING :

TxDOT DISTRICT ENGINEER

[:] APPROVED FOR LETTING 1 :

| | |

SUBMITTED FOR LETTING t

TEDSI PROJECT ENGINEER

L]

HCRMA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR




SCHEDULE & CONSTRUCTION COSTS

As of September 1, 2016, the project was 196 days
into the contract, with 342 days remaining.

The project is approximately 19.5% complete based
on the total construction value estimated for
Payment Application (#7) in the amount of
$926,004.52; total paid to date of $3,743,178.20 and
leaving a remaining balance of $15,409,607.96.

There has been 2 approved Change Order(s):

CO#1 4/26/16 2T KEBO Protective Slab ~ +3 days +$ 6,623.32 .034%
CO#2 7/26/16 3A TCP / Plan Revisons (279,383.60) 1.44%



SCHEDULE & CONSTRUCTION COSTS

JOB TIME EXPENDED

TIME USED 196 DAYS  BTIME REMAINING 342 DAYS

TOTAL TIME ESTIMATE PERCENTAGES
36.43% ALLOTED
538 DAYS ESTIMATE COMPLETED §3,743,178.20

B ESTIMATE REMAINING 515,409,607.9




Project Production

mfrastructue' rhplete
paving of BSIF Connector.




ltem 1C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 09/12/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 09/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda ltem: REPORT ON 169C/I12 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on 169C/12 Interchange Improvements Project by Eduardo Saenz, Texas Department of
Transportation.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes _ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 09/12/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 09/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD AUGUST 23, 2016.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Reqular Meeting held Auqust 23, 2016.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular
Meeting held Auqust 23, 2016, as presented.

6. Program Manager’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved ___ None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
11. Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _ X _None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, August
23, 2016, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chambers, 2™ Floor, 118 South Cage Boulevard, Pharr, Texas,
with the following present:

Board Members: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Aquiles J. Garza, Jr. Director HCRMA
David Guerra, Director HCRMA
Josue Reyes, Director HCRMA
Absent: Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Ramon Navarro IV, Chief Construction Engineer HCRMA
Celia Gaona, Auditor/Compliance Officer HCRMA
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer HCRMA
Carlos Moreno, Land Acquisition Coordinator HCRMA
Maria Alaniz, Administrative Assistant HCRMA
Blakely Fernandez, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Louis Jones, Program Manager HCRMA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INVOCATION

Ms. Gaona led the Invocation.

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM

Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:31 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None
1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway and IBTC — Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering.
Louis Jones and Eric Davila, Dannenbaum Engineering, reported on the progress to date for the 365 Tollway

and IBTC Projects. No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes — August 23, 2016 1



B. Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project — Ramon
Navarro, HCRMA.
Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer for the HCRMA, reported on Construction Activity for US

281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project. No action taken.

2. CONSENT AGENDA.

Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception of
item 2E. Motion carried unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held July 26, 2016.
Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held July 26, 2016 as presented.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from July 12, 2016 to August 8, 2016.
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from July 12, 2016 to August 8, 2016.

C. Approval of Financial Report for July 2016.
Approved the Financial Report for July 2016.

D. Resolution 2016-101 — Authorization to remove Nydia Rodriguez and Carlos Montemayor from inquiry access
and the addition of Lizette Gomez and Michael Gonzalez with the City of Pharr Finance Department for inquiry
access to all PlainsCapital, TexSTAR, LOGIC and Wilmington Trust accounts.

Approved Resolution 2016-101 — Authorization to remove Nydia Rodriguez and Carlos Montemayor from
inquiry access and the addition of Lizette Gomez and Michael Gonzalez with the City of Pharr Finance
Department for inquiry access to all PlainsCapital, TexSTAR, LOGIC and Wilmington Trust accounts.

E. Resolution 2016-102 — Authorizing Maria Alaniz as a signatory for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Credit Card issued by PlainsCapital Bank and authorizing a single transaction limit of $2,500 and a monthly
credit limit of $5,000.

Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to enter into Executive Session to consult with the
Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Item 2E under Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code
at 5:43 pm. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Rick Perez, to reconvene regular meeting at 5:50 pm. Motion
carried unanimously.

Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Aquiles Garza, to approve Resolution 2016-102 — Authorizing
Maria Alaniz as a signatory for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Credit Card issued by
PlainsCapital Bank and authorizing a single transaction limit of 52,500 and a monthly credit limit of $5,000.

F. Resolution 2016-103 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 — Supplemental Number 3 to the
Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide the
International Boundaries and Water Commission Bridge layouts for the 365 Tollway Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-103 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 — Supplemental Number 3 to the
Professional Service Agreement with L&G Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide the International
Boundaries and Water Commission Bridge layouts for the 365 Tollway Project.

G. Resolution 2016-104 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 1 — Supplemental Number 3 to the
Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for a no-cost time extension to provide route studies
for the 365 Tollway Project.

Approved Resolution 2016-104 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 1 — Supplemental Number 3 to the
Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for a no-cost time extension to provide route studies
for the 365 Tollway Project.

HCRMA Minutes — August 23, 2016 2



H. Resolution 2016-105 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with
SAMES Engineering to provide right of way staking for Veterans Road and Hi-Line Road for utility relocations.
Approved Resolution 2016-96 — Resolution 2016-105 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 7 to the
Professional Service Agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide right of way staking for Veterans Road and
Hi-Line Road for utility relocations in the amount of $5,650.00.

I.  Resolution 2016-106 — Approval of Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement
with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 7.
Approved Resolution 2016-106 — Approval of Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional Service
Agreement with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount by $5,650 for Work
Authorization Number 7 for a revised maximum payable amount of 565,702.50.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A.

Item removed from agenda.

B. Resolution 2016-108 — Opposing the recent Administrative efforts by the Texas Department of Transportation

to no longer apply the Economically Disadvantage County Program to Off-System Transportation Projects
throughout the State and more specifically Hidalgo County.
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Aquiles Garza to approve Resolution 2016-108 — Opposing the
recent Administrative efforts by the Texas Department of Transportation to no longer apply the
Economically Disadvantage County Program to Off-System Transportation Projects throughout the State
and more specifically Hidalgo County. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Resolution 2016-109 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Raba Kistner to provide Geotechnical Engineering Services for the 365 Tollway Project.
Motion by Aquiles Garza, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2016-109 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner to provide Geotechnical
Engineering Services for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $150,674.55. Motion carried
unanimously.

D. Resolution 2016-110 — Approval of Contract Amendment Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement

with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical Engineering Services to increase the maximum payable amount for Work
Authorization Number 6.
Motion by Aquiles Garza, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2016-110 — Approval of
Contract Amendment Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner for Geotechnical
Engineering Services to increase the maximum payable amount by $150,674.55 for Work Authorization
Number 6 for a revised maximum payable amount of 5868,911.43. Motion carried unanimously.

E. Discussion of HCRMA authority for a comprehensive development agreement for the International Bridge
Trade Corridor Project under Section 223.2011, Texas Transportation Code, expiring on August 31, 2017.

No action taken.

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A. None.

HCRMA Minutes — August 23, 2016 3



5. TABLED ITEMS

A

None

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Project Development, Operation &
Maintenance Agreement for State Highway 365 and Advance Funding Agreement for US 281/Military Highway
Overpass Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for
Engineering, Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the 365
Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition and
environmental clearance process for the 365 Tollway, International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway
68 Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C).

No action taken.

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire
property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway and the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

No action taken.

Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class | Rail Project
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

HCRMA Minutes — August 23, 2016 4



ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:04 pm.

S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes — August 23, 2016 5



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 09/15/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 09/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM
AUGUST 9, 2016 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 12, 2016

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from August 9,
2016 to September 12, 2016.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: X Yes __ _No _ _NA Funding Source: VRF Bond
General Account $ 95,672.17
VRF Bond Account $ 1,364,952.20
R.O.W Services $ 144,483.72
Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $ 1,605,108.09
Fund Balance after Expenses $11,111,938

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the

period from August 9, 2016 to September 12, 2016 as presented.

6. Program Manager’'s Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved __ None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved _  None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _ X Approved _  Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

SS¢ HCRMA

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: September 15, 2016

Re: Expense Report for the Period from August 9, 2016 to September 12, 2016

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on August 9, 2016 and ending on September
12, 2016.

Expenses for the General Account total $95,672.17, the VRF Bond Account total $1,364,952.20, and for
the ROW Services total $144,483.72. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $1,605,108.09.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $1,605,108.09.

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $11,111,938.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



Plains Capital 41

Wages & Benefits
Office Supplies

Postage/Courier
Telephone

Travel & Training
Travel & Training
Legal Fees

Rental Contractual
Advertising

lanitorial Services
Penalties & Interest
General Liability
Professional Services

Wilmington Trust 43
Construction Bond
Engineering Services
Environmental Services
Construction

Program Management
Legal Fees

Acquisition Services
R.O.W. Services

R.0.W. Services

Sub Total - General
Sub Total - Projects
Sub Total - R.O.W.

Total

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Aug 0s-Sept 12
September 2016

95,672.17
1,364,952.20
144,483.72

1,605,108.09 |

w1

Approved:

S. David Deands, Jr., Chairman

Approved

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Recommend Approval:

Date Approved

Make Check Payable to Inv Date Memo: Date Work Performed ~ Amount
52900-1000 City of Pharr 8/25/2016 Inv. HC082916 8/5/16 & 8/19/16 $ 65,642.28
52900-1100  Office Depot 8/18/2016 Inv. 839050247001, 85811482101, 5/11/16,8/18/16 S 837.89
850931736001,863289067001, 861505748001 08/30/16, 09/06/16, 03/09/16
326791, 326792, 326793, 326794, 326795, April, May, June, ¢ 4,385.80
52900-1662  Copy Zone 8/27/2016 326796, 326797, 326798, 326799, 326800 July, Aug 2016
52500-1100 ULINE 8/26/2016 Inv. 79704822 08/26/2016 S 107.87
52900-1899  National Business Furniture 8/22/2016 Inv. CV874065-TDQ. 07/07/2016 490.34
52900-1611 A Fast Delivery 8/16/2016 Inv. 2016002509, 2016002675 Aug. 2016 S 118.75
52900-1606  Verizon Wireless 8/27/2016 Inv. 9769609686 Aug. 2016 § 169.76
52900-1660  Carlos Moreno, Jr. 5/9/2016 Travel Reimbursement 09/09/2016 § 404.40
52900-1650 IRWA Chapter 39 9/7/2016 2016 Eminent Domain Seminar 09/09/2016 § 125.00
52900-1710  Bracewell 9/12/2016 Inv. 21659889 August 2016 § 14,971.94
52900-1715  City of Pharr 8/1/2016 Inv. HCO80116 August 2016 S 1,969.60
52900-1640  Advance Publishing Company 9/7/2016 Inv. 6082 - RFP Insurance Broker 2016 August 2016 $ 156.00
Inv. 31577681-25 & 315746411, 31574641-2, S 1,578.73
52900-1715-1 Dabhill 8/18/2016 31574641-3 08/22/2016-9/21/2016
52900-1605  ABC Janitorial & Floor Care, Inc. 8/20/2016 Inv. 20102099 August 2016 S 130.00
52900-1732 Internal Revenue Service 9/5/2016 CP504B Form# 8288 2014 Tax Period S 1,523.62
52900-1620 TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool 9/1/2016 15/16 FY Contract# 9373 Gen Liability 2015-2016 FY § 319.48
52900-1716 Pena Designs 9/1/2016 Inv. 50 Aug. 1-31,2016 § 200.00
52900-1705  Hilltop Securities, Inc. 8/15/2016 FSC Continuing Disclosure Services FY Ending 12/31/2015 § 1,500.00
see attach. Credit Card Services 8/2/2016 3735 08/04/16-09/02/16 S 644.83
see attach. Credit Card Services 9/2/2016 0617 08/04/16-09/02/16 S 395.88
s 95,672.17
Requisition 2016-08 Proejcts
52900-8810-1 Tedsi 9/6/2016 Inv. 20162831 WA#3 ITS & Tolling RFP 08/01/16-08/31/2016 $ 16,525.32
52900-8810  Atkins 8/12/2016 Inv. 1843160 May 30-July 31, 2016 $ 10,331.18
52900-8830-4 Foremost Paving, Inc. 9/19/2016 Inv. 7 August 2016 $926,004.52
52800-8830-4 Terracoen 8/15/2016 Inv. T807984 08/13/2016 % 14,035.59
52900-8800 Dannenbaum 9/8/2016 Inv. 4652-01/58/XV August 2016 S 206,563.78
52900-8710 Bracewell 9/12/2016 Inv. 21659890 August 2016 S 12,372.50
52900-8710  Law Office of Richard A. Cantu 9/6/2016 Inv. 10316 August 2016 S 10,477.92
52900-8810-2 Sendero Acquisitions 8/31/2016 Inv. 83120165H365 August 2016 $ 31,020.00
52900-8810-3 SAMES 8/31/2016 Inv. 1 WA #7 SH365 Seg 0010 August 2016 S 4,520.00
52900-8810-3 Donna Irrigation District Hidalgo Count 9/7/2016 Flat Rate Taxes Due 2017 S 477.19
52500-8810-3 Demoalition Logistics 8/9/2016 Inv. 197 August 2016 S 2,015.00
52900-8810-3 HLH Appraisal Services 9/6/2016 Inv. 23 August 2016 $ 7,600.00
52900-8810-3 Leonel Garza, Ir. & Associates, LLC 8/24/2016 Inv. 3214 August 2016 S 13,750.00
52900-8810-3 Leonel Garza, Jr. & Associates, LLC 8/24/2016 Inv. 3215 August 2016 S 57,500.00
52900-8810-3 Leonel Garza, Jr. & Associates, LLC 8/24/2016 Inv. 3216 August 2016 $ 32,500.00
52900-8810-3 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 9/6/2016 See Attachment August 2016 S 17,825.95
52900-8820-3 Top Cut Lawn Care, Inc. 9/6/2016 Inv. 58789 August 2016 S 1,433.25
$ 1,364,952.20
Payee DATEPD  Requisition Project Amount
52900-8810-3 Robert Rodriguez & Move It Self Stora; 8/12/2016 Requisition 2016-10 ME 365 Tollway S 1,113.71
52900-8810-3 Pablo Villarreal Ir., PCC HC Tax Assessc 8/12/2016 Requisition 2016-30 ROW 365 Tollway s 11,487.69
52900-8810-3 Sierra Title Of Hidalgo County 8/12/2016 Requisition 2016-31 ROW 365 Tollway $ 87,920.00
52900-8810-3 Attorney General of Texas 8/24/2016 Requisition 2016-13 Projects 365 Tollway/SIB s 9,500.00
52900-8830-3 Sierra Title Of Hidalgo County 9/1/2016 Requisition 2016-32 ROW. 365 Tollway s 32,420.00
52900-8830-3 Iglesia La Luz De La Esperanza 9/14/2016 Requisition 2016-11 ME 366 Tollway S 2,042.32

$ 144,483.72

Ck#
ACH
Ck to be Issued

Ck to be Issued

Ck to be Issued

Ck to be Issued

Ck to be Issued
ACHPd

ACH

Ck Issued 09/07/2016
ACH

ACH

Ck to be Issued
ACH
Ck to be Issued
ACH
ACH
Ck to be Issued
ACH
ACH

Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed
Processed

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

9/27/2016



INVOICE

City of Pharr, Texas
Attn: Cecilia Tijerina, Finance Clerk DATE: AUGUST 29, 2016

P.O. Box 1729
Pharr, Texas 78577
Phone 956-402-4150 ext. 1910

TGO HCRMA
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor
Pharr, TX 78577
(956)607-8330

CONTACT PERSON PAST DUE CURRENT AMOUNT TO DUE DATE oo
Cecilia Tijerina $ 64,945.81.15 $ 64,945.81 0B8/30/16 HC082916
Qry ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT LINE TOTAL
PAYROLL AUGUST 2016
PAYDATES: 8/5/16 & 8/19/16
GROSS SALARIES $ 54,252.15
SS FiCA $ 2,241.99
MC FICA S 759.84
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD $ 3,960.50
EAP $ 11.06
LIFE INSURANCE s 2982 7
TMRS $3,449.92
(Less Assgn Pay/Taxes: Pilar Rodriguez) (S 263.00)
16 PROCESSING FEE 75,00 5 1,200.00 .-
TOTAL DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL $ 65,642.28
SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL $ 65,642.28

Make all checks payable to: City of Pharr

THANK YoU!



E REmml EREIW N Wl

VIIICE

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER
ORIGINAL INVOICE IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS
DEPOT OR PROBLEMS, JUST CALL US
FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423
FOR ACCOUNT : (800) 721-6592
INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
839050247001 186.78 1 OF 1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 11-MAY-16 Net 30 12-JUN-16
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To: PHARR CITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 S CAGE BLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
|III“II|IIIIII!I|III“IIIIIIIIII”"IIHIII'
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIP TO ID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Rodriguez, Florita HCRMA 839050247001 10-MAY-16 11-MAY-16
Jimenez
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 FLOR KOLL
CATALOG ITEM#/ | DESCRIPTION/ u/m QTy QTy QTY UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # TAX ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
791513 INK,EPSON, T252XL-BCS,BLK EA 2 2 0 67.990 135.98
T252XL-BCS 791513 Y
713800 INK,EPSON T252,HY,BLACK EA 1 1 0 34.990 34.99
T252XL120-S 713800 Y
824748 SHARPENER,PENCIL,ELECTRI EA 1 1 0 15.810 15.81
19240 824748 N
SUB-TOTAL 186.78
TIERED DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD TOTAL 186.78
CURRENCY

To return supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing list, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do not ship collect
Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

F s DETACH HERE &

CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER ~ INVOICE DATE  INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT ENCLOSED
HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI 8430570 839050247001 11-MAY-16 186.78

FLO 044305705 4390502470013 D0DODOO1A8L?8 1 1
PLEASE OFFICE DEPOT PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
SEND YOUR PO BOX 88040 ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.,
CHECK TO: CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU



Office Depot, Inc ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000

PO BOX 630813
CINCINNATI OH

45063-0813 THANKS FOR YOUR CRDER
Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888) 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (800) 721-6592
+INVOICE:NUMBER:: # AMOUNT:DUE 2 SPAGE:NUMBER
858114821001 1 of 1
5 INVOICEDATE ¢ ePAYMENT:DUE:
Federal ID# 59-2663954 08/18/2016 09/18/2016
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To : PHARR CITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 S CAGE BLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
lnselludabsbddvael bl hadH Lan bl
CCOUNT NUMBER [ ACCOUNT MANAGER: ~ ORDERNUMBER, [ ORDERDATE [ 'SHIPPEDDATE
52659110 Rodriguez, Florita 858114821001 08/17/2016 08/18/2016
Jimenez
“ BILLINGID | PURCHASE ORDER " [ RDERED BY DESKTOP COST GENTER

8430570 ] 2016 I MARIA ALANIZ

ALOG ITEM#//
ANUF CODE -

PAPER,COPY OD.CASE 10-RE

348037
ODRT-8511-CTN 348037
332787 BATTERY.AA SIZE,12PACK PK 1 1 0 11.690 11.69
MN15RT12Z21 332787
182725 PEN,FLAIR W/PNTGRD,BLUE, Dz 1 1 0 12.990 12.99
84101 182725
4084192 SlimJim Recyld WasteCan EA 1 1 4] 76,090 76.09
FG354075BLUE 4084192
618405 TISSUE,KLEENEX,BOUTIQUE, PK 1 1 0 10.940 10.94
KCC 21271CT 518405
988575 FOLDER,LTR,W/FASTENER, 11 BX 1 1 0 16.640 15.64
2K2-153L-1 998575
308478 CLIP,PAPER #1,5MTH,0D,10 PK 1 1 D 1.850 i.85
10001 308478
SUBTOTAL — - T 168.70 .
CDISCOUNT. - o 7 - _ 0.00
DELIVERY " T ' © 0.00
. MISCELLANEOUS . : 0.00
"ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY . L ETOTALT . 168.70
Ta retl;lrﬁ..sﬁpplies. p.lea.xse.a fepack..in crigiﬁal bdx an.d .inser.t nﬁr ﬁﬁcking Iist., 6:' copy of 1ﬁis a'ri\;oice.. Plé‘;ase nr..\le. prD.b.IE.m S0 WEB mag;v issua .credil or .replacen."lenl, wnichevér yau.prefer. Please &o nat ship :::al.lect,

Please do not retum fumilure or machines untl you call us first for instructions. Shortags or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

N DETACH HERE &

CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE  INVOICE AMOUNT . 7AMOUNT ENCLOSED
HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI 8430570 858114821001 08/18/2016 $168.70
FLO 044305705 8581144210017 OODOODLLA?O 1 8
PLEASE OFFICE DEPOT PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
SEND YOUR PO BOX 88040 ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.
CHECK TO: CHICAGO (L. 60680-1040

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YQU




10000
0 Gifica Dgot ORIGINAL INVOICE
ce PO BOX 630813
CINCINNATI OH
DEPOT 452630813 THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER
Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888} 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (B00) 721-6592
INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT BUE PAGE NUMBER |
860931736001 §174.79 1ol
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 08/30/2016 Net 30 10/02/2016
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To : HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOSILI 100 S AUSTINDR STED
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-8659
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
Illl"II!III.[I'I'I""H'I‘IRII""ﬂlllll]
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIPTO ID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Rodriguez, Florita CONSTDEPT 860931736001 08/29/2016 08/30/2016
Jimenez
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
B430570 2016-006 FLOR KOLL
CATALOG ITEM#/ DESCRIPTION / um ary ary QaTy UNIT EXTENDED
| MANUF CODE CUSTOMER (TEM # TAX ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
859237 The HP 80W - A7E32UT Doc EA 1 1 0 174,790 174.79
PQ1926 B59237
f} /t{ // 6
SUB-TOTAL 174.79
DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY TOTAL 174.79
To ratum supplies. pleass repack in original box and nsert our pach g list, or copy of this invaica Ploase noia problem so wa may isaue credit or r i, wh you prefer Fleass do not ship collect.
Pleass do nol return furnitura of machines until you call us first for Instructions. Shortage or gamage musl be reported wathin 5 days afler dalivery.
A DETACH HERE A
CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT ENCLOSED
HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI 8430570 860931736001 08/30/2016 $174.79
FLO 084305705 AL093173L001Y4 0ODODDDL?479 1 §
PLEASE OFFICE DEPOT PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
SEND YQUR PO BOX B8040 ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.
CHECK TO: CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YQU



off- GficaiEinsai Ine ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000
lce PO BOX 630813
DEPOT fé’;ga'mﬁ' OH THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER
Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888) 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (800) 721-6592
INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
863289067001 $224.84 10f2
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 09/09/2016 Net 30 10/09/2016
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To : PHARR CITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 SCAGE BLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
IIII"IIIII|IIIIIII[I”]IIIIIHIII"IIIIlIIII
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIP TO ID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Rodriguez, Florita HCRMA 863289067001 09/08/2016 09/09/2016
Jimenez
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 2016_09.08. MARIA ALANIZ
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / um QTy QTy QTyY UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # TAX ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
520328 DISPENSER,DESK, 1" CORE,B EA 1 1 0 2.280 2.28
41001-0OD 520328
724558 RULER,OD, 12" MAGNIFYING EA 1 1 0 4.790 4.79
NB-20110520 724558
332013 MOISTENER,ENVELOPE EA 1 1 0 1.110 1.11
46065 332013
308957 CLIP,BINDER,LARGE,2IN,12 BX 2 2 0 1.530 3.06
RTP-001958-HD-0 308957
353306 CLIP XL WIDE BINDER,W3.9 EA 2 2 0 2.390 4.78
LIOCS15510BC 353306
331016 ENVELOPE,CATALOG,9X12,25 BX 1 1 0 21.030 21.03
77635 331016
781602 INK,HP,951,COMBO,ALL COL PK 1 1 0 54.990 54,99
CR314FN#140 781602
781692 INK,HP,950,XL,BLACK EA 1 1 0 36.490 36.49
CNO45AN#140 781692
713917 INK,EPSON 252XL,HY,CYAN EA 1 1 0 29.990 29.99
T252XL220-S 713917
348037 PAPER,COPY,0OD,CASE,10-RE CA 1 1 0 39.500 39.50
ODRT-8511-CTN 348037
473456 FLDR,HANGING,ST.CUT,GN BX 1 1 0 15.920 15.92
81600 473456
404251 PENCIL,.7MM, TWIST-ERASE, EA 2 2 0 4,590 9.18
QE517A 404251
929505 LEAD,MECH PCL,.7MM,HARD, B 4 4 0 0.430 1.72

50-HB

929505




Office Depot, Inc
PO BOX 630813
CINCINNATI OH
45263-0813

Office
DEPOT

ORIGINAL INVOICE

10000

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER

Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888) 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (800) 721-6592

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
863289067001 $224.84 20f2
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 09/09/2016 Net 30 10/09/2016
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To : PHARR CITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 S CAGE BLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
llll”IIIII]IIIIIIIII”II}IIIIIIII"IIIIIIIII
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIP TOID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Rodriguez, Florita HCRMA 863289067001 09/08/2016 09/09/2016
Jimenez
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 2016_09.08. MARIA ALANIZ
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / UM QTy QTyY QTY UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # TAX ORD SHIP BIO PRICE PRICE
SUB-TOTAL 224.84
DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY TOTAL 224.84

To return supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing list, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do not ship collect.
Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

r N DETACH HERE &

CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER ~ INVOIGE DATE  INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT ENCLOSED
HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI 8430570 863289067001 09/09/2016 $224.84
FLO 084305705 8632890L70013 00000022484 1 2
PLEASE OFFICE DEPOT PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
SEND YOUR PO BOX 88040 ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.
CHECK TO: CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU




’ REPRINT OF
Offlce ORIGINAL INVOICE THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS
DEPOT OR PROBLEMS, JUST CALL US
FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423
FOR ACCOUNT : (800) 721-6592
INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
861505748001 82.78 1 OF 1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 06-SEP-16 Net 30 09-0GT-16
Bill To:  ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To: PHARR CITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 S CAGE BLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810

WESLACO TX 78596-9104
Il|l”llllIll]lllllIllilllllllllll”IIIHFHI

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIPTOID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Rodriguez, Florita HCRMA 861505748001 31-AUG-16 06-SEP-16
Jimenez
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 201699 MARIA
ALANIZ
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / um QTyY QTy QTy UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # TAX ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
505905 Bus Crd,FC Tx BWL,4/0 BX 1 1 0 41.390 41.39
1000062 505905 b
505905 Bus Crd,FC Tx BWL,4/0 BX 1 1 0 41.390 41.39
1000062 505905 Y
SUB-TOTAL 82.78
TIERED DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD TOTAL 82.78
CURRENCY

To return supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing list, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do not ship collect.
Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

F s DETACH HERE A

CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER ~ INVOICE DATE  INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT ENCLOSED
HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI 8430570 861505748001 06-SEP-16 82.78

FLO 084305705 8615057480011 DODOOOOAZ?8 1 2
PLEASE OFFICE DEPOT PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
SEND YOUR PO BOX 88040 ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.
CHECK TO: CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU



DUPLICATE INVOICE

CopyZone
4131 North 10th St.
McAllen, TX 738504 (956) 668-9600
Bill to: HCRMA Hidalgo County
Accounts Payable: Bookkeeping
Mobility Authority
P.0. Box 1766
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 482.4762
Cust. ID 215022
Terms CASH/CC/CHK
Salesperson: J0hnnyM
Cust P 0O BOD 04.20.16
Quantity Item No Description
BOD Meeting-Full Rpt
April 2016
gty: 17 ea
set: 500 pages print blk
61 pages print 4cp
30 mtabs print blk
qup: 1x2
siz: 8.50x11.00 cut size
17.00x11.8@0 run size
stk: txt: 6@1lb williomsbur
tab: 9@lb S-cut mylar
cvr: 190@1lb xcover cZs
typ: d6@60/7001: 361856
art: digital by customer
fin: cut to size
collate
spiral bind as noted
- cotor: black
- covr.f: clear vinyl
- covr.b: black vinyl
pack
17 PRINT.DC Monthly BOD Meeting

Amount Tendered:

Thank you for your business!

Information contained herein

$908.05 Charged On Accnt

is

confidential and is intended only for the use of the individ

ual or entity named above.
tion,
is strictly prohibited.

Any disclosure,
or taking of any action in reliance on these contents

copying, distribu

Invoice ID #326791
Sales Order ID #7829578
11:39 AM 8/27/16
Ship to: HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional
Celia Gacna, CIA
Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd. 4th Floor
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 402.4762
L Unit Price Amount
53.4147 9028.05
Subtotal 908 .45
Tax G.e6
TOTAL 9@8.05%



DUPLICATE INVOICE

CopyZone

4131 North 1@th St.

McAllen, TX 78504 (956) 668-9600
Bill to: HCRMA Hidalgo County

Accounts Payable:
Mobility Authority

Bookkeeping

P.G. Box 1766
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 402.4762
Cust. ID 215622
Terms CASH/CC/CHK
Salesperson: johnnym
Cust P O BOD ©4.26.16s
Quantity Item No Description
Monthly BOD Meeting(Short)
BW only-No Tabs, print d/s
qty: 7 ea
set: 342 pages print blk
@ pages print 4cp
@ mtabs print blk
3 tabloids print bl
siz: 8.50x11.0@ cut size
8.50x11.00 run size
stk: txt: 6@1b williamsbur
tab: 9@lb 5-cut mylar
typ: dhsc
ink: print 1/1, nb
art: digital by customer
fin: cut to size
collate
spiral bind as noted
- color: black
- covr.f: clear vinyl
- covr.b: black vinyl
pack
7 PRINT.DC Monthly BOD Meeting(short)

April 2016

Amount Tendered: $176.71 Charged On Accnt

Thank you for your business! Information contained herein 1is
confidential and is intended only for the use of the individ
ual or entity named above. Any disclosure, copying, distribu
tion, or taking of any action in reliance on these contents
is strictly prohibited.

Invoice ID #326792
Sales Order ID #7029579
11:39 AM 8/27/16
Ship to: HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional
Celia Gaona, CIA
Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd. 4th Floor
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 4G2.4762
L Unit Price Amount
25.2443 176.71
Subtotal 176.71
Tax .00
TOTAL 176.71 /

f
i

»

i
8



CopyZone
4131 North 1@th St.
McAllen, TX 78504

HCRMA
Accounts Payable:

Bill to:

Mobility Authority

DUPLICATE INVOICE

(956) 668-9600

Hidalgo County

Bookkeeping

P.0. Box 1766
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 402.4762
Cust. ID 815022
Terms CASH/CC/CHK
Salesperson: J0hnnyM
Cust P O BOD ©5.24.16
Quantity Item No Description
BOD Meeting-Full Rpt
May 2016
qty: 17 ea
set: 353 pages print blk
25 pages print 4cp
12 mtabs print bik
qup: 1x2
siz: 8.56x11.0@ cut size
17.0@x11.0@ run size
stk: txt: 6@lb williamsbur
tab: 9@lb S5-cut mylar
cvr: 19@1b xcover cZs
typ: d60@6@/7801: 361856
art: digital by customer
fin: cut to size
collate
spiral bind as noted
- color: black
- covr.f: clear vinyl
- covr.b: black vinyl
pack
17 PRINT.DC Monthly BOD Meeting

Amount Tendered:

Thank you for your business!

$581.62 Charged On Acent

Information contained herein is

confidential and is intended only for the use of the individ

ual or entity named above.

Any disclosure,

copying, distribu

tion, or taking of any action in reliance on these contents

is strictly prohibited.

Invoice ID #326793
Sales Order ID #7029580
11:43 AM 8/27/16
Ship to: HCRMA  Hidalge County Regional
Celia Gaona, C(IA
Mobitity Authority
118 5. Cage Blvd. 4th Floor
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 402.4762
L Unit Price Amount
34.2129 581.67
Subtotal 581.62
Tax Q.00
____________ /
TOTAL 581.62



DUPLICATE INVOICE

CopyZone
4131 North 1@th 5t.
McAllen, TX 78504 {956) 668-9600
Bilt to: HCRMA Hidalgoe County
Accounts Payable: Bookkeeping
Mobility Authority
P.0. Box 1766
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 482.4762
Cust. ID 0156022
Terms CASH/CC/CHK
Salesperson: johnnym
Cust P O BOD @5.24.16s
Quantity Item No Description
Monthly BOD Meeting(Short)
BY only-No Tabs, print d/s
qty: 7 ea
set: 154 pages print blk
@ pages print 4cp
@ mtabs print blk
3 tabloids print bl
siz: 8.5@x11.0Q cut size
8.50x11.89@ run size
stk: txt: 6@lb williamsbur
tab: 9@1lb 5-cut mylar
typ: dhsc
ink: print 1/1, nb
art: digital by customer
fin: cut to size
collate
spiral bind as noted
- color:  black
- covr.f: clear vinyl
- covr.b: black vinyl
pack
7 PRINT.BC Monthly BOD Meeting(short)

May 2016

Amount Tendered: $115.85 Charged 0On Accnt

Thank you for your business! Information contained herein 1is
confidential and is intended only for the use of the individ
ual or entity named above. Any disclosure, copying, distribu
tion, or taking of any action in reliance on these contents
is strictly prohibited.

Invoice ID #326794
Sales Order ID #7029581
11:43 AM 8/27/16
Ship to: HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional
Celig Gaona, CIA
Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd. 4th Floor
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 462.4762
L Unit Price Amount
16.55 115.85
Subtotal 115.85
Tax 0.0
TOTAL 115.85
rls



DUPLICATE INVOICE

CopyZone

4131 North 1@th St.

McAllen, TX 78504 (956) 668-9600
Bill to: HCRMA Hidalgo County

Ship to:

Invoice ID #326795
Sales Order ID #7029582
11:43 AM 8/27/16

HCRMA  Hidalge County Regiocnal
Celia Gaona, CIA

Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd. 4th Floor
Pharr TX 78577

Accounts Payable: Bookkeeping
Mobility Authority
P.0. Box 1766
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 482.4762
Cust. 1ID 015022
Terms CASH/CC/CHK
Salesperson: J0hnnyM
Cust P O BOD ©6.28.16
Quantity Item No Description
BOD Meeting-Full Rpt
June 2016
qty: 17 ea
set: 51@ pages print blk
38 poges print 4cp
14 mtabs print blk
qup: 1x2
siz: 8.50x11.80 cut size
17.09x11.86 run size
stk: txt: 6@lb williamsbur
tab: 9@tb 5-cut mylar
cvr: 100lb xcover ¢Zs
typ: do@60/780i: 361856
art: digital by customer
fin: cut to size
collate
spiral bind as noted
- color: black
- covr.f: clear vinyl
- covr.b: black vinyl
pack
17 PRINT.DC Monthly BOD Meeting

Amount Tendered: $778.32 Charged On Accnt

Thank you for your business! Information contained herein is
confidential and is intended only for the use of the individ
ual or entity named above. Any disclosure, copying, distribu
tion, or taking of any action in reliance on these contents
is strictly prohibited.

Phone: 402.4762
Unit Price Amount
45.3129 77%.32
Subtotal 779.32
Tax Q.00
TOTAL 770.32



DUPLICATE INVOICE

CopyZone

4131 North 1@th St.

McAllen, TX 78504 (956) 668-9600
Bill to: HCRMA Hidalgo County

Accounts Payable:
Mobility Authority

Bookkeeping

P.0. Box 1766
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 402.4762
Cust. ID 915022
Terms CASH/CC/CHK
Salesperson: johnnym
Cust P O BOD ©6.28.16s
Quantity Ttem HNo Description
Monthly BOD Meeting(Short)
BW only-No Tabs, print d/s
qty: 7 ea
set: 352 pages print blk
@ pages print 4cp
@ mtabs print blk
3 tabloids print bl
siz: 8.50x11.9@ cut size
8.50x11.8@ run size
stk: txt: 6@lb williamsbur
tab: 9@lb S-cut mylar
typ: dhsc
ink: print 1/1, nb
art: digital by customer
fin: cut to size
collate
spiral bind as noted
- color: black
- covr.f: clear vinyl
- covr.b: black vinyl
pack
7 PRINT.DC Monthly BOD Meeting(short)

June 2016

Amount Tendered: $185.71 Charged On Accnt

Thank you for your business! Information contained herein is
confidential and is intended only for the use of the individ
ual or entity named above. Any disclosure, copying, distribu
tion, or taking of any action in reliance on these contents
is strictly prohibited.

Invoice ID #326796
Sales Order ID #7029583
11:44 AM 8/27/16
Ship to: HCRMA Hidalgo County Regional
Celia Gaona, CIA
Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd. 4th Floor
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 402.4762
L Unit Price Amount
26.53 185.71
Subtotal 185.71
Tax 2.00
TOTAL 185.71



CopyZone
4131 North 18th 5t.
McAllen, TX 785@4

Bill to: HCRMA
Accounts Payable:
Mobility Authority
P.0. Box 1766

Pharr TX 78577

DUPLICATE INVOICE

(956) 668-9660

Hidalgo County
Bookkeeping

Invoice ID #326797
Sales Order ID #7029584

Phone: 4024762
Cust. ID @15022
Terms CASH/CC/CHK
Salesperson: JOhnnyM
Cust PO BOD @7.26.16
Quantity Item No Description
BOD Meeting-Full Rpt
July 2016
qty: 17 ea
set: 416 pages print blk
40 pages print 4cp
19 mtabs print blk
qup: 1x2
siz: 8.50x11.0@ cut size
17.0@x11.80 run size
stk: txt: 681b williamsbur
tab: 98lb 5-cut mylar
cvr: 18@lb xcover cZs
typ: d6060/7001: 361856
art: digital by customer
fin: cut to size
collate
spiral bind as noted
- color: black
- covr.f: clear vinyl
- covr.b: black vinyl
pack
17 PRINT.DC Monthly BOD Meeting

Amount Tendered:

Thank you for your business!

$713.25 Charged On Accnt

Information contained herein is

confidential and is intended only for the use of the individ

ual or entity named above.
tion,
is strictly prohibited.

Any disclosure,
or taking of any action in reliance on these contents

copying, distribu

11:44 AM 8/27/16
Ship to: HCRMA Hidalgo County Regicnal
Celiac Gaona, CIA
Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd. 4th Floor
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 40Z.4762
L Unit Price Amount
41.9559 713.25
Subtotal 713.25
Tax 6.00
TOTAL 713.25

P

-



DUPLICATE INVOICE

CopyZone
4131 North 1@th St.
McAllen, TX 78504 (956) 668-9600
Bill to: HCRMA Hidalgo County
Accounts Payable: Bookkeeping
Mobility Authority
P.0. Box 1766
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 402.4762
Cust. ID 015022
Terms CASH/CC/CHK
Salesperson: johnnym
Cust P O BOD @7.26.16s
Quantity Item No Description
Monthly BOD Meeting{Short)
BW only-No Tabs, print d/s
gty: 7 ea
set: 198 pages print blk
@ pages print 4cp
@ mtabs print blk
3 tabloids print bi
siz: 8.58x11.80 cut size
8.50x11.0@ run size
stk: txt: 6@lb williamsbur
tab: 90lb S5-cut mylar
typ: dhsc
ink: print 1/1, nb
art: digital by customer
fin: cut to size
collate
spiral bind as noted
- coler: black
- covr.f: clear vinyl
- covr.b: black vinyl
pack
7 PRINT.DC Monthly BOD Meeting(short)

Juty 2ele

Amount Tendered: $134.89 Charged On Accnt

Thank you for your business! Information contained herein is
confidential and is intended only for the use of the individ
ual or entity named above. Any disclosure, copying, distribu
tion, or taking of any action in reliance on these contents

is strictly prohibited.

Invoice ID #326798
Sales Order ID #7029585
11:44 AM 8/27/16
Ship to: HCRMA Hidalge County Regional
Celia Gaona, CIA
Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd. 4th Floor
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 402.4762
L Unit Price Amount
19.27 134.89
Subtotal 134.89
Tax 0.00
TOTAL 134.89 /



DUPLICATE INVOICE

CopyZone
4131 North 1@th 5t.
McAllen, TX 78584 ({956} 668-96Q0C

Bitl to: HCRMA Hidalgo County Ship to:

Accounts Payable: Bookkeeping
Mobility Authority

P.0. Box 1766

Pharr TX 78577

Phone: 482.4762
Cust. ID T 90156022
Terms : CASH/CC/CHK

Salesperson: JOhnayM
Cust P O : BOD 08.23.16

Quantity Item No Description L

Invoice 1D

#326799

Sales Order ID #7@29586

11:44 AM

8/27/16

HCRMA  Hidalgo County Regional

Celia Gacna, CIA
Mobility Authority

118 5. Cage Blvd. 4th Floor

Pharr TX 78577

Phone: 4@2.4762

Unit Price

Amount

BOD Meeting-Full Rpt
August 2816

qty: 17 ea
set: 377 pages print blk
43 pages print 4cp
16 mtabs print blk
qup: 1x2
siz: 8.58x11.€0 cut size
17.00x11.90 run size
stk: txt: 6@lb wiltiamsbur
tab: 9@lb 5-cut mylar
cvr: 1@0lb xcover cZs
typ: deB6@/7001i: 361856
art: digital by customer
fin: cut to size
collate
spiral bind as noted
- color: black
- covr.f: clear vinyl
- covr.b: black vinyl
pack

17 PRINT.DC Monthly BOD Meeting

Amount Tendered: 3%674.9@ Charged On Accnt

Thank you for your business! Information contained herein is
confidential and is intended only for the use of the individ
ual or entity named above. Any disclosure, copying, distribu
tion, or taking of any action in reliance on these contents
is strictly prohibited.

39.70

Subtotal
Tax

TOTAL

674.90

674.99
¢.00

674.90 7

L
L



DUPLICATE INVOICE

CopyZone

4131 North 10th St.

McAllen, TX 78584 (956) 668-9600
Bill to: HCRMA Hidalgoe County

Accounts Payable:
Mobility Authority
P.0. Box 1766
Pharr TX 78577

Bookkeeping

Phone: 402.4762
Cust. ID 815622
Terms CASH/CC/CHK
Salesperson: johnnym
Cust P O BOD ©8.23.16s
Quantity Item No Description
Monthly BOD Meeting(Short)
BW only-No Tabs, print d/s
gty: 7 ea
set: 174 pages print blk
@ pages print 4cp
® mtabs print blk
3 tabloids print bt
siz: 8.5@x11.00 cut size
8.56x11.0@ run size
stk: txt: 60lb williamsbur
tab: 9@1b 5-cut mylar
typ: dhsc
ink: print 1/1, nb
art: digital by customer
fin: cut to size
collate
spiral bind as noted
- color: black
- covr.f: clear vinyl
- covr.b: black vinyl
pack
7 PRINT.DC Monthly BOD Meeting(short)

August 2016

Amount Tendered: $124.56 Charged On Accnt

Thank you for your business! Information contained herein is
confidential and is intended only for the use of the individ
ual or entity named above. Any disclosure, copying, distribu
tion, or taking of any action in reltiance on these contents
is strictly prohibited.

Invoice ID #326800
Sales Order ID #7829587
11:45 AM 8/27/16
Ship to: HCRMA  Hidalgo County Regional
Celia Gaona, CIA
Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd. 4th Floor
Pharr TX 78577
Phone: 402.4762
L Unit Price Amount
17.7857 124,50
Subtotal 124 .56
Tax 0.0
TOTAL 124,50



INVOICE NO.
Iﬂgggﬂ-zgs-ssm 79704822 *
PO Box 88741 « Chicago IL 60680-1741 INVOICE

SHIPPING SUPPLY SPECIALISTS ULINE FED ID#: 36-3684738

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER. ULINE CUSTOMER SINCE 2016
YOUR ORDER # 84040979
SOLD TO: SHIP TO:

MDG2014 00013864 1 MB 0419 12463606

HCRMA CONST DEPT
| REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Lee re il B SIE R
% i QITJELZIE?R = KO 78577-8650
PHARR TX 78577-1633 -

U100:9:20
PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIP VIA ORDER DATE | DATE SHIPPED

12463606 UPS GROUND 8/26/16 8/26/16 NET 30 DAYS 8/26/16
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNITERICE | (IERTEROED

24 |EA 5-9638 BAJA SAFETY GLASSES-CLEAR 4.00 96.00

ECEIVE
/ SEP 0 7 2016
s / By M

Qo
£
/7% /7L
PRDER PLACED BY: K{)? KOLL SUB-TOTAL SALES TAX FRT/HNDLING AMOUNT DUE
NTERNET /T / 96.00 .00 11.87 107.87

'LEASE PAY FROM

CUSTOMER INVOICE

CUSTOMER NAME

‘HIS INVOICE NUMBER NUMBER INVOICE DATE AMOUNT DUE
EFER TO THIS
\VOICE NUMBER
e Gonaee | HIDALGO COUNTY 12463606 79704822 8/26/16 107.87
1S REGARDING
"HIS TRANSACTION.
AMOUNT ENCLOSED
IF DIFFERENT THAN AMOUNT DUE §$
B ] EXPLAIN DIFFERENCES ON REVERSE SIDE
ﬁ IMPORTANT — PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS
MAKE CHECK ULINE PORTION TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT
PAYABLE AND
MAIL TO: ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PO BOX 88741

CHICAGO IL 60680-1741

12463600079 7048221LL0820000L07870
nnnnnn 01 01 013864 015280P



Nationa| National Business Furniture, LLC <: :ﬁ;‘fg)‘ﬁ;’:&:’m

770 South 70th Street

B U Si n ESS Milwaukee, Wi 53214
Service: 800.626.6060 STATEMENT

o - T™
ey - UrNItUre | rax 8003299349 www.NBF.com
Federal ID: 20-3851320 DUNS: 07-616-4771

Sold to:
FLOR KOLL YOUR ACCOUNT NO.  STATEMENT DATE
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR
HIDALGO COUNTY AT4625 08/22/16

118 S CAGE BLVD
PO BOX 1766
PHARR TX 78577

Phone: (956) 607-7811

Please return the top portion with your remittance. Fax: (956) 402-4762
INVOICE DATE INVOIGE NO. YOUR P.0. NO. DESCRIPTION
07/07/16 CVv874065-TDQ 1 Compact L-Desk
$482.86
9/ o /£
30-44 DAYS 90+ DAYS BALANCE BALANCE BUE
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $482.86 $7.48 $490.34

Terms are net 30 days

National National Business Furniture, LLC
Business | 770 South 70th Street, West Allis, Wl 53214

S Furniture| Service: 800.626.6060 Fax: 800.329.9349 www.NBF.com




Ifivr st2016002503 INVOICE

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC
P.O. Box 530402

8/16/

2016

Helllngen, . #5554 RATE INCREASE AS OF 02/01/2016. FEEL FREE TO

Phone: (956) 425-7333

Fax: (956) 425-3075 CALL FOR NEW RATES.

Tax 1.D. 27-1584703

HCRMA
118 S CAGE
PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 8/15/2016.

ITEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date = Requestor Reference Amount Due
2016018285 REGULAR 8/2/12016 SG/MARIA $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 8/2/2016 2:45 pm Dropped Off: 8/2/2016 3:55 pm
2016018597 REGULAR 8/5/2016 TS/MARIA $12.00
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HCRMA FIELD OFFICE - 100 AUSTIN STE D - PHARR, TX
Released: 8/5/2016 10:43 am Dropped Off: 8/5/2016 1:09 pm
Number of Jobs: 2 Total Charges: $19.50
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $19.50
|| AUGI 92016
: By (\Muz) |
HCRMA Invoice =Y A : Page 1

e



Inv #2016002675 INVOICE 9/1/2016

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC
P.0O. Box 530402
Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone: (956) 425-7333
Fax: (956) 425-3075
Tax |.D. 27-1584703

RATE INCREASE AS OF 02/01/2016. FEEL FREE TO
CALL FOR NEW RATES.

HCRMA
118 & CAGE
PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 8/31/20186.

ITEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2016019605 REGULAR 8/18/2016 TS/IMARIA $9.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT 1 - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - A C CUELLAR - WESLACO, TX 78596
Released: 8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off: 8/18/2016 11.35 am
2016019606 REGULAR 8/18/2016 TS/IMARIA $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LONE STAR NATIONAL - 520 E NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off: 8/18/2016 8:53 am
2016019607 REGULAR 8/18/2016 TS/MARIA $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 8M18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off: 8/18/2016 8:43 am
2016019608 REGULAR 8/18/2016 TS/MARIA $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released:  8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off: 8/18/2016 11:18 am
2016019609 REGULAR 8/18/2016 TS/MARIA $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released;  8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off: 8/18/2016 9:00 am
2016019610 REGULAR 8/18/2016 TSMMARIA $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOCR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX
Released:; 8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off; 8/18/2016 9:48 am
2016019611 REGULAR 8/M18/2016 TSIMARIA $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 100 E CANO STE 201 - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off: 8/18/2016 9:35 am
2016019612 REGULAR 8/18/2016 TS/IMARIA $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EIA PROPERTIES - 506 E CANTON - ERINBURG, TX
Released: 8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off: 8/18/2016 9:15 am
2016019613 REGULAR 8/18/2016 TS/IMARIA $7.00
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: JIMMY GARZA - 1413 W MILITARY RD - PHARR, TX

Released:  8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off: 8/18/2016 10:42 am

HCRMA Invoice Page 1



Inv #2016002675 INVOICE 9/1/2016

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2016019614 REGULAR 8/18/2016 TS/MARIA $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
Released:; 8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off; 8/18/2016 11:35 am
2016019615 REGULAR 811812016 TS/MARIA $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released:  8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off: 8/18/2016 11:42 am
2016019616 REGULAR 8M8/2016 TS/MARIA $7.00
From: HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 600 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released: 8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off; 8/18/2016 8:50 am
2016019617 REGULAR 81812016 TS/IMARIA $7.00
From:; HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT EDDIE CANTU - 300 W HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
Released: 8/18/2016 8:00 am Dropped Off: 8/18/2016 10:56 am
Number of Jobs: 13 Total Charges: $99.25
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $99.28 / [u

HCRMA Invoice Page 2



verizon’

Manage Your Account Account Number Date Due
PO BOX 4001 7
ACWORTH, GA 30101 WWW.vzw.com/mybusinessaccount  742048571-00001 08/27/16
gl O = =]
Change your gddress at ' Invoice Number 9769609686
hitp://sso.verizonenterprise.com
0004230 02 MB 0.416 **AUTQ T3 0 3171 78577-163366  -C22-P04234-1 QUICk BI" Summary J"“ 02 o Aug 01
TR R e LT R E U O BT D
HIDALGO COUNTY REGINAL MOBILIT T Previous Balance (see back for details) $169.80
FLOR HOLL Payment — Thank -$169
PO BOX 1766 2 ank You $169.80
PHARR, TX 78577-1633 Balance Forward $.00
Monthly Charges $169.76
Usage and Purchase Charges
Data $.00
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $.00
Total Current Charges $169.76
Total Charges Due by August 27, 2016 $169.76

Pay from phone Pay on the Web Questions:

#PMT (#768)

o
Verlzo \/ Bill Date August 01, 2016

Account Number 742048571-00001
Invoice Number 9769609686
HIDALGO COUNTY REGINAL MOBILIT
FLOR HOLL
oL j‘otal Amount D_ue i - -
PHARR, TX 78577-1633 Deducted from bank account on 08/26/16
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT $1 69-76
PO BOX 660108

DALLAS, TX 75266-0108

976960966L01074204457100001000000169760000001L9763




HCRMA
TRAVEL EXPENSE - FINAL CLAIM

For auditing purposes, receipts for all expenses must be submitted and attached to final claim form.

Employee: Carlos Moreno, Jr. Empl. #: 3403
Reason for Expense:
1. Seminar X 5. Meeting Dates: September 9, 2016
2. Conference-Consultation 6. Special Hearing City: San Marcos
3. Convention 7. Other - Hotel: Faust Hotel
4. Short School Phone: (830) 620-1530
Briefly describe purpose: IRWA Chapter 39 - 2016 Eminent Domain Training Seminar
I. TRANSPORTATION: Check
if paid
(A) *HCRMA Vehicle Unit No. Cash: i
* Personal Vehicle: https:fwww.mapguest.com 560 Miles @ 0.540 /mile $ 302.40 Pcard
(B) *Airline Ticket
(C) *Bus Fare
(D) *Taxi Fare
(E) *Car Rental
(F) *Other
[ TOTAL TRANSPORTATION | $302.40]
II. LODGING. MEALS, TIPS, AND TAXES:
(A) * Hotel Accommodations - Single/Double for 1 Nights) @$% 59.00 $ 59.00 x
(C) * Meals: 6 meals @ $17.00 per meal http:/fwww.gsa.gov/portal/content/104877 $ 102.00
(D) *Other % taxes - hotel occupancy
| TOTAL LODGING, MEALS, AND OTHER [ $161.00]
[II. INCIDENTAL EXPENSES:
(A) *Registration Fees Paid Via Ck#2067 $ 125.00 [ X
(B) *Other
| TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES | $125.00|
IV. BUDGETED ITEMS:
Total Cost of Final Travel $588.40
. Less: Paid by
: 4/2/ HCRMA $184.00 /
Submitted By: s
4 Amount Due Em/plq,yer\ﬂi404.40
ST
VA Approvals: [
Charge Account Number: 52900-1660 for $404.40 Executive Diregtor
Charge Account Number: for Date j " 14 ! 21\
Date Time
Departure: | 09/08/16|  8:00 AM|

Amival: | 09/09/16 |  10:00 PM|




HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez

Month and Year |August2016

Contractor Bracewell, LLP Attorneys at Law

Project/WA General Counsel - Administrative

Invoice # 21659889 09/12/2016
Amount $ 14,971.94

Date Received 09/12/2016

P W e |

Recommendation: IS Approval Disapproval
Comments:

[ - { 9 /.4- / 20!
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date' /




Bracewell LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P. O. Box 848566
Dallas, TX 75284-8566
713 223-2300

TAX ID 74-1024827 -

Remittance Page

September 12, 2016

035858
INVOICE NO: 21659889
04996
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HCRMA
Matter: General Counsel - Administrative
Matter No:  035858.000003
Please Remit Total Balance Due $14,971.94

Please Return this Remittance Page with Your Payment

10-1

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION : /7 f/?
{ -

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas
Name on Account: Bracewell LLP

Bank Account No: 001390004197
ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACH'S Only): 111000025 G / 14 / ol
For mternational Wires Also Include:

Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S

Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire.

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS



'- Pharr INVOICE

City of Pharr, Texas
Attn: Lizette Gomez, Treasury Coordinator DATE: AUGUST 1, 2016

P.O. Box 1729

Pharr, Texas 78577

Phone 956-402-4150 ext. 1908
Fax 956-702-5318

TO HCRMA
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor
Pharr, TX 78577
(956)607-8330

CONTACT PERSON PAST DUE CURRENT el DUE DATE LNUVA%EE
Lizette Gomez $1,969.60 §1,969.60 8/15/16 HC080116
QTY | ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE | DISCOUNT |  LINE TOTAL
Rent-AUGUST $1,969.60 $1,969.60
TOTAL DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL $1,969.60
SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL $1,969.60

Make all checks payable to: City of Pharr

THANK YOU!



// ADVANCE PUBLISHING

COMPANY
09-07-16
Paid Legal Newspaper
956-783-0036
Affiliated Papers: Please Remit To:
ADVANCE NEWS JOURNAL ADVANCE PUBLISHING CO.

217 W. Park Ave,
Pharr, TX 78577

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
113 S. Cage Blvd., 4th Floor

Pharr TX 78577
INVOICE: 6082
Deseription Amount
LEGAL NOTICE
Request for Proposals $156

Licensed Insurance Broker Services - 2016

Published on Aug. 24 & Sept. 7, 2016

Entire Amount Payable on Receipt
1%:% per month interest charged on past-due balances.
85 Service Charge placed on balances outstanding 60 days or over



DAHILL INVOICE

Schedule Number: 472 Invoice Date:  8/18/2016 Due Date: 10/15/2016

Invoice Number: 31577681 - 35

Bill To: Remit To: Total Amount Due:
Dahill $905.35
Attn: Copier Program Division
Hildalgo County Regional Mobility Authorit PO Box 69 1
ke i y ! Manhattan, ks 66505-0069 19X |D# 58-2481442
1185S. Cage Blvd. Phone: 1'877-291'7786
Pharr, TX 78577 Supplies Phone: 1-800-413-3526 ext 10606
Equipment Installed At Lease Term PO Number
N/A
118 S. Cage Blvd, Pharr, TX 78577 48  (In Months)
- |
Lease Description: Payment Number: 35 of 48 Payment Descriptio
]
Payment Covers Period of: Lease Amount "Total Payment $
; 905.35
8/22/2016 —  9/21/2016 $905.35 Due:

Copier Information: InstallDate: 10/22/2013

Serial Number Maodel Number Copier Location

XPN547768 Xerox XC570

/

Total Payment Due: $905.35

Remit Payments to:

Dahill Attn: CoPicr Frogram Division FODBox 69 Manhattan, K.S 66505-0069

L THANK YOU FOR YOUR PROMPT PAYMENT |

ECEIVE
AUG 2 5 2016

[y (e




DAHILL INVOICE

Schedule Number: 747 Invoice Date:

8/17/2016

Invoice Number: 31574641 - 1
Bill To: Remit To: Total Amount Due:
Dahill $224.46
Attn: Copier Program Division
PO Box 69

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Accounts Payable

PO Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577

Manhattan, KS 66505-0069 18X |D# 58-2481442

Phone: 1-877-291-7786
Supplies Phone: 1-800-413-3526 ext 10606

Equipment Installed At Lease Term PO Number
, N/A
100 West Austin, Pharr TX 78577 36 (in Months)
Lease Description: Payment Number: 1 of 36 Payment Description

Payment Covers Period of: Lease Amount Total Payment
7/14/2016 —  8/13/2016 $224.46 Due: 5224.45
Copier Information: InstallDate; 7/14/2016
Serial Number Model Number Copier Location
MX4477464 Xerox W7845PT2
Total Payment Due: $224.46

Remit Payments to:

Dahill Attn: CoPEcr Frogram Division

FO Box 69 Manhattan, KS 66505-0069

[ THANKYOUFORYQURPROMPTPAYMENT |

L



DAHILL INVOICE

Schedule Number: 747 invoice Date:

Invoice Number:

31574641

8/17/2016

-2

Bill To:

Remit To:

Total Amount Due:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Accounts Payable

Dahill

Attn: Copier Program Division
PO Box 69
Manhattan, KS 66505-0069

Phone: 1-877-291-7786

$224.46

Tax |D# 58-2481442

PO Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577 Supplies Phone: 1-800-413-3526 ext 10606
Equipment Installed At Lease Term  [PO Number
. N/A
100 West Austin, Pharr TX 78577 36  (in Months)
Lease Description: Payment Number: 2 of 36 Payment Description
Payment Covers Period of: Lease Amount Total Payment
. 224.46
8/14/2016 —  9/13/2016 $224.46 Due: 3
Copier Information: instaliDate: 7/14/2016
Serial Number Model Number Copier Location
MX4477464 Xerox W7845PT2
Total Payment Due: $224.46 ¢
Remit Payments to: “
Dahill Atin CoPicr Frogram Division FOBoxsy Manhattan, K.S §6505-0069
| THANK YOU FOR YOUR PROMPT PAYMENT |




DAHILL INVOICE

Schedule Number: 747 Invoice Date:  8/18/2016 Due Date: 10/15/2016
Invoice Number: 31574641 - 3
Bill To: Remit To: Total Amount Due:
Dahill | $224.46
Attn: Copier Program Division —
PO Box 69

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Accounts Payable

PO Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577

Manhattan, KS 66505-0069 Tax ID# 58-2481442

Phone: 1-877-291-7786
Supplies Phone: 1-800-413-3526 ext 10606

Equipment Installed At Lease Term PO Number

100 West Austin, Pharr TX 78577 36 N/A

(In Months)

Lease Description:

Payment Number: 3 of 36

Payment Descriptio

Payment Covers Period of:

Lease Amount

Total Payment

9/14/2016 — 10/13/2016 $224.46 | Due: HERAHB
Copier Information: InstallDate: 7/14/2016
Serial Number Model Number Copier Location
MX4477464 Xerox W7845PT2
Total Payment Due: $224.46 / /"

Remit Payments to:

Dahill

FOBoxé9 Manhattan, K.S 66505-0069

Attn: Copicr Frogra m Division

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PROMPT PAYMENT |




P, |

é ABC JANITORIAL & FLOOR CARE, INC. =
908 SYCAMORE AVE. ' nvoice
N McALLEN, TX 78501
2 > DATE INVOICE #
H (956)-682-1700
800-322-5420 8/20/2016 2010299
BILL TO
HCRMA
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORIT
118 8. CAGE BLVD, STE D.
PHARR, TEXAS 78577
PO.#/VR# TERMS PROJECT
DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Janitorial Services Rendered- started 18 Angust, 2016 PRO-RATED 130.00 130.00
1) 18 AUG
2) 25 AUG
Supplies Used (Neutralizer & Cleaning Solutions) 0.00 0.00
WA
Gz AN
Thank you for your business.
ABC J&FC, INC. Total $130.00




TE

gt Department of the Treasury Notice CP5048
Internal Revenue Service Tax Period 2014
IRS Ogden, UT 84201-0038 Furm Number 8288

Notlce date September 5, 2016
9307 1107 5660 2795 4657 60 Employer ID number _ 26-2731494 _
To contact us Phone 1-800-829-0115 oﬁ
104478.691177.467278.3926 2 AT 0.399 1310 e e WTQ"GSW\_—_H \O
S T e T T T e L [T e T <
1 | IR R TR 11 At § R M | Page 10f 3 q),C\UE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY K:?U'
AUTHORITY
PO BOX 1766

PHARR TX 78577-1633661

A

*262731494221*

Notice of intent to seize (“levy”) your property or rights to property /> /?
*

104478

Amount due immediately:
G / Q [

As we notified you before, our records show you Billing Summary
have unpaid taxes for the tax period ending i,
November 30, 2014 (Form 8288). If you don't Tax you owe - ( $1523.62
call us immediately or pay the amount due by Amount due immediately f“)
September 15, 2016, we may seize (“levy") your 4.'.).1 e
property or rights to property and apply it to the

PRIBNE *Please call 1-800-829-0115 for penalty and interest charges and remaining balance.
What you need to do immediately Pay immediately

* Pay the amount due of * or we may seize (“levy") your property or rights to
property (including any employment taxes). If you fail to pay by
September 15, 2016, interest will increase and adcditional penalties may apply. You
can pay online now at www.irs.gov/e-pay.

Continued on back...

@ HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY Notice CP504B
AUTHORITY "
epia Notice date September 5, 2016

IRS PHARR TX 76577- 1633661 Employer ID number  26-2731494

P ayme nt e Make your check or money order payable to the United States Treasury.
e Write your Employer ID number (26-2731494), the tax period (November 30, 2014),
and the form number (8288) on your payment and any correspondence,

Amount due immediately

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ) EGEIVE

KANSAS CITY, MO 64999-0202
Wbl begeeppegteg bty el SEP ( 7 2016
N

ay(\/Ula)

2bk273149Yy CK HIDA 17 2 201411 L70 OODOOOODDOOO ——




BILLING STATEMENT
Questions? Please contact Carol Platt at

cplatt@tmlirp.org or extension 415

Hidalgo Co Reg Mobility Auth
Attn: Mr. Pilar Rodriguez

PO Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

Texas Municipal League
Intergovernmental Risk Pool
1821 Rutherford Lane, First Floor
Austin, Texas 78754
(512) 491-2300 = (800) 537-6655

Statement Date: 9/01/16
Due Date . . : DUE UPON RECEIPT
Contract No . : 9373

Date Description

Total Amount

8/01/16 BALANCE FROM PREVIQUS STATEMENT

8/31/16 General Liability 15/16FY
adding coverage
8/31/16 Liab 2% Pre-Pay Disc

.00
326.00

6B

TOTAL DUE: $315.48

RETURN THE BOTTOM PORTION WITH PAYMENT

09373000000319480000000000000000000000000O000O0O31944

Hidalgo Co Reg Mobility Auth
Attn: Mr. Pilar Rodriguez

PO Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

PO BOX 388

SAN ANTONIO TX 78292-0388
(512) 491-2300



Pefia Designs
P.OC. Box 8572
Huntsville, TX 77340
Phone (956) 655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

TO:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

FOR:
Website Maintenance

INVOICE

Invoice #50
Date; September 1, 2016

SERVICES AMOUNT
August 1-31, 2016
10 hours total for website maintenance $200.00
— 10 hours at $20.00 per hour
TOTAL DUE $200.00 /| {3

Make all checks payable to Pefia Designs

Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact

Eric Peia
(956)655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

Thank you for your business!



FSCContinuingDisclosureServices m
A Division of Hilltop Securities.

1201 Elm Street Tanya Calvit
Suite 3500 Director
Dallas, Texas 75270
tanya.calvit@hilltopsecurities.com
214-953-4037 Direct
214-953-4050 Fax

FEE STATEMENT

Attn: Mr. Jose Castillo
Chief Financial Officer
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 South Cage Blvd.
4th Floor
Pharr, TX 78577

August 15, 2016
Continuing Disclosure Fee

For services rendered in connection with the preparation and delivery of the Fiscal Year Ending
December 31, 2015 Annual Disclosure Report to EMMA.

Authority Revenue $1,500.00
Total $1,500.00

Kindly remit payment to:  Hilltop Securities Inc.
Reference: FSC Continuing Disclosure Services
Attn: Tanya Calvit
1201 EIm Street
Suite 3500
Dallas, Texas 75270

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Richard Ramirez or Tanya Calvit at
(214) 953-4000.

We greatly appreciate your business and look forward to assisting you in your future efforts.




LLBEV'BS
21eQ 0}
pled |ejoL

e

J

&\S\M

awAhed 104 panosddy Junowy

.\&

10322.1Q dAIINDBX]
zan8lpoy Je|id

1wawhed 10y paaoiddy

=

~

£8'v19S TE'S82TS VT EBE'TS LOTBE'TS SS°€90'TS ST ¥9F'TS 80°'9€65 50225
£8'PP9S TE'S8TTS YT EBE'TS LOTEE'TS S9°€90'TS ST'PIr'TS 80°9€65 50429
910Z/2/6 9T0Z/E/8 910Z/€/L 9107/€/9 910Z/€/S ST0Z/E/Y 9T0Z/€/€ 910Z/€/¢ 23eq Suisop)

WUAWRIRIS pied Jipary

AYVINAINS LNIWAVYC 9T0T
ALIHOHLNY ALMIGOIN TVNOID3Y ALNNOD 091VAIH

COOE #it #HtH HitHH 1UN0DY
BUOECG) BI|2)) - J2P|0YpIed pazuoyiny
pie) usisel - yueg |eudedsueld



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

MONTH:

August 2016

CARD HOLDER:

Celia Gaona

PURCHASE CARD MONTHLY ACTIVITY SUMMARY

DATE VENDOR DESCRIPTION

G/L
ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT SUB-
DESCRIPTION  TOTAL

SALES TAX

TOTAL

8/16/2016 ~ Cityof McAllen  pre-bid conference
8/19/2016 USPS §Certiﬁed Mall

8/22/2016 Winner's World_ 7 Name Plate for Staff

}:Remainder balance for

52900-1100

52900-1715
52900—1611

Office supplies =~~~

Rent

HA00

. ora

8232016 HEB 5290011000ﬁ'pp! 81992
8/25/2016 = The Monitor ~ :Broker Insurance Svs .5%999 1.(5,‘.‘95 _Advertising © 0 $515.36
83022016 - USPs  “Overnight Delivery ¢ ?%999_}..6.1..1._.%.._?????*_.%..9"’.5?@9’5. [ R o $27.95 |
_____7_/_7’_/.2.9_1_6 RO DL R ???0.,0..1 100: Postage/Fedex -~ = w T $20.15

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00

Total Purchases $644.83

Late Fees & Interest $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $644.83

* Transaction occurred in a previous month during transition of credit cards. A credit card statement was not sent for
this charge; however, it appears as a previous balance amount in this month's statement.

APPROVALS:

Pl

CARD HOLDER'S SIGNATURE

SUPERVISOR'S SIGNATURE

2

[ =

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S SIGNATURE

Jf- 2

DATE

DATE

9‘/ r;ﬂt/ (21"




CARD SERVICE CENTER
= _.__._.,_‘_["-._ e

Billing Questions:

Website:

CELIA GAONA

Account Number: 2000( X000({ XXXX 3735

Send Billing Inquiries To:

800-367-7576

www.cardaccount.net

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK Credit Card Account Statement
August 4, 2016 to September 2, 2016

PAYMENT INFORMATION

Card Service Center, PO Box 569120, Dallas, TX 75356

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Previous Balance $20.15 ¢ New Balance:
- Payments $1,285.31 Minimum Payment Due:
- Other Credits $0.00 Payment Due Date:
+ Purchases $1,909.99
+ Cash Advances $0.00 )
+ Fees Charged $0.00 | 6
+ Interest Charged 'Uﬁ_jg -
= New Balance 644.83
Account Number XXX XXXX XSO046-8735
Credit Limit $3,000.00
Available Credit $2,355.00
Statement Closing Date September 2, 2016
Days in Billing Cycle 30

/ Csoaa.83 )
September 28, 2016
E /4

272

q/'L 10\

TRANSACTIONS An amount followed by a minus sign (-)is a credit unless otherwise indicated.
Tran Post Reference Number Transaction Description Amount ’
Date Date
08/24 08/24  F112700KX00CHGDDA AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANK YOU $1,285.31- \uﬁ-
08/01 08/04  F112700K9000IXFRT MAGIC VALLEY ELEC C EDINBURG TX $1,257.36 d}l"‘p
08/02 08/04  F112700K9000IXFRT USPS 48702500834822486 PHARR TX Q@
08/15 08/17  F112700KNOOOIXFRT SQ*WINNER'S WORLD SAN JUAN TX .00 -~
08/16 08/18  8524781KNS66F7Q74 CITY OF MCALLEN TX CON MCALLEN TX $35.00 .~
08/19 08/21  0541019KRQ5EJLXNW USPS 48702500834822486 PHARR TX $12.45 ~
08/23 08/24  0514048KWLYJGMQBP HEB #212 MCALLEN TX $19.92 -
08/25 08/26  5550036KYBM4SRZTD THE MONITOR 09566834300 TX $515.36 -
08/30 08/31  0541019L3Q5DZJQ3E USPS 48702500834822486 PHARR TX $27.95 .

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK
1550 N BROWN RD 150
LAWRENCEVILLE GA 30043

CARD SERVICE CENTER

All payments on the account must be made at the address shown on your
monthly billing statement and are considered to have been made on the

date received at that address.

Make Check Payable to:

CARD SERVICE CENTER
PO BOX 569100
DALLAS TX 75356-9100

KK XXXK XXXX 3735
$644.83
$25.00

September 28, 2016

Account Number:
New Balance:
Minimum Payment Due:

Payment Due Date:

Amount Enclosed: $

CELIA GAONA

HCR

MA

PO BOX 1766
PHARR TX 78577-1633

11274475700037350000250000000k44&35

&



L6'0SH'ITS
a2leq o1
pied [e10]

10193110 BAIINDaX]

zan3upoy tejid
h aleq 1uswWAed 10) paaosddy
2L \ o2] e m\ # 1
juawhed 104 panosddy Junoluy
88'S6ES TYP9'TS ST'929'7S 06°EET'TS 90'86T'¥S ¥1'596'TS S6'ZE9'TS L9YSLTS
88'56£5 YIS S1'929'7S 06'EET'TS 90°861'7$ ¥T°596'TS S6'7€9'TS L9'VSLTS 2ul|iig Ayauop
9102/2/6 9T0Z/€/8 9T0Z/E/L 910¢/€/9 9T0T/€/S 9T0Z/€/¥ 9T07/€/¢E 910Z/€/¢ a1eq Suiso)

JU3WaIILIS pie) Jpaly

AYYINNINS LNIWAVC 9T0T
ALMOHLNY ALIMEGON TYNOI9IY ALNNOD O9TVAIH

09GE #ittH #HH it 1UNODDY
1103 '3 10J4 - 13pjoypIed PazLOYINY
pie) 1a1se - yueg jeyudedsuleld



MONTH:  August 2016
HCRMA om0
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY CARD HOLDER: Flor E. Koll
PURCHASE CARD MONTHY ACTIVITY SUMMARY
G/L ACCOUNT SALES

DATE VENDOR DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION SUB-TOTAL TAX TOTAL
0B/04/16 :Hilton College Sta _:Hotel Reservation - Carlos Moreno : 52900-1660 :me ! $131. 95, R $131.06
08705116 oﬁiitbn"'c'éliééé'éié"';'ﬁb'tél' ﬁéééﬁéﬁéﬁ"b’ér’:&ﬁé&r‘éﬁ&"."g{é&b'.}&ﬂ';d':’-};;&;; """""""""" v eo071a ! i 520,19
"66766!'1'6':i-i:&bh'i:'éﬁééé’éié"'-ﬂb’tél’ ﬁééé?&éﬁéﬁ"b’éﬁ&?ﬁﬁféﬁo’".'5'2'!;66:{,;&;,"’5'-};;; """"""""" '513,95 """" ” """ $131.06 |
........... AT PEPRPPRTIND SNl LECEt OOt SR SRRTRRS B SRR
08/10/16 EHtlton College Sta :Credilforoverchage en hotel room 152000-1660 :Travel : (575.23); P (875.23)
----------- B L L L T e T L L T Er P PP PR T PO A
' : : : : : i $0.00
i i e AT eRATESSm s R i ——
! ! & : ! : 2 $0.00
........... . N | S GAL UEO R S SUUSMONUUO SO0 (NN . .41
: : s ; s L ii o soo0
"""""" 'l""""""""""E"""""""""""""""'"";""""""".f"""""'"""""""f"""“""":“"'"':":"""'""""
: : : : : : : $0.00
"""""" 1-"-----'---""--"r"“""""'"""""""""“'\""'“""'"1‘""""'"""""““'r'-""'""'"-""""r'r---"""--‘-!
e : z s s iS00
““““““ -1ttt i’ Sttt il e i
........... Y T WSS, TRINSIO W1 ... |
........... )RR SR, WSS SRV SOOI WO — .. ||
: ; : iLate Fees ! 1 : $0.00
----------- -:.\.o-.-—-.-—.-.------o-ollo----oco-------c--o-o-------------JI-.------------ ------------------------.I------.------.-:----.--..\-:.----...--.-..
i : : ‘Finance Charges i i P i $0.00

$ 395.88 $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $395.88
APPROVALS:
9 / 19])t
ATE

7//9 /%
/ = DAJE

Q/u/ulu

DATE

EXECUTIVEDIRECTOR'S SIGNATURE



CARD Strvict CinTir

-

FLOR E KOLL
Account Number: X000( 2000 000X 0617

Billing Questions: Website: Send Billing Inquiries To:
800-367-7576 www.cardaccount.net Card Service Center, PO Box 569120, Dallas, TX 75356

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK Credit Card Account Statement
August 4, 2016 to September 2, 2016

PAYMENT INFORMATION

Previous Balance
- Payments
- Other Credits
+ Purchases
+ Cash Advances
+ Fees Charged

$0.00 New Balance;

$75.23 Payment Due Date:
$2,115.33

$1,644.22 Minimum Payment Due:
?Q\?

( $3s5.88 )

September 28, 2016

$0.00
0.0 , _/j (

+ Interest Charged
= New Balance $3985.88
Account Number YOO XXKK XXKX 0617 q/u {@)u
Credit Limi $7,500.00
Availabke Credit $7.104.00
Statement Closing Date Seplember 2, 2016
Days in Billing Cycle 30
TRANSACTIONS An amount followed by a minus sign (-}is a credit uniess otherwisa indicated.

Traa: P:st Reference Number  Transaction Description Amount

—Date  Date _ —
08/10 08/17 F112700KNOOOIXFRT HILTON COLLEGE STA AND COLLEGE ST CREDIT $75.23-
08/26 08/26 F112700KZ00CHGDDA  AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANK YOU $1,644.22-
08/04 08/07 F112700KCO00IXFRT HILTON COLLEGE STA AND COLLEGE STATITX $131.86
0805 08/08 F112700KDO00IXFRT HILTON COLLEGE STA AND COLLEGE STATITX $207.19
08/06 0809 F112700KEQOOIXFRT HILTON COLLEGE STA AND COLLEGE STATITX $131.96
0ans 08/18  OODODDOODOOATNEWA BALANCE TRANSFER 5530 6144 7570 3727 $1,64422

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK

1550 N BROWN RD 150 CARD SERVICE CENTER 3::0;2:a:g:ﬁer RO K00 XXX);::;TBB
WRENCEVILLE GA 30043 e A - ' -

LA Minimum Payment Due: $25.00

All payments an the account must be made at the address shown on your Payment Due Date: ~ September 28, 2016

monthly billing statement and are considered to have been made on the

date received at that address. Amount Enciozed: $

Make Check Payablke to:

FLOR E KOLL
CARD SERVICE CENTER HCRMA
PO BOX 569100 PO BOX 1766

DALLAS TX 75356-9100 PHARR TX 78577-1633

1127447570000L170000250000000395847



CARD SERVICE CENTER

cafits

P

FLOR E KOLL
Account Number; X000 3000{ Xo00( 0617

INTEREST CHARGE CALCULATION
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual Interest rate on your sccount

Annual
Balance Subject to Days in Billing Interast
Typa of Balance Parcentage Rate
(APR) Interest Rate Cycle Charga
Purchases 14.49% (v) 30.00 30 $0.00
Cas h Advances 14.49% (v) $0.00 30 $0.00

(v) - varighle

To avdld additional Interest charges, pay your New Balance in full on or before the Payment Due Date.

Thank you for the opportunity o serve your credit card needs. Should your future plans include travel, please contact us at 1-800-367-7576.



TE€'509'224'TS

foea |

JunoJ2y uUoiINAISU0) puog £T0Z 44N

J_QN\ VC (S

*8FOTT'STES JO JUNOWE 2U1 Ui §9€ HS 40} uawdinba ||0] 10} SUBWINIOP PIg PUB SUONE:

wawAhed 104 panoiddy

- )

C o o

‘0€°89T'0Z8S JO Junowe 3y} u1 seoueuandde pajejas pue saujues (|01 10§ SAJeWIISS pue suoneaynads ‘sued [euly asedaid 104 9TOZ ‘77 Ul panoidde pHyM

ads uonedalul |01 asedaid 01 5TQZ ‘€z aunr paaosdde g4y

'p8'6TZ'PTS JO JUNOLIE BY3 Ul G9E HS 104 1507 3unjanJise.yul |03 pajielap siedasd 01 STOZ ‘82 Ae panoidde ziym
'69°00T 0TS JO JUNOWE 3yl ul Wwa1sAs ||01 YINYIH SY3 40} $3|nJ ssaUI1sng pue uonesado Jo s1daouod asedasd 03 HTOT ‘€7 AT pasoidde THym

9T0Z/¥1/6
£95'58# 3d X1
3d ‘zandupoy d
:Aq paedald

PHYM
EHYM
THYM
THYM

PHYM
EHYM
CHYM
THYM

W paaoadde snuiw 33 wnwixen|

TE'609'7er'TS

juawhed 10) panosddy Junowy
80'502'5695  ET'00V'LZLS 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'0% 00°0% 000 00°0$ TESTS'OTS 8P09P'ZLS  99°LBE'L6S  6Z0S0'6CS  TES09'ZTLYTS
8LSYPT'TYIS  7S'TZ06LTS LS'PLS'TSS  99'LGE'L6S 67'050°6TS  0E'891°0Z8S
0£'650°PSS  8T'£S0v97S CE'SZS'9TS  T6°S88'6TS 8¥'9TT'8TES
000 ¥86TIT'VIS P8'6TTVTS
00'0$ 690010228 69'00T°0L2S
unowy
aoueeq payg [eloL 910Z/9/6 9T0Z/1/8 910Z/T/L 9T0Z/E/9 YM panoiddy
Y Ym 2leQ 2JI0AU|
TE'S09'TTY'TS
€8'8E9'0T65  8F'996'TTSS  S9'8TSLTS 8" LP5'9S 6£'992'T9S  6T'SLS'8PS  ¥8LTL'ERS v8'6TEZ'PTS  L0°0T0'LZS  80°0T0'LZS 91678295  £1°525'19% TZ'0E0'T8S  TE'S09ZZH'TS
0€'89T°078% 00°0S 0£'891°0Z8$
€S°0LV'06S  S6'SPO'LTCS  S9'8TS'LTS 81" L¥S'9S 64992198 BT'SLS'8PS v8LTLERS 8¥'9TT'8IES
00°0$ Y86TTFIS ¥8'6TT VIS ¥8'6TTVIS
000$ 69°00T°0LTS L0°0TO'LZS  80°0TO'LZS  9T°'SZS'£9$  L1'6GZ6'29  TZ'OL0T8S  69°00T°0LT$
junowy
aouejeg pajg jeroL 9102/S/v SOTZ/TE/ZT  STOT/T/ZT  STOZ/IE/0OT  STOZ/0%E/6 ST0Z/1/L ST0Z/E/E v1I07/2/Z1  ¥TO0T/TE/0OT  ¥TOT/E/0T $102/€/6 VM panoaddy
M M 18 3210AU|
00'0%
994 9|qeAed wnwixelp
wa1sAs doo7 YIAIMDH 104 uBISaq |10L 7 SLI - 1S03L
AYVININNS LNINAYd

ALIMOHLNY ALITIHOW TYNOIDIY ALNNOD 09TVAIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |08/01/16 - 08/31/16
Contractor TEDSI
Project/WA ITS and Tolling RFP WA#3
Invoice # 20162831 Date:9/6/16
Amount $ 16,525.32
Date Sent 9/6/16
Date Received _
Received by pa
Recommendation: v Approval Disapproval
Comments:
o)Ay
Louisﬂnnes, HCRMA Program Manager Date ! ’
>

Recommendation: )5 Approval Disapproval
Comments:

/ i l Q / 14 { e
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date / ’

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



TEDSI

INVOICE PERIOD: 08/01/2016 through 08/31/2016 INVOICE AMOUNT: $16,525.32

September 06, 2016

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #3 HCRMA ITS and Tolling RFP
Invoice No. 20162831

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered through the month of August
2016 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have not been
uploaded.

The following is attached:

e TEDSI 2016-08 Invoice No. 20162831
TEDSI 2016-08 Invoice Breakdown
TEDSI 2016-08 Invoice Schedule
TEDSI 2016-08 H-3 Form
TEDSI 2016-08 Backup

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

rs

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 424-
7898.

Sincerely,

For:

Mark W. LiipHer, P.E. RPLS, CFM
Project Manager — TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.

Page 1



TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

TNQ Consulting Engineers
TE D‘Sl 1201 East Expressway 83 .Mll!lolf Texas 78572
TBPE F-1840 Tel: (956) 424-7898
o Fax: (956) 424-7022
September 06, 2016
Project No: 2014-1163-03
Invoice No: 20162831
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 South Cage Boulevard
4th Floor
Pharr, TX 78577
Project 2014-1163-03 HCRMA Toll System Integrator RFP
Toll Consultant Services for SH 365
0010 IBTC and 0030 SH 365 Tollroads
Work Authorization No. 3 for Toll Systems Integrator (TSI)
Professional Services from August 01,2016 to August 31,2006 . _ _ ___
Phase 100 Toll System Integrator RFP — TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
Fee
Total Fee 558253.32
Total Earned 43,147.74
Previous Fee Billing 40,123.42
Current Fee Billing 3,024.32
Total Fee 3,024.32
Total this Phase $3,024.32
Phase 200 Toll System Integrator RFP — Fagan Consulting
Fee
Total Fee 262,863.16
Total Earned 220,909.44
Previous Fee Billing 207,408.44
Current Fee Billing 13,501.00
Total Fee 13,501.00
Total this Phase $13,501.00
Billing Summary Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 16,525.32 247,531.86 264,057.18
Total Fee 318,116.48
Remaining Fee 54,059.30

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:
TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
738 Highway 6 South, Suite 430
Houston, Texas 77079
Total this Invoice

Authorized By:

Jose A. pdiichdz, P.E.
Project Manager

( $16,525.32 )

Date: O&IQEIZ ol ‘Ol T

/"’;)
’ -

ay
C

q /m/’bu\b



ze°szs'als = J0I0ANI SIHL TV1LOL

2e'625°9L$ | 0£650'vSS | %10'E8 | 812607928 | %98"LL | se'swo'zzes | svoii'sies | S[ejoL
00°0$ 0t'05£'9% %00°08 09'L0V'SZ$ %0009 02°1L50'6L$ 00°252°L€% JvioLans
00'0$ 00°00} 6% %00 08 00°00%'02$ %0008 00°007'02% 00'005'G2$ NYOV
00°0$ or'0sz’L$ %0008 09°100'6$ %0008 09°L00°G$ 0025¢2'9% 1sa3L Sesuadxg joaiiQ
2£625'91$ 06'80L°LF3 %YE'ES 85°'669'8EZS %8'TL 5L 765 802S 81'¥9¢'9829 Iv.LOLENS
00°0$ Z5'LLY'6% %000 00°0% %00°0 000% Z5LL7'6S NYOY
00°0$ 9L'ZLS'LE %000 00'0% %000 000% o9LZLG'LS 1s@al NOILVILODAN LOVHLINOD d4d ‘ZI
00°0$ 0z Zry'les %000 00°0% %000 000$ 0Z'ehy'12$ NYOVH
00°0$ 2.°969'9% %000 00°0% %00'0 00°0% 7.'969'9$ 1sa3al NOILVANIWNOOTH ‘ONIMNVY ‘NOILYNIVAT d48 "L
00°0$ 000% %000 00°0$ %000 000$ 00'0$ NYOV
00°0$ 00°0% %000 00°0% %000 000% 00°0% [eEN ISL AS IVLLINENS d4¥ "0L
00°L0S'ELS 000% %00 001 00'L0S'ELS %00°0 000% 00°L0S'ELS NYOV4
Zevz0'cs 00°0% %00 001 ZE¥20'ES %000 00°0% ZE¥Z0'ES eEN SNOILSTIND 0L ASNOdSTY d4Y '60
00°0$ 00°0% %000 00°0$ %000 00°0% 00°0$ NYOVH
00°0$ 00°0% %000 00°0% %000 000% 00'0$ [EeEN 1SL A8 SNOILS3ND d-d ‘80
00°0$ 00°0% %00 001 o /¥L'6$ %0000} 0 Lvl'6$ 0¥’ L¥L'6% NYOV4
00°0$ 00°0$ %00°001 9L'ZL5'1$ %00°00L 91ZI5'L$ 91°ZL5'L$ eEN JONIHIINOD dIg3dd d4H “L0
00°0$ 00°0% %0000} 9/'856% %0000 9/'856% 9/'856% NY9Y4
00°0$ 00°0% %00 001 00'0$ %00'00L 00°0% 00°0$ eEN 21719Nd 0L gasva 13y 444 '90
00°0$ 00°0% %00 00} 00'10S°¢LS$ %0000} 00'L0S'EL$ 00°L05'€L$ NVOV
00°0% 00°0$ %00°001 0v'Z.9'e$ %0000} 0r'z2/9'cS 0r'2/9'cS [eEN Qa3ZITVNI4 d4Y 'S0
00°0$ 00°0% %00 001 96'859'c$ %0000 96'859'c$ 96'859'c$ NYOY
00°0% 00'0% %00°001 9L'0vv' LS %00°00L 9L 0vr'LS 9L °0v7 LS Isa3al SLNIWNODI/MIIATH d4d "+0
00°0% 00°0% %0000} 96'859'c$ %00°001 96'859'c$ 96'859'c$ NYOVH
00°0$ 00°0% %00 00} 9L'0FF'L$ %0000} 9L 0ry'LS 9L 0vr'LS ISa3 L M3IIAZY SINIWND0A ANT LNOY d4Y "€0
00°0$ 00°0% %00 00} 96'G91 '86$ %00°001 96'G91 '86% 96°'G91'86% NVOVH
00°0$ 00°0$ %00 001 9L'9r6'6L% %0000 91 9v¥6'6L% 91'9¥6'61L$ 1Sa3 L NOILVHVd3dd 14vaad d4d 20
00°0$ 00°0$ %0000} O’ L16'2G6$ %0000 0’ 216'2G% 0F'L16'25% NYOVYH
00°0% 00°0%$ %00 00} 8 ¥ar' 7S %0000} 8F av'v$ 8¥ vor' v 1Sa3L NOILYSILSIANI SAIDILVHLS FAILYNHILTY SOE "LO
00°0% 0£'979'2$ %0005 0£'9%9'2$ %0005 0£'9¥9'2$ 09°Z62'6% IS@gL SONILITN 21 - SONILIIW ANILLY ANV ITINAIHOS
J9I0ANI SIHL e (@3131dW02 %) | (LNNOWY $) | (@31371dN0D %) | (LNNOWY $) (¢) 334 s S -
aNna LNNOWY 31va OL @3210ANI Q32I0ANI ATSNOIATYd | d3LOVHINOD Sesopion
XXXX9L0Z "ON 8210AU| 910z ‘9 1aquiaydag ajeq ad10Au|
€ “ON VM objepiH :fyunon
mmu_?_mm _._m_mmﬁ m_.____o._. 23Sl Joenuon rso
VINHOH Jualln S9€ HS 0£00 PUB 14| 0L00 2pmwalsAs :sHwi
910z ‘LgiIsnbny yBnosyl '8 py (1oL §9€ HS 0£00 PUB D18 0100 3y} Buipniou| s393f0id apimwa)sAS 0000 YINHOH 128foid

ALIMOHLNY ALITISOW TYNDIDIH ALNNDD 0DTVOIH

VINEOH X% SAAL




R RN RN NN

nds ¢ auo)SaIN
it BUIPES(]  E—— ssalfioid dn pojioy MaIneY 1OOXL VINEDH
P Aewuwing Ag dnoig & auoisa|iy dn pajioy [ juswabeuely 108loid
T Aewwng jpslold WSEL AN |0y — o—— ssaiboid
prm——— SYSEL [PUSIT  d— Aewung ssel
) 62/9 NOILVILOD3N
oL/vL/9enl  |5L/62/9 UON  |shep gz LOVHLINOD (w1
62/9 IMNVH/SNOILYNIVAS
oL/pL/9enl  |GL/62/9 UON  |shep gz ddd  |el
VAYE] 62/9 ISL
oL/pL/9aNL  |GL/6Z/I9 WO |sAepgsz | A TIVLLINGNS d4Y | zL
= 62/9 SNOILSIND
oLpL/9enL  |5L/62/9 WoN  |sKep gGZ 0Ll ISNOJSIY d4d |11
] 62/9 ISL
oL/bL/99NL  |GL/6Z/QUON  [shepggz | AS SNOILSIND A4 |01
62/9 FONIHIANOD
oL/pLI9 8N |5L/62/9 UON  |shep zgz aig3dd 449 | s
8 62/9 alngand
OL/FLI9BNL  |GL/6Z/9 UOW  |sAep zgz 0L Q3asvaNuddd | s
62/9
9L/vL/98NL  |GL/62/9 UOW  |sAep gGZ a3zvynNid 44y | ¢
62/9 SLNININOD/MIINTY
oL/FLI98NL  |GL/62/9 UOW  |shep ggZ dd¥ |9
1 62/9 SLNINND0Aa
OL/FLI98NL  |G1/62/9 UOW  |sAep g5z ONZ INO¥d d4¥ | s
1 62/9 NOILVYVYd3ud
OL/FLI9BNL  |GL/6Z/9 UOW  |shep ggz ldvdaddy | v
NOILYDILSIANI
S 629 SAIDIALVIS
OL/pL/9BNL  |GL/6Z/9 UOW  |shep ggz JAILVNY3LIVSod | ¢
62/9
olL/vL/9enL  |S5L/62/9 UOW  |sAep gG2 @33008d OL IDILON | 2
SIDIAGTS
9L/vLI9 @NL  |5L/6Z/9 UON  |sAep ZgZ NSISIA ONITIOL® S| L
nr unp Rew 10y el GEE] Uer BETq| AON PO dsg | bny nr unp
910z GL0z usiul4 Hejg uoieing aweN ysel| Al
9|NpPayIs YIOM
o O 11gIHX3
VINHOH s € 'ON NOILVZIMOHLNY MYOM Mmﬁ—m—rﬁ

Speoy ||0L S9€ HS 0€00 Pue D1di 0100 2y} Buipnjou| syoafoid apimwalshs 0000 VINNOH




1 98ed - £-H WOWRYIERY
Speodjjo], $9¢ HS 0£00 PUe DLE] 0100 24} Surpnjour sjoafold apimwAlsAS 0000 YINIOH
Joy "ouj ‘dnoin samponnsequy [SAHL 104 Wouwpai8y s901A108 uFisa( Suifo, pur WNsSAS algeLL, uadiEug

XB]

suoyd [rew-H

TT0L-¥TY (956)

868L-vT (956) oo 15pal@Jayanjul

190130 uoster] g4d /[eroyjO Auedwo) - SWeN Julld

e am
910T-90-60 1404 JUSPISAIJ-901 A 2A1INYAXY “Joydn I
*aA0Qe PITT] suLilj Y3 0) pred SJUNOWE 3y} JO JUSWSIEIS JO3.LI0D pue anij 51 IA0qE ay ey AJ13190 Aqa1ay |
so1jO Aoy AN[Iqo [euoiSay Auno) 03epiy - 2010Au] Yym AdoD) |
:SMOJ[O] S& PIEAIO} PUB ‘SJ0RIUOOQNS [[€ 10 ‘PAIIQNS 3DI0AUI/A)BUINSS YOBS YHIM yoday] Juowssassy ssa13oid o 1]
ug1sa So1YISAY/TeINIdANIYIY *auf ‘s191yory dnoin ualem ayL a
uSisa(] [einjonng amponaseuy | ouf ‘s:uwiBuyg JunnsuoD Yajulun a
walsAg peoy [[0L "ou[ ‘SIUBINSUOD) dM
udisaq ‘
aimonnseysuyf (1o, udisa S.LI 011 ‘BupaeuiBug Nf a
TL'ES6 TS 99'9¥T'TEES 00'10S'€1$ i %179 8€°00ZpLES | uowdojaaa(y walSAS peoy [10L 0711 “3unnsuo) uese] a
— SunmEmey aeq POLId] junomy junowmy
Jdue[eg oL PIed Sy, Preg || 1oenuo) [Jopraoadgng| iom yo L103aje) siaplaoadqns IV q4d
Penuodqng || junowy junomy [®10L % e
‘suapraosdqng sapun auty 3T ay1 uo ,,y/N,, Sutovid &q aworpuy asvajd 1v4JuU0I Sy} U0 pasn 240 suapraosdgns ou Jf
Sy OIT‘8IES :JUNOWNY UOTJBZLIOYINY YIOA € NIy} | "ON UOTBZLIOYINY YO
10°LEVT09$ “JUNOWY JOBIJUOY) [e10], U] "dnoin) ermonnsequ] [SAHL :IOPIAOI] SWILlJ
1e9eeTees (g pue 7 v suewsaiBy jejuswojddng pasoiddy 10 VM ¥10T/62/L0 “UoONNOAXH JO e
69°001°0LT$ (I V) Junoury j0enuo)) [euisuQ :# 10B0UOD)

9107 ysnny Jo uout 1o} J10day JUIUISSISSY SSAIBOIJ
§JOR.I0,) Papuny] A[[eIdpay 10§ wdsAS SurLioyiuopy 1apiacidqng
€-H INTNWHDVLLVY




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |05/30/16 - 7/31/16

Contractor Atkins

Project/WA SH 365

Invoice # 1843160 Date: 9/6/16
Amount $ 10,331.18

Date Sent 8/12/16

Date Received

Received by sl
Recommendation: //~_Approval Disapproval
Comments:
4/ 7//
Vi ia W - . //’ //
| W ' ?//}/4
Louisﬂ’ones, HCRMA Program Manager Date 3
Recommendation: riApproval ____ Disapproval
Comments:
¥ = [ q ¢4 /’Ls)\b
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date’

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



Atkins North America, Inc.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1.512.327.6840

Fax: +1.512.327.2453
www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

August 12 2016

Ms. Flor Koll

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoll@hcrma.net

RE: June - July 2016 Invoice
State Highway 365 (SH 365) (Project No. 100020726)

Dear Ms. Koll:

As you are aware, notice to proceed for Supplemental Agreement 06 in the amount of
$104,121.00 was issued on 10/02/14; therefore the new contract amount for the SH 365
project is now $1,105,643.57. The total contract value (including the US 281/Military
Highway Overpass Project) is $1,153,243.90.

Enclosed please find the invoice and progress report for work completed for the period
05/30/2016 through 07/31/2016. The total amount due for this period is $10,331.18.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at
(512) 342-3332.

Sincerely,

%@m P@% SOV

Susan Patterson
Project Manager

Enclosures

cc:  Project File
Maria Alaniz maria.alaniz@hcrma.net




NATKINS

PROGRESS REPORT

To
From
Date

Project

Flor Koll (HCRMA)

Susan Patterson

August 12, 2016

State Highway 365 (SH 365) [Atkins Project No: 100020726]

Reference Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 5/30/2016 — 07/31/2016)

Task Description Progress Report
'SH 365 Environmental Assessment
Project Management & " -
1.0 Administration Invoicing and coordination
Agency Coordination &
=4 Public Involvement Task complete
3.0 | Right of Entry Task complete
Environmental
40 Classification Letter Task complete
Environmental
5.0 Bonsiricek Task complete
Section 404 permit coordination.
50 Section 404 gﬁg?.g ﬂ oSﬁl:;t;mlttad revised responses to comments from USACE Individual Permit
Dslineation 6/22/16 — Submitted TPWD Comment Response
Weekly coordination with USACE regarding approval of final permit.
7.01 | Archaeology Task complete; final billing on this task.
7.02 | Historic Resources Task complete; final billing on this task.
8.0 | IBWC Permit No associated budget
9.0 | Section 4(f) Evaluation | Task complete; final billing on this task.
Archaeology Survey
10.0 Reports Task complete
15.0 | Expenses Section 404 permit coordination
16.0 | Subconsultant (CMEC) | Task complete
SH 365 Early ROW Acquisition Document
20.01 | SA0O5 NFCE No action
20.99 | SA05 NFCE Expenses | No action

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200 « Austin, Texas 78730 « Telephone: 512.342.3332 « Fax; 512,327.2453 « www.pbsj.com




NATKINS

Hidalgo County RMA Invoice Date:  August 12, 2016
Attn: Flor Koll Project #: 100020726
P.O. Box 1766 Invoice #: 1843160

Pharr, TX 78577

Project Description : HCRMA SH 365
Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period : May 30, 2016 to July 31, 2016

Basic Services Current
Lump Sum 10,331.18
Total Invoice 10,331.18
Total Due this Invoice USD 10,331.18
Contract Amount : 1,105,643.57 - '
Previous Billed: 1,040,150.86 \ j
Billed to Date 1,050,482.04
Contract Balance : 55,161.53 /2
e 2
Remit to:
Atkins North America, Inc
PO Box 409357

Atlanta, GA 30384-9357
Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927
ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927



gL'Lec'0l 89'051'0%v0°) ¥0"28¥'080' L 1G'EP9'G0L° L IYLOL

Z0'0ZH'y ZO0ZF' Y 188 015867 30 MO Aie3 GovS 0z

#1'06€'%E $1'068VE a0t ¥1°06E'¥E Jueynsuoogng al

¥ b6 a6 L a9l 0z 167 LLL g6 ¥9°'2£8'081 sasuadxy gl

1698112 16'081°12 004 16'08L'1e ¥ Asning ABojoaeyary 04

£4°960'F1 £5'969'pL 00l £5969'%1 1Enjead (1y uogosg 60

juwsd Hma 80

G02LL'82E 60'244'82€ 00l GO'ZLL'828 $80.N0S8Y [RANHND 20

yL'EEL LL8PE'89 58'08+'89 866 60°819'89 Jesuijaq ¥0F Uojoes 90

2Z'8E9'GLE ZZ'989'6LE 0ol ZZ'8E9'51E juawmaog ANS 50

G/9E9°9) 6/'9£9'0) 00l 5/°9£0'0} UONEIYSSEID ANT ¥0

ge'el1'gl 98'ei '8 0ol 982181 Au3 Jo 1By £0

0£'95¢'82 02'95¢£'82 oot 0£'958'82 Hgnd g pioo) Aousby z0

ov'i68 LE'Z8e' Lzl LL'BET'ZTY 8'66 80'vRy'ZZL 7 wawaleuey 1oelold )
QS_EQ JuaLng paueg snoJAslA pauieg gjof mgm_.QEoO aa4 Joelu0D) slueN yset JaqUInN Hsef

Jusosed

9L-ONv-2lL 8ied

92/8001M88 ANT/SOE HS
08LEPSL YA Auno obepiy

921020001

JDOLUNN S210AL|
Jaguing 1osfold



] 24D

o[ IHaUIDL

¢og dnmydigy s
O SUIYIY 10 QU B2US Y §2250435 USISHT f SULI2IWISUT] VA M

a1E(]

X |1y
wod feqojdsuyie@)uosiayed uesus
suold anjeusis 12013 UoSIEIT g/ B0 Auediio)) - sWeN WL

ANz |2

587+-625 (182)

uosianed uesng

"3A0QE POISI[ SULIL} 91f1 0] Pied SJUNOWE 91§} JO JUAUIDIEIS J102.L10D PUE NI} SI JA0GE Y] 181} LJ12.190 A9y |
2010 HuoyIny KIIqORA] [Buoldy Auno) o3[epIx - 9d10Au] Y3ta Ado) |
ISMO][0] SB PIRMIO] PUR “SIOD.GHOOGNS i J0f ‘PITILIGNS SD[0AUT/S1BUIISS o' Yum Loday] Juswussessy ssaidoad ne [[id

S3OTAISS [BIUSUIUONIAUY SJUBINSUOD)
0008 £0'EETI0IS 0008 %E 1T €0°EE1018 ssed1aaQ DLHI/18C SN [EJUSWIOIIAUH UTRTOIA XO07) X
§20TAIDS [BIHSLLIUONIAUS SjuBSUO.)
0008 I 06EVES 00°0% %l't P106€VES SOt HS [BIUSUTOIATH UTRJIA X07) X
sarmewayy porIa g junowy junomy
e oL =
sdueeyg BT Junow sIg §, pred penuo)) | Jopraoxdgng HI0AA Jo 103038 sraplaocxdqng 1y AEQA
Ppenuodqng PIEJ v junoy B1e L %, €10
"SMIPIA0LAqHS opun a1l T 2y w0 W/N, Surovjd Aq amoipuy asvapd o010 S1y7 U0 pasu 2p siapraoLdgns ou fy
VIN JUNOWY UOHEZLIOYINY H10M V/N  :'ON UONRZLIOWYINY OM
06'EvTEST 1S JUNOWY J0BJUOT JRI0], CTRTAY JBPIAOI] Sl
06 01T TEoS :siueweady (ejuswelddng peaciddy T1/677E uoTIoaXY JO 918(]
00'cET 6153 JURNOW Y J0ENUC) rUISLID V/N #H0RnuUoD)

9TOZ/ATRL (A7 0IN) Jo Yuow 1oy yrodsy yuswssassy ssoxfour
§$19B1300)) papuny A[[eropa] £0J wWaISAS Farroyruey Japracadqng

CH INIWHOVLLY




1019341 3AIINIAXT
3d ‘zan3upoy Je|id
£2®a gy uawAed 10} panolddy

19auidul uo1INIISUO) JAIYD
3d ‘oLienkN uoweRy

a1e awAed/io) panoiddy

Mo/ bl b - ]

C L

‘00°06€'THZS 40 WUNOWE 3Y] U1 10123ULO) 4]5g/ssediang AemysiH AR/ T8Z SN 8Y1 10} Sunsa| [euale|y uonanasuo) apiaoid 01 9107 ‘97 Alenuer panoadde Tgvm

v\ow&\m =77

910Z/¥1/6
£96'S8# 3d XL
3d ‘zendupoy ‘d
:Aq pasedaid

THYM

Aeuping/t8z sn

Bu13sa [BLIBIEIA UOIINISUOD

00°00€'T6ZS juawied 104 panoiddy junowy

T6'794°69TS  60'SES'TZS 65'SE0VTS L9'L60'TS SL°90L'TS v6'#TS'TS PT'0LT'TS 00'00€'T62S
T6'79L'69ZS  60°SES'TTS 65°GE0'PTS L9°£60'TS SL90L'TS P6'7ZS'TS PT'0LT'ZS 00°00£'T6ZS
junowy
aouejeq paiiid [ejoL 910Z/S1/8 910Z/81/L 910Z/TT/L 910Z/52/t 9102/8Z/€ ¥ panoaddy

Y VM 2)eQ 3210AU|
10123uu0) 41s8/ssedsang AemysiH
sluel

AYYINIAINS LNINAYd

ALIMOHLNV ALITIGOW T¥YNOID3IY ALNNOD 091VAIH

|NSU0) UoJeLa]



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |Services thru 8/13/16
Contractor Terracon
Project/WA 0000 systemwide - US 281/BSIF Connector
Invoice # T807984 Date: 9/6/16
Amount $ 14,035.59
Date Sent 8/15/16
Date Received g
Received by /
Recommendation: vV Approval Disapproval
Comments:
%/ / /z’/é
Louis Jones, HCRMA Program Manager Date
)
Recommendation: 1% €. Approval Disapproval

Comments:

,:‘(

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

a /l‘( /’bm(_

Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




Tlerracon

1506 Mid Cities Dr
Pharr, TX 78577-2128

INVOICE

956-283-8254 Project Mgr: Juan Borjon
Project: HCRMA US 281/BSIF Connector REMIT TO:
y]:fgsrfyTl;lsghway AR O R Invoice Number: T807984
Terracon Consultants, Inc.
To: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority PO Box 959673
Attn: Ramon Navarro :
118 South Cage Boulevard SrLout, MO 621969873
R T et Federal E.LN.: 42-1249917
Project Number: 88161010
Invoice Date: 8/15/2016
Services Through: 8/13/2016
Date [ l Report —” Description of Services I | Quantity—l | Rate I | Total
7/18/16  88161010.0030 Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $48.56 $48.56
7/18/16  88161010.0030 Senior Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $62.58 $62.58
7/18/16  88161010.0030 Air Content of Fresh Concrete by Pressure 8.00 $25.00 $225.00
7/18/16  88161010.0030 Slump of Fresh Concrete 9.00 $23.00 $207.00
7/18/16  88161010.0030 Comp. Strength of Cyl. Conc. Specimen 36.00 $15.00 $540.00
7/18/16  88161010.0030 Measure Temp. of Fresh Concrete 9.00 $20.00 $180.00
7/18/16  88161010.0030 Making and Curing Conc. Test Specimen 36.00 $14.00 $504.00
7/18/16  88161010.0030 Sampling 8.00 $55.00 $440.00
7/19/16  88161010.0030B Geotechnical Engineer 0.25 $48.56 $12.14
7/19/16  88161010.0030B Logger 2.00 $18.80 $37.60
7/21/16  88161010.0031 Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $48.56 $48.56
7/21/16  88161010.0031 Senior Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $62.58 $62.58
7/21/16  88161010.0031 Air Content of Fresh Concrete by Pressure 1.00 $25.00 $25.00
7/21/16  88161010.0031 Slump of Fresh Concrete 1.00 $23.00 $23.00
7/21/16  88161010.0031 Comp. Strength of Cyl. Conc. Specimen 4.00 $15.00 $60.00
7121116 88161010.0031 Measure Temp. of Fresh Concrete 1.00 $20.00 $20.00
7/21116  88161010.0031 Making and Curing Conc. Test Specimen 4.00 $14.00 $56.00
7/21/16  88161010.0031 Sampling 3.50 $55.00 $192.50
7/122/16  88161010.0031B Geotechnical Engineer 0.25 $48.56 $12.14
7/22/16  88161010.0031B Logger 2.00 $18.80 $37.60
7/25/16  88161010.0032 Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $48.56 $48.56
7/25/16  88161010.0032 Senior Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $62.58 $62.58
7/25M16  88161010.0032 Slump of Fresh Concrete 7.00 $23.00 $161.00
7/25/16  88161010.0032 Comp. Strength of Cyl. Conc. Specimen 28.00 $15.00 $420.00
7/25/16  88161010.0032 Measure Temp. of Fresh Concrete 7.00 $20.00 $140.00
7/25/16  88161010.0032 Making and Curing Conc. Test Specimen 28.00 $14.00 $392.00
7/125/16  88161010.0032 Sampling 8.50 $55.00 $467.50
7/26/16  88161010.0032B Geotechnical Engineer 0.25 $48.56 $12.14
7/26/16  88161010.0032B Logger 2.00 $18.80 $37.60
7/29/16  88161010.0033 Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $48.56 $48.56
7/29/16  88161010.0033 Senior Geotechnical Engineer 0.50 $62.58 $31.29
7/29/16  88161010.0033 Air Content of Fresh Concrete by Pressure 8.00 $25.00 $200.00
7/29/16  88161010.0033 Slump of Fresh Concrete 8.00 $23.00 $184.00

Created on 8/15/2016

TERMS: DUE UPON PRESENTATION OF INVOICE

Page 1 of 3

Client #402653



1 r I NVO I C E Invoice No.: T807984
Project No.: 88161010
erra con Project: HCRMA US 281/BSIF Connector

Military Highway and San Juan

Road

Pharr TX

Project Mgr: Juan Borjon

] Date | L Report [L Description of Services l | Quantity I | Rate | ] Total l
Continued
7/29/16  88161010.0033 Comp. Strength of Cyl. Conc. Specimen 32.00 $15.00 $480.00
7/29/16  88161010.0033 Measure Temp. of Fresh Concrete 8.00 $20.00 $160.00
7/29/16  88161010.0033 Making and Curing Conc. Test Specimen 32.00 $14.00 $448.00
7/29/16  88161010.0033 Sampling 8.50 $55.00 $467.50
7/30/16  88161010.0033B Geotechnical Engineer 0.25 $48.56 $12.14
7/30/16  88161010.0033B Logger 2.00 $18.80 $37.60
8/3/16 88161010.0034 Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $48.56 $48.56
8/3/16 88161010.0034 Senior Geotechnical Engineer 0.50 $62.58 $31.29
8/3116 88161010.0034 Air Content of Fresh Concrete by Pressure 8.00 $25.00 $200.00
8/3/16 88161010.0034 Slump of Fresh Concrete 8.00 $23.00 $184.00
8/3/16 88161010.0034 Comp. Strength of Cyl. Conc. Specimen 32.00 $15.00 $480.00
8/3/16 88161010.0034 Measure Temp. of Fresh Concrete 8.00 $20.00 $160.00
8/3/16 88161010.0034 Making and Curing Conc. Test Specimen 32.00 $14.00 $448.00
8/3/16 88161010.0034 Sampling 6.00 $55.00 $330.00
8/4/16 88161010.0034B Geotechnical Engineer 0.25 $48.56 $12.14
8/4/16 88161010.0034B Logger 2.00 $18.80 $37.60
8/8/16 88161010.0035 Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $48.56 $48.56
8/8/16 88161010.0035 Senior Geotechnical Engineer 0.50 $62.58 $31.29
8/8/16 88161010.0035 Air Content of Fresh Concrete by Pressure 9.00 $25.00 $225.00
8/8/16 88161010.0035 Slump of Fresh Concrete 9.00 $23.00 $207.00
8/8/16 88161010.0035 Comp. Strength of Cyl. Conc. Specimen 36.00 $15.00 $540.00
8/8/16 88161010.0035 Measure Temp. of Fresh Concrete 9.00 $20.00 $180.00
8/8/16 88161010.0035 Making and Curing Conc. Test Specimen 36.00 $14.00 $504.00
8/8/16 88161010.0035 Sampling 9.00 $55.00 $495.00
8/9/16 88161010.0035B Geotechnical Engineer 0.25 $48.56 $12.14
8/9/16 88161010.0035B Logger 2.00 $18.80 $37.60
8/10/16  88161010.0036 Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $48.56 $48.56
8/10/16  88161010.0036 Senior Geotechnical Engineer 0.50 $62.58 $31.29
8/10/16  88161010.0036 Slump of Fresh Concrete 7.00 $23.00 $161.00
8/10/16  88161010.0036 Comp. Strength of Cyl. Conc. Specimen 28.00 $15.00 $420.00
8/10/16  88161010.0036 Measure Temp. of Fresh Concrete 7.00 $20.00 $140.00
8/10/16  88161010.0036 Making and Curing Conc. Test Specimen 28.00 $14.00 $392.00
8/10/16  88161010.0036 Sampling 7.00 $55.00 $385.00
8/11/16  88161010.0036B Geotechnical Engineer 0.25 $48.56 $12.14
8/11/16  88161010.0036B Logger 2.00 $18.80 $37.60
8/12/16  88161010.0037 Geotechnical Engineer 1.00 $48.56 $48.56
8/12/16  88161010.0037 Senior Geotechnical Engineer 0.50 $62.58 $31.29
8/12/16  88161010.0037 Air Content of Fresh Concrete by Pressure 6.00 $25.00 $150.00
8/12/116  88161010.0037 Slump of Fresh Concrete 6.00 $23.00 $138.00
8/12/16  88161010.0037 Comp. Strength of Cyl. Conc. Specimen 24.00 $15.00 $360.00
8/12/116  88161010.0037 Measure Temp. of Fresh Concrete 6.00 $20.00 $120.00
8/12/16  88161010.0037 Making and Curing Conc. Test Specimen 24.00 $14.00 $336.00
8/12/16  88161010.0037 Sampling 6.50 $55.00 $357.50
8/13/16  88161010.0037B Geotechnical Engineer 0.25 $48.56 $12.14
8/13/16  88161010.0037B Logger 2.00 $18.80 $37.60

Created on 8/15/2016

TERMS: DUE UPON PRESENTATION OF INVOICE

Page 2 of 3

Client #402653



1 r I Nvo I C E Invoice No.: T807984
Project No.: 88161010
erracon Project: HCRMA US 281/BSIF Connector
Military Highway and San Juan
Road
Pharr TX

Project Mgr: Juan Borjon

/——‘—-—.‘
Invoice Total  /$14,035.5

/7/?

c,/,q Zdle

TERMS: DUE UPON PRESENTATION OF INVOICE
Created on 8/15/2016 Page 3 of 3 Client #402653



[ ABD — E-f [UAYID

SIUDMIBIS COE HS GO0 PED DLGT 0100 24 Stipnpoui s12[oag apioeuisss 0900 VINHDIE
LOf RUT SIMESHOD HOINLID F 10f JUDMDPIBY SAIS SUSAf SIpL2INH B HOHIRLSUOD VTN D

[lewry

B
sreg bc7s h.q.Mcom%s @ aUeUSIg 122130 uoster] g/ [elog30 Auedwo) - sWen JuLg

@ ; 5.0 PuT s 7IVE) RV WYY
4 / \ ¢\ \ Aw A Ste S8 w\ ...c, mu *3A0QE PIJSI| SLLITY oﬁ%ﬂ.ﬂ&&m Y3 yo Euﬂ.ﬁwﬁm ﬁmﬂwou vﬁ;&:b mmm.ro za u_p«ﬁ AJ0a90 Agatay H\

23O QroyIny ANIqOI [euoiSay Auno) oS[epIy - a10auf gum AdoD 1
*SMOJ[0} ST PIBMIO] PUR "SJODLUOIGNS [0 40/ "PIHIUIQNS SOI0AUL/STBUINSS YIBD Yiim Hodoy JUSWSSISSY 515014 N0 g

N ~ e e \_/ Sui|[LIQg 210D A3[[BA 31 JO FULIO) pUOWEIC]
BunRNsuUC) $3]q0y
e ——

7 — ) suonadsu regay
i) q \ \4 Sui||1( [eIUsWUOLIAUT BUI[1I] 159MYIN0g

7% [BOIUY091000)

SULUIBWIY a1eq oL poLiag IUNOWY Unowy
—_— > {1035 stspraoidgn
duejeyg SRR naRT sig L Preq 1enuo) | sepracadgng a0 Jo A105938D praoxdqng ||V q49d

PeNU0IqNS junowy [e101, % [e10L

S4apiaodqng 13pun auty . I 3yl uo , y/N, Swovd 4q 2qv21pus 25021 30047102 S1YF UO PISn 24D SIapIA0LAGNS Ou [T

0s UNOWY UOHEBZUIOYINY NI0M H * "ON UOHBZLIOUITY MO

0% -WROWY 102007 [0  “SU[ SIUEIMSUO,) U0TeLs L I8PIACL] SWLIY
0S SWAWRIEY [Ruswe(ddng pasoiddy g 3@ ‘¢ AFUNUVT  :uonnoaxg jo e
00065 1625 UNOWY 19B1UOY) [BUISLO % J0B1UOD

g N &“ / um m:mumw (247070 JO yauow 103 j10dey 1UIWSSISSY ssa1501g

SPEHUO) papuny Aj[esopag 10) woisAg Suliopuo Japiacxdgng
€H INFAWHDVLLV



9T0Z/91/6

£95°G8# 3d XL

P£ra g4 Juawihed 10y panoiddy id

q:o@\ o:\w

*ApniS aNUIASY PUe Jje1| SPERJD) JUSWISBAU| G9E HS 93 104 alepdn ue apiaoid 01 £7'6¥9'667S 40 W

'SUDISU)X3 3wy (0°0S) 1502 Ou 104 YIog ‘FTOE ‘£z ¥snEny panoidde 4T #ym 03 T "ON |eluawddng pue OT#YM 03 T 'ON [eluawa|ddng
's193004d D181 PUB S9E HS Y1 Y104 10§ $IUN0d diyjely paiafoad Juesem |eudis oujey apiaoad 01 £5'8/0°0TTS 4O UNOWe 3yl ul pTOZ ‘8T aunf pasoidde /THym
"P0'T£S'STZS PUB 00066 79 40 JUNOWE 3y} Ul 7T0T ‘T7 ABIA panoidde 9T #vA\ PUe 9#VM 03 £ "ON [eluawa|ddns

‘Alpapdadsal £$'957°08S '88'064'£6ES '95'790°68$ ‘7L ES0'08TS ‘9T VEN'6YS 'S8 ¥86'58TS 4O SIUNowe 3yl ul $T0Z ‘6T Y4B paaosdde ST 8 #T ‘€T ‘2T “TT ‘0T #YM

"8T07 YSnouyl 5193044 D181 PUB S9E HS J0y Juawadeuely uoNINSUO) pue weidoid 104 09 T8 0FE 0TS 40 JuUNoWe 33 Ul pasosdde sem GHYM
‘8#V/M 1IN0 PIsOJI PUB 65 TS FTTS JO JUNOWE Y} Ul UOIRZIIOYINE YI0M JO 3dUe(eq SUIUIWI PA1INPAP SHYM 031 T 'ON [eluawaiddng

“JUNOLWE UOIIRZIICYINE YI0M Ul 3ZUBYD ON “JI0M UOIIUAIRI| 123014 A3||2A SSOI) pUR UOIIBUIPIO0I [BIUILIUOIIAUS [BUOIIPPE 10} 3DIAISS JO 3d02s PasIAaL g#YM 019 ON [eluawa|ddns

“£8'PS0’LTTS 4O JUNOLUE BU) UL GOE HS 1O} SUOIIEIO| AN AIIINIISIP UOU PIPPE GHYA 01 § "ON [eIuswa|ddng

"Junowe ajgeAed wnwixew 0o0‘000‘sS Suipasaxa 01 Joud papuauwe aq 03 WawaalBy 2IAIRS [BUOISS3J0.d “TH'SS' LEF'TS 4O JUNOLWE Byl Ul D1 | Pue S9€ HS 10} Juawafeuew wes301d panulUOd gH#Y M O & 'ON |eluawa|ddng

TE'0ZL'OFES JO JUNOWe 3y} ul J18] 4104 Asnuns ajydesdodol pue Jy3ij} [B1I3E |9A2] MO| B PAPPE 9HYM 01 € "ON |ejuawa|ddns

0£'0ZT'6FTS O UNOWE 3y} Ul S9€ HS 104 Apnis SulaauiBul anjeA e pappe 9#y/M 01 7 "ON [ejuawsa|ddng

#0'60€ TS 4O WUNOWE 3y U G9E HS UO S32NJL IYBI2MIIAQ 104 APNIS YR L B pappe 9i#yM 01 T ON |eluawa|ddng

*10pU002 }InU1 WYSIBMIBAQ 341 pue S9€ HS 40 uawadeuew weisdoid 104 65 TS F/SS 40 JUNOLIE 343 Ul panoidde sem gHYM

‘pa||aaued 1ng ‘1ieyd Jo AuD ayy oy Apnis anod e 1oj pasodoud sem /H#ym

*SUIUOLW |eUOINPPE € 10} G9E HS 40 Juawadeuew weifoid 10y €5 FE]'6S9S 4O JUNOWE 3Y3 Ul paAo.dde sem 9HyM

N0 Paso|d pue /6'ZET 'L S Wunowe 3y} ul T [euawa|ddns Aq £6'69€°£F8S J0 Wunowe paaoidde wo.y pajanpap sem GHYM 104 aduejeg
£6'69E"£78S JO UNOWE SHYA PISINRJ € 10 ydeano aqnd 10} 000'SyS PPE 03 PIeISaI pue PIpUsWe SHYM

‘syjuow [euotiippe g 10} 133loud S9€ HS 9y Joj Juswadeuew wesdosd anunUod 01 £6'69€ Z08S 40 JUNOWE 3Y3 Ul paroidde sem Gy
N0 P3sOd pue 97 '85H Z6TS 40 Junowe 3y1 ul T [eluawa|ddns Aq T9'FT8'T68S 40 Junowe pasoidde woly palanpap sem pHyM 104 axuejeg
*2210AUI ZTOT ‘£ AINT U0 JuaAedIaA 03 NP O0'0LS PAUPRID VM 404 Buljig ZTOE ‘9 IsnSny

‘syuow € jo pouad e 1o} s192[01d D18 PUB G9€ HS 2Y3 104 JuawaFeuew weidoid apiaold 03 T9HT8'T63S 40 WNOWE 3y} Ul panosdde sem iy m
‘Junowe panosdde 193w 01 TO'65Y'SS Aq paonpal Ta#vM Jo) Buljig 2107 ‘8 Aeln

‘193[04d S9E HS 3yl 10j suodas aju1 apinoid 03 00°0SL LSS 40 JUNOWe 343 ul panroidde sem gdym

“paj|aued pue AJBSS303U 10U Sem 2IN0Y Ja1|Y eAOf B Y1 40§ Z# YM

‘zan8upoy 'd

:Aq pasedaly

"23ep 03 ssau30.d pue sasuadxa ‘AliAnde AJIOYINY ||B 4O Juawssasse ue apiacid 03 £9'096'6065 40 JUNOLWE 3y) ul paAoadde sem TH#yM 310N 4
TH'9ER'6052S
TO'6LV'0ELS OF'£S6'8LL'TS  T6'S98'89TS  68'8S9'TPTS  66'6TL'€9TS FO'6ZZ'06TS P609V'LPTS ES€90'ZOTS  LL'GSE'T8S  09°0VL'SKTS €6 TTZ'SSIS 98v0F'9ZZ$  £6'SPO'SSTS TV IEv'605'78
TO'F05'829% 76'598'891% 76'598'8915 £6'695'L18S SHYM
000$ S8'GSE'P69S 68'859'TPTS  66'6TL'EITS HO'GZT'06TS ¥6'09F'LPTS  66'98Z'TSS §8'SSEY69S PHYM
00'S46'15$ 00'52L°5S 00'S2L'5S 00°0S£'LSS EHYM
00°0$ 000% THYM
00'0% £9'096'6065 PSI00'SPS  LL'SSE'T8S  09'0VL'SPTS  €6°TTZ'SSTS  98°'v0v'9ZZS  £6'549'652$ £9°096'6065 THYM
junowy
ajuejeg ajeq 03 p3) 2107/8/01 Z10Z/L/6 7102/9/8 710Z/L/¢L 10e/L/9 ZT0Z/8/S ZT0Z/6/v ZT0Z/6/¢€ ZT0Z/¥1/T ZT0Z/ET/T  1T0Z/Z1/21 YM panoiddy
VM T2d YM T 3d aleq oAy
L9'6TH'TLES VAN paaoadde snuiw 33 wnwixXelp|
994 3jqeAed wnwixely £9'05L'¥0Z'8TS
wawadeuey wesdoud - Suueauwduz wnequauueg
AIVININNS LNIWAYC

ALIMOHLNY ALINISOWN T¥YNOIDIY ALNNOD ODTVAIH



9T0Z/9T/6

4
£95'584 3d X1
34 ‘zan3upoy *d
OR'SL6ATS LTS :Ag paJedaig
ZY00E'SST85 B1'5L9°¢LE'8S GOTOT'VEOS  GT'OVH'ZBOS  BS'GOT'TISS  85'6TTLLSS  OTSIOTIES LT'SEORZZS  LE6P0'SOTS  99BYZ'STES  90'2BO'GSES  BE'FSE'TZES  6TOTZVBIS  0R'SLE'LZS'LES
64'975'59% SLTES WS SLTESVES ¥SRLOOTTS LTHYM
TV LLL'TELS £9°€6L'T8S £9°ESZ'8YS 00°0YS PES POTLSSTTS ITEYM
00°0% LE'952'08% L¥'95T'08% LY'9ST'0BS STHYM
BRESTEPS TETLT'95ES 0T'859'651S  04'[8E'865  Z6'9/9'TvS  6S'8pY'0SS GT5SE'66ES PTHYM
YT 0T'ZS ZE'856'985 88'9£2'6% ERYTU'EES  0E'EsE'ErS TECSETES 95'290°68S ETHYM
oeos BLESD'08TS £LGPZ'EES SOES0MATS  SR'OEE'SES 0L'TTITTSS 6BTIT'ERS 2LESD'08TS TTHYM
0003 9T'$E0'6bS 00005'085 9T PES'BIS 9T PE'ERS TTHYM
60'6LETLS 9£'509'vTTS 9T TLE'ZYS STITG TS ST'IZ6'TYS STIZ6'ZrS ST'1E6'TrS S8'786'S8TS OTHYM
0/°650°4€8'8% 06'TZL'E05'TS PEVIE'RLZS  TPVTE'LSES  TYOOT'TZES  TLOC0'E6TS  00°056°95E% 0O TBLOPEOTS GHVYM
65'T8SVITS- o0os (657185 FTES)  SRYM O3 THS
85 TRSVYITS 00°000'09¢% LT'SEY'6ETS  E2PIE'0ETS £5'185'7255 SHYM
05°6¥Z'eS 0S8°0vLT9% 05'0k£'T9S 00'066'79%  OHVAM O L#S
00'0% 0008 00'08 QiYL O3 GHS
00'0% ER'PSOLITS peLEPLES  PETER'OYS FOTISES 8'560'62% 68°L9TS EFVSOLIES  QHVM 0ISHS
00'0% Ty eOb LErES TE'6855% LL00T'GZES  BE'TTE'PSES  TT'DST'ZOES  SHOVOPITS  IVSOVLEPTLS OHYAN O11HS
0008 TE'0ZLIVES SUSOLPTS  LTPE0BIS  PSE9T0ES TE'DZLIPES  QHVM 03 EHS
00'0% OE0ZT'6¥TS DE'0ZT'GYIS  QHYM 01 ZHS
0005 $0'80E'T8S PO'BOE'T8S  SWVM O THS
00'0% £CVER'GR9S £E'7£8'689% HYM
00°0S 96'9£Z'69L8 96'9EZ'694S * SHVM
00'0% GB'SSE'YE0S SR'SSE'P69S + PHYM
00'0% 00'08£'L9% 00°05/'£5% EHYM
0098 THYM
00'0% £9'096'606% £9°'096'6065 THYM
unoLyy
aoueieq palg 12101 v10Z/8/8 yT0Z/6/L YT07/6/9 YLOT/L/S YIOU/TI/Y  vEOZ/OT/E PIQT/TT/T YI0T/0T/T £T0Z/4/7T £T07/9/11 ET0Z/L/0T VA paaozddy
M M 218Q 3N0AY)
€8°TSL'SET'SS
£6'LPE'SOT'TS 06'¥OV'DES'ES  69'898°8Z7$  9ETTO'GSTS  ES'96T'LBTS  £E'60S'99€S  BESG6VITS  TOVEE'PTES  $ETISTEIS  TO0TT'L6%  OS8VYE0ZS P L00'€bZ$  OT'0E8'SOTS  €8'TSL'9ET'ss
PE'STETST'TS £6'0¥T'982$ SE'TR0'TETS TOPLT'veS THSOP'LEY'TS  OHYM 01 bHS
BY'GT0VSS 78'069'26T5 SOLOV'PES  GOEBIOPS  L8OPT'SOTS  OTGSETTIS TE'0ZLOVES  OHVYM 0IEHS
00'0% OE'0ZT'EYTS EFTIT'OLS 8L7L0E'9ZS  60'00L'90TS 0E'DZT'6PIS  QHVM 01745
00°0% P0'80€°18S CBEY'TS 79'T69'9% TSPSe0PS  T9ETS'IES PO'BOE'TES  O#VM OITHS
0008 £C'¥ER'6893 9E'S66'PITS  ZV9ZEVPTIS  BESERPIIS  TOMGEVIIS VYETIS'TETS  TOOTT'Z68 EE'yE86893 9HYM
0008 96'9E7°694% 0S'8PY'E0TS  YERLEPOZS  09'LPSTEIS 96'0EZ'69.LS + SHYM
00°0% S8'SSEFE9S SR'SSEVAaS . UHYM
00°0% 00°054'45% 0S'T69'BES  05ZBL'ETS 00'05L'£5% EHVM
00°0% THYM
00°0% £9°096'606% £0'096°6064 THYM
unowy
aauejeg pajig [e10] £L02/6/6 £T0Z/8/8 £10Z/8/L £T0Z/5/9 £T0Z/9/5 ETOZ/2/t ETOZ/EL/E £L0Z/5/1 £L0T/Z/T TTOZ/E/CT ZI0E/L/TT v panoiddy
vymZ3d vmzd 318Q DIOAUE
LBVLL9L98 WA pasoadde snuus 993 winlxey 23} a|qeAed wnuxeln 19'052'F02'9TS

AYYIWAINS LN3IWAYd

ALIOHLNY ALITIBOIN T¥NOIDIY ALNNCD ODTYAIH

awadeuely weidcud - JuprgausBuy winequauueg



€ 910e/91/6

£99°58# 3d X1
3d "zenSLpoy d
:Ag pasedaud
OO TEE'ER8 LTS

TO'B6P'EIY'9S  BE'TERGIV'ITS  68'TOS'0LES  0S'8Y9'2075  6GGE'O6TS  EG'ZESTETS  ¢G'SE0BZIS  BYPOR'ZSTS O/ /S0'M9bS  PE'WWE'TIPS  SU'GED'6BES  SVBE'IIyrS  66'669'4rvS  OO'TEE'EBBLIS
00'0% 07'59E'55E% ITETZ'EECS  BOZPLZVES 0T'S9E'SSES STHYM
1€°03% £2°8L00TTS 0T'£22'ES SE'6EE'TIS ¥5'8L0'0TTS LTHYM
ES'LLY'ALS TSEBU'LETS LOSBE'TZS 18'06°7ES PO'TLE'STTS 9THYM
0008 L¥'992'08% LF'9ST'08S STHYM
00°0% 07'SSE'66ES BrEPTOIS  IVPECLES 02'55E'66E% PTHYM
00°0% 95°290'68% [zl iArs 95'790'68% ETHYM
0008 2LES0'08TS TL'ESD'0TES TTHYM
00'0% 9T YEQ S oT'PEC'EPS TTHYM
£6'£5%'8T% 76'975'£L52S E6'L5F'BTS 9T'EZ6'TVS S8'y86'S8TS OTHYM
PET9S'95E'9S E'GTI'PRE'ES  BRTOSOLTS  OGBYYLOTS  BYGEG'06TS  ESTASTEES  ISBEYRTTS  BUPORTSTS  BGPPR'ESTS  TOB0'LIES  8SYEIBOIS  PEEGL'EO9ES  ELOLT6LZS  DOTTBL'OPEDTS GHYM
69 TRSPTTS- 0'0s (69'TS'PTTS) BEYM OITHS
65 TBGYITS 00" 000'09%S 69'789'7L58 SHYM
00'0s 00066195 05'6527'ES 00'066'F9S  OHVM OLLAS
00°0% 0008 0008 SHYM O 9HS
0003 £3'9S0'LTTS EFVS0'LITS  QHVM CLGHS
00'03% TV SOV LEY'IS TESOVLEP'TS  OHVM OF bHS
00'0% TE0TL'OPES TE0ZL'PES  QHVA OFERS
oo'os OEOTT'6YTS OE'0LL'6YTS SRV O ZHS
00'0% PO'E0ETRS ¥0'60E'TBS  SHVM O THS
00°0% €EYER'ERIS £€'VES'6893 AHYM
00'0$ S6'9€7'6948 96'9€7'694% + GHYM
0005 S8'SSE'VESS S8'S5E'Y69S « M
00'0% 00054455 00°054'L5S SHYM
00708 000% ZHYM
00°0% £9°096'606S £9'096'6065 THYM

junowy
2duejeg paltg oL STOZ/8/L ST0Z/5/9 STOT/L/9 ST0Z/6/b ST0Z/6/€ STDZ/6/T ST0Z/6/T YIOT/S/ZT FLOT/L/TT $T0Z/8/01 rrozZ/6/6 YL pRacaddy
M ¥ 387 ANOAY)
L96TH'TZES ¥ paacadde snui aa) wnuaxep a9} a|qeded wnuwxep £9°062°b0T'8TS

Juawalevep wesdouig - Supaauidu3 wnequauueq

ABYININNS ENFWAYA
ALHOHLIAY ALITIEOW T¥NOID3Y ALNMOD 09IVAIH



¥ g10z/9T/6
£95'58#% 3d XJ.
3d ‘Zan3UpoY d

Ag pasedaly
£9'052'PO2'BTS

PrTOT'ESLYS  EUGPYSYYETS  CY/69'6T75  ORLZOBITS  OFT9LTOTS  [GZES99TS  66AB9'6GTS GBVSSIELS 09 TO9'PETS ET'SES'E0ZS GZBEC'ZOIS  GYGYR'LSTS  6YTBY'S8ES  L9°0SL'VOZ'BIY
BR'TL0895 SELLS'TETS ETTHPE9S  S9TIG'0SS  LG'ECEPOTS 00°006'9% £T'649'66TS GTHYM
00'0% PPOLLTES POLLTES PrOLLTES GTH#YM
000s 0T G5E'55€9 0T'GSE'95ES STHYM
TE08 £TBLOOTTS PERLO'DTES LTHYM
£S°LLYRLS TSE60'LETS T 079'ves T9TITES POTLSSTES ATHYM
00°0% LEIST'OBS 14'852'08% STHYM
00’08 02'SSE'GOES 0T7'SSEGEES PTHYM
0003 95°790'68% 95'790'685 ETHYM
00°0% TLESD'08TS TLESO'08ES TIHVM
0008 9T PEOGYS 9T'PEQ'EES ITHYM
£6'L54'8TS TH'9TS'LSTS S8'v86'53TS OTHYM
BLE6O'PES S IY89°954'SS  GT'SSC09TS  STOTT'L9TS  ER'BEVRSIS  OT'TTETPES  66L8LTSTS  63'VSS'TETS  DUTOO'VEES E€T'S6SEOTS  £9'STIDLTS  6O'GOR'ZBTS  SOTIL'EIIS  09'TBL'OPEOTS GHYM
69 T8 PIIS- 00'0% [65°T8S'FEES)  BEYM OITHS
65 T8S'YITS 00" 000'09%% 65'T85° 7288 SHYM
0003 00'06679% 00'066'F9S  OHVM 01 LHS
00°0$ 0008 0005 GHYM 03 9HS
00'0% ERYSOLTTS ERPSOLTES  OHVM 01 GHS
00'0% LY SOV LEYTS TYSOVLER'TS OV O3 P#S
00°0% TE'0ZL'OPES TE'DZL'OVES  OHYM O EHS
ooos QE'OTI'6VTS OE'0ZI'6PES  OHVA O3 ZHS
00'0% YO'GUETRS PO'GOE'TRS  OHVM OITHS
00°0% ££'7£8'689% £E'¥ER'6895 9HYM
0003 96'9£7'694 96'9E7'6945 » GHYM
00'0% SESSE'YESS S8'SSEPE95 « PHYM
0005 00°05£4°£58 00°0S2°255 EHVM
0008 0008 THYM
00°0% £9'096'606% £9'096'606% THYM

unowy
saueseq pa|pg (eI} 9T102/6/% 9r0z/6/S 9T0z/L/Y 9T0Z/3/€ 910Z/8/T 9T0Z/8/T SI0Z/6/21 STOZ/9/TT STOZ/L/0T ST0Z/8/6 ST0Z/01/8 ¥M pasoaddy
m ¥ 91e(] BINCAU|
00'0% WA\ Pascudde snuw aag wnwixew 23 a|qeded wnwxey £9'0SLY0T'BTS
udwaBeuely weidoss - Jupaauidulz wnequauuegq
ABYIAINNS ENJWAYd

ALHCH1NY ALRIIOW TYNOIDIY ALNROD 02TVAIH



s 910Z/91/6
£9G'584 3d X1

14 ‘zan8upoy d

:Aq pasedaigd

£9°'054'602'8TS Juawied 10} pasoaddy Junowny

IVEOV0L0'PS  STLPEPET'PTS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% D00% 0008 0o0°0% 00°0% 00°0% 8L°E95'90Z%  PT'6EEOPZS  OT'SGLTVES  L90SL'WOT'STS
LS'BBS'9ZS 99°050'eLES 18620018 IB'YTSLS £9'898'€7S £L6V'6625 DZHYA
a8 PrOLL'TZS PrOLLETS 6THYM
0003 0Z'SSE'SGES 0Z'SSE'SGES STHYM
TEDS £2°8L0°0TTS S'8L0'0TTS LTHYM
S LLYBLS TS EE0LETS P0'TL5'STZS OTHYM
0008 L'957'085 Ly'95208% STHYM
00°0% 0Z'SSE'66ES 0Z'SSE'66€S FTHYM
0003 95°790'685 95°Z90'68% ETHVM
00°9% ZLES0'0RTS ZL'ESC'0BTS ZTHYM
0ros 9T PEQ'GPS 91 vE0BYS TTHYM
£6'L5¥'925 26'975°£92% S8'v86'982% OTHYM
80'698'9E6'ES TS ZIE'E0L'0% [6°L8Y'96TS  TE0T8'TELS  TY'9TE'LTZS  O9'E8L'OPE'OTS BHYM
65'T8S'6TTS- 0005 (65 T85'PTTSH  BHYM O3 THS
BI85 'PETS 00'000°09FS 65'185'pL5S BHYM
0% C0°066'¥95 00066795 GHYM 01 £#S
0008 00°0S 0008 GHYM 01 945
00s EGVSOLITS EB'PSOLITS  GHYM 01 SHS
00798 THEor'LEY'TS SO LEY'TS  SHYM O} BHS
Qs TE'0TL'9PES TEOTL'OVES  SHYM DI EHS
00:0% 00T '6ETS DEOTL'BHTS  GHYM O THS
0008 PO"GOE'T8S VOBOET8S  9HVM 01 THS
0008 £€'0E8'689% €E'VE'6RIS GHYM
000s 96'9ET'69LS 96'9ET'69LS » GHYM
00°0% S8'9SE'F69S 58'SSE'Y69S » THYM
0ros 00°05L25S 00°06L'45% EHYM
00'0% 0003 THYM
00°0% £9'096'605% £9°096'606% THYM

junowy
sJuejeg p3|ig |esol 9102/8/6 9102/5/8 9T0Z/B/L WM panosddy
YA i #eQ aMoAUy
0008 YA Paaoidde snul 39 wnuixew as} 2|qeAed Wnwxe £O9°0SL'P0T'8TS
1uawadeueyy weidold - SuaeawBul wnequauued
AUYIAAINS LNIWAVd

ALIOHLNY ALIHOW T¥NOI9IH ALNNSCD OD1YAIH



'S

HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez

Month and Year |August2016

Contractor Dannenbaum Engineering

Project/WA Supplemental to WA No. 6 and WA No. 20

Invoice # 4652-01/58/XV 09/08/2016
Amount $ 206,563.78

Date Received 09/12/2016

———

Recommendation: I~ (<. Approval Disapproval
Comments:
{ - ‘ q Jil /%NQ_

Pilar Rodriguez, Exécutive Director Date




ENGINEERING
EXCELLENCE
SHICE
1945

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

£109 NOLANA LOOP. SUITE 208  MCALEEN, TEXAS 78504  (986) 682-3677

September 8, 2016

Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. Executive Director
HCRMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) —
Invoice for Work Authorization No. 1 (4652-01/58/XV)

Re:

Dear Mr. Rodriguez,

Enclosed please find Invoice 465201/58/XV for all Supplements to W.A. No. 6
and W.A. No. 20 totaling $206,563.78 of which Dannenbaum’s fee $186,487.97
with remaining being sub consultants with Dannenbaum receiving no markup.
This total includes:

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 1 to W.A. No. 6 at 100%

$ 0.00 for S W.A. No. 2 to W.A. No. 6 at 100%

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 3 to W.A. No. 6 at 100%

$ 0.00 for S W.A. No. 4 to W.A. No. 6 at 100%

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 5 to W.A. No. 6 at 100%

$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 5 & No. 7 to W.A. No. 6 at 100%
$ 0.00 for S.W.A. No. 6 to W.A. No. 6 (Replaced Supplemental No. 6 to
W.A. No. 6) at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 8 at 100%

$ 196,487.97 for W.A. No. 9 at 61.03%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 10 at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 11 at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 12 at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No, 13 at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 14 at 100%

$ 0.00 for W.A. No. 15 at 100%

e & @ © 9 ¢ o

® 6 & 6 © & © 6 © © ¢ o9 a

G:\1540\6352-01\Admim\07_Invoices\d]_DEC to Ownerd65201 Inv 58 (August Effort)\Ltr - Inv 38.doc

$ 0.00 for W.A. No.
$ 0.00 for W.A. No.
$ 0.00 for W.A. No.
$ 0.00 for W.A. No.

16 at 89.68%
17 at 100%
18 at 100%
19 at 100%

$10,075.81 for W.A. No. 20 at 91.12%



For Program Management Consultant Services performed for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA). We have enclosed a Progress Report to

support our invoice.
The billing cycle is from August 1, 2016 through August 31, 2016.
Total due this invoice is $206,563.78.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (956) 682-3677 or
(832) 771-4904.

Sincerely,

Louis H/Jories, Jr., P.E.
Program

Enclosure(s)
ec; Richard D. Seitz, P.E. - Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Gustavo O. Lopez, P.E. — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Eric Davila, P.E. — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

G:\1540\4652-01\Admin\07_Invoices\01_DEC to Owner\d65201 Inv 58 (August Effort\Ltr - Inv 58.doc



- |
n\ N L\ -3JI0ANI SIHL 3nd Tv.LOL

81°€96'90Z¢$ PLSIV'ZLOVLS |25 680" %LL'8L = Mw.omm.von.w 1$ SIviolL
18°G20°01% G8v.6'292% 99°060°'€.L28 %CL' L6 £2°6¥9'662% ajepdn Apmg anuanay pue syjed] J18l1 '? 99¢ HS (114
00°0% Pr0LL'1TS PP 0LL LTS %00°00} Py 0LL'1LTS anuaAay pue Juel] §9¢ HS Uo sisfjeuy oueusog 6l
00°0% 02°66£'GS€ES 02°G6£'G5ES %00°001 02°55£'65€$ §90IBS INS o181 8l
00°0$ ¥5'820°0L1% $6'820'0L1$ %0000} ¥5°8L0'0L 1% 2161 *? 59¢ HS Buoje suopoasiaju| Joy suopoafoid aear| 2|
00°0% $5°9ZE'€61% $G°9ZE'E6LS %8968 ¥0°LLG'GLZS saipmg olneapAy 12 a16ojoIpAH| 9
00°0% 1¥'952'08% 1¥°952'08% %00°001 L¥'952'08% uoljesedald Juel9 |A ¥IDIL 1%
00°0% 0Z°GSE'66E% 0Z'SSE'66E% %00°001 0Z'GGE'66E$ 01812 S9EHS 10} Apmg 2nuaAay ' JyjelL Bpeln jusunsaaul| g
00°0% 95°290'68% 95°290'68% %00°001 95°290'68% (sisfjeuy oy |euoiBey) Juswssessy |ejuswuonaug o1dl| €
00'0% 2L°€50'081L% ZL'€50'08L$ %00°00} Z2L€50'081% sjepdn eseqejeq xelL QvOH/Z 'ONZdL| Tl
00°0% 91°vE0'6¥$ 91'¥£0'6¥% %00°001 91'¥E0'6Y% safueyg g o3 enp Aeaing odoy ejepdn o1l L
00°0% G8'¥86'582% G8'¥86'G8Z$ %00°001 G8'¥86'582% juawdojaaaq dey duis MOY 2181 oL
¥09EY'0LS 0.261'89L'28 |¥L829'8L1'28 |%89'LS L6P0Z'LLLES L8l - $yseL Juswabeuey 193f0.d B Juswobeuey spmwalshg| SomazE
€6°150'981% GQ'ZEZ'6E0'YS |82 ¥BT'STT VS  |%.LEP9 €9'9/G'€95'9% §9¢ HS - sysel Juawabeuey yoalold @ Juswabeueyy apimwalsig Suate
00°0% 00°000'09¥$ 00°000'09%$ %00°00} 00°000°09¥$ syse| juswabeueyy 10aloid % Juawaebeuey apimuaisAsg ook
00°0$ £8'¥v0'Z8L8  |€8'¥¥0'Z8LS  |%00°00L £8'v70'Z81$ s8¢ HS - seomies ans | oM
00°0% LP'Sov'LE¥ LS | 1P SOF'LEF' LS |%00°00L L¥'SoP LEF LS yoeaNNG oNand/uonEIUBWadw suopelado [emedpuawabeuEy BupiaauBug mm,wuhﬂhm
90M 93 ¥ YMS
00°0% LE02L'OVES LE'0TL'9PES %0000} LE02L9vES b1 [9A27 MO O LE| | OM % EVMS
00°0$ 0£'0zZL'67LS  [08°0ZL'6PLS  |%00°00L 0£°0zZL'671LS 59€ HS 103 podey BuueauBug anjep s om oz ums
00°0% ¥0°60€'18% ¥0'60€'18% %0000} #0'60€'18% sexa 0} 904 S8|eBON L0 UOISIaAIQ ONI L [BIIUS)0 JO JUBLUSSASSY [9A97] 23a)G |9 OM o | yMs
00°0$ £E'vE8'689% £€'7£8'689% %0000} €E'¥ER'689% yoeaNQ 9NIGNd/uopejuaWRjdw| suopesadQ [eiedauawsbeuepy Bupsaulbug 9
00°0% 96'9€2'69.% 96'9€2'69.% %00°00L 96'9€2'69.% yoaeannQ alqnd/uonejuswsjdw| suoneledQ |eiHedauswabeuep Bunasuibug ]
00°0% G8'GSE'¥69% GB'SSE'¥69S %00°001 G8'GSE'¥69% yaeannQ slgnd/uonejuswaldwi suogesadQ [enedpuawabeuey Gulissuibug ¥
00°0% 00°06.'LG$ 00'0G.L'L5% %0000} 00'0S2°26% 0901 40} spoday apiL €
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 000% (aan0¥ddY LON) 23noy ja19y ehor e 1o Buiuueld pasueapy z
00°0% £9'096'606% £9°096'606$ %0000} €9'096'606% aseld suonetadg ajeipaww/Buiuueld yoreasay 2
J1lva ol 31va Ol ‘'ON
ONITIg a3ang d3aINyv3 J1371dINOD 1502 ASVL MHOM 40 NOILdIYOS3d H3aHO
INIFHHND A1SNOINIHEd LNNOWY INIDH3d IV10OL HHOM
AHVYININNS JOI0OANI
9102/L£/80 - 9L02/L0/80 :poliad adioAu| 0z 'oN ybnouy) | 'oN uoieZLIOYINY YIOAA
AX/8S/L0ZS9Y JaquInp a210AuUf JoBIUOY JuB)INSUO) Juswsbeueyy weibold YINEOH :awep josloid

L1581 sexa] ‘ueyd

100|4 Yy ‘pieasinog aben yinos gL
fuouiny Aiqopy |euoibay funoy objepiy
1032341 @AIIN29XT - 'T'd ‘zanBupoy Jejid

9102 ‘L Jequiaydag

2281-989 (956) £/9¢-289 (956) #0G8. SYXIL 'NITIVOW 80Z TLINS 'dO0T YNVION 6041

NOILLVHOdY0OD ONIMIINIONT NNVENINNVQA




00'0%

3 "ON H30H0 MH0M 3NA TVL0L

00'0% £9°096'606% £9°096'606% %00 00 £9°'096'606% STVLOL
00°0% 06'250'c/% 06°Z50'cL$ %00°001 06°zZ50'es$ sesuadxg aag| 200
00°0% 0s'evz'izs 05'8vZ'LZ8 %00°00} 05'8v2'L2% *SIAG JOId Jo sucjjerofiaN  juswainaoig G
00°0% Lz'olz'es s LZ0IT'eLLS %00 001 L2 0LZ'ELLS {sujuow #) suopeiofisu 1oenuos Buipn|au) I6W (H39) nsuoy ‘Bug ‘uen 4
00°0% zZo'ces'als Z9'ces'gLs %00 001 Z9'£96'81% a1y Jallay ehor e ‘plau 'sAS AMpy YINNDH 21nua ay) Jo) Zu) szfjeuyrAsy £
00°0% ¥L'9vS'LES ¥1Love'LES %00°001 PLOpsLLS (ow ¢} sjuswaziby jloL / YL ssed LOQXL IV Juawalduuodayouoy maiiay [4
00°0% 92'616'609% 92'616'6093% %00°00} 92'616'6098% (sujuo v} ueld 16w ‘Boid dojarap pue sjuawndop ||e JayeoezAlRUYIIEaSaY 2
diva ol ALvAd Ol
DNITg aztg J3Ndv3 J131dWN0D 1800 HSYL MHOM 40 NOILJIMOS3AA 3400
LINIHAND AISNOIATYA LNNOWY LNIOH3d IVLOL MSVL

90Z/1£/80 - 9L0Z/10/80
AX/I8S/L0TS9Y

polad B3tOAL|
JBquIny 2910AU)

aset|d suoneladq sjeipaw)Buiuueld youeasay
1L "ON J8pI0) HIOAL

9658, SEXD] ‘0DB|SIAN

9AlIQ M3IAJUBSED|d UINOS 01

fuoyiny Amgow jeuoibay Hunon ofiepiH
1019341 9ANIaxg - *g'd ‘zanbupoy rejid

910z '/ Jaqusydag

SIADIAYZS SUIINIDNT ONILTASNOD HOL
NOLLYHOJHOD ONIRRMIINIONT WNVENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNTJWAY $S3HD0Hd ATHINOW




00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 = $ juswaa.By JoyuoK -
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 2 $ usny - (B / s1y g / Buneaw z) Juswsalby sjenobaN -
000% 000$ 00°0$ %000 - $ JuswealIby mainsy -
PEOY ||0L seuinjjed - L§Z SN ¥
00°0$ 29'06.% 29'06.$ %00°00} ¢9'052 $ Juawealby JONUOL -
00°0$ 88'vGL'GS 88'vGL'GS %00°00} 88'%51L'S $ unsny - (Blw /s1y g 7 Bunesw |) uswaeaiby sjenobiap -
00°0$ 08'6.E'LS 08'6.8'1% %00°00} 08'6.€'L $ Jswaalby malasy -
(sal £78)( 8seud) 8InoyY Jeliey efor e ‘g
00°0% 29'06.% 29'06/% %00°001 2¢9°052 $ juswaalBy JOHUCH -
00°0% 08'6.€'LS 08'6.£1$ %00°001 08'6.¢€'L $ Wwawaalby malnay -
ssedianQ AMH ArepiIN / 182 SN 2
00°0% 29'06.% 29'0S./$ %00°00} 29'08L $ (sypuouw ) Jusiiaalby Jopuop -
00°0$ 08'6.€'L$ 08'6.8'L$ %0000} 08'6.€'L $ swaalby maiasy -
J0BUU0Y ‘0B YSO SENplezuY ‘W /6| ‘Pnjout ‘(I 6°7L)(QDL) ‘UUOD 10D Spell / G9E HS 'L
-sapnjoul yaiym meEmm._md._ oL / niyl ssed 1OOxXL IV E@F_m_nc._ _\tOn_mw_...._Ou_:uE_.;m_nwa Y
(ow ) sjuawaaiby [0l / Nyl ssed LOQXL IIY Juswajdw|oday/I0HUON/MBIASY T MSVL
00°0% 8.'65¥'0£$ 82'66t'0€$ %0000} 8.'65¥'0E $ sieak / Jxau Joj weibold JINd 104 1eBpng dojareqg 1
00°0% g1°289'c$ 91°289'c$ %00°00} 91'/89'¢ $ (ueld D39) Juswabeuepy ueld jueynsuo) Buussuibug eeuag ‘¢l
00°0% 2L'625'9rLS Z1'625'971LS %00°00} ZL'625'9vL $ (d1D) veld a1batens / ueld juswanoidw) [eyde) / juawdoenaq walold ‘2t
00°0% 01'Z82'vL$ 01'282'71$ %00°001 oLzee'vi $ SUMY/LOQX L/9-| 8seyd ssedAg efor e -
000% 8%'658'8% 8t'668'8% %00°00L 8p'668'8 $ (rsad ApaLuioy) supjy-|ejuswuonaug-o 19| -
000% 08'¥61'02% 08'61'02% %00°00L 08'v61'02 $ (rsad Apauwio)) supy-|EjuslIUocIAUT-0D L/GIEHS -
00°0% 92°205'9% 9Z'Z05'9% %00°00} 9Z'208'9 $ Ue|d Juliad/a0ueles|DAusWN00( [BjUaLIUOIIALT "0
00°0$ 9/°L06'8% 9.'10£'8$ %00°00L 9.'10¢€'8 $ ue|d uonesoiay AN ‘8
00°0$ 05°860°'LLS 06'860'L 1S %0000} 05°860'L1L $ (sejeinossy g BpURLY 0} J8jay) ueld juswabeuepy uoyisinboy Aem-jo-jybry “2
000% 95'Z8.'v.$ 86'28.'v.8 %00°00} 86°28L' VL $ ue|d uogejusLa|dw| [EIoUBULS "9
000% 9L'6G¥'LLS 9L'66t'L LS %00°00} 9L'6GP L $ ue|d |oJjuoD juswnooqg ‘g
00°0% 91°Z0¥'ELS 9L'zZov'el$ %00°00} glzov'el $ ueld Bupjoes] j juswabeuepy sjnpayos &
000$ ¥6'GEG0VS ¥6'GEG'0¥S %00°00} ¥6°'GES'OF $ Ue|d [0Jju0) 10D '€
00°0% 81°22L'L% 8L'l2L'l$ %00°00} 8L'leL'L $ ue|d j0u0D AenD 'z
:sjusuodiuod Buimojio) ay) sepnjaul Uaiym ueld jusuabieuepy weibold dojpasg 9
00°0% ¥p'8€8'6L% P'828'61% %00°00L i'8e8'61 $ £8 SN O YHON - sjuawbag |1y ‘9
00°0% 8Z'9r0'LLS 8Z'9v0'L LS %00°00L 82°9v0'LL $ | ‘'ON juswbag sjnoy Jolay efor e g
00°0% 0¥’ 216'9% or'L16'9% %00°00} ov'LLe'9 $ G6¥ N4 0} J0JO3UU0] €8 SN '+
00°0% 9.°6/8'01% 9.°6/8'0L% %00°00L 9.°6/8'0L $ ssediaaQ AemybiH Aepin Lz SN '€
00°0% 2. 266'01% 2. L66'0LS %0000} 2. .66'01 $ (suoposs IV 014l 2
00°0% 0'80L°8L$ ¥0'80.'81$ %00°00L ¥0'802'81 $ (suonoag fIy) D01 /S9E HS L
sjosfoud jje Uo 153 1500 "AaQ ‘foid Jo malnay aAisIng dald pue sejewnsg/sannueny 1sixg mainey g
00°0$ 78'898°0% ¥8'898'9% %00°00L ¥8'898'9 $ sjuawnaop Bunsixa || uo SJUSLIWOD | QXL |8 UO JUSWILLOD/BZABUY/MBIASY ‘9
00°0% 80'zZzL'8s 80'221'3% %0000} 80'ZZL'8 $ SaIpNIS |BIDUBLY ||B UO JUSWWOD/RZABUY/MBIASY G
00°0$ 96°L95'G/$ 96'195'6.$ %0000} 96'195'G. $ £8 SN Jo yuoN Buipnjour soiewsyos (g azAleuy/mainey ¢
00'0% ¥1'60L°€$ ¥1'60L'ES %00°00} ¥1'60L'¢ $ $]0BJJUOD JUB)NSUOD |[B JUBLUIWOD/MIIARY T
00°0% 29'GGP'GES 29'G6t'SES %00°00} 29'651'GE $ paAIsdal sjuswnoop ||e szAjeuyeziuebin |
sjuaLnoop Bunsixa ||e JaujesyazAjeuy/ysieasay 'y
(sypuo ¥) ueld 16| ‘Boid dojaaap pue sjuawinaop |je Jayes/azAjeuy/ydieasay | MSYL
Jlva ol 31va oL ASVL
ONITTIE aang a3aNydv3 3131dNOD ¥3d MSVL XHOM 40 NOILdI¥0S3ad
INIHHND ATSNOINIYd LNNOWY AN3IDH3d r_.wou
910Z/1L€/80 - 9102/10/80 -poLiad 010AU| 8seyd suopeladQ ajeipaww)/Buluueld yoleasay

AX/8G/10259V

-13qUINN S010AL|

'L "ON J3pI0

S3ADIAYES SAHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOILVHOdHOD ONIHAANIONT NNYENINNVYA - 3DI0ANI LNJIWAYC SST4D0Hd ATHLNOW

HOM




00°0% gL'€95'1$ 91'€95'1% %,00°00L 9L'€9G'L [ S3]ELUIISa }S0D UoIaNJsuod Juapuadapul aledald / 8zAjeuy / maInay -
00°0% PSELY'ES PSELY'ES %00°001 YSELY'E $ ZL/L0/Z0 O} L 1/10/0} Woy Joeljuco abeuely / 88s19AQ -
000% 9€'655 L% 9€'655'/$ %0000 9€'655'L $ "0} 'siejeweled ubisap ‘spoday ‘sued 'sonewayas Bunsixe |[e Uo JusWWO?) / ZA[BUY [ MBIASY -
00°0$ 85°€68'L% 85°€68'L$ %00°00} 85'€68'L $ SJOBIUOD JUEJNSUOD UO JUSWIWIOY / 8ZABUY / MaIASY -
‘Bug %7 - yoejoas) / ‘Bu3 — senplezuy 0} 9LOLINA —| ‘Bag — (niyL ssed /[10L) DDL / G9€ HS 'S
00°0% 15'6e0'6$ 15'6€0'$ %00°00} 15'GE0'S $ ZL/1L0/20 O} L1/L0/0 ) Woly joejuoD abeuepy / 88s18AQ -
00°0% 12°155'v% L2 LSS v %00°00L L2165y 3 ‘0)@ ‘sie)eweled ubisap 'spoday ‘sueld sonewsayas Buisixa ||B o uBWWOD / 8ZA|BUY [ MBIADY -
00°0$ 88'v9e'e$ 88'v9¢2'c$ %00°001 88'v9e'e $ SJOBIUOD JUBJNSUCY O JUBLIWOY / ZAJEUY [ M3IASY -
AajpeaH e(iuBluIND - ‘M O ¥/ABAINS - (D181 0} PIEZ J) DOL/IS9EHS ¥
00°0% £0'19.'6$ £0'192's$ %00°004 £0'19L'S $ ZHILO/Z0 O} L1/1L0/0) WOy JoBAUOD SBBUBY [ 39SI9AQ -
00°0% 8,°218'2% 8.°/18'/% %00°00L 8.'/18', $ ‘0je ‘siejeweled ubisap 'spodai ‘sueid soiewsayas Buisixa (|e U0 UBWWOD) / 8ZAJEUY [ MBIADY -
00'0% 8.11e'ecs 8L 1L1LE'CS %00°001 8.118'2 $ S}OBJJUOD JUB}NSUOY UO JUSWWOY) / 3ZAJBUY / MBIADY -
‘ouj ‘solsiBo S0Q - MO H/ABMINS - (pigz 3 0} 9404 INH) DD L/SOEHS ‘€
00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 . $ ZL/10/20 O} L 1/L0/O} WO} JoR1jUOD SBEUBI / 33SIBAQ -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - [ ‘0)9 'sieyeweled ubisap ‘spodal 'sueld 'sonewayas Bunsixa ||B U0 JusWwwo) / 8zAlBuY [ MaIASY -
00°0$ 00°08$ 00°0$ %000 . $ SJ0BRJJUOD JUBYNSUOYD UO JusBWWOY / 8zABUY / MaIAY -
(rsgd Ausiiio)) supy - [BJUSWUCIAUT - D14 ‘2
00°0$ 96'60L'2% 96°60.'28 %00°001 9G'60.'C $ ZL/V0/20 O} | 1/L0/0 | Wolf Joe1jU0D abeuel / 93SI9AQ -
00°0% 9l'¢ _L.. 1% 9/t _‘h. X5 %00°00L 9L’ _.N._. [ 0la .m._wquEmn Cm_mMﬂ ”wtonmt ”mcm_n_ _mu_—mEm:Um m:_#m_xm |IE UO Juswiwos) / wN>_m:d. | MBIARY -
00°0$ 85'v80'L$ 85°780'L$ %00°001 85'180'L $ S}OBJJUOD JUB}NSUOY UO JUSWWOY) / 8ZA[BUY / MBIADY -
(rs8d AuaLuIoy) s}y - [BJUSLULOIIAUT - DDL/SIEHS "L
(sujuop ) Bumoyjo au} Jo JusLisbeuely (939) eynsuo Buuesuibug |elauss) ‘g
00°0% 00'bPE'LLE 00v¥e'ZLS %00°0014 00't¥e'LL $ sai|oe4
1101 Jo abesn yonJ) asealoul 0} @oUBUIPIO UO "0 oBjepiH Ul sano |[e yim alenobaueswueldasissy ‘Z1
00°0$ ¥8'090'$ ¥8°090's$ %00°001 ¥8°090'G $ uoSIer [BJUBLILIBAOD) "L |
000% 00°0% 000% %00°0 - $ (Biw 7 shep ¢g) (sypuow  Jad Bunesw suo) Dg uoibuiysep ul Bugesw pusiy 01
00°0$ 0'G6L'LS 0561 LS %0000 ?0'S6L'L $ (ow 7 Byw / s1y g) (Yuow s2d 1) (2)e)s/edo)) sbuneaw snouen puapy 6
00°0$ ¥e'6Ze'L1S ¥8'62¢'L1S %00°001 v8'6ze'L1 $ (ow 7 Byw / s1y g) (unsny) sBugaaw joax 1 Alyjuow pushy ‘g
00°0% 89'6.2'c$ 89°6/4'cS %00°001 89'6LL'S $ (ow / By  suy g) sBupeaw OdiN Alujuow pusyy *2
00°0$ 89'6/2'c$ 89°622'cS %00°001} 80'6.L'e $ (ow / By / sy g) sBuiesw wuioo paxe YINYDH AlUiuow pusiy ‘g
00°0$ v¥'502'v$ PP GOZ've %0000} b5z $ (ow 7 Byw / s1y z) sbunesw Buiuueld YINYOH Aluluow pusiy ‘g
00°0$ 9€'665'2$ 9E'655'L8 %0000} 9e'655'L $ (ow / By / sy p) sBunesw preoq YINYOH Aluiuow puspy v
00°0% Z0'6£6'G$ 20'6£6'G% %00°00L Z0'6E6'S $ syodai ssaiboid DA Ajyjuow asedald ‘¢
00°0% ¥0'66€'v$ ¥0°66€'vS %0000} ¥0'66€'F $ a010AU| DN Alyiuow asedald z
00°0% ze'z9e'ss Ze'z9e'ss %00°001 Ze'29e's $ JOBJJUOD JUBYNSUOD Wea ] DN melrsy aiedeld "L
(Syiuopy ) UoSIEl [EJUSWILIBAOS) / jusiiabeuely 103l01d [elsuas) v
(supuow p) suopenoBau Joenuod Buipnjaul 36 (93D) HNSU0Y BuT U3 ¥ MSVL
00°0% Z1'565'L$ ZLG6S'LS %00°001 Z1'565'L $ (Aluo Jaded) Aiepunog zy L 1oy spunog g se1a|N ALPO ‘€
00°0$ YErre'9s PEPYE'9S %00°00L YEPYE'D $ (Biw / s1y v @ B 1) Byn anjand auQ PIoH / Halyx3 aledald ‘g
00°0$ 9L'v¥0's$ 9L 'vr0'GS %00'00L aL'vr0's $ (Biw / s1y v @ sBiw ) Aunog / Aloyiny /m Jaspy *|
a1y Jal@y efor e ay} ‘ploul oid dooT ainua ay} 1o} (ZY 1) SUoZ JSaAulRY 'SUBI| BZAlBUY/ ASY Y
"o Jallay efor e *pjoul 'sAS “AMpY YINYDH 243u8 au) Joj Zu | 8zAjeuy Ay € MSYL
31va ol 31vad oL MSVL
ONITTIE aang a3anNyv3 3137dN0D ¥3d MSY.L MHOM 40 NOILJINOS3a
1NIHHND AISNOINTHd LNNOWY LNIO¥3d 1500

9102/L€/80 - 9102/10/80

NX/8G/10259%

'polad a010AU|
1aquunp 2010AU|

aseyd suoljeladQ sjeipawiw|/Buiuue|d yoseassy
'L "ON JapiQ YIOM

S3ADIAYMES S.HIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOod
NOILYHOJHOD ONIRIIINIONT WNVENINNVA - 3DI0ANI LNIINAYC SSIHD0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ BPIM WaJSAS - JusWBBeURH D1jJBIL / JUBNNSUOD [I0L 1
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ "0D 8 L/uowsinboy AOY - | “Bag Jopiiog ainoy jalsy eAor B vl
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ Aaning - | "Bag topluo) anoy Jolsy ehor e ‘gL
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% %000 - $ yoejoa9) - | ‘Bag JopLuod SN0y jeiey ehor e ZL
00°0% 81°166'GS 81'166'S$ %00°001 81°166'S ¢ | BuuesuiBuz/(szieul / slepdn) onewsyosg/eluswUONAUT - | "Bag 10piI0D BINoY JalleY ehor e 'L
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% %000 - $ Auedwog spi1/uosinboy MOY - uenr ues je ssediang (AeMiIn) 18z SN oL
00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 %00°0 . $ Auedwog sy /uolisINboy ANOY - G6 HS 0} 10}03UU0D €8 SN '6
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ 103f01d [ejo | yosjoen D1dl '8
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %00°0 = $ Auedwod s 1/uomsinboy mOY - 6-1 Bes D1dl 2
00°0% 99'820'0L$ 99'829'01% %00°001 99'829'0lL $ (swui4 (g)ani4 0y dn jusiwainoold suQ) Aemng - -1 ‘Bag D14l 9
00°0% 99'829°0L$ 99'829'01% %00°00} 99'829'01 $ (swui4 (g)ani4 0y dn juawwiainoold auQ) Buusauibug - g-| ‘Bag D14l 'g
00°0% 00°0$% 00°0$ %00°0 = $ Auedwod s /uonisinboy MOY - 2 695 - DL/ G9E HS ¥
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 . $ Aueduwiod s L/uomsinbay MOY - g1 695 - DDL / S9E HS '€
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ Auedwog s 1/uomsinboy pMOY - Vi B9 - 901 /59 HS 2
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ %000 = $ Auedwod api/uomsinboy pAOY - L 'BAS - DL/ 598 HS '}
(syow .E “mc_.so__oh 3} JO "SOAS ‘joid 10 w:o__m_uommthmEm._:uo._n_ Y
*'SOAS 'J0id JO suoljeljobap 7 Juswaindold G MSYL

00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ %00°0 - $ ZL/L0/Z0 O} L 1/L0/0 | Wol) 10 nuod abeuep / 88s10AQ -

00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - [ ‘ole ‘sielaweled ubisap 'spodas 'sueld sonewsayos BunsIxa ||B UO JUBSWIWOY) / azZAleuy ; MBIASY -

00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ SJOBIUOD JUBHNSUCD UO JUBIWOY) / BZAJRUY [ MBIASY -
ainpniselul gs - Aeaing/yssioes/ Bug - g6 INL 0 10)98UU0D €8 SN 0L

00°0% ZL'9ze'es Z1'922'z8 %00°00} Z1'922'2 $ ZL/L0/Z0 O} 11/L0/0 | WoJ) Joenuod abeuep / 23sI9AQ -

00°0% YZ'e6L'es LA 4 %00°00} ¥Z'esL'e $ 'oj0 ‘siejeweled ubisap ‘spodai 'sueld 'sonewsayas Bunsixa [|B U0 JUSWIWOD / 3ZAlBUY / M3INDY -

00°0$ ¥6'98L'cS ¥6'981'c$ %00°00 4 ¥6'98L'S $ SJOBJJUOD JUBYNSUOY UO JUSWWIOY) / 3ZAjRUY / MBIADY -
aInjpnaselu] |sg3.L- AeAaing/yoeloasy/bulesulbus - ssediang ABYIN/LEZ SN 6

00°0% 90'GLL'PS 90°GLL'PS %00°00} 90'6LL'Yy $ Z1/10/20 O} L 1/L0/0 ) W01} 101jUOD BBEUe| / 88SI9AQ -

00°0% 96°/01'9% 96°/01'9% %00°001 95'/0L'9 [ "0)9 's19jeweled ubisap ‘spodal 'sueld 'sonewayos Bunsixa |[B Uo Juswwo?) / 8ZAlBUY [ MBIASY -

00°0$ ¥6'98L'c% ve'ogl'cs %00°00} 76'98L'S $ SJOBLUOD JUBJNSUCD UO JUBLUIWOY / BZA[BUY [ MBIASY -
‘Blu| %8S - 039 / ‘Buz — 19| 0} pigz 40 ' — g Bag — (niyL ssed /[101) DOL / G9E HS ‘8

00°0$ Zv'886'Z% Zr'886'C$ %00°004 Zv'886'C $ ZL/L0/20 O} L1/L0/0L Wolj 1oe5uoD abeuely / 88sIoAQ -

00°0% 66l S ¥6'6.1'/% %,00°00L 661"/ [ ‘019 's1ojeweled ubisap ‘spodas 'sueld 'sonewayas Bunsixa (e uo JUSWWOY / 8zAjleuy [ MBIASY -

00°0% 96'862'2% 96'862'C$ %00°0014 96'86Z'C $ SJOBJJUOD JUBYNSUOYD UO JuBWWOY / 8zAlBUY / MBIADY -
‘Buz 9787 - 099 / ‘Buz — piez Jo ‘g 0} 'UUOY YSHD ZUY — gl ‘B8 — (N1 ssed /iol) DL / §9E HS "L

00°0% yz'65e'2 ¥ 65E'CS %0000} ¥Z'658'2 $ ZL/10/20 O} |1/L0/0) WOl} JOB1UOD BBEUBI / 33SIBAQ -

00°0% 05°916'cs 05°916'cS %00°00L 05'916'S ¢ ‘219 ‘sieeweled ubisap ‘spodal 'sueid 'sonewayas Bunsixa ||B uo Juswwo) / azAjeuy [ MBIASY -

00°0% vZ'iee'es ¥Z'18e'cs %00°00L yTlec'e $ S]OBJUOY JUB}NSUOT) UO JUBLLIWOY) [ 8ZA|BUY [ MBIASY -
Vi Buuissuibuz 987 - UsejoagBuiisauiBus - senplezuy e DD 1/S9EHS ‘9

(Juog)(stpuop ) Buimojio} ey} jo juswaBeuely (939) Jueynsuog Buuasuibus [eleuss ‘g
panuguog (syjuow §) suoenobiau joenuoa Buipnjaul 16N (939) UNsuog *Bu3 "uas ¥ YSYL
alva ol 31va ol MSVL
ONITTIE aatg E[EVE] 3137dN0D "3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILdIYOS3a
1NIHHND A1SNOINTHd LNNOWY LIN3DH3d 1502

9102/1€/80 - 91.02/10/80
NX/8G/10259%

‘pouad 8210AU|
A1BQUINN 2210AU|

aseyd suopeladg sjelpawiw)Buiuleld yosessay
'l "ON J8pIO NIopa

S3DIAHIS S.HIIANIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILYHOJHEOD DNIMIINIONT WNVENINNVQA - 3OI0ANI LNIWAVC SSTHO0Hd ATHLNOW




- [ 2JI0AU| SiY] ang) unowy
- ¢ | £9'096'606 ¢ | £9°096'606 £05°096'606 $ sjejo |
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %0070 - $ Jasieiddy]
00°0% 00°0% 00'os %0070 - $ saaiuag Hoddng o
00°0% 000% 000 %0070 - $ saojuag poddng Buluncooy ydo,
00°0% £0°000'09% 00'600°09% %00°001 00°000°09 g uosIE Yagsang alqnd
00°0% 00048 00'048 %00°001 00°0L $ pieog weoy uo sojydelsy 10j0)
00°0% 00°05.8 00'054% %00°001 00°052 $ (2L X £ 1} J0joD sadoooictd
00'0% C0'0LLS acolis %00°001 00°0LL $ (L1 ¥ ¢'g) 10j03 satdoocjoyd
00'0% 00°029% 000294 %00°001 00629 $ (L1 X ¢ 1) sve ssidoaojeyd
00'0% 06°604% 06°60.% %00°001 06'60/ $ {1} X 5'8) pvd ssidooojoud
00'0% 00°051'cS 00°05¥'et %00°001 00 o5F'e $ azis 132t - (12N WBiweag
00'0% 00°¥51S ao¥5Le %,00°004 00'vEL $ funyed

0003 0005228 00'0eL'es %00°001 000542 $ [PABIL It
00'0% 0002218 0oLl e %00°001 oLl g 120 [Bjuay
0008 00'vERS 00'vE8S %0000} 0o'ves g {Ava / 00°0E%) Sl
0003 00'SET 18 o'sE' LS %0000 or'ge’l $ (A0 /1 00°001L8) 1:10H / BuiiipoT
SISNAGXI LoFIT

IIVAa 0L Alvg oL MSYL
ONITHE a3Tig gaNydy3 ETERE sk ¥3d MSY.L MHOM 40 NOLLJIN0S3A
LNFHHND AISNOINIYd 1NNOWY 1N3IOH3d 1809

9L0Z/LE/80 - OLOE/L0/80

AX/85/ 02590

NOLB Bd16A|
JAQUIN a0lcAu|

SADIAYLS SHIANIONT ONILTINSNOD HOd

a%eld suoneladyy sjelpaLiwBuluue)d yoeassy
1| "ON J3pI0 Yo

NOILVHOJHOD ONRIZINIONT WNYENINNYQA - 3DI0ANE LNTGWAYC SSIHO0Hd ATHLNOW




00'0%

‘€ "ON HIdHO MEOM ANa "ivLOL

00°0% 00°052'253% 00°052'25% %00°00L 00°052°25% STvi0l
00°0% 00°05.'45% 00'052°'45% %00°001L 00'05.'25% sHoday 8|1 pIaoid L
JLVa Ol JL¥3J 01
ONITHAE agig GINNVI J1TA1dNOD 1802 MSYL MHOM 40 NOILdDS3A 3009
INIHHND ATISNOIATHd 1NNONY LN3DH3d WLOL MSYL

9L0T/LE/80 - 91L0Z/L0/80
AXI8G/10ZS9Y

1pollad 9910AU|
Jlaquiny as10Au|

001 0j Joday a1l
I "ON 19pIQ MIOM

0858/, SEXaL ‘0IB|SOM

anu(] maueses|d IPNOS 0L§

Auoyiny Apniqow jeuoiBay fHunoy ofijepiy
1012811 8ANNI8X] - "I d ‘zanbBlupoy Jejid

950z ‘L Jequadag

STDIAYAS SHFAINIONT ONILTINSNOD HO4
NOILYHOY OO ONIETINIOND INNVANINNYQ - SOI0ANI INSWAYC SSIUD0Ud ATHLNOW




—_—————

00'0%

¥ ON ¥3AHO YHOM INAa TWLOL

00'0% S8'SSE'PE9S SA'GSE'PEOS %00°00L S8'S58°P69% SIVLOL
00°0% 05'088'991% 0S'088'991% %00°C0+ 05°082'991% sasuadx3)0a4af  0QAO
00°0% ¥95L'ves L 9GLPES %0000 o5L'yEs (suiuo g'g) Meyi 7 182 SN N
00°0% £¥'e5e'9Les £¥'8SE'aLTS %00°00L £r'85€'912% {sipuoiy 0'yileBpug senpiezuy ySo e 501 2ul) (PeNIPOW} D0L /S8EHS] T
00'0% SE/EL'GTS GEJEE'SES %00°0aL gg lee'ses (suuol 0'g) LRI .|
00°0$ 06'29.L'v.% 06'29.'v/$ %00°001 06°29.%.% (sujuol 0'v) (MS) seapewssyy Buoueurs| ¢
j s8I1pnIS HR1 ay) jo syepdn ey Buidojaasg uf “au| 'SalRID0SSY N 93aSIBA0
0008 9E'EBE'6LS 9£'€86'6LS %00°001 9e'e8s'6Ls J(stuciy 0'y) (Bunesa 1oy uoneledald pue |aael Suipn|ou|) seplo Buimojjoy) !
3y} YA SUCHDMISEY ¥oNi| jo suoljenoBan Buipnsuw sbunasyy yoranng sgnd
00'0% 80°0£8'02% 80°0e8'02% %00°00L 80°0e8°0ES siayjo pue (1apuyyed) H
JuUBNSUOY WoJy aoueysissy Yiim Buibeuey welbolg yseanno oand juswajduyg
00'0% $O¥9S'SLE $0¥95°GLS %00°001 #O¥95'SLS sjuawaaiby 3]
pue sndu| Zy L uo 1u3s1q [esiesddy funon ofepi Yim ajeuIpions)
000% 80°cBL'BLS 20¢8L'6L% %00°001 80°€8L'6L% (sapejaavag Aelodwal pue |[0Y 101 apiacid (It 4
Vi - (AdoopieH pue ajuokoaeig) 108foad Ag solld YINEOM doeaaq | eziuelin
0o0% zZe'oze'zes ze'9z6'7es %00°001 7e'9z6'ces waysAg Bununoazy E
1500 wnegqusuueq Buszin waysis Bununoody 3500 wusu| Jwawaldw)
00°0% $5ZLE'8LS FERARRIRS %0000} PSTLS'BLS LBZ SN/ eincd peley efor e/ DDLS9EHS| @
10J suoiesIpo JuawsalBy niy| ssed Lo 1O0XL Uim sjeulploon  ayenobay
00°0% 06'1LL'ES 06'1LLL'ZS %00°001L o6 LLLES ABajeng pasoiddy 0
104 JUN020Y 0} d|). wial Bucy f1oug ARPo 01 OdINDH Yiim 2leulpioc)
00°0% 58°681'95¢ 59'G8L'85% %0000} 68'691'85% {(syiuow o'v) sBunesyy snouea uo wodey |/ eleg aiedsld [ pueny| €
00°0% £0'856'8% £0'856'8% %00°001 £0'856'8% lojoang anInoaxy ISISsy f ajepdn) f oleupioe)| Y
41v3 O1 31va oL
ONITIg a3Tgd JaNdvY3 F1LITANOD 1500 HSYL MHOM 4O NOILDIYOS3A 3000
LNIHHND Al1SnNoingdd ANNOWY AINZOH3d IYLOL ASYL

9102/1€/80 - 3L0Z/1L0/B0

AX/8G/10259%

:poLIad 9010AL|
L12GUINN 22I0AL]

yoseanng Mgnduoneluswaidul| suoneladg jeiuedauawabeueyy Bunasuibugy
p "ON JBpIO YIOM

9568/ SexXa] ‘0Je[SIMN

3AQ MBIAJUESED|d LPNOS OLG

Auoyny HHigoly eucthiay fjunos objepiy
J101924(] 2ANNISXT] - "'d ‘Zanbupoy Jejd

9102 ‘2 laquiaydag

SADIAUIS SHFANIONT ONILTNSNOD HOA
NOILLYHOJYEOD DONIMIANIONT WNYANINNYQA - SOI0ANI LNSINAVYC SSAUD0Ud ATHINOW




00'0% 80°088'08% 80'0ES'02S %00°001 80°0£8'0T $ Si31130
pue Tu_u_._m:umn; JUBYNSUOY) WO} 3UBEISISSY UM mEmm:aE Eﬂhmo.mm yoeazng gnd u:me_nE_ "H
00°0% pOPIG'SLS YO'ba5'sLS %00°00 yO¥e6'sL $ sjuawaalfy pue sindu) Zu 1 uo 1oMISiE esierddy Ajunod objepiH M 2jeuIpIoe) D
00°'0% 80'€8l 618 BO'EBL6LS %00°001 poesl'sl  $ {saue1a10ag Arelodwia ) pue jjoy
104 3piacid [ VIR - {Adeopied pue siucnaa3) 1asloid Ag S3)id YINHOH dojaaaq f eziuebiQ -3
00°0% 26'981'6S 86°981°GS %0000+ BE'ORL'G ] 2102 1snBny pue Ajnp “sunr ‘A 1oj spoday [euld eanpold pue ejeg Auoly Indul g
00°0% 20'269'6% Z0°£69°58 %00°00) Z0°269'G $ SpaaN YINYOH 10} spoday Ayluop AipoW g
0003 TETYO'TLS ZETHOZLS %00°001 ZE'TPO'ZL $ P:e0g YWHOH Joj stoday Ajuoly jo juswdoiaaag Joj eleq indu| -}
WaysAg HURUNOIDY 1505 Winequauued Buizi N WalsAs Buiunoddy 150 WL Juauadw| 3
00'0% 06'C98'63% 06'598'6% %00°004 06'€98'6 $ suawesiby niy| ssed az|euld g
00°0% 82'v69'vS BZ ¥69'FS %00°00% 8T Y9’ $ "By /7 524 0} @ BPNL 1)} UBSNY 100X L YA S1BUIPIO0D £ 188 T
00°0% oL vG6'es 9E'F56'ES %00°003% 9E'¥56'E $ (B /sy + @ sBIN 2) LeYd 100X L Yt 2IBUIPIOC) /1981 L
182 SN / MIN0Y Jaiay 2hor
B/ D91 S8 HS 10§ SUOPRIYIPON Juaasiby nuy ), ssed uo LOAOX), Yum sjeulpioo) / sepobay g
00°0% 06'1L14'28 06°1L12'TS %00°00% D6'LLL'T $ ABajes)g paaosddy 10} JUNoOdY 0} diL utal Buos fuoys AIpoi 0} OdINOH UNM SjBUIPI00D D)
00'0% 62°581'2% 62°GBL'TS %00°00% 625812 $ (B / iy 2 @ ‘sEIN ) esoloul Jojeuss Uias sBulssy pualy L
00'0% 95°/42'9% 95°221'9% %00°00¢ 95°141'9 $ (B / sy oL @ "SBIN ) |anBLL SBPRoUL SNy~ LOQX ), SBUllBaly pusly "¢l
00°'0% Z0'1LE'YS TOLLEYS %00°00% 0L $ {ow), daig "ou(Bun / 'Sy Z @ 'SBIN &) Jeud-10ax) sBulesiy pusiy “Zi
00'0% 08'6/€'1% 08'6LELS %00°00% 08648} g (‘Bun/ sy 2 @ 'sBIN 2} + ON 10unald Jsuoissiuwoy Auno) obiepiH 1|
00°0% 09'628'1% 08'6£6°L8 %00°00% 08648} $ (‘Bun / 'siy 2 @ 'sBIN 2} £ "ON Jouald Jauaissiuwe) Auno) ofEepiH 0l
00°0% 0B'6/E'1% 0864818 %00°00F 08'62¢€'t ¢ (B /sy 2 @ "B 2) 2 "ON 1oulnald JauoISSIMIIoD Aunoy oBepiH 6
00°0% 0R'6E'1S 09°6LE' LS %00°00E 09'6LE'L $ (BN / sauZ @ 'sBIN 2) 1 "ON J0U[931f JBUOISSILILIOY Aunog ofiepH B
00°0% ¥y eTo'ze Prez0'zs %00°00E PrezZ0'2 g (a1 daad ou|) (B 7 1y 2@ 'sBiN 2} Jers/m sBunesiy Aunoy objepiH 2
00°0% Zy0el'Te ZP'oEL'2s %£00°00F gFoglL'e 3 (sun) dasd oul) sy z @ SN £) preog /m SEIN VINNDH [ENPIMPY Snopen, g
00°0% 82°969'F% BZ'¥60'FS 900700k BT ¥B9'Y $ (awrL dasd ou)) (BIN/SIY 2 @ SIN §) Bugesiy Sajiuuo) yda) OdN VIWHOH S
0008 8T°¥69'rS 8Z'H60'YS %00°00% 8Z'v69'Y $ {awi | daug "oup) (BuA/sIU 2 @ I §) Bunesiy s8pILwog Allod OdIN YWHIH ¥
00°0h 82T769'PS 8Z'769'pS %00°001 8269 ¢ {aun} daig oup) {BArsiy Z @ SIN 5) sOuNSBly SBRILIOD SJUBLIY YINYOM '€
00°0% 82¥69'vS 92'469'vS %00°00L 82°vBO't g (awiy datd “ou)} (Birsiu z @ sy g} sBugasyy senuuwog Buluueld YWHOH 2
0008 0g'Lov'oLS 08'10F'91S %0000 og'Lob'olL $ (awi] dsad oul) (Biwsiu ¥ @ sy 6) (Auiuop) uonejuasard Bupnou; sBunRa preog YIWYOH ')
(suiuow 0'¢) sBuneawy snouep uo peday ; ejeg aledaid f pusny g
00'0% £0°R56'3% £0'856'8% %00°001 £0'855'8 $ (s3M 6 X qAS2Y 2) SBIN Aljiuow-ig Buipniou) veld DD/vD pue uelg
Wawabeuew weibold y Bununoosy 1soy 7 $196png / SIMANSY JEDUOISIH U0 10}98a1] aAnoaxg ajeanpg (')
J10303.ig aMNdax3 Is1ssy | ajepdn 7 ajeuIpIond 'y
31va oL JIVQ OL HEVL
oNIT1I8 asTia QaNuY3 31374000 H3d MSV.L HHOM 40 NOILdIH0S3a
LNINHND AISNOIAZYd LNNOWY JIEWHER] 1509

SLQZ/LE/ROD - 9L02/10/80

AXI8SILOZS 9

‘POLB4 S0I0AU|
JSGUINN 20I0AU|

yorBaNNE 2A|qnguolieiusiuadul sucieladg [eiuedauswabeuey Sulasuifug
b ON BP0 NOM

SIJALLS S HUITANIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILYHOJHOD DNRIFINIOND WNVYENINNYA - IDI0ANT LNIINAYC SSIHD0Ud ATHANOW




00°0% 91'0£8'9% 91'088's$ %00°001 91'0£8'9 $ (w1, daag "auN)BIW / SIu Z) (SBIA 2 - UoiSSIA) uaLde|aAaq JUNK UM 193N “FL
0008 0008 00°08 %000 . $ Apadaig
JUNH Ny ) BAEUISYY 21ENEAT O) UB|WoW o Al f Juswdojaaa JUni 1SISSY o) UEld puet sJedald ‘g
00°0% 0008 0008 %000 - $ sHaix3a aledald Gupnjou| (‘Giy 1) Suiaaiy JUSWSAIDAY lqnd peat/ PIoH 2L
0003 ¥2'689'92% ¥Z'699'9ES %00 001 ¥2'699'98 8 (pea - S3jelo0ssY pUB BPUBKHY Aq PalSisSY) (BlIUBIUIND / soiisiBo SOQ) slofanng S50 “LL
00°0% [988F'LS 19°680'1% %00°001 19'68%'L $ JUBYNSUOY [BlUBLULOAIAUT 10} XIley uolsioa(] atedald "0l
00’08 0L'088'%$ 01'088'v% %00°00} 0L08g'y g (%08) DHEWAUDS JOIVD 6
00'0% SB'OPSELS g6'org'ziS %00'00) G6'OPS 2L $ VSO 1 D0 L mAnay
ufiisa(y (eul4 ; safin f onewWaLSg om] Jadng aEpdn pue JljEWAYDS SUBT-# JO JuBWdO@AS( [ 9951840 '8
00708 65'2Z2'CS 65'/g2'es %00°001 65'/22°C S (unsny - ‘BN L) WAAHA / LISNY LOQXL Wi Bugaapy puapy L
00°08 000 00'0% %00'0 - $ (ADY - "B 1) SIPIAA 8 USId SN Ui Bulsay pusily 9
00'0% 00'0s 00'0% %00'0 - $ (LSH - "BiA 1 } JOOVSA Wia Buleaw pusiy g
00'0% 88'0F0'PS 88'9p0'P% %0000} 88'9F0'F L (0sed 13 - ‘BIW 1) omdISn uia Susaay pushy ¥
00'0% 89'85,'6% 89'851'6% %00°'001 89°851°6 3 (%09} Apmig afeuirlg DOVD €
00'0% yo'680°218 $9'680'L1L% %00°00L $9'880°2L $ aunjonneenu) g9s / Bupeaubug 997 Ag paonpold sajpnig abewera 93sIaAg 2
00'0% Z5'616'093% Z5'616'09% %00°001 25°616'09 3 (sutuop g){pea - "o0ssy 3§ uoiue|g Ag paisissy) (va) SUMIY Ag S0UBIES)) |BIUSLLUDIIAUZ S3SIIA0 'L
(suol o'v)(ebpug senpiezuy ¥So 18 201, Ul (P3RIPoW) DL 58S HS
0008 oo'o$ 00'0$ %00'0 - g (DOL Yum pauiquwod){L) ajliplias PUe ysiy St Yum Buiaaw pusny 6
0008 0o'o$ 00'0$ %000 - $ (D0 Uim pauiquiod) {1} IOOYSN yYim Bunasiy pusny g
0003 08'Z0L'LS 08’2011 %00'00 ) 08'20L'L g (D04 yim pauiquied} (L) DAMAIST Yim Busay pusiy '/
c0'03% 00'0% 00’08 %00'0 - $ (yiuciy L} {epuely} Bl 19487 MOT DOVD 9
0003 00°0% 00'0% %00'0 . 3 {uoezuouIny HIOM 1XaN) (2400) Apmg afieuizi DONVD g
00'0$ 0008 00°0% %000 - $ {peaT - sale12088Y ¢ epuely Aq paisissy) (YIuoW L} (ZL02/LE/8 0) 2LOZ/1/8) 1B (9487 M0T 83SI13A0 '}
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ (wuo 1) ZLOZ/LE/8 01 ZLOZ/L/e wol salpmS abeujel] D Lg| 8381980 ¢
00'0% 55 VEZ'FES G5 'YEE VS %00°001 §5'PEE'FE 3 (syiuow e} (pes - uoluelg AQ pRls|ssy) SoueRles|D {BIUSLILOIAUT (8307 B3SIBAQ 'Z
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% %00'0 - 2 (B 1oas"] M0 pUE [BlUBWILIIAUT Bulpriou} s80luss Bulasuibug aincoid pue d4y AIPOW L
{supuow 0'g) o181 M
0008 DOEELPLS 00°ZeL LS %0000 o'ZEL'PL Ed (1SamUIN0S 15214 LM NIOAA) | "ON X921 mMaN JO) ueld 216=1eng awepdn g
00°0% 06'GE0'09% 06'5£0°09¢ %00°001 06'5€0°D9 g (YQaH Aq paisissy) 2inoy Jeney BAOr €779 G uawleg /1 0181/ DDL G9EHS L
{susuoly 0'y) (MSH) saanewa)y
Buloueutd  salpms YRt sy} Jo ayepdn auy) Buidojaaag ui “au| ‘s3IRII0SSY WRD 39SIaA0 1
00°0% 00°0% 0o'o$ %000 - $ (GuN 0) ehorejofuD 'Ly
0008 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (BiN 0) malauwried Jo AUD ‘0L
00°0% 0008 00’ %00°0 - $ (B D) sEURY Jo AUD B
00°0% 2E'946'CS ZE'OLB'ES %00°001 ze'8l6'E & {'sBi z) uossi o AUD 8
00°0% 2E'946'cS ZE'0.6'eS %00°001 2e'ais'e $ (sBIn 2) uaiyop o Ao 4
00'0% 00702 00’08 %000 - $ {BiN @) yonoop3 Jo A 9
00°0% 09°¢E0'2S 0g'E10'2S %00°004 Dg'EL0'e $ (B 1) sapeasa Jo AlD G
00°0% 09°eL0'2S ne'eI0'zs %00°00% Dg'eI0'e $ (G 1) ozelssm b
00°0% 0g9'eL0'ze D9'240'Cs %00°00¢ 092102 g (BN 1) euuoq ‘g
00°0% 09°EL0'ZS DOEI0'TS %00°00% 0g'eto'2 ¢ (BN 1) uenr ueg Z|
00°0% 2e'9/6'e% 7£'946'CS 200700t 2E'ai6'e $ (sBi 2} 1eyd jo Ao 7|
(swuow o) (Bunaa Joy uoneiedary pue [aaea) Buipnpouy)
salln mEBo:Om SUI YNM SUONDILNSSY ¥aru ) jo m:o_um_uomwz m:__u:_un_ mmE«@wS_ UIeang djgngd |
31va oL 31vQ oL MSVL
ONITIIE a3amig g3aNyv3 313THW0D H¥3d MSVL MEOM 20 NOILdIYIS3a
ANIHHND ATSNOIAIYL ANNOWY ANIouId 1800

9102/1€/80 - 9L0Z/10/80

AXIBS/L0ZS5Y

pOHa S010ALL
AIBGLUNN BI0AUE

yoeanng oxqnd/uonejuswadw) suopelsdg leiedauswabeueyy Bulssubug
b "ON J8PI0 WO

SADIAYIS SHTIANIONT DONILTNSNOD HOA
NOILYHO4E0D ONRIZINIONT WNVENINNYA - OIOANI LNIWAYA SSTHD0Ud ATHLINOW




B510AU| SILL 8N JUnowy

- 69'GGL 60 % | 68'55E'v69 $ GB'GSE'PE0 S slejel
00°0% 00°000'9€¢ 00°000'0ES %400°001 00'000'9E 3 HOdENS LUONDY AJLUNHLIOT)
00°0% 00°000'2€% 00°000'ZES %00°001 00°'000'2E $ 5001158 Joddng jusiebeuey
00°0% 00°002'cs 00°002'eS %0000 00°002'S $ saopag weddng 7 1|
00°0% 00°000'+$ 00°000'¢$ %00°001 00°000'f $ 580188 poddng Buunoooy]
0008 00°000'G48 00°DOD'SLS %00°001 00'000'GL $ UOS[e] yseannO sidnd
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - $ JejuaY Aljioed JuBLISAIOAU AN
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - $ (afienbue ufig Jo ysiuedg o} ys)Bus) Joje|suel
00°0% 0008 00'n% %00°0 - ¢ (vonduosuer | g sBuueay oyand) Jelodey pnod
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - $ uaWasieApY adedsman
00°0% 000028 000028 %00°001 00°00% $ pleog weog uo samdeID) JooD
00°0% 00'629% 005298 %00°001 00°629 $ (41 X LL} 30100 saidoooioyd
0008 00'00.$ 000048 %%00'001 0np0L $ (11 X 5°8) 30169 saidodolol
0008 005168 005168 %00°001 00°5L6 g {21 X 11) AvG 521d0D010Y
00°0% 00'02E'ZS 0002228 24,0000 00°028'Z $ (11 ¥ 6°8) Mg saidooojold
00°0% 00'052' 1S 00°052'18 %0000 00°052'L g §30lAlag 18UN00
00°0% 0005118 00°051'1% %00'001 00°0SL'L & 8215 J9)1a) - [ty uBIuBAD
00°0$ 00'€9% 00°€98 %00°00L 00'es 8 Buied
00°0$ £0'052'9% 00°05.'98 %00°00L 00°062'9 & [2ARIL I
00°0% 00698 00°6.9% %00°00L 00°G/9 3 180 jejuay
00°0¢ 00'S6¥8 00'56+$ %00°001 00°56% g (AvQ 7 00°0E8) SjEsy
00'0$ 06285'1% 05°486'1$ %00'001 0672851 S (AvQ / 00°'00L$) |210H ¢ Buibpon

SESNAIXE Lo3MIg
00°0% 0F' 29098 0v'280'9% %00'001 0¥ 280' $ (ByN 7 514 2 @ sB
Z) B2y UBR UES / PROY | / L8Z SN 22A|BUy O} SHQILXA Jo Juswwdojaasct Supniou) Leyd jo A YBas 198 v
00'0% 56°2/2'1% §6°LL2' 18 9%00°001 G6'LLE'L 3 Apnig aney OOWVD €
00'0% 09'9LL'L 18 09°9L4'118 %0000 09'922'L) $ (supuopy
0'%) WaWdoBAs 9Sd 7 AAAINS [ JIBWBYDS [ SAIPNIS SN0y J0 Jusuxdoasg u) Jesuibug aasian 2
00'0% TG PED'GE T5'9E0'es EAN ] ZSPE0'S $ (sutuow 0'y) (ssle1c0ssy
» uojuelg Aq pajsissy){30- uoisnioxa [eauoBalen) SUPY AQ SoUBIea|D) [BIUSLUOIALY 835180 ')
(syjuow o°g) ey / 182 SN W
Alvd OL ETL o Xe]N HSVL
ONITIE azug Q3NHvYa FL3TdW0D H3d HSYL ¥HOM 40 NOLLJIOSTIA
LNFYHND AISNOIATY LNNOWY INIDNId 1303

SLOZ/LE/RO - 9L02/10/80

AXI8GILOZGY

‘poLad asloau|
ISGRNN SVI0AU|

yoRaNNg Janduonelusiusdw) sucyeladQ [eegausiuabzuey Hulaaufug
b ON JOPIO NIOA

SADIAUTS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOoA
NOLLYHOJHOD ONIMIINIONT WNYENINNVA - SDIOANI LNIWAY SSIHD0Ud ATHINOW




*§ "ON Y3qyO MYOM 3aNa TVLOL

00°0% 96°9¢2'69.% 96°9£2'69.% %00° 00} 96'9£Z'69.% SIVLOL
612120413 617120219 %0000k 6/°212°021% sasuedxg Joang| 24O
86 EPE'OVS 86 erE'OPS %00°00L 85 eve'ore asim Joofoid Jo uonejuawadul o
gz ava'0es gz'ar9'0gs %00°00L g9z'9ve'0es V| aseyd - S|00L SID J0 uopeluaws|dwy| N
BRYELPES BRYLEPeS %00°00L 68 VEE'PES (sujuop o'y} (Aseaniinl 7 18Z SN) ¥ ON JuswBag seg HS| N
GL'91L6°0G2%  |SLOL6'0SZ%  [%00°00L 51L'9L6'05Z% {susuon ¢v)(=Bpug
SENplRZUY VSO 1B 6O HS ou)) (£ pue Z'} Juawbag) So¢ HE 88SI9A0 O) SNLNUGT 1
88°022'1% 88°022'L% %00°00% 89°022'1% (syiuoW o'y} DLEI 88SI12AQ 0) NUKUCY b |
e TArA 1R TS ErArAt TR L %00°00L 87255 VLS (s1puol 0%} (MS) saalzeussyly BuldueuLd / SSIPMIS HWBL
8y} jo syepdn ayj Burdojaaeg W ou| 'seRIROSSY INED 10 WBISIaaQ ay) anunuo) r
P20OSLLLS Pe0SLLLS % 00°00L PROSLLLS H{sywow o) (Buieay Joj vonesedald pue jaassl Buipnjou) septo erendolddy
ay) Yum (f1ounog o3 uoljejuasald jewaod) sbunesapy yoeanno ajgnd panupues I
199447158 19°942°25% %00°00% 19'9/2' 1% S18430 pue (Bpullied) Jugnsuo) woly
asue)sIssy Yim weibosd yaranng Ajqng juswadwy pue szijew 4 0 anuuen H
8.g8./9'¢l$ 8.°8.8'¢LS %00°00k 8/'8/8'cle fnus yaea yum sjuseaIBy az1)eUI puR SUsWRAIBY pue
sindu) Zy1 uo jouysiq jesierddy Ajuncy objepiH Yjim sjeuIploas o) aAURUCH 3]
80VLE'OLS 80°VELE'OLS %00°00% 80VILE0LS (fdoopiey
pue 2ju0i328]3) 1alold Ag salid YINNOH dojaaad]  azjueBlo o} snunuoo o
09'ZL00ZS 09'ZL0'028 %00°00k 09'ZL0'02% wsshs Busunosay 3500
wnequauueg Buizign waisAg BuRUNCSOY 1500 WISIL] Juawadw 03 anupuoy) =
Re'geR'ed 86'gE8'cS %0000} 88°89e8'ce (ienig £ 182 S ¥ "ON Juswbag / (F pue £'7° Juawbag s9¢ HS 10} (ZLLVD
-sjuswied Aypgejieae) uonesypoy Bulpuny 1OOXL 12430 Jo SUCHIEIIPOW
juawaziby nuy ) ssed uo | OOXL Yiism sietipioos ; sjeijebay 03 shuguoyn a
00'0% 80°¥8i'8% 80°pBi '8t %0000} BO'P8Y'e% (seyepdn (z) omy) ABareng Bupepdn Bugpnjau) ABsjeng pasciddy 1oy
unoaay 0} di1 way buoT gioys APo 01 OdINDH LM 31BUIPIODT O 8NUKUDD 0
00'0% Z9'ser'ess Z9'5Zr'ass %00°001L Z9°5Th'65% {syiuow 0'y) sbuyaajy snoueA uo Jodey / vjeq asedald j pusiy a
00'0$ Z5ezl'os Z5ezL'os %0000 Z5'eel'9s Jo30aII BAIINDEXT ISISSY / 8)epd( / jeulpioo) v
A1va Ol 1vd oL
ONITg aamg Q3aNYVYE A131dWOO 180D ASVYL MHOM 40 NOILdIEO83a 300D
INIHEND AISNOINT Y LNNOWY ANFOHIAd T1OL HSYL

9102/1£/80 - 9102/1.0/30

AX/85/1L02S9Y

:pouad adioAU]
HBGUINN 2210AU]

Uaeang sgngdiuonejuswaidw suoneiadg jeiuedaustusiieuey Butsswbug
1G "ON JapiQ MioM

96587 Sexa] ‘0oe|[Sapp

AU maigueseald Wnog 01y

Auoyiny Ayiqopy jeuotbey Aunoy objeply
1030341 2AND8XT - "J'd ‘Zanbupoy Jejid

9102 ‘L Jequuaydag

SIOIAYIS SHIJINIONT ONLLTNSNOD HO4
NOLLVHOJ4MOD ONIHIIANIONT WNYENINNYA - 30I0ANI LNIWAYC SSEHO90Hd ATHINOW



00°0% 81'8.8'¢LS gre/e'cLs %00'00% sLa8'cl LS Ajua yoe2 LM sjusuIelly ezljeuld pue
sjuawaaiby pue syndu; Zyl uo JosIg |esieaddy Aunog objep| Yitm ajeUiptoo] 0) shuguon '
00°0% g0'VLE'0LS e0'¥LE'0LS 2400001 80°PLE'C) 3 (Adoopaey pue d1uosaafg) Jaaload Ag sajid VINYDH dofaaaq | 8ziueblQg 0] anupuold “d
ijiE 9l'59g'4% o1'89¢'L8 %00'a0) gl'ue's $ ZL0Z "98Q pue "AoN “120 “idag o) speday jeuld 2anpold pue ejeq Ajuol Indu) o} anujuod ‘g
00'0% Zl'l0n'ss zL'l00'ss %00'001 ZLA00's & SpasN YNHOH J0} spoday Ayjuoiy AJIPo o} anuiuod g
00°0% 20'080'/% Ze'089'/8 %00'001 Ze'oge's $ {2102 '€ Jaqwaoag
Ny 2102 '| Jequaidas) pieog YINYDH Jop spoday Alyjuop o juswdojaasg 10} eleq induy ©) anupue '3
LWB)SAG
Bununosay 1500 wneguatueg Buiznyn waysis Bupjunoaosy json wpau| juawa|dw] o) snupuon I
00°0$ A TANR zzees'Ls %00°001 ze8TL'L $ sjustuhed Aygejieae Jojpue sjuswaaify nuy ) ssed azijeuld €
00°0% $5'23E% ¥5'Z8ES %00°00L ¥5'Z88 & (‘B /'S4 0} @ BN 0) Unsny LOAXL UNAA S1eulplood /193 'Z
00°0% zzeel'Ls zz'eel'ls %00°001 2TBILL g "By /"SI 2 @ SBIA L) Jeud LOAXL Ui 31BUIPIOOD 198 )
(Ar=3In /182 SN) ¥ "ON Juswbag
{ (r pue g2') Wwoawbas) 59¢ WS 10} (ZLLvo-sivawhed Aigenear) uopesypow Bujpungy 100Xy
J2YJ0 10 SuCledJipo u—_mEmm._md. Mut]] SSeg U0 | QOX1 Yilm ajeuIipiood | w«m_uommz 0} nNuUuod "
00°0% |0'PaP'ss 80'¥8F'8% %00°001 20°v8b's ¢ (seepdn (2} om)) ABsjeng Bupepdn Guipniau) ‘ABejeng
PaAo.ddy 10} JUNCIDY ) dIL wiat Buo asoys AIPOIN 01 OJIDH UNM 1BUIPIO0S 0] SNUAUOD )
DO-0% TLTUE'LS ZL208'Le %0000 zLees't $ (Birau z X st 2) (sBiw Awuo 2) Buneay 1noD S:euoissiuwo) Aunod objepiH puany o1
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %00'0 - $ (‘BN &) v=d).1/85818U0D UsIA 0) uojBusyses vl sAep ¢ - Bunasiyy pusily 51
DO 0% ZULLOLE ZULLO'LS %0000 ZULIG'E $ (B / sy Z @ sy L) esclouty Jojeuss YA sBunasy pualy ‘v
Da-0% 89926'08 29°'y06'08 SL0000L 89'FE5'D g (B / 'si4 oL @ BN L) (2AeLL S3ph(aL uleny-1OOxX ] sBUNasyy pusily ‘gl
00°0% 06°€L0'c8 06'8L0'E% %0000} 06°EJ0'E % (awey dosd ou(BIN / 's1y 2 @ 'sBI &) Leud-10ax ) sBunesy pusily 'zl
D0'0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - g { BN/ s1y 2 @ sBiy ) b "ON JoUIDBId JBUoISSILILND AunoD oflepH L1
00°0% 09'801'2$ 09°'601'2% %00°00L 09°60L'Z g (BN /sy 2 @ 'sEiIN 2) £ 'ON 1DUIDBIY JauojssiLwoD AunoD ofjleplH 01
00°0% 09’801 '28 09'601'2% %00°001 09'60L'Z 2 (BN /st 2 @ 'sBIN Z) € ON JouIRald Jauo|ssiLWg Aunog ofieplH 6
0008 00’08 00'0% %000 - g (Bwn /sl z © sEIN 2} L "ON 10U JBUo|SS|Wiog Ajunod obieplH ‘g
DO'0% 00'0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ {aun) daud oug) ('Biw / 2y 2@ "sEIW T) Hergm sbupaa Aunog obeplH 2
D0'0% 20'6P2'LS oo'6Pe' 1S %00°00L 99°6¥8'L 3 (slury daud
‘ou) (Bi/siu ¢ @ Biw 1) sBunesiy preog [eioadg / siquIB pieog [BRPIAPY| 4 SBIN YIWNHOH Snolea ‘g
00°0% 95'8LP'es 95'BLY'ES %00'001 a58lb'e 4 (e L daid o) (Buasiy 2 @ SIN +) Bullaapy SaILILOD U031 OdiN VINHOH 'S
00°0% D6'6E6'CS 06'686'CS %0000 06'6E6'S 8 (eunt) dasd -au)) (Biwysiy z @ SIN +) Bulisap sauwLIo) Aollod OdIN VINHOH ¥
00°0% Zzesy'es zz'car'ss %0000 ZTear's Y (BuirL deigd ou) (BYN/SIY 2 @ sIN +) SBUn@ay eshiLwWoy soueUl] WINHOH "€
00'0% zzesr'as zeear'ss %0000 zTear's g (aw1 daud "ou) {Bunysiy 2 @ sIA ) sBuljespy sepwwog Bulueld wiNyOH 2
00°0% veerr'ols RBPY'9LS %0000 X laa]! g (un |, daxg "ou)) (sBIp ¥} (o) uoneuasalg Buipnjou) sBunaaiy pieog YIWHOH 't
(supuow oy} sBunespy snouea uoc poday f ejeq asedaid f puslly g
00°0% FATRW AR 25'gZ1'o8 %00'001 FA R rAN:] $ (56N Alyaana Buipnjau)) ueld HOVD PUe ugld
wsiwabeuepy weibold ; Buunoooy 1507  SIBBNG / SBINANDY |2L0JSIH U0 1010l SANDax: awonpsa 'L
1032310 IANNDAXT J5ISSY [ djepdn / 91eUIpLo0n Y|
3iva oL JLva oL HSYL
ONITHE aatig GaINHYA 3131dWOD H3d SV HYOM 40 NOELJIYZS3a
LNIHUND ATSN0IAHd ANNOWY ANIOMAd 150D
9102/1£/80 - 9L0OZ/L0/B0 ‘POLa ] a010AUY Yaeanng ollanguonejuawaldi| suoeBRdo [BlHedausuiabeuey buaaubusy

AX18610Z59F

130NN 82(0AU|

'g "ON J8PIO YI0M

SADIAYIS SAUIIANIONT ONILINSNOD HOd
NOLLYHOJHUOD DNIMIINIONT WNVENINNYA - 0I0ANI INTWAYC $SSTUD0NUG A THLNOW




00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - g (59€ HS WM paUIqUInD L) SHPIW PUE UsiH S Uiim Buijssiy pualy 'g)
Do'0% 00°0% 00°0% %00'0 - $ {59E HS Yim paulqwod) (1) 300VSN Yum Bupssp puaiy g
00°0% 6o'0s 00'D% %000 - $ (598 HS Y pauigwon) (1) JARBISN uim Bunssp pually £
00°0% 00'08 00'0% %00'0 - $ (epuesy) J4BIl4 (8487 MO DDNVD 9
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (%%00) Apig sbevieig DONVD 5
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - $ (peaT - SeIRR0SSY B BRUBIY AQ PRISISSY) UDIH 19ABT MO B0SIBAD F
00'0% 0003 00°0% %000 - § saipmg efewelq o191 281980 ¢
000t 88°022'18 88°022'1% %0000 88022'l $ (suuop k) (PEaT - UolR(g AQ PBISISSY) 20URIES}D [BIUBLLLOIIALS [ED0T B3SI8AQ €} BNUUa] 'Z)
00°0% 00'03$ 0008 %00°0 - § (B4 teaa7 Mo pue [ejuaiuuonaug Buipnoup) seowag Buisaulbug snoolg pue d4y APOW L
{susuoW 0'p} DLE| SISIBAQ 0} BNUKUOD Y
00°0% 09022028 09°022'02% %00°001 09'02.'02 3 (333MUINGS 15114 Yim HIOMA) SIBQLUNN HB.L MBN Ialje uejd aiBajeng sjepdn “z:
00°0¢ ¥8'v68'618 y8P68'615 %00°001 yR 6961 § (sdA) Buipund 7 aiNpayas / siu Ul wonesiipow) Buipung maN o) ueld aibsiels alepdn g
00'0% ve'oc6'ces yR°026'CeS %00°001 ¥0'086'cE § (9aM Aq pe1sIssy) 8inoY jollay BAOr B8 @ Wewbag / 018 / ¥ PUB £'2'| 1uslbag GoE HS 't
(suluoi 0'v) (Ms4) seanewsyy Bupueu) 4
1 S21pME W'el 8y} jo ajepdn ay; Buidojesag un ou| ‘sejeinossy WD Jo WBIs19AQ ay) anunuod ri
00°0% 00°0% 00708 %0070 - 8§ (Buar L} Aug usaling Jo Al el
00°0% 0008 0008 %000 - $ (sByy 2) Binquipa jo A 2L
00°0% a0'0% 0003% %000 - $ (ByN 1) ehop e o AUD LL
00°0% 0008 0008 %000 - % (B 1) manwied jo A "ol
00°0% 00°08% 0008 %000 - $ (BuA L) senuad jo A0 '8
00°0% LE0LY'ES LEDLF'ES %00°004 Le'oLr'e % {'sBin ) ucissinyo A0 g
00°0% LE0LY'eS LEOL'ES %00°C0} LE0LF'S $ (-sBin 2} usIvow Jo Ao 4
00°0$ 0008 00°0% %000 - $ (B 1) yanoap3 Jo AND g
00°0% 00°0% 0003 %000 - 3 (B 1) sepsose o At g
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - $ (Bua 1) odejsa o A0
00°0% 0008 00°0$ %000 - 8 (B 1) euuoq jo Ao g
00°0% 29'/85'1% 29'206'L8 %00°001 79'285'L 8 {Bua 1) ousfuels jo Ao 2
00°0$ 09°ZrL'TS 0928L'28 %00°00} 09°2ZpL'T 8 (sBuy 2) Heud jo Ao 'L
Hsyinow ov) (Bupsesp tog ucetedalg pue jases] Buipnioug)
SO mc__..;o:om. aygl yum A:u::oo 0} Uonejuasaid _NE._OH_U mm:mumms_ IR0 ANIqHd anuiucd |
00°0% ZLL9P LS Z140¥'18 %00°001 24409t $ (BiW | [ejoL) (00X8 / SN) LUONBIZOSSY DJA|D / UDNRIDDSSY apel) Uit 193 8
0003 PeELLES ye'ELL'es %00°001 yeelle $ ('BIN | 1B101) UOISSI / UB|IYOWN JO SBIID Y) J0) DT UM BB L
00°08 15'606'6% LS'B06'SS %00°001 15'606's $ (uoijesedaid Butpniouy ‘sBiN ¢ (810 1}(SOE HS) slaumO Aladolt abie yim 1as 9
0008 0o0% 00’08 %00°0 - $ {'sBIN 5 [BID)) S3NIID |1y o4 uonniosey poddng dojaaaq f1sissy g
00'0% 00'0% 0008 %00°0 - 3 {2qng 18158y 108{044 doo Buipuelg jo swdosasq uibag &
00'0% 0008 oo'cd %00'0 - 4 (sqng isissy} JansismeN ALjuo dojgasq g
0008 00°0% oo'od %000 - g alisgap 2jepdn / malasy 2
00'0$ vo'eze'Les $9'622°/2% %00°00L yo'9Ze' L 3 yaeanng algngd juswa|dwy ; azieulq "L
siayo pue (1Bpuyyyed) Jueynsuon
wouy a3ueysIssy yim Buibeuew weiboiy yorannQ sijand juswajdwi pue azieuid o) anuguos “H
31vd OL 31va oL MSVL
AN a3nig aaNyva I13TdNOD ¥3d HSYL HHOM 40 NOILJIMDS3AA
1NTHHND AISNOININYd 1NNOWY ANTDH3 1509

9102/1E/80 - 91.02/1.0/80
AX{85/L0TS9P

'poLIad 82(0AU]
13NN 2210AU]

Yoeasng olqngsuonejuawa|dw| suoneado [BINedauswabeueyy Sutssubug
g "ON J8pIQ Hopn

S3DIAYZS SHIINIONT SNILTNSNOD WO
NOLLYHOJHOD ONIHIINIONT WNVENINNYT - 3OI0AN] LNIWAVd $S3YD0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0% 00 0% 00°0% %4000 - ¢ TV A BIRIN) SIUSWalinbay - 1 ¥SE] YN 20UB|dwWIDd Jo} s0BNSUl Jasn ebed ulbo] D0ND G
000 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ ("y"M 814} saepsjun Jasn abed uibo| dojarag ‘6
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ vm
21mnd) spalwainbay - | ysel upm soueldwod 1) aseqelep SO sHivads yNYOH pue Bunsixa OOND '8
00°0% 00'08 00°0% %000 - 4§ ("w'ma saning) Aigioey Sullisoy §19) snequaLiLe] WoJ) PaIsoy; asfeqerep
280 12A18S TS / JBASS S1D2IY UR 0| BIER §19 dH1vads wiNg oH s1eubisjug pue peo; ‘ubisag <2
Do'0g 00'08 00°0% °%00'0 - ¢ ("M 21nIn4) s1aselep able) jo Bupspuss dew
qam JUBIDIHS 10§ S33IN0S JUSLLILIBAQL) [210) Wo3) palinboe saseqelep 19 Bupisixa abie| aauy o1 dn alll ‘9
00°0% ZSLLG'PS 2SLLG'PS %00°00L ZSLLS'Y ¢ Aynoey Bugsoy §19 sUnequalue() wosy pelsoy aseqelep [elUad 1anas 105
12185 SIOMY UR 0] SBDINDS JUSLWILLIBA0E (820 tol} elep dew aseq §)9 Bugs)xe sjeabaiu| pue a)pboy g
D0-0% 88'882'cs 88'882'€S %0000 88°'88.'E L3 sa01mas deyy Buig s1edau pue ainboy 4
Doog $6°994'28 ¥5'992'28 0L 00°001 ¥5'992'2 ¢ wea} juswabeuepy weifold pue siaploysyels o veld uonejuswadw) pue slusllalnbal Jasn Juasald ‘g
DO'0% SE°ETEvE PZ'EZE'PS %0000} SZEZE'Y ¢ ueid uoyejuswaldw pue UoRIUSWINOOD SJuBLWAINDS Jasn 19 dojaasg ‘2
00'0¢ 90'952'5% 90°952'6% %0000} 90'952's ¢ Sugasw sjuswainbas 13sn G0 wes} Jususbeuey Welfiolg pue Japioysyels Janpuoy |
v 9seUd - $100) $19 JO uolejuawadw; N
00°0% 12°008'rE 12'098'rS %00'001 12088t ¢ (sBIl 2) (eauy LENy LeS / PEOY | / 182 SN} {p)
‘ON juawWbas) goE HG dzAleuy o) Siigiyxd Jo uado@aac] Buipnjouy Leyd Jo AlID UM 183jA 0} anuuc) b
00°0% 12068 2% 1Z'06E'2S %00°001 LZ°06E'2 $ Apnig Bnoy D0V seuUld g
00°0% Ly PB0'ZTS L¥$80'Z2% %00°00L L¥P8D'ZE ¢ (suol
0'%) wadopas I9Sd / AAAMNG / JNeLwaYDS / SaIpnis N0y Jo Juswdojaaag ) Jaaubug 98s1aA0 2
DO'Dé 00°0% 00°0$ %00'0 - 3 (1 way ut papnju) suly Ag @oU128)7) [ZILSWUDIIALS 83SI8A0 'L
(stpuom 0'p) {Aleni / 182 SN & "oN WwdwBag §9g HS W
00°'0% o0'og a0'0g %000 - ¢ uoiea)ddy wid| L Buidoi@aaqg u) HaH JsIssy '5)
00°0% 16'695'ES }6'695'ES %00°001 16'695'E 3 {awny daig ouBuw 1 sty 2) (SO g - uoissipy) JusLidojaasg JunH Yim 188 kL
00°'0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - L3 Apsdolg
JUNH Ny SAIELIS)Y 31BNjEAT O] ua|yol Jo D / Juawdolsaar] UNH 151SSY 0} Ueld pue aledeld gl
0008 8O°LIT'VS 89'LLT'YS %0000 20 LITY $ spqiux3 asedasd Bupnjou) (B [euopippy L) Bupsaly JuaLusAoAL] dildng peaT / pIoH "ZL
000 ¥EOVE'SHS Fr'OpPe'ers %00°001 prove'sk % {pea - sajeoossy pue epuely Aq pajsissy} (eliueng
1 50151607 S0OQ) S|1921ed 26 10} aouess|ssy Az Jo Wby Buipnioul S1048AING 33518A0 0} ANUIKOD *|)
00°C% 00'0% 00°0% %00'0 - $ (¥ UaleZUOLINY YIOAA UI) JURINSUOD [BIUSLILOIAUS 16} XUJBW Uoisioag aledstd "0l
00°0$ G0'8ZL'8ZS 50°'821'928 %00'00L s0'82L'se % {=606) onewsyos JDVD 6
00'0% 28°098'6ES 28'09R'6ES %00°00L 29°088'6E % 9104 W4 0} sirur] ajenoban
pue {aunjonuseyur g2S pue Guuasulbuz o@E1) SNeWsUDS sue-p Jo JusWdojaAs( 7 99SIBA0) O} ANLUCY ‘g
00'0% 82'P69'rS 22°769'v% %00°001 22 ¥69'y 4 funsny - By L) WARHS / Unsny 10ax1 Wi Bugssiy pusiy <2
00°0% oo'o% o0°0% %000 - % (ADY - ‘BN L) 3lipian B UsId SN uiaA Bulssy pushiy 9
Do'0% 0008 a0'0% %00'0 - ¢ (LSH - 'BIN 1 ) J00VSN uim Bunzew pusiy g
00°0% PEPLLLS ¥6'yLL' LS 00001 PEFLE'L z (osed |13 - ‘Bl 1) amEISN unaA Bunsspy pusiiy ¥
00°0$ [AA T Z¥'95.' /% 00001 ey'95L's L4 {3406) Apnig aBeulRIg DD/VD OF ANURUOD €
00°0% L6'€2Z'008 16'€22'09% %00°00L L6'EZZ'00 g '910) W4 o) spury BunegoBay sapnou) '0sly g 'ON Wuewlag
Suipnjous aanjonaisesul g9s / Bulssasuibuy €yg Ag paonporyg saipnis abeulel(] aasiaaQ 0} anuuen) Z
000% SFEPBZgs SY'ere'2ss %00°00L SYEVE'TS % {peat - 0088y % uojue|g Aq pajsIssy)
9101 W4 0} shwi BuneioBan sapniau) (Y3} sumly AQ 20UBIES|D [RIUSLICIALL 88S1AA() O} anuluos |
(stpuow o'v)(aBpug senplezuy ySo 18 g9¢ HS )} (£ 2 2 ‘) JuswBag) 59¢ HS @9549A0 0) 2NUPUOY ]
3iva oL JEVEOL MY
ONITIg a3anug QINYY3 137402 d3d ASYL MHOM 40 NOLLJI®DSaA
INIHYND AISNOINTH INOOWY BV EEE] 1SS0

9LOZ/Le/R0 - 8L02/10/80
AX/85/10259F

‘poLisd s910AU|
JAGUINN 8010AU|

yseanng algng/uonepisiua)d suanendo jenedauswsbeue Bulssubug
:G "ON J3pIO RIOM

SIADIAUIAS SHIINIONZ ONLLTNSNOD HO4
NOLLYHOJHOD SNIMIINIONT ANVENINNYQ - IOIOANI LNFWAYd SSTHD0U ATHLNOW




0008 00°000°00% 00000'09% %.00°001 0000005 s {ZL0E J2qUIa0a(] 3 JSQIWBA0N 120000 JoqLUadss - SUIUO b) UOSIEIT YOEBNNE Jijqig
00°0% Do0$ 0008 %00°0 - $ [EJUSY ANIIOES JUBLUBAIOAU] DIANd
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - s (sBenbue UBIS Jo ysieds of ysiBug) Jojejsuel |
00°0% 00°0$ 0008 %0070 - $ {uonduosuel g g sbupieay oiand) Jauoday UNoY
00'08 00'0% 00'0¢ %000 - $ uswWesBAPY JadedsmaN
00°0$ 00'o0es po'ooes %0Q0°00¢ 00’002 % piecg Weo4 uo solyders 10107
00°0% 00'5298 D0'5Z9% %00°00t 00'ges $ (41 X L1) JojoD saidooojoyd
00°0% 00'o0ts 0a'004S %00°00t 0000 % (LE % 5'8) Jojo0 saidoaojayd
00°0$ 006428 00'GLLS %00°00F 00°G44 $ (21 ¥ 11) nvg saidoaojoyd
00°0% 8.'696'1% BL69E'LS %00°00E 6.°696'1 $ (11 X 5'8) pva saidos0joyd
00°0% 00'006% 00°006% %00°00E 00°006 $ SAVIAIRG JDNNOY
00°0% 00°054'1% 000sH 1S %00 001 00°054"1 % 2z|s 1aa| - (1w Wbiwsag
0004 00'ggs 00'gZ8 800001 a0'az % Bupiieq
00°0% 00'000'v$ 00°000'FS %00001 00°000'% % [3ABI] 1y
00°0% 00'0se$ 00°09¢E% %00°00L Q005 % el |ejuay
00°0% 00°0ves 00'0ves %00°00L ooove $ (AvO 7 00'08%) slean
0o'0% 00'D4L% 00°0448 9007001 00042 $ (Awa / 000043} (310K / Buibpoy
SASNI4X3 123410
00°0% SU'B0S'cS 50°'805'S% %00°001 50°805'¢ % (sessavod sseuisng JuswabeueEwW efep 519 pue asip
109(0id OWd YWY DH Yoeal o suoissas Buiuel) Beq umolq px) Suurel) 185 pusy Juswabeuely ejeg *2
DO 0% EroLE'oLS £P'OL6'0LS %400 001 £¥'9L6'0) $ uonejuaLnoop s€800.d s8aUISNg JUswabeuR elep I PUE 3SIAA 198f01d YINUOH doj@asg ‘g
00'0% $0°208'018 ¥9'E08'0LS %0000 ¥9'e0s'ol $ (uonedjaiped sojoeiiuodqns 43y 1o} ajeLUNSa swiy apnjoul - (9 Jo} A2Q
LX / B5IAA 1980014 Jo) KB LX) dOUSHIOM $5900I4 SS2UISNG 2JUEUIIUIEN Ble(] SO / 85I 108(014 1onpuo) g
00°0% £2°500'218 €2°500'CL$ %00°00L £E'500'EL 3 013 ‘woliezIueBlQ ‘asn ‘edAL Ag eleq 1osloid VINHOH Ausau; b
00'0% 09'8E9'ES 09°8£9'¢s %0001 og'geg's % (uawuosaua Pa||0UOD JUBLINJDP BSIpA J02[014 B Ul SKIAWNIoD
afieuew o0} moY S135N DN 40e8) 0} sucissas Buaulen Beq umoig bx) Bujuter) 1asn pug asip 1alold ¢
00°0% ob'e08'Ls ar'e0s'1s %00°001 Ov'E08'L $ {OWd YNNDH
7 US|y D3 UILIIM S)SUO S1EMOS PUE SIEMDIEY UONENBLLOD pUe |[BJSUF) ucheluaLIa|d] asipg Joalold 2
00°0% £2'899'23 £2°899'28 %0000} £2°899'Z g (uawwuoliauz 306 190 Buasuibus ue uy asn [e1auab
pue AJrBUCHDUNY 3SIAA 103014 J2A0 off 0] Bunasu JOxoIy it 1x) Buuiel | mairsas asips 19alold 'L
asip 10eload jo uonejuawaidw] O
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - § (v'm
aimng) Buujesn Jasn 1onpuod pue uonejuswnoop jenueww tasn puabal pue dew aysqam g|o dojassg ‘gt
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ {"¢"An auning} Juswuoiaue Bunsoy Jaalag g1y uogonpodd sunequalueq
0} J3A185 JUsWwdojaap Loneddde sunequauueq woyy sjoo) puaba) pue dew slisgam Q|9 eIy ‘St
00°0% 00°0% Ly %000 - g {'v"m 2amnd) s|oo} puaBal pue dew ajsgem SI9 au 10 Bugss) uun / QDD Hi
00°0% 0008 oo'o% %000 - $ (vl
aunind) 1aa1as Juawdolaasp uoiealdde swnequauue( Lo sje0) pusle) pue dew aysqam g1 dojaasg ‘el
00'0% a0'0% 00'08 %00°0 - g {"'AA BININS) sluswaanbay - | ysel Yim souedwoo pue ABojoquiAs
dew 4o Ayjenb to) Buyoayo sapy sjosloid XN Sy 20y ‘Se0lAlas delll '8oiAIRs SID0Y DDNVD ZL
00°0% 0008 000% %00°0 - g (v'm
amn) ABojoquiAs dew Buipniay) sajy s1oalold g ‘ovIN o1y *saolnlas dell ‘PomIes SIDlY dojsrag L
(penunuod) v| aseud - 51604, §19 jo uopejuawajdw| N

VA O1 3ILva ol ASVL

ONITIg aane Q3INYYa ERIEREL  nle] H3id HEVL HHOM 30 NOILJIHDS30
___INJHHND AlSNoingud 1NNOWY ANZIOY I __1s00

910T/1€/80 - 9LOZ/10/80

AX/86/10258%

‘polsad S0I0AU
JJaqUINK anIoAul

YaRauINO Jgnd/ucieiusiusd suonelsdQ egredpuswabeueyy Sunaaubug
5 ON I8PIO oM

SFTNAUTS SHIINIONI ONILTINSNOD ¥O4
NOLLVHOJYOD ONIIFINIONT WNYENINNVA - IOIOANI INFWAY $STUD0Ud ATHLNOW




a210AU] SIYL BN JUNoWY

- $ | 96'0£2'69. $ | 96'022'69, $ 96'9£2'69.2 3 S[ejo L
00708 00'005°LES 00'005°LES %00'00} 00°005°LE % Hoddng UcHy AJLRLIUOD)
0008 00°000°2E% 00'000'2e% %00°001 00°'6O0'2e 3 saoinag poddng Juawabeueyy
00°0% 00°000°28 00°000'L% %0000} 0o'con‘L g 834 uoduosgng [enuuy sdepy Buig
00'08 0c'o00'es 0o'coo'es %00°001 oo'can’s g (s 56 @ uopezveblQ efeq / uonelualaldw] asia Joslolg uo swy sapnauy) seoaleg woddng 7 o]
00°0% 00'000°02% 00'000'02% %04'001 0000002 g se0|Alag Yoddng Bununoaay

(panuuod) SISNIJXI LOIMIQ
31va oL J1va oL ASYL
DNITHY a3a71id Ayl JETNHNOD Y3d HSVYL HHOM 40 NOILJIHDS3d
ANZEND AISN0IAIHd LNNOWY R ERER] 1800
910¢/LE/BD - 9L0Z/LO/B0 ‘poliad adtoAu| yoeannQ ollqndauonejuawaidw suonessdo feieduswabeueyy Sunssulbug

AX185/L0Zsap

BOUINK SD10AU)|

1§ "ON J3pIQ IO

SADIAYAS SAITINIOND ONELINSNOD HOA
NOLLYHOdHOD ONIEIINIONT WNVANINNYA - FOI0AN] LNIIWAVL SSTHD0H] ATHINOW




19 "ON H3AHO MHOM 3nd VLOL

00°0% £EpeR'689% ££°'v£8'689% %00°001 £E've8'6894% SIVLOL
00'0% p0'eor'o0es 00°'cst'002% %00°60L 00'¢9%'002% sasuadxg pangl 000
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 00°0% asip 129l0id jo uopeuaaduy) o
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 00°0% V¥l aseyd - sjocL §19 Jo uonejuaWwa|dw| N
00'0% 9/'/16'8e$ 9/'216'8¢e$ %00°001 9.'/16'8c% (suuop 0°9) (Arel / 182 SN) ¥ oNuawbag see HS| N
000% £2'£69'60C% £2°'649'608% %00°00L £2'£59'60¢c% (sypuow o9){=5pug
SenpezZUY YS9 18 59¢ HE “ou)) (€ pue '} JuewBag) 6oE HE #as18AQ 03 aNuUCD I
00°0% 8Z'208'¥$ 82°208'%$ %00°001L 82°208'v$ (supuon 0P} D81 99518A0 O} enunUoDt M
00'0% gLove'es gL0ve'es %00°001 8L'0PZ'ES (suuow 0%} (MS4) seaneulayjy Bulsteul [ saipms Mot
al} Jjo ayepdn ay) Buidolaaag Uy “au| ‘521e1008SY WRD JO WYBISIaAQ 813 anuuos r
00°0% ZLVIEE'LLS ZLLPE L LS 9£00°00L FANIE-T- AR (syjuop 0'y) (Buiyssy 104 uojeiedatd pue jaael; Buipnjoul) saj)in ayendoaddy
U3 YEm (Hounon 0] uoljelUIasald jewlodd) sbunsap yoranQ stgng panuiuc) |
00°0% ¥ 8re'zes P ere'zes %00°00L P 8Fo'CES SJI8L30 pue (fepugiied) Juelnsuoy wouy
AoUEBIs|ssy yim welboly yoranng 21jqngd juswajdw] pue azijeuld o3 anunpuo) H
00 0% 00°0% 00'0% 2,000 00°0% Anua yoea yum sjuaueaal by szijeuls pue sjuawaaiby pue
sindu| 2y L uo sy [esiesddy unon oblepiH yim aleuipioos o) anujjuos 9
00°0% 06'¥89'6% 06'v89'6% %0000} 06'$89'6$ {AdoapieH
puE 21U04339}3) 392(04d Ag S9|I14 YWNOH dopaaq f 9ziueBiQ o) snunuon E]
00°0% Y2 0Z9'LLS [ ZAVA AR %00°00L ¥Z'029'21% wayshg Bununossy 1sog
wnequauueq Suizifn waysAs Bulunosoy 1500 W)U juswaidw| o} snunuos 3
00°0% 89'¥86'0% 89'¥86'0% %0000k 88'786'0% (Aeeypw 7 182 SN) ¥ "oN BwWBag / (v pue £'7°) JuawBag 5ag HE 103 (Z1LYD
-sjuawfed Aupqepiear) uoiesippop) Bulpung 1 O0X]. 43430 10 SUOESYIPORN
juswaalby NJY L SSBJ U0 JOAXL YA 818UIpioos) / 21enofap 0] anupuosn q
00 0% 09'/89'2% 09°'/89'2% %,00°001L 09°'/89'Z% (ssepdn (1) sup) ABajesig Buepdn Buipniow ABsjeng pasoiddy 1oy
WN099Y 0} di), tis), Buo pioyg AJPON 01 OJINOH YNM 31eutpioog o) anupuon| D
00°0% 81°£90'G5$ 81°290'55% %00°001 81°/90'65% (styuo 0°9) sbunyaa snouep uo Hoday /ejeq auedaid fpuany| ©
00'0% Z5°cZL'o% 25°6219% %00°00L 25'ezl'os 10330.1(] aANNDaXy 1SISSY / ajepdpy f slempioos| W
ALvQ 0oL ALVa Ol
ONIETNE a3atig QaNyvaE F197dINOD 1500 HSYL MdOM 4O NOILLJIHDS3AA 4402
ANIHHND ATSN0OIATHd ANNOWY LNIDH3d IYLOL ASVL

9102/1£/80 - 9102/1L0/80
AX/8G/10Z59%

1poLIay aD10ALY
aquINy 9910AY|

yoeannQ agndjuoneiuswa|duy suonesadg jeedauswasibeueyy buttsaumbug
19 "ON J3PI0 JIOM

0668/ Sexal ‘ode|Sap

SAL(T melAjueses|d YInos 0Ly

Auoyiny Ayrqopy (euotfiay fHunoy objepiy
Jojaslid @AnNaaxg - "' ‘ZanBupoy Jejid

9402 ‘L Jequaydag

SIADIAHIAS SHITNIOND ONLLTNSNOD HOA
NOLLVHOdHUOD ONIYIANIOND WNAVENINNYA - SOI0ANI LNIWAYL SSIHO0Ud A THLINOW




00°0¢ 0008 00°0% %000 . [ Ajua yaes ypm sjuswaaiBy axjjeury pue
sjuaiiaalby pue syndul Zy 1 Vo 19SI [esiesddy funog objeplH Wim 9jeuIploo) 03 aNURuUon 5
00°0% 06'¥89'6S 06v89'6% %00°001 06'989'6 $ {AdoopieH pue 21u0130a|3) J03fotd A SalEd YINNDH dojaaag f sziuebip o} anunuo) "4
00°0% yo'czL'ss vo'ezs'ss %0000 pOeEL'S $ £10Z 't Anp nuyg g0z 'L Avenuer Joj siodey [Bui4 8onpold pue ejeq Alyuop nduy o] snunuo) g
00°0$ 98'928'6$ o8'9z8'ss %0000k 98'028'S $ spaaN VINYOH Jof suoadey Auiuow APCiA ¢} snunuen g
00°0% ¥4'690'9% ¥/'690'0% %0000k #£'690'9 $ {eLoz 'L
AN Puw) £1.0z 'L AENUET) pieog winHOH Jo) spoday Autuciy Jo Juswdoiaaacg o) ejeq] (ndu| oy anupuon ||
waysig
Suiunoosy Js05 wnequauueg Suizynn waysAs BuRuNcosy )s0H WKL) Juawa|dwi 03 aNuURUon '3
00°0% zz'az'Ls A TA MR %0000 zTeeL'L ke sjuawded Apjgefreae Jo/pue sjusllapIfy niy | ssed szieuld g
00°0% rees'es ¥recs'ss %0000 ¥r'ees'e g (B sy 0L @ BIW 1) unsny LOOXE UM SIRUIIOOD /18BN g
00°0% zz'eel’Ls zzeel'le %0000 ges't g (BN /54 2 © 'SBIN 1) Meud 1OAXL U BIBUIDIOOD /193N L
(Ase3iy 1 182 SN} ¥ "ON Juabag
{ [y pue g'z°} Juawbag) 59¢ HS 10} (ZI Ly o-siuawied Ligejieas) uoyeonipo Buipung joaxt
194}0 J0 SUOeIFIPOYW t._wEmm._m.q_ NIy SsSB4 HO L OaX1 thIM 8)euIplood __a.._m_aOm@Z 0] anupuoy g
0008 09'120'2% 09'/89'7% %00°001 09°/89°C g (arepdn {1} sup) ABsjeng Bupepdn Buipnjou| ‘ABajelng
panorddy 104 Junoasy 0} diL wia) Buo gioys Apop 03 OdWOH UNM 2IRUIPI00D 0} BNURU0D "9
0008 00°858'2% 0o'e58'es %00°00 06'ES8T $ CBiwrsU 2 ¥ sBin £) (sBiw Aupuopy 2) Bunesiy unog sisuoisskuwos Auncd obilepiy puahy 9l
0008 00°0% 00'08 %000 - $ CBIN L) v 1/5s21Bu00 BsIA 01 uoiBuiysea u sAep ¢ - Bugasiy pusity ‘gL
00°0% ZLLLO'LS ZLLI0'S %00°003 2L110' $ (‘B1A /s 2 @ sBI 1) esofoulH Joreuas ukan sBURS3IN puslY ‘b
00°0% 05'506'53 06'606'68 %00°003 05'G06'G $ (BN 7 s 0L @ GBIy L) 19nes ), Saphjou ugsny-1 Ocx L sBunssiy pusiy ‘g1
00°0% 00'Z06' 13 00°Z06'L% %00°00% 00'206'L ] (aun ), daud ou( B /sy 2 @ 'sBIN 2) HeUd-1OaX L sBuleaw pushy ZL
00°0% 00°206'1% 00'206°'L3 %00°00} 00'205'L $ (‘B s 2 @ 'sBiN 2} ¥ "ON Jousmaid Jsucissiuwe) Aunog ofEpl i1
00°08 00°Z06'1% 00°Z06'L% %00°00 00°Z08"L $ (B sy 2 @ 'sBIW g} € ON Joudid Jauoissiuwo) Auno) objepiH oL
00°0% 00°Z06'4 00°206°LS %0000 00°Zos'L g (Biw / s1y 2 @ s ) 2 'ON Joup0aId Jauoisspuwed Aunod oblepiH s
00°08 00'206'4% 00°Z06'LS %00°00L oo'zos't $ (Biw /sl 2 @ "SBUN Z) 1 "ON 10UIDald JBuoISsIIWOY Aunog obiepH g
0o0$ 00'0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (sui) datd au) (B /1y 2@ sBIN 2} oIS sBunasy Auncy oblepH "2

00°0% 9L 0P5'vs 91'0v¥5'vS %00 001 91°0p5'y $ {pun da)
‘ou} {Birsiy g @ Biw o} sBuneapy paeog (e102dg / S19qWBSK PIeOg [EnpIAIpU| M SEIN YINYOH Snolep g
00°0% 08'BOL'ES 06'80L'cS %00°00L 06°'801'¢ $ (atuig daid oun) (BN/SIY 2 @ SIN 6) BUNSBN 28HILIWIOS YoS ) OdIN VINYOH 'S
00°0% 06'6E6'CS 06'6E6'ES %00°'00L 06'6E6'E % (sun) dard -ow) Birsiy Z @ sy o) Bunsspy sa)luwoD Alod Od YWHOH
00°0% 0Z'Ele'es 0zZ'ele'es %00°001 0Z'ELE'D 3 (awit) daud au) (Biwssiy Z @ SN 9) SBUNSBN SBHALIOD SOUBLLY YWHOM '€
00°0% ozele'od 0Z'ELE'oS %0000 oZele's 3 (sun) daid su) {Buysiy z @ sig 9) sBunas seuWoD Buluweld YINYDH 2
00'0$ 09°L46'L18 08°LLS5'18 %00°001 09'LL8'LL 3 () dasd -ou) (sBin 9} (Aniuow) uonelussaly Bulpniou] sBunasiy pIeog YINEDH 4
(suyuow o9} shupeap snouea uc paday f ejeg aedaid f pusyy g
00°0% Z5'eel'os Z5eet'os %00°001 Z5'6Z1'g ¢ (sBun Aptaapa Buipniaw) ueg D0D pue ueld
wawsbeuey weibold f Buunoooy 1507 ¢ s1aBpng / SSNAROY [EOHIOISIH U0 JORBIIQ 2AIINSEXT ajeonp3 ('L
10328410 8A)INDAXT 1SISSY [ Syepd)) { sjeulpioo) Y

Jivaol JLlva ol MSVL
ONITHE azavig GANYYI ENERE k)] ¥3d MSYL NHOM 40 NOI1dIHOS3aa
1N3HHND AISO0IADNd INNOWY LNIDH] 1805

910Z/1E/80 - 9LOZ/E0/B0

AX/8G/.0E59Y

poLIad BA0AU|
:13gLUNN 82I0AY|

yoeanng olqndsuohejusuialdw) suonelsdo [eiledauawabeueyy Buaautbug
:9 "'ON J3pIC Nop

SIDIAHLS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOLLYHO4HOD ONRIFINIONT WNYENINNVA - IDI0ANI INTJWAV SSTUO0Ud ATHINOW




00°0% 00'0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (552 Hg UM paujqwoR}(L) SR PUe YsId SN yum Bupssy pusny ‘s
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - g {g9e HS Uim pauiqwon) (1) 00VSN Yim Bunsew pusly g
00'0% 0008 00'0% %00'0 - $ (s9€ HS U pauiquod) (1) DMEISN Ylm Bunssiy pusity /i
00°0% 00°08 00°08 %000 - $ (epuesy) JubBid [9A97T MO DOND 'S
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - $ {%09) Apmg abeulelg SLVD 'S
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% %00°0 - $ (pea - sejeOSSY 3 BPURIY AQ PBISISSY) JYBIIH 19AGT MO 30SIBAD #
00°0% 00’08 0003 %00°0 - $ salpnig aBeuriq D1g) 29SBAD €
00'0% 92°208'v4 82°208'v% %00°001 8z'208'v $ (syiuol o) {peat - uojue|g &q pajsissy) @dUBIEA|) (EJUSUILCIIALT (B30 83SI8A0 0 BNUKIDD T
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 - g (uBid [2A37 #07 pue [gjuauuonauz Buipnjou)) ssowag BupasuiBug amooig pue 44y AUpow L
(suuow 0'v) DLEI 9ISUIAD 03 BNUNUSH M
00°0% gL ovz'es gl'oye'es %00'C0L gLovz'e $ (153MUINOS 1811 UM SHOM) SIBGUWINKN HBL MaN JSYE Ue| | aiBajens pasiaay AuaA €
00°0% 00'0$ 0008 %000 - $ (adAL Buipund ; ainpayas / sywi ut uolieowpol) Suipung maN 1oj ueld oiBsiens sjepdn g|
0008 00'0% 00'0% %000 - g ("aH Aq pajsissy) ajnoy Jeyay edar ey qiuswbag 7 oL/ ¥ pue £°2') Juawfag goe HS 'L
(suiuom 0¥} {MSH) seanewaly Bujouzsuy
| s31pn)s YRl au} Jo ajepdn sy Buidojanag ur “-ouf 'sajeioossy W3R 40 WBISIBAG auyg anunuog
00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ %00'0 - Ed (B 1) AuD uealng jo AuD gL
00°0% 0n'os 00°0% %000 - 8 (sBi 2) Bangquipz o un L
00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ %000 - $ By 1) eforejo D L1
00°0% on'es 00°0% %00°0 - 8§ (Bun L) malawled jo KD 0L
D003 0008 00'0$ %00°0 - g (B 1) seluad Jo AID 6
00'08 0g'1zL'es oe'izL'ss %00°001 oeLel'e 8§ ('sBi 2) uaissiiy jo Ao g
00°0$ DE'L2LES ne'LzL'es %0000} 0€'52L'e Ed ('sByN 2) ualivom Jo Ao 4
00'0% 00'0% 0008 %00'0 - $ (Buw 1} yonoops o AUG 9
0008 000 0008 %00'0 - $ (B 1) sopacs jo AID g
00°'0% 00'0% 000% 2%00'0 - $ (Ba 1) ooelsapp Jo AN -y
00°0% 0003 ooo$ %00'0 - & (Byy 1) BUUOQ Jo AT €
00°0% 85'85.'L$ 85'354'1% %00°001 85'85.°L $ (Bi1w 1} ouslerny jo Aug g
00°08 ¥E'BEL'ZS ¥6'682'CS %00°001 ¥6'68.'C 8 {sBi 2) Jreyq Jo Ao 'L
Hsyuol 0'y) (Bunaa oy uonesedaid pue [aael} Buipnjoug)
salllo Buimo|o auy uim {10UNnc) o} uorjejUaSA JRULIO]) SBURSBI YorANNE SN SNURUOD 7|
00°0% ZLiov'is TLiov'Ls %00°00EF ZLLoF') $ (‘BN | 1e10.1) (091X3MN / SN UCIRIBOSSY LAY { UCIEIS0SSY SPELL Uit 198 '8
00°0% 9126818 91°Z68'L3 %0000 81'Z68'} $ (BWAL L 1810 L) UOISSIIA / USIIVIW JO S3IND BU} 10} DOT UM 193 'L
00°0% 9z'gLL'es 92'824'c8 %00°00% ezall's $ {uoneledaty Buipniau) 'sBiy Z fe10){gas HS) s1oum) Auadold abiie yim jasp g
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ ('sBuw ¢ 1210} s8I0 1 LIS uoynjosay Woddng dojgasq /15ISSY '§
D0'0S 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (sang 1s1ssy) 1aloid doo Bupuelg jo Jwawdoasg uibsd #
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - 3 (sang 1si1ssy) 1oa|smaN Auow dojpaag g
00'0% 00°0% Q00°'0% %00°0 - % B)ISASAA Siepdf) / MoIASY 7
00'0% 06°0L5'GLS 06'015'5L% %00°001L 06'015'51 ¢ yorannQ 21jqng Juawaidwy / szieud |y
sI8UI0 pue (Japupied) Juejnsuoy
wolj asue)sissy yim BuiBeuely weiBolg yseaang a1gng Juswa)diu) pue azijeuld o) anuguon “H
34v0 OL JLlva ol HSYL
ONITHEG agTa ganNyva 3LIATdNOD ¥3d ASVL HHOM 40 NOLLAINOS3AA
LNINUND AISNOIATNd LNOOWY AN3DY3d 1509

9LOZ/LE/80 - 91L0Z/10/80

AXi88/L0ZSetY

‘pOL3 Bj0AL|
IBGWINN 33{0AL|

Yoranng algnduoneiuaaldu suonesdo [eluedausiuabeueyy Bussaunbug
19 'ON JBpID YIOA

SADIAUIS SHIANIONT ONLLTINSNOD ¥Od
NOLLYHOdHOI ONIHIAINIONT WNVANINNYT - IDI0ANI LINJWAV SSIUD0Hd ATHINOW




00°0% Q0°0% 00°0% %000 - ES "¢ A0 BImR4d) siuslualinhay - ¢ XSe | Ylim aaueidilod Jo) eaepslul Jasn ebed uibo] S0/ND 0L
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %0070 - 8§ ('v'm 2aming} eoepaiul Jasn abed uibo| dojaasg ‘s
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %00'0 - & v
almnd) swawalnbay - | yse, uim aoue)dwod 1o aseqeiep S19 o4ads YINYOH pue Bugsixe oD/nvD 8
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ ("o aiming) Anjoef Bunsoy 19 SWNEQUBLUEQ WO} PSISOL 8SBQEIED
1eUad 22A9S TOS / JBAISS 15101V UB 0| BIER $19) duivads YWY oH S1eubziu pue peot ‘ubisag 2
00'0% 0003 00°0% %000 - $ (v 21min) syasetep aBle) jo Bulapus) dew
oM JURIOIHA 10f SSINOS JUSLILISADS) [BI0] WO palinbae saseqelep S Bunsixa able) aaiuy o) dn 3|l ‘g
00'0% 0008 00°0% %00°0 - $ Ajoey Bugsoy S19 swNequaLLEQ WOK PRISOY SSEQRIEP [RIUSD J3AIS 1S
[1BAI8S SOV UR 0JUl S3IN0% JUSLULLISANE |220] wWoyy elep dew aseq g1 Buysixa ayerbajul pue ainbay g
00°0% 0008 00'0% %00'0 - $ sa0nas dew Buig sjerfajul pue alnboy -y
no'os 0008 00°0% %%00°0 - 4 wea ] swsbeuew Weiboly pue siapoysiels o} veid uonejuswa(dun pUe sjusluBInbal 18sN JUSsSald g
60'0% 0o'og 00°0% 5000 - -3 ue(d uonejuawsidwl pue eoeluawnaop sjualialnbat tasn go dopaag ‘2
00°0% 0o'og 00°0% %00'0 - 3 Buyesw suawalnbar 1asn g|o wea | Juawsabeuep welboid pue Japjoysyels 1onpuc) |
V| 85eud - §|00L SIS jo uoneuawa|duy N
00°0% 8z 08v'9% 82°08¥'9% %00°00) gc'08r'e § (sBip 2) (Balw uBnp ues / peoy |/ 182 SN) (F
‘ON Wawbag) o HS azAjeuy 0} SIqIUXZ Jo Juawidejsaaq Bu|pniout Leud Jo ArD UM 199)4 01 anujue) ¥
00'0% ¥6'165'9% $6°165'9% %0000 $6°165'9 $ Apmig snoy DOV SZEUY ‘¢
00'0% ¥5'5¥8'528$ ¥5°5pa's2S %0000 ¥ooha'sz $ (suuopy
0'%) JuBdoPARg 39S f ABMNG [ ONBWRYIS 1 S2IPNIS 8jNoy Jo juswdoasag Ul Jaauibug 88s1an) 2
00'0% 00'0% 00°0% %00'0 - $ ’ {1 w=y ui papnjou|) supfly Ag SoUBlea|) (BjUSLILONAUT 898I13A0 1
(suzuom 09} (Areniiw / 182 SN) ¥ 'ON Juawbag §9¢ HS "W
00703 00'0% 0n'os %00'0 - $ ucnesiddy vid1L Buidojaaag ul YaH SISy 'GL
00708 Ze'6eL'LS ZR'sEL'S %00°001 ze'eeL's 3 (w ) daug oup){ByN / 514 2) (SBIN Z - uoissI) usLudoipaag JUNH Uim 188N “pL
00°0% 00'08 o008 %000 - g Ausdoig
JUNH Nay | aAlLISHY D)BN|EAT O) Ud||yIn J0 3_0 ! EwEn_o_w>mﬁ_ w:_._I um_mw< 0} Uejd puen w._mn_mhn_ Sk
00°0% 02°002'6LS 0£°002'618 %00°004 0E'002'6% 8 s)iquyx3 asedaig Buipniou) { By (euomppy 1) Bunaap JuswWaAeAU] DIANd PEST / PIOH "Z1
00°0% 04°20.'258 0LZ0L468 %00°004 02'20L'25 $ (pea - seje(nossy pue epuRly AqQ paisissy) (BN
1 89181607 S0OQ) s18%B g5 10} sourlsIssy Auz Jo By Buipnioul sIofBAINg S8SIBAQ O} 8NURUOD "L
00°0% 0008 0008 %000 - 8 (i HOHBZLIOWINY YIOA UI) JUBJNSUOD [EIUBLUILOIIAUL 10} XINE UoISDag aiedald ‘01
00"0% ¥6'206'288 ¥6°/08'2E% %00°00L ¥6'LDB'ZE 8 (%001} 2NEWBYOS DOND 6
00°0$ 9L 15'6S 98°L45'6rS %00°c0t 98°LLG'BY 3 (1L ON v
{srmonnseyu g9g pue BussuiSug 91} JBWSYDS aueT- Jo juswidojaaa(] / 88SI8A0 0} SNURUDD ‘g
00°0% 87'769'vS 82°FBO'FS %00°C01 82'v60'y $ (ugsny - ‘BIW 1) YAMHS / LESNY LOAXL uth Bunasyg puaiy 2|
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %00°C - $ {ADY - "B 1) 3Pl 9 USid SN Y Bupasyy puany ‘gl
00°0% 0o'0$ 0003 %000 - $ (1SH - "Biw 1 ) 300vSn ynw Sunasiy pusiy 'g
00°0% 9l'68b'vs 9/'65¢'v8 %00°00} 9l'65¢'y $ (osed 13 - Bl L) omaisn yian Sunasiy pusily ]
0008 ob'gee’es 0v'8e6'ss %00°00} ov'gee's $ (%408) Apmig sbeulel] DY/VO 0} snuguoD ‘g
00°0% 99'g16'%9$ 99'816'vo% %00°00} 99'816'%Y $ {L 'ON ¥} 'osly g "ON JawBas Bupnjou)
aimonaseu) 995 / Buussuibus o3 Ag paonpold Sagiyn / seIpnS aGeUIRI] 398I9A0 0] ANURLOD 2
0008 15'641°c0% L5'6/1'508% %00°00} Le'8/L'59 g (peat - -0ossy 9 uojue|g Aq PBISISSY)
910 W= 0} siwi BunenoBaN sapniaul (v3) sumiy Ag 20URIEa|D) {BJUSLUOIALT 38SI8A(0) O} ANURUOD) 'L
(stpuci 0°9)(aBpug senpiezuy vso 18 698 HS "ouy) (£ 2 2 ‘1 Juewhag) 698 HE 9951940 0} anUUGD
ILva oL 3L¥a oL HSYL
ONITTIE azaTng QaNsv3 I TANOD H3d MSV.L HHOM 40 NOILINDS3A
ANFMHND AISNOINTYHd. 1NNOWY 1N3OY3d 1800

9L0Z/1£/80 - 9102/10/80

AX/8G/L0250F

‘POUB 30ICAL|
8GNy 3ojcAL)

yorannQ aliqndsuofieiusta|divg suoiesad( [eiedauswabeueyy Sulgasuibug
g "ON 18DI0 HIOAA

SAIIAYAS SHIAINIONT DNILTNSNOD HOA4
NOLLYHOdHOD ONIMIINIONT WNVENINNYA - 3OI0AN| INZIRAYd SSIHD0Hd A THLNOW




00'08 00'000°06% 00°000°06% %00°0ct 00°con°06 % (E10¢ BUay "ABW 10y Tley "qad Tuep - SUJuoW g) uosiel] yoeadng

00'03% 00'0% 00°0% %00°0 - $ |BjUBY ARITRS JUBLIBAIDAL]
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 - $ (sbenbue ufiig 1o ysiueds o} ysiBuz) Joe|suel
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ {uondussuel 1 g sBunesH dlignd) Japoday 1o,
00°0% 00°0% 000% %0070 - £ JususasiaApy JadedsmeN
00'0% 00°0£2% 000423 %00°001 00042 % prEOg Wea4 uo sojydess) Jojog)
loo'os 00°529% 00'529% %00 00k 00629 3 (21 X 11) 10107 saidoaojoyd
00°0% 00°004% 000043 %00°00F 007002 $ (Lt ¥ 5'8) J0j0] saidoo0joUd
Do'og 00°05.% 00'054$ %00°00¢ 00°0§L g (41 X £1) mvg saidooojoyg
00'0$ 00°000'2% 00°000'2% %00°001 00°000'z 3 (Lt ¥ §'8) Mg saidooojoyd
00'0% 00°005% 000058 %00°00F 007005 3 s83lMBs 18LIN0D
[o]s)ex 00°05%'t% 00°051°1% %00°00F 00°051"1 $ az15 18Y8| - BN UBILBAD
00'0% 008Z% 00323 %00°00F 008 $ Bunjied
00°'0% Q0'000'4% 00°000°+$ %00°00E 00°000'1 $ [BABIE Iy
00°0% o0'0gis 000818 %:00°00¢ 00081 $ leg [eusy
00°0% 00°09% 00°09% %00°00F 0009 $ {Ava s 00°0E%) siEBW
00'0% 00°002% 00°00TS %00°00¢ 00°002 $ (AYG 7 00°001%) 18104 / Buibpo
SIASNILX3 LO3HIa
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %0070 - $ (sessa00ud ssaujsng juswebieuewt ejep S| pue asip
193fold OWd YWHOH Uoeal o) suoissas Bujuesn Beq umoiq vx) Bujuel ) Jesn pua uswafievew eleq -2
0008 00°0% 00°0% %000 - g ueleluawmaop ssanold ssauisng Juswabausw glep SIS pue asips 103lold vINMOH dojsasg o
00°'0% 000 00°0% %0070 - $ (uonedioiped JoyrRnuosgNs Ay 10} SjRWIISS BLLI apn(oul - 519 1o} Ae)
LX / 9504 1080014 10} Aeg] LX) dOYSHIOA S52004d SSaUISNY SDUBUBICN BIEQ SID / SSIAA 108[0sd 19npuoy g
0008 oo'0$ 00'0% %0070 - $ 213 ‘uoneziuebi(y Ussn ‘adAL Ag Bleq Walold YWHDH Aojusau] ‘g
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°D - $ {JuswiuoIUB Pa;0JJUOT JUSWINZOP BSIAA 108[01d € Ul sjuawnoop
abeuew o) moy 519sn OPd UZeat 0) suoisses Bujuiey Beq umorq vx) Buluiel ] Jas() pu3g asipn 1930014 g
D00% 000% 00'0% %000 - ¢ (OWd YINHDH
1 UBlIN DT UIYIM SHSUO alemyos pue alempiel uoneinByuod pue |eisu)) uonejusawaduw asipg 193foid 'z
oo0d 00°0% o000t 2,000 - % {juswuonaus soyjo joafosd BunasuiBus ue uj asn je1suab
pue Aljeuonauny ssip 198014 a0 06 o) Buasw Yoxan [emus 1x} Buiuier] malaag asip Jaafold °L
astpp 1aefoad Jo uoneuswaidwy Q
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - ¢ (v
aimn4) Suiures) 850 19NpUeD PUR UORBIUSWNSOP [BNUBW Jasn pualis| pue dew apsaem g5 do@asqg ‘91
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - [ ('v'AA BININS) JusWILOaAUR Bulsoy Jaaas S190.y uononpold siunequaluen
0} Jaalas eawdolaaap uonedydde swinequauuer] ol $|00} puasa) pue dew aysgem S19 a1y gl
00°0% on'os$ 00'0% %000 - 2 ("v'A BIning) s100) puabs) pue deus sjisgem 1D 2y} jo Bulss) Jun 7 DD bl
Wigike 0008 00°0% %00'0 - $ (v
21mnd) Jaaes Juswdojaasp uoneaydde swnequauveq uc sjoo} pusba| pue dest aysqam g10 do@aeq ‘€1
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - ¢ ("v"an 2imn4) syusLuaInbay - | yseL yiim soue)dwod pue ABojoquis
dew jo Aenb Joj Buoaun saju siosfosd QX ‘dVIN 21V 'sBolAles dBw ‘BaiA8S S9N SDNVD 2L
00°0% 0008 00'0% %00'0 - L3 (o
aimn 4) ABojoquiAs dew Bupnjou sajy sioalold XN 'dYiy DIy ‘'Se0pIas dew 'eainsg SiHohy doeasg L1
(panuRuoD} v| 3seyd - S|00L SIS J0 vopeuaWRdw "N

Iva ol FLVO OL HSYL
ONITIY [AENRIE] QNdY3 137402 H3d ASYL AHOM 40 NOILJIHOS3a
INIHHND AISNOIAIHd LNNOWY 1N32HAd 1800

SLOT/LE/B0 - BLOZ/10/80
AXIBS/LOEGIP

:poLad S0I0AY|
JSGUINN S0I0AU|

U2EaINQ Aland/uajieluaiusdiy suchelad jeiuedauswabeuepy Bulasuibug
‘9 'ON BPIO HOopA

SIADAMIS SAIINIONT ONLLTINSNOD HO4
NOILYHOJHOD ONIMIINIONT WNVYENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNIINAYL SSTHD0Hd ATHLNOW




A010AU] SIY| SN Junoly

- $ | ee'pen'sn9 $ | ES'PER'68T $ €E'PER'S89 ¢ slele ]
00°0% 00'000'6+3 00°000'SYS %00°001 00'000'st $ Hoddng uooy AjuMuWIog
00°0% 00°000°0¢% 00°000'0VS %00°001 00'000'0% $ saneg poddng juswiabeueyy
00°0% 0’08 00°0% %000 - $ 234 uondiosqng [enuuy sdejy Burg
00°0% 00°000'9% 00°000'8% %00°004 00'000'8 $ {s1) 55 @ uolieziuebiQ eleq / uojeltsWBdL SSIA 128f01d UO W) SSPN(OUI) S821A8S Uoddns £ 1|
00°0% 00°000'04% 00°000'018 %00°001 00°000'04 $ ga2jA1ag Hoddng Buljunocoy]

{panupuog) S3SNIHXA LOIMIT
EINALT 31va ol MSYL
ONITTIE a3vig GIANYYZ J137dNOD H3d NSYL HHOM 40 NOILdI¥DS3a
[_ANZWHND | AJSNOWAINJ | ANNOWY ANZO¥3d 1500
9L0g/1E/80 - SL0Z/L0/80 ‘pousd a210AU| yoeaqng oljqngd/uonejuawaidw suopeiadg [elledauawsbeuey Gusausbug

AX/85/1.02591

1aguInN 22|0AU|

‘g 'ON JBPIO Ylopp

SADIAMLS SHIINIDNT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOLLVHOJHOD ONRIFINIONT WNYENINNVA - IDI0ANI INIWAVL SSRUO0Ud ATHINOW




BD|CAU SIYL BN JUNOLY

00°0% $0'602°18% ¥0'ROE' 1A% y0'E0L'L8 S[elo],

00°0% a0°'000'04% 00°000'04% %00°001 00°'000'0. anuaAay pue Jyjes] - “ouf ‘SaYBID0SSY WPD)

00°0% Z9'P50'ss 25759'68 %0Q0°00% AR SR WIBWISSASSY |8AS] YNNG JO JUaWIWOD/Malady

00°0% 25°p59'es 25°¥59'6% %0000 28¥5e's JUBISSISSY [9ADT YOI9YS JO WBISIBAQ Y
Jiva 0l A3 0L HEYL

NG a3a1g J7ANHY 13T«dW0D ¥3d ASVYL MHOM 20 NOILdI¥DS3a .

LNIHAND AISNOINTYHA LNNOWY 1NIUTd 180D

9LOZ/1E/80 - 9402/1L.0/30 ‘poliad S2I0AU] sexd] 0} 904 sa|eBoN Loy uoIsiBA YonIL [eNURl0d JO JUSLLSSISSY [9AS] YOIENS - 9 OM O} | 'ON Juawaaiby [ejusws|ddng

NX185/L02G5F

1BqUINN 3210AU]

SADIAYFS SAHTINIDNT ONILTINSNOD Wod

19 "ON JOPIO HIOM

NOLLYHO YO ONIMIINIONT WNVYENINNYQ - SOI0ANI INJWAVC SSAHDO0Hd ATHANOW




S2I0AU| SILE 8N WNOWY

- $ |0 0ZL'BV1S 0E'02L'67 LS ogogi'eyl 8 52101}
00°0% 00°00E$ 00'09¢8 %00°001 00°09¢ $ pajuna 10|03 ,0F X ,0€ SPIECH UDNBIUAsald
0008 00'SZLS 00's2LS %00°001 00'seL 8 (£1 X 11) Jojo0 saidooojold
00°0% 00'05ES 00°05¢% %00°001 00°05€ $ {11 X 5°8) JojoD s8)do0j0Yd
00°0% 000Z8 00°02$ %00°001 000z g (21 % 11) pvg saidosoioud
0003 00-05% 00°054 %00°001} 00°0% g {11 X 5'8) mva sa|doaoioyd
00'0% 00'00L% 00'00L¢$ %00°00} 00°00L 3 S30AIAG JFUNOD
00'0% 00'£91L% 00'¢9L$ %0000 00'€ol 8 azs Jana| - [1e WBjuleag
00'08 DO*00ES 00°008% %0000 00°008 g Bupyred
0003 00'00BP$ 00°006'v% %00°00L 00°006'F Y [aARL] Jiy|
0008 000843 00°082% %00°001 00082 g Jed euay
0008 Do'006S 00°006% %0000 00°006 4 {AvQ 1 00'0E%) siEaN
00°0% 00'000'2$ 00°000'2S %0000} 00°C00°2 8 (Ava/oo'o0L$) 1910 / Buifipoq

SISNIJXZ LOIQ
00'0% ¥9'66£'C6¢ ¥8'65£'c6% %00°001 ¥8'66E'E6 g doyssiiop 3A (2
00'0% oF'8.8'018 0¥'82£°'91% %00°00) ot'gie'al g SoUeMO|[B S joArd). (1
(114-uow) doysyrops Buliaauibug anjep g
00°0% 6 I60'618 Z6°160°618 %00°001 26216061 $ Yoda1 3A Szjeuy 'JUSLIWGD 16} 3)en0A0 'Wodes FA Yeiq siedald (g
00°0% og'L8r'es 9g°1L8F'0% %00°004 9g’18F'9 $ SISA[EUE JEUDROUN) JRIP 'M3lAS) uoleLLIoj) ‘Buuued doyssiopr-aid (g
00°0% eLv1L'es 8L vLLES %00°004 BL¥LLE $ juawabeuep joalod (1
doysSHIOp-1S04 pUE -ald "V
ALVvA 0L 3lva ol MEVL
ONITHE a3Tig aaNyvY3 313140 y¥3d NSY.L HHOM 40 NOILJIMOS3a
ANIHUND AISNOIATYG ANNOWY INIONT 180D

9LOZ/LE/BC - 9102/10/80

AX/BG/LOZSOP

‘pauad a0loALy]
:JagLInN 3010ALj

SHDIAYES SAHTIANIONT ONLLTNSNOD HOd

SOE M Joj Woday Bunasuibu anjga - 9 O 03 Z “ON JuswaalBy [epuswalddng

'G "ON JBPIO WOAA

NOILYHOdHOD ONI-IINIONT WNVENINNYT - IOIOANI LNIWAV SSTHD0Hd ATHLNOW




- % B2I0AU| §I L BNg] Junowy
- $ | 1e0zL'0%e 3] 1e022'0ve ¢ leogL'obe ¢ 51210
00°0% 00°0¥9% 00°0+¥9% %00°001 00°0v9 % (yoea 0F @ S10id #) (pPuog U0 JOI0D) SI0Id
00°0% 000528 00°052% %00°001 00°082 ¢ - {21 % L1) JojoD) saidoaoioud
00'0% 00°000° L% 00'000'13 %,00°001 007000t ¢ SB2IMBE JDUN0D)
00°0% 00°00¥S 00°00F% %0000 00°00% ¢ 228 I13) - 1e WBRISAQ
$3SNILX3 L93Ia
00°0% zL'ngs'es Z1'056'es %0000 zZLoss'e g 81 odo L sjepdn pue Ajap
00'0% vESLE'SS ¥E'SLE'SS %0000} ¥EGIGS g a)l4 ufiisag Jeisew Aempecy ajepdn
Do'0% TE¥80'eS Z5'80'cs %0000 25'780°c 2 sdi|D JeuIoD pesIAY UD poaseq alld MOY dlepdn
00'0% 9£'026'vS 9E'DEE'YS %0000 9E°086' 3 W.LQ MaN uo paseg juawuby jesiusp sepdn
00'0% 9E'0E6'VS 9E'DEG'PS %0000 9e°086'Y g W.LQ meN uo peseg jusiuublly (ejuozuoy ajepdn
WLG M3N NO G388 SLLYINTHOS 21vadn- 081 D4
00°0% 95'588'c9% 95°688°'C0% %00'001 95'588'c9 $ Aaning |euay|
00°0% §6'G85'ZFS 66°685'2h% %00'00) S6'585'2Y % (009 JuBLUUBY Y]
00°0% 80'206'09% 80°206'00% %00'00) 80°206'09 $ Anpwwerfojoyg aaaT ubisaq Jo) omien 1efie] ey ysiqelsa
00°0% 95'69Z'528 90°692'62% %00°'00) 95'69Z's2 $ aulpajuag pasodold Bualy yiomiaN [onues ABpuodag usiqels3
00°0% 08'Z06'cES 08°Z05'ees %00'001 0B'Z05'€E $ HIOMIBN 101U AWl YSlige)sT
00°0% SE'eBL'sS 9E'e8.'ss %00°004 9E'erl's $ sdey pue uoleuLoj| diysisumg sjepdn - UoRsiNboY EJeq ABUILIEDI
00'0% 00°006'8FS 00°006'8¥S %00'001 00'006'sY § Bujoensqy pue yoIeasay ‘LONRNSIUILPY "UONELIPI00D - AUz Jo 1By
00'0% 96°292'cs 86°29'€S %00°001 86'L0E'S $ alld WLA W1 man Ajuep pue alepdn
00'0% 76'226% 762268 %00'001 76'728 $ B leuBuQ woly W LG Sunsixs asowsy
AHLIWWVHOOLOH ONY ONIASAHNS a131d - 054 24
00708 9e'iva'ss 9g'1y8'as %00°004 9e'148'e $ A3MING - YOIOD)
00°0% 8v1eE'sS ar’1ee'ss %00'601 avIee's 8 (lexwgng 1 ) aEWsLIS [BUld - YO/OD)
00'0$ ¥0'9r0'9% ¥0'9v0'0% %0060} $0'9r0'9 $ (leyiugng | ) onewsUIS YRl Pes|Asy - YOIOD
00'0$ gL'gee'ed ol'eee'ss %00°C0L ol'88e'e $ sajqelaalaq 8lid Juonda|g peojdn pue sziUeBIO)
00°0% 0Z'908'L% 02'99¢'1$ %00°001 02'995't 3 (w3 5} a1epdn s|npayog Joaford Ao sedsld
00°0$ 9g°208'28 9¢'08'28 %00°001 9e'208'2 3 (SHINOW ¥ HO4 ¥ L} siseg AluloW Uo sajnpayss sJepiaoidqng Jojiuop
000$ Q£ 208°28 9c'.0E'2% %00°00} 982082 8 (v3 g = SO § X O 12d |) sHoday 85316014 pue sedioaul j0 ucheledald
00'0$ z1'960°cS z4'960'St %00°'00) Z.'960°E 5 (SOl § X BT OWISIYW-Z X [210] -1} $10BNUOD Jueynsuodgng abeuep
00'0$ 95'96E°L$ 95'96¢' 1% %0000 95'98¢8"L g {1e101-4) S1PB)jUOY gng Bledald/uoNBUIPI0D)
00'0% 9l'glZ'es 9L'gLz'es %0000 gLglg’e % uawabeue 1oalod
(SHLNOW S} {091 54 OL 041 D4} NOILVHISININGY GNV INJWIADYNYIN LO3Aroxd - s¥1 04

31va 0L 31va oL MSYL

ONITTIE adnid aaNyv3 3LAHINOD H¥3d MSYL HHOM H40 NOILLINDSTQ

INIHHND AISNOIADYd LNNOWY ANZOY3d 1509

9102/1E/80 - 9LDE/LO/SD polad adioau| 4B [9A9T MO D191 - § OM 0] £ "ON Juswaaby jeuatualddng

AX185/L025op

UBGWINN S0I0AU|

16 "ON JapI0 HIOAA

SADIAYAS SHMIINIONT ONLLTINSNOD WOod
NOILYHOdYOO DONIEHIANIONT NNVENINNYT - IOI0ANI LNIWAVd SSIUD0Ud A THLNOW




00°0% 06'+80'6% 06 ¥89'6% %00°C0I 06'+89'6 g £10Z ‘L€ Jaquadag UBnoJyl £1.02
1 ing woyy {Adoopiel pue 21u10139313) 19afoid £ sa)id YINNOH dojaaag f aziueBig o) shupuosn "o
00°0% yo'czL'ss yo'ees'ss %00°004 ¥o'eTL's 8 £102 ‘1§ Jequisdag Ny 102 ') Ainp 1o} shoday [eulq sonpold pue ereq ALRUOW Indu| oy anuguod ‘g
00°0% 98'628'c% 98'928's4 %00°004 98'928's 8 §PpAaN YANOH 1) soday AIUIUG AUPOI 0} SNURUOY 2
00'0% ¥2°690'0% ¥2'690'8% %00°004 ¥2'890'9 $ (¢10Z 'L 1eqwanag
nius €102 'L ANF) pleog wINYOH 10} stoday Ayiuop jo wsiwdo@aa Joj eyeq Indul 03 anuguog L
£10Z ‘L 1aquasag 03 £LOZ 'L AN Woss walsig
Bugunosay 3sog winequauueg Buiznn wasAs BuunoIdy 150 WKLY Jawaldw) o) anunuos '3
00'0% 91'995T$ 91'995'2¢ %00°00L 91'996'2 ¢ 1OaxL Ui siuswied Agigeieay szieuld ‘g
00°0% B0'6/6°/% 80'6/5'% %00°001 80'645°2 g ('Bun /814 0L @ 'sBIW 2) unsny LOQXL YIM SlRUIPI00Y /188l "2
00'0% z2'9es 18 A TR %00°00} gzees't $ (BIN /S Z @ BN L) Leud LOQXL YA 21eUlpIoo) /198N 'L
£10Z ‘1£ Jaquuasag 0 £102
‘4 Ainp woag (Aieyn £ 182 SN ¥ -oN JuawBag J (¢ pue g'7°) yuswbag) 53¢ HS 1o} (21 LvD-suswhed
fAnaepeaes) voneayipew Bulpund LOGXL MO LOGXL HIM s1RUIRI00Y [ Bjeljofian o) enunuos °g
00'0% ZezeLes Ze'Zol'ss %0000 1 ZEZEL'S $ £10T ‘1€ 19qasaq o3 £30Z ‘) Ainr wouy (a3epdn (1) suQ) ABajens Bunepdn Buipnjou) ‘ABajeng
parosddy 10§ JUNO2DY 01 4| L wis), BueT fHoug ANpow 01 OdNDH YIIM S1EUIPI00D 0} SNUAUOD D
00'0% D'ES8'eS 00'¢58'c% %00°001 00'ES8°E g ('Bywray z ¥ sBiw €) Bunesyy pnog sisuoissiureoy Ajunog oblepiy puaiy 91
00'0% 0o'0% 00°0% %000 - g (BN 1) w41 1/ssa16U0D YSIA 0 uolBulysean ut sAep ¢ - Bunaay puspy Gl
00'0% zLLI0LE o018 %00°00} ZLLI0L & (B /sy 2 @ sBUN 1) s:olejsife Yl sBunasiy pualy bl
00'0% 8.88E'¢3 8.'888'e% %00°001 84°686°C g (ByA 7 s 01 @ BN 1) [9ARI L SIPNDU Ulsny- | OQx L sBulssy puaiy el
00'0% 00°Z05°1% 00°206°1% %00°00) 00°Z06°L g (ewty darg -ou(Bw / siy Z © ‘s 2) Leyd-1Loax ) sBunsaw pusily ‘2L
00'0$ DO'Z06' LS 00°'Z06°1% %00°001 00°Z06°L & (B / sy 2 @ sBI 2) & 'ON JouRald tauoissIIWoD Ajunoy objepH “LL
000% BO'Z0B‘LS 00°Z06'18 %00°001 00°Z06°L ks (BN sz @ sBIN Z) © ON IDuRald BuosSILWOD Auncd ofjepiH ol
00°0% DO'206° 1S 00°206'1$ %0000 00°Z06°) 5 (A / siu z @ sBiw 2) 2 "ON 1ouIRald JBuaissiliwe) Aunod obiepiH g
00'0% BE'O9ER'2S TE'OEP'TE %00°001 ZEOEPT g (BN / siuz @ sBiw 2} | "oN Jaupdasg Jauolssiwoed Aunogd oblepi g
00°0% 0008 o0'es %000 - g (o] deud ou) CBuN /2y 2@ s 2) peigm sBunasiy Auned obleply 2
00'0% oL'0rs'vs 9L 'OPSvS %00°00) 9L OvE Y $ (suny dasg
‘ou)) (Biyrsiy g @ B 9) sBuaaty pieog (epadg / siaquisiy pieog [ENpmIPUY im BN YINYOH Snouea ‘g
00°0% 06'901'c8 06'804'c$ %00°00} 06'30L°¢ g (aun) daig “sup} {Bwaysiy z @ s o) Bunealy ssIWED Yoa) OdN VINYOH 'S
00°0% 06'686'S3 06'6E6'C% %00°00) 06'6E6'E $ (swiy, daig -oul} (Buarsiy 2 @ SIN ) Buisai s3iiuwo) Aood OdIN VIWHOH ¥
00°0% 09°a51'c 09'95L°cs %00°00) 09'951°8 $ (awiy daid ‘oup) (Binrsy z @ s o} sBuliaap 330D SoUBUIE VNSO '€
00°0% 02's1¢'9s 0zZ'ele'os %00°001 0Z'ele's $ (otern) dalg “our) (Bywysiy £ @ s @) sBunsaw salwwng Bulluelg WINMOH 2
00°0% 09145 1S 09'L45°LLS %00°001 09148 1L $ (un . dazg ouy) (sBiy 9) (Aluuow) vopeluasaly Buipnjou) sBunaaiy pieog wINYDH )
£L0Z 1€
Jaquiaaag ybnoy ¢40z ‘L AInr (suyuopy 0'g) sBunas snowe uo Joday 1 vyeg asedaig / puayy g
00'0% zg'ez)'9s 2G°ETL'08 %00°001 Z5'cel'e $ €102 'LE 1aquieasq o) £10Z 'L Anr wol (sBipy Axaasn Bulpnjou)) ueld SD/vD pue ueld uswabeue
wigibud  Bunjuncooy 1807 / s1ebBpng / 59 HO151H U 101094 aAlinosxg ajeonpd o) anuguon (L
A0YRIIT aAlIND8X] ISISSY | wumﬂnD [ SJeUIPI00S Y
J1va oL 31va oL MSVL
ONITTIE a3nig aaNyvd J131dW0D H3d WSY.L HHOM S0 NOILJIHOS3G
ANTHUND AISN0IAIYd ANNQWY IN3IDH3d 180D

9102/1£/80 - 9LOZ/L0/80

AX{85/1.0255P

:potiad S0I0AL}
113qLUNN S210AU]

UoBSINQ langyuoleiuswady suclelado feivedauewabeue SunsauibuD - g OM 0} 9 ‘ON Juawasl By [pyuawsiddng Aq paoejdey
yoeano ognd/uonejusa|duy suolieladQ jenledauswabeuey BuusaulBug - 9 QM O} + 'ON Wewes.By [euswalddng

10 "ON IBPID NIOA

SAAHES SHIIANIONT DNILTNSNOSD YO
NOLLYHO4YOD DONINIINIONT WNVYANINNYQ - SOI0ANI LINIWAV SSTUO0Hd ATHLNOW




0003 ¥6'06/ 053 ¥6'06.'05% %00'001 ¥6°062'08 3 {suluciy 0'a} (peaT - uoliejg Aq pais|ssy) SaUeIEs[ [EIUSLILUCIAUR [ED07] 83513A() OF RURLCY 1
00'0% 8l 220'%s 8L°4T0'VS %00'001 gL 220' 3 108foud auo awnsse J 14
O |e 10} HIom [20]ULD2)035) JO) JUEHNSUOD [EDIULIB0BDY 2UNI0IL ‘DY dol@Aad o1 'Q'3 YINHOH 18ISSY ¢
00°0% 82'€91'Z1% glegt'els %,00'001 2L E9L'T) 3 ((sae1005sYy 2 BPUENY AQ 1SISSY) SI0ABAING £ SOWUNSSE | "ON YA RUE JIBIUOD WE 0f suoienobanN
JoeljuOD m:_n:mvc: m_.__n_n_mE >m>> jo EQN_ 10} m._thP“:w 24ndold4 _Gmm Qo_w>mD 0] '3 YIWHOH IsisSy 'Z|
00'0% 8/'298'628 8/°298'628 %0000 §/'298'62 $ (s108loid g} ssunssy joafold yaea 105 (L "ON YA PUE JOBIUCD LB
J10) suonenchsy 1oenuoD Suipnjou)) seoiuas Guueaulbug amooid pue 443 APow ) "' YINEOH 15ISSY L
£10Z ‘} Jequianaq 03 £10Z ‘) AN woaj (sujuol ¢rg} D18I 33SIBAQ 0} 2AUUOD Y
00703 95°216'/8 <Ly AR %00°001 =T AL $ JePLIOT JyBIemIaA0 J0 JUBWAOIIABD UM SleUIPIoND E
00°0% PR PFS'BS PRPHS'ES %00°001 pabhe's $ (afeianeBuipun
10a% L [eUoRpRY / SiuLad wbiemsag we Butpund joaloid) Suipung 205 ueld aifieless a1epdn 'z,
00°0% ¥Z'198'vS ¥Z 19E'vS %0000} ¥T 98 $ Aprig roplioD WBleMBAQ WS IO UopeusLIRIdw "L
£10Z ‘£ 12GWaocag o1 €402 ‘) ANy wol {syuow
09} Apnig Jopulon yBiasiaan ay) Buidojaasq w au] 'S81e12055Y APRD JO JUH1SI8AQ BY) snuUjUOD T
00°0% 00'08% 00'0% %00'0 - $ By 1) Aug eAyng Jo A et
00°0% 00'08 0008 %000 - $ {sBin g} Banquipa jo AD 1
00°0% 00°08% 000% 3%00°0 - § (Buy 1) ehorerjo Ao Lt
00°0% ao'0% 0008 %00°0 - g (G 1) malnwied jo Ao 0L
00°0% 0008 0008 2%00°0 - 3 (B 1) seNuad 4o Ao g
00°0% R TAN 0eTLZL'es %00°00} 0g'1el'e $ (st z) uoissIn 4o A0 g
00°'0% ne'ieL'es og'lzL'es %00°00} 0e'12L'e $ ('sBUN Z) UBIYIN 4O AT 4
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %00°0 - S (BIw 1) yonoopz Jo AIID 9
00°0$ zZeeL'Ls £ TANRS %00°004 zzeel'L $ (B 1) sapaata Jo A g
00°0% zZeeL 1t w2ees' e %00°001 gzazs'l 3 (BIW L) ooBISBAN JO AND F
00°0% C A TAMKS zzees'Ls %00°00L zeaes') $ (Biw 1} euuog o Ao g
00°0% 85°862'1% 85°864'LS %0000 85'854') 3 (Baw 1) ouslueis Jo 10 7|
00°0$ ¥6'66L'28 Pe'6eL'2 %00°001 PE'6EL'T 3 (sBii 2) Lieud Jo Ao i
HeLoz ') 19qwiedag o1 £10Z ') AN wollisyiuoy 0'9) {Bunaeayy Joj uonesedaly pue [aael} Butpriau|)
santo Buimo)jog a4 yim {J1Iouno o3 uolEUaSaLd jeunod) sbunsay yoeanng olgngd anuieos |
00°0% ZLLop'Le FANIT RS %00°001 zi2ev'y g (‘BIN | [g3o.L) {001%aly f 8N) UOHEBIDNSSY / UONBID0SSY SPB1J, YimIsaN '8
00°0% 91'Z68°1% ol'zea'Ly %00'001 91'268'L 8 CBIA | [250.1) UOISSIAL / UBIFYOWN 4O SBIND DU} Jo) DT Yum saly 4
00708 92'8.Le8 ge'elL'es %00°00} 9z'8Ll'e $ (uoneledaid Buipniau ‘sBIW g 10 L)(5oe HS) Siaump Auadoid abien yimisay ‘g
00°0% 00-0% Q0’08 %00'0 - e ('sBa 6 [B10.1) S22 |y Woly uopnjosey Woddng defanaq /1sIssy g
00'0$ $9°085°L 1S $8'085'LLE %00'00} ¥8'085'LL 8 (sgng 1s1ssy) 133loig door Bulpuelg o Juswdojaasg uibag ¥
00'0$ 00°0% 00'08 %00°0 - g (sang 1s1ssv) sapaismaN Aol dojeasa g
0008 00°0% 00'0% %000 - 8 BUSGIM olepdn / manay 2
0008 06°018°CLY 08'0LS'SLS %00°00 L 06'0L5'GL S yoeanng 21and Juswsajdw s szjeuld |
£10Z '}§ J90j1a03g 03 £10Z “1 MNP Wolj sjue)nsuoy
wou3 asursissy yim buibeuey wesboig yseanng siqng juswajdiu] pue szieutd 0} anupuos "H
00°0% 09°199'29% 09't99°79% 200°00L 09'190°28 g Aaenooy|
awWnssy 0} 7y 1 UM S[901e4 58 PUNOIY 104 BleQ jo Buindul pue Bunesk) Ul isissyydoRaaguoiessay ©|
A1us yoes YPm sjuawaaiby azieuly pug
syuswaalfiy pue syndu) zug o 1910s1Q |esiesddy Aunocg objepid Yim a1eupioos 0F ShUlUoD ‘9
3lva ol FIVAOL ASVLE
ONITE a3ania QaNydy3 3137dN0D ¥3d MSV.L HHOM 40 NOILINDS3A
ANIHHND AISNOINIHA LNNOWY ANZONAd 1809

9LDE/LE/B0 - 910E/1L0/80

NX/BS/LOZSOF

oL BI0AL]
$IBGWINN 2010AL]

yoeanQ Jigrd/uopeiuaws|duy suogesadg |eiuedausuabeueyy Bunsauibug - g QA 01 o 'ON usWwaaby ejuaws)ddng Ag pasejday
yoeanng d(gniuoneiuawaidu| suonesadg |enedsuswsieuep BuusauiBug - g OaA 0) ¢ -ON Juswaalby [eewsddng

‘9 "ON 18RO HIOAA

SIDIAYIS S.HIINIONT DNILTNSNOD WO
NOLLVHOdYHOO ONIMIINIONT IWNYANINNYA - SOI0AN] LNIWAYd SSTHO0Hd ATHENOW




00'0$ BZ 089S 92°08Y'9% %0000 8z°08p'0 $ (B 2) (eary uenp ueg / peoy | / 182 SN) (¥
"ON Juswliag) §og HS szAlRUY 0} SHQIYXT Jo wswdoaag Buipnidu) i_ud Jo AD YIAA 19BN O} Bnuijuo] 4
00°0% 1029728 21'920'42¢ %00'001 zi'9zo've $ {stiuo 0°2) €L/LEZE
O} £1/1/1 1 104 T3S JOHUOW Pue T3S 40 Uoleledald 103 |SOT L 10 £ "ON YA Buedald / leobeN €
00°0% 88°208'65% 89'Z08'65% %,00°00F 89°208'65 $ (sutuow 0°g} salpmig uoneuwn|||
] S8IPNS JUBLIEAA _;m_.r_:w Jonewayds f sann / mmm:_m._n_ 10 EmEno_m..,mn_ :_me:_m:w SI81BA0 T
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %0070 - $ (7 way Uy papnpu)) subiy Aq SDUBIRAY) [BIUSLLUGIIAUL S38IBAQ L
£10Z ‘1 1equieag
01 £10z 'L AR wroy (syguow 0'8) (Ateyitii 7 182 SN § "ON JuswBag G9¢ HS 29S13A0 03 3NUUoD W
00’08 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ {eyuswaddns siyy ui LON) votedddy wi4(1 Buidoaaq ul HaH isissy ‘gl
00°0% Za'BEL'LS 29'6E4'48 %00°00¢ 96812 % (w1 daag oup))(Bun 7 suu 2) (SBIA € - LQISSINY JusWdolBARQ JUNH WHIM 393N ‘Gl
00'0% 05'861'148 05'961'LL% %00°00¢ p5'861'14 g (se1e100s5Yy ' BpURlY Aq 15ISSY) 698 HS JO) BHILEIUIND PUR SOQ 10 2 'ON V' aledaid/sienoban vi
00°0% Z0'LBL'ZYS 20°261'258 9%00°00 z0'iBL'ey g (SUOW ) SL/LERZL OF €1/1/6 WY Juaidoeaa
3934 Bunopuow Buipnioul Jusuidolaaag 39Sd 0 89S 2 D1 UM Z ON v aledaidelenoban ¢l
00°0% BE0PE'ES B2 OPR'ES %00°00 BE0VR'S 3 {m aamm Ut Bunesia [ena]
‘uonaj2q [ened) sHqiuxg aledald Buipnjou) (‘Byy (euciippy 1) Buaaiy JuawaAoAul 9lgnd pea/ pIcH ‘2L
00°0$ 8.°806'cS 8/'896'cS %00°00¢ 81'306'S g (peaT - s9)R00sSY PUR EPUELY AQ PRISISSY) (BlIURUIND
1 son=1BoT] g00) s|20aed 001 10) Foue)sissy Afus jo JyBiy Buipnjpul siofasng aasiaag) o) anuuey L)
00°0% 00702 00'0% %000 - $ WEPNSUCY [BUBWILICNAIT JO} XINEW UoISioaq Biedald 0L
00'0% 28'492'628 Z9°voz 628 900700 Z8'voz'e ¢ {(3:001) 2NEWAYIS DDVD 6
00'0% 8%°292'228 L TS %00°003 Bb 10222 ] {1 oN vl
{a:monnseyuy ggs pue Bunssuifiug o2g1) ajewayag sueT-+ Jo Juslido@aaq f B9SISAL 0} SNUNUOY B
00°0% 8Z°¥69'tS 82 ¥E0'YS %00°00¢ BZ'YBY'Y g (upsny - "Biy 1) YAMHA £ unsny LOQXL Ui Bunaspy pusiy -
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ (o181 w papnjoug) (ADY - 'BHA L} a)IPIAA P USIE SN UbAn Buisaw pusiiy g
00°0$ PepPS'ss pe'prs'os %500°00% e PSS $ {LSH - 'BuN | ) 300vsN U Buneai pusiy g
foo'os PEPPSeY pEFYE'eS %00°00¢ PETFS'S $ {2191 Buipniow) {osed 3 - Biw L) DAAGISN Y Bunsap pusily
0008 ZTLEB'TLS 2T IL6'2LE %00°00} TTieE'2L $ (%06) Apmig abeulelq D/YD 0} BNURUOD g
loo-os FA A WANT 26121 LGS %00°00L 2514145 % {1 "ON "¥'M) 'osiy "¢ "o twalubag Buipnjow ainjonnseyuy
g9s / Buusaubug 9% Ag pasnpold UBISaC] WaWBARS 7 SalIN / SaIpm)s abeulelq 89819A0 0} 2NUU0] ¢
00°0% £LLLE'58S £L1ie'58% 9600001 eliig'se $ {pea - "00ssYy ' UOJUElY AQ PBISISSY)
9101 W4 o) snwiT BugepoBanN sapnioul (y2)) suiy)y Ag 2oUBIESE) [B)USLIUCIIAUT 93SI3A0 0} @NUjuoD |
€10Z b€ aqwadaq 03 €102 '} AN wody (syjuop
o'9){abpug senprezuy vgo 38 98¢ HS "au) (£ ® 7 ‘) Juswbag) 59¢ HS 23s48A0 03 anupuoy "
00°0% 00°0% 00'0% %0070 - ¢ (van 2aming S1313Q) (1) SIPIAL PUe ustd sin yim Bunsapy pusny "5
00°0$ 00708 00'0% %000 - $ (g9 HS Uim psuigqwion) (1) I0JVSN Wim Bunse pusily "ol
00°6% 00°0% 00'0% %00°0 - $ o5ed |3 Ul {38€ HS Yim pauiquoD) (L} DAAEISN Yim Buneaiy pually 6
000 00°0% 00'0% %000 - $ (snotaaud Buipnjou) (Bpuesy) Jubi: |2487 MOT DOND '8
no-o$ 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (%09) Apmig sfieuiei] DOND 2
00°0% 0008 00°0% %000 - g {snolaaid Buipnjoul) (peaT - saeI00ssy B EPURSY Ag PRISISsY) Il 19457 Mo 83819A0 'g
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %00'0 - % (van suming s19j2Q) {syiuo 0°2) (€102 ‘LS 090 Ol £10Z °L 'AON) Saipmis abeuleig D 19| 98siarg g
(panunuoa} £10Z ‘L J8quiadag o} £L0z ' AInr woly (SYuoly 0°9) DL1EL 99SISAQ 0} SNURUCD Y
Jlvd oL FLYG OL HSYL
aNfTHE a3atTig Q3aNdv3a 2L31dW0D Had HSYL MHOM 40 NOLLJIMDS83d
INIHHND ASNOIATNd INNOWY LN3DY3d 1809

9L0grie/80 - 9102/1.0/80
AX185/1L0Z59F

‘POLB S010AUY|
JJBGUINN S010AU)|

Uoseanng dxgnd/uoieiuawadu] suonessdg [elredauswebeusyy Suaauibug - 9 QM 03 9 "ON ualURRiBy [euawse|ddng Aq pade|day
YoeauinQ Aqnd/uciejuawald| suonessd |enedauswabeueyy ButiaauiBul - 9 O 0) ¢ 'ON juswas1By [ejuswsddng

g 'ON ISPIO RIOM

SINAUTS SHIINIONI DNILTNSNOD HO+
NOLLYHOJHOD SNIMIINIONT WNVENINNYQ - ZOIOANI INFWAVC SSTHD0UL A THLNOW




00°0% |z'ob2'ss BZ'O¥Z'0$ %00°00% BZ'OVE'G $ uoneswNIop ss8001d 85aUISNG JusLUabRUELL BIED SIS PUE SSIAA 19801 YINHOH dojsasg p
a0'0% 8¥EFT'es aF ZFE'Es %00°001 BY'Z¥T'E $ {JuaLiuoIEALS PS;0JILICO JUSLINJOP BSIAA 103[0)d B Ul sjusLwindop sbeuew
0} MO J2Sh U ANY UOED) 0} GapA BiA SU0)ssas Bulujes Beqg umosd gx) Buiuiel§ 1asn pug ssip 128loid ¢
00'0% oL'9gL 'S 91'9EL" % %00°001 9L'9eL'y $ {swuow ) Woddng Buiob-up g
00°0% 86°C06S 866058 %00°001 86°€0% $ (gam B4 uojssas Bequmolq Lx) Busuerl JWd L
asiIpp 199foad jo uopejuswadul "0
00°0% 0¥'g9z'oys 0¥ 992" 0vs %00°001 1] 1e Tt} 4 $ 1uaLinD vonewc)u) daay 03 sousUBIUELY pUe S31epdn SSBqRIED LIOHBd L
a3UBUSUIRN BlR]
00°0% Z1'€66'sS Z1'e66'cS %00°001 ZL'EBB'S § voddng yosl -1
ysepdigH
00°0% LLeLL'ES LLesLes %900°001 VUSLLE $ Buiujely Jasn oNpUOD pui Lciejrallnaop enuew Jasn s|oo) juaunsnipe Aynn dojsasq v
00°08 09'696'1% 09'695° 18 %00'001 09695 $ juaLluuolAua Bupsoy Jaalas Doy uojonpold
saunequalusec o} Janas JuswdopEAap uoneddde s,Wnequavueg woyy |00} Jusussnipe Augn aeubiy g
00°0% 1292263 12'922'68 %00°001 12°922'6 $ 5|00} Juawisnfpe Ayun aup jo Bulss) wun / QDD E
00°0% or pre'8LE ovbre'8Ls %00°001 oV ¥e'8l $ 1aatas Juswdolaaap uotieoldde sunequauue() uo |00} Juawsnipe Aynn dojpasa ©L
sjoo, Jusunsnipy LN
00°0% VIELL'ZS 1284228 %00°001 LLeLLT $ Buiuley) Jo8r1 1oNpuod pue UCHEBLINDGY [ENUELL F3SN §j00) UONISINGOE AAOY dojAd ¥
00'0% 09'695°L% 09°695°L$ %00°001 09'695°L $ JuBLUONAUS BUNSOY JBAIaS G191y ononpoid
Snequacueq 0y Jaass JuaLudojaaap uoeoidde slunequauLe( oy sj00) uonisinboe Aoy By ¢
00°0% LO'EYS'ZS 1o'ers'es %00°00} \O'EFE'T [ s|c0} uolsINDIE AMOH 3u} Jo Bugssy yun ; JOWD T
00°0% 89'88.'c3 ge'eBL'es %0000} 83'98.°C g lanias yualdoj@asp uoneqidde swnequaule( uo Sj00) uchisInboe Oy dojsasg L
sjeo L uoisinbay pmoy
00°0% 0£°880'cs 0£'880°¢S %00°00} 0£'980°c 4 Busuen
135N }onpuoo pue UCIJEJUSKNDOD [ENUEW 19sh s|oo) Juswabeuew uonyewnog) Aempec: o dojaasg g
00'0% 09'695'1% 09'895°L$ %00°00L 09'695°)L 3 uewuonsue Bunsoy tealag S1904y uoionpoad swnequauueq o}
1385 Juawdo@aap uoljeodde swneguauleq wolj sjoo juswabeuswe uogewopu Aempeol g o) jeIBiy
00'0$ 89'¢16'8% 89°c16'e% %00°001 89'cle's $ sjoo) juawabeuew uogewnojul Aempeos GO 8 40 Gunsel yun § JOVD g
00°0% 83'28.'c% 88'88.°2% %00°001 88'88.°c g astal0afold yBnouyy
paSeusw Buteq sjuswnocp o} uopesydde sysgam Jaaas g9y ubnoly) ssanoe juswnoop ajeiBa; 7
00°0% 09'629'218 09'629°C1$ %00°001 09°629'ZL $ | Jemss juswdojeaap ucnedldde swnequatle(] uo §|00) Juswsbeurew UojeULION| ABMpECS SIS doj@ART L
0003 EV'ALLPS A TAN ] %00°00L VAR $ sjusLuaanbay M aaue)duied Joj aseqelep I pads YINHDH pue Bunsixe JDNVD 2
00°0% 96'g2k Les 96'8E¥ 168 %00°00) 96°'8ZF°LE $ SIUBWNOOP BSIMIoaiold Ylim 8SEqEIED
|enues Janag DS / PSS SO0y Ue OJUl elep S| ayioads WiNHOH 2ieifiajul pue peo) 'ublsag |
aseqeyeq
00'0% £2'129% £Z'129% %00°00) gZ 120 % wes swabeue weifoly pue siapjoyayels o} ueid uonejusisidul pue sjuswalnbar 13sn asalgd g
00'0% 8Z'€ZE'PS 8ZETEVS %00°00) 82'ETEY $ ueld uoneaLB|dwE PUB UONEIUBLINDOP Sjuswalnbal Jasn Si doj@As 2
00'0% 80'91L'ES 80°9LLeS %00'00) s09LL'e $ Sugsaw syuawainbay 1asn g19 wea juswaleuep WeiSoid pue Japioyaiels 1anpuogd |
sjuswalinbay Jasn
sjooy, Si9 Jo uoneusweidul} ‘N
3IVa oL ILva oL ASVYL
ONMIg aang a3Ndv3 ALATINOD H3d ASYL HHOM 40 NOILEAIYOS3A
ANIHHND A1SN0INTNd LNNOWY 1NZOM3d 1500

9L0g/LE/80 - 9102/10/80

AX/8G/L0259F

poLsd aaloau|
SGUNN B9IGAU|

yoeaung oiqnd/ucnejusius)dw) suoneladp |elHedauswabieuey Gueauibus - g QAR ) § "ON juawaalbBy (ewawaddng Aq peoe|dey
yoeanng 2andsuoeiuasidur suonemsdo [Blleduswabeuep Suuaauibug - 9 OM 0) & 'ON Jusluaalby [euawalddng

19 ‘ON JBPID NIOA

SIDIAYITS S UIINIONT ONLLINSNOD HOd
NOLLYHO4HOD ONIMIIANIONT ANVYANINNYJ - IDI0ANE LNIWAY SS3¥O0Ud ATHLNOW




00’03 00'0$ 00°0% %00°0 - [3 JuBWEsZADY J2dEedSMaN
00'0% D0'098°LS 00°008°1% %0000} 00'098°L g pieog wea uo soydessy 0(0D
0008 00°000°2% 00°000°2S %00°00+ 00°000°2 ¢ (23 X 11) Jo10D saidoooioyd
00°0% 00°065% 00°065% %00°001 D0°065 g (b1 X §°8) 10103 sardosojoud
00'0% 05°880°1% 0£°880°1% %00°003 0£°'880'1 $ (£t ¥ 11) Mg sadoocioyd
00'0% 00°0z1'2% 00°0Z1'cs %00°00¢ 00'0ZL'2 $ (L1 ¥ ¢'8) wg ssidodoiatd
00°0% 00°009'28 00°009'28 9%00°00L 00'009'2 § Sa0IAIRG JBLNOD
0008 00°062'28 00°052'2$ %00°00F 00°052'2 g 9215 19118| - e Biuteno
0008 006128 00'GVES %00°00F 00642 $ afieafiy
00°08 00°928 00°92vS %00° 00 00'9z¥ g Bupied
00°08 00°00¢¥'01LS 00°00F'04S %00°00¢ 00°00F'0L $ [BABIL Ity
00'0% 00°088'1% 0009813 %00°004 00'093"1 $ Je) [Bjuy
00°0% 00°0Z8'1% 00°02E' LS 400700 00°0ze't $ (AVQ / 00°0ES) S[EaN
00"0% 00°028'cs 00°04€'E8 %00°00¢ g0'0se'e $ (AYG 7 00°001 %) 1104 7 BuiBpony
S3ASNIAXT LOIUG
00°0% S¥'059'9LS 5+'059'01% %00°00% G'059'9l $ UONRIUBLINTOP SIS puod JHA g
00°03 08°180'55% o8'Lon'sss %00°00E 09°190'55 $ waloid uoissisuel | J2Y 7 ANIBN puellieys 113 Z
00°0% £5°088'2L8 e 0c6'2LS 9500°00¢ EV086'ZL $ W3 Hel] 0} JUSWWOD Ja1AsIq) Jeld LOIX4 Lo paseq HOys play jeusippy ‘L
£10Z ‘LE 4203020 0} £102 °) Jequiandas woly palinbay syse), [eueippy Y
00 0% ¥ ELE'98S preLL'oes %:00°00L preLl'og $ (D.141) dousyiops A 2
00°0% 0p'82£'0L% oF'aLE'oLs 4007001 or'eLg'9L g {248)) souemolje swl [9ARLf, "L
{2181} {d-uow) Buppop Bupasuibug anjep)
00°0% Z5TPO'8LS 25EPo'eLs %00°001 Z52ra'slL $ Modai 3A Sz)euls JUSWWCS Joj 21e(nolo ‘Hodal A Yelq aledald ¢
0c0$ 9E'L8Y'0s 0¢'L8Y'98 %00°001L og'1ab'e E ssAjBUR |BUONIUNE JeIp 'Malas) uoewojul ‘Buluueld doyssiiopa-ald g
00°0% lrle'es BLYEL'ES 9007001 L YLL'E $ JslusBeue ysloid °|
doysyIop-1S0d pue -ald
518t - BuneaBug anjea "y
00'0% 8L°E£6'98 BL'EEE'SS %00°001 8/°EE8'S $ {suaby (g) aa.uy swnssy-1sod do@asq) D18| pue 98 HS Uiog
1oy slusby Aep-Jo-JUBIY 10} SioRIUOY HENODAN puUe S30IAISS JUSWaINI0lg ‘d4y dojsaaq o) "(1" 1SISsY '€
00°0% 8LES6'GS 8)'c06'ss %04'a0L RL°EE6'S $ (syueynsuos (g) 3314} awnssy-jsod doeasq) 91d| PUB §98 HS Wiog o)
sjueynsu0a Auedlod 3 104 SIOBHLGSY AENODAN PUB SBIIAISS JUBWRINI014 ‘d 4y dojeaag 0} ('3 1SISsY 2|
00'0% gl'ce6'ss 8L'EER'GE %00'004 8LeE8's $ (siesiexddy (g} 331y} swnssy-1sod dojeaac]) D1d| PUe §9E HS Yiog
10} sjueYNsuod |ES|ExdE 10} SIoBRUCY 3lENcbaN pUB $8IAIAS WUBWSNI0Id ‘d4y doj@aag o} Q'3 ISISsyY |
a18) pUR §9¢ HS U0 PIsSN 3G 0} SJURY NSUOS SNOMEA JOJ Sasialag ajenobap f andoid f doessg D
00°0¢ 00'03 00°0% %000 - $ 7y
AN} $0¢ HS o) Buusawbug Aeusig) (sjueynsuog) JojelBa) (0L - 2 "ON wAA oBeuepy s sasiaap ¥
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 - $ {sypuop £} (dooT 1oj ABaieng fio1 I[B1240) (SIUB)nsuOD) sotelbslu 101 - | "ON Wan sBeuep f 238120 "¢
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% %000 - $ (A IXaN) SouBjsISsY]
HAH Y rojeiBay] (oL 5o WS Jo) Buireausbug Aseululald siedald 0} Z 'ON YA\ aledald f ejeijoban 7
00°0% £8'659'2% £8°E60'ZS %00°001 ER'EGG'T g FIULISISSY HAH Ylim GooT 1oy
AGsleng (1o |eJan0 dojaaRq OF | "ON WA\ PUR JoBIUOD aledald / 3jeioBaN [ UORDag SNoIald aZIeuld 't
£102 'LE J8quazag 03 £10Z ‘L AN woy (sjugynsuc)) Jojeibajul 1o, 3as1aA0 aenebaN d
3.1va ol 31vA 0L HEYL
ONITIg asng Q3Nyv3 31374W0D HEE] NSVE YHOM 40 NOILDIHDSEa
ANAYEND AISNOIASY INNOWY 1NIOHI 1800

SLOZ/1LE/80 - 9LOZ/L0/B0

AX[BSH0259%

‘pauad a0ipay|
:1aquInp aolou

yseanng Jgnduoieluswa|dw) suoleRdo [RINedAuawabeuey GudasuiBuzg - g Oa 0} g ON juawaalby pusweiddng Aq psoejday
Yoeaanp ognduonejusieidu sucieedg [elledausuabevely Bupsaubug - 9 OM 01 + "ON Juawsaiby |eusws|ddng

19 "ON JBPIO NIOA

SHDIAYTS SHIANIONT ONILTNSNOD HOA
NOILVYOdUOD DONRFIANIONT NNYENINNYD - ADI0ANE LNIWAYC SSAHUO0Hd ATHLINOW



BOI0ALH SILUY BNE) JUNowy

- Ly Gab Lev' L ¢ | LSy iy % LPSOriEr'L & s[ejo]
00°0% 00°000'v5$ 00°000'pSS %00°00% 00°000'FS % Hoddng uonoy Ajunwiwiog
00'0% 00°000'8¥% 00°000'8%% %0000 00°000'gk $ saalaieg Hoddng uswabeuep
no'os 00°000'5% 00'000'53 9400700 00'000'S s 824 uonduasgng (enuwy sdepy Buig
00'0% 00'008'7LS 00°008'21% %400700k 00°008'2L ¢ (s1u 09 @ uoneziuebigy ejeq 7 uojejuswaldus 3siA 1931014 UG sw) sepnioul) ssalalas Woddng /£ 19
00°0$ 00°000'01L% 00°000'0LE %00°00 00°060'0L g saoialag Heddng Sununoooy
00°0% 00°000'06% 00°'000'06% %0000} 00°000'06 % (eL0z Joquadad - ANy - SUIUOW 9) UosIEr] yoeaAnRQ 2lgnd
00'0$ 00°0% a0'0% %000 - $ [BlugY ANIzE JUBWSAIAU| J)aNd
DO'0% 00'0% an'os %000 - $ (aBenfueq uis 1o ysiueds o ysyBuz) Jowejsuer]
00 0% 00'0% o0'0% %00°0 - % (uoiduosuel | g sBulteal 9)jgnd} ssuoday LoD

(panupuog) SISNIAX3 1IN
31va Ol 3iva oL Msvl
aNITYIa aznng O3aNyv3 3137dWOD ¥3d MSVL MHOM 40 NOILJI¥0S3a
LANIHHND AISNOIAS YL LNNOWY 1N3IDHAd 1800

9L02/1£/80 - 9102/10/80

AX/BSILOZS9Y

‘pOlBd S010AU|
JJAGUINN S010AU|

yaeanng ongnd/uoneiusius|dw| suonessdg enedauswabeueyy Butssuifiug - 9 OM 03 § "ON Jualwaaiby |ejusws|ddng Aq paoe|day
yaeanng vqrduaniuaiuaidw suoneisdQ [eledausiiabeuey Gunasuibuz - ¢ O 01 b 'ON uswesiby ejuswa)ddng

9 'ON J2RIO HIOAA

SIDIAYTAS SAIANIONT DNILTINSNOD HOA
NOILYHOdHOD DNIHIINIONT WNVENINNYA - IDIOANI INTWAY SSTUD0Ud ATHLNOW




3010AL) SIY| an( JUNoLUY

- [ i)t $ | e8'PP0I8E $ bt: R $ s[ejol
- 00°066'79 $ | 00'066'v9 $ 0006679 $ HVS - [BjoIang
00°0% 00°0LE'LS 00°01E'LS %00°00¢ 0004’1 $ (waid Jod g 10U0D J)el )} SHqesIngw|Ry
00°0% 00°0EY'6% 00°0el'6% %00°00% 00'0Er'S 3 saojalag Bugeso Aunn
salnsodxl [z (BUORIpRY - L vs - (papwsad) sainsodxg Apn ajqesuadwion-uon
00°0% 00°016'F% 00'026'F% %00°00L 00°046' $ (waiq Jad B [04UCD Dlfel 1} SGRSINAUADY
00°0% 00°002'28 Q0'00.'Z8 %0001 0004’2 $ uonez||iqowag/ucieziiqon
00°0% 00°085'0p$ an'0ss'ors %0000 00°085'9r % saoag Buneso Aunn
sainsodx3 17 JeUolppY - L3 vS - sainsodxg Ay mn aiqesuadwon
- £8¥50'2L) $ | £9v50° 211 $ £g¥so'zLL  § S# VS - [eJolgng
00'0% 00'089'2$ 00°099'2$ %00'00L 00°099'Z $ {waid 49 P [OAUOD YLl L) SI|gesINgUIEY
00°0% 00°00£'2% 00°004°T% %00°001 00700£'2 $ uojjeziqowsg/uoneziiqol
00°0% 007002888 00°002'8E% %00°001 00700488 $ sa01a18g Suneoo AN
{payiwag) saunsodxg AHIRN 2iesUadon-uoN
00°0% 00°0kL'ES 000vL'es %00°004 0O'o¥L'S § {wa1a fad ' 100UC) dIye) ] ) SaiqESINqUISY
00°0% 0o'o02'zs 00°004'2% %00°00L 00002 3 U018 Z1)IqOWa (/UoHeZII O
00708 00°056'05% 00'086'95% %00°00L 00'056'95 $ sa0I1A1as Bulleao Apnn
samnsodx3g AN ejgesuadiuon
00'0% 26'526°2% 26'526'L% %00°001 26'626'L $ ejeg Bulouiod pue ainsodxg Aln jo memay 'z
Do'03% 16'9.0°L$ 16'849'L% %00°00L 16'829'L 8 siofeaing pue salredwon) AN JBPIAOId 3MS Yim UCHEUIPIDOD ©L
{AemuBIH AeHNLEE SN
Buoje "py PemelS 2852 W4 01 009 Jnds jo 35B3 Sapw S0 wiod) Buipn|sul Jou) Semybiy LeupNLeZ
SN 0} 9AY ABMUu0D/910) NS o4 59E HS 104 Bullotnod pue sansodxa Ann jo ybisiang
Jlva ol Jlva oL ASVL
ONITIE asTug J3aANYY3 J1F1dN0D Had HEVYL HHOM JO NOILLIMOS3A
ANIHHND AISNOIATY LNNOWY LNIOUId 18090
9L0Z/1E/80 - 9E0Z/1L0/80 pojlad 8dI0ALY GOE HS - $901A85 NS - § OM 03 L 'ON '8 § "ON siuawaalby [ejuswa|ddng

AX/8S/10258P

SN SOI0ALY

:g "ON 3pI0 NIOMA

SHOIAYTS SHFANIONT ONILTNSNOD HO4
NOLLVHOJHOD ONIMIINIONT WAVANINNYA - 3DI0ANI LNSINAV SSTUD0Hd ATHLNOW




0008

‘8 "ON ¥30H0 MH¥OM 3Na TVLOL

00'0% 00'000'09bS 00°000'080% %00°00% 00’ 00009b5 SIVWLOL
00°0% 00°0Z5'09% 00'025'09% %00°001 00°025'09% sesusdxg Jeana| DAO
00'0% 00°000'79% 00°000'798 9007001 00°000°¥9% (sajei30ssYy pue uojuejg Aq pasissy)(g ybnoy; | sjuawbag)(syuow g @
JUR}INSUOD —.- ISNO4 0} m_.__ﬂ.mw_ SHONS JUSLINIOJ |BJUSLIUQIIALS |BIGRE mUm:mE d..
{£6¥ W4 01 aBueyaialu] Malp ABlEA I
juatubey {z-| o3 abueyauaju| maip Aajjep o3 abpug Aempooly :Z Juawbag labpug
AempooLd 01 59¢ HS Wi aBueyaisyu) 1| Juswlag) Hi g1 wuawebeueyy 138ford
00cs 00°095'9% 00°095'9% %00°001 00°095'9% (¥ pue ¢ 'z | siuswBag) suopess|ay AN SILUIPLO0] r
00’08 Q0C09'Els 00009°ELS %00°C01 00°009'ELS {c pue 'z *| sjuswbag) uonsinbay MO s1eUlpIoO]) |
00°0% 00°00Z'es 00°002°e% %00°001 00'002'ES (sysuow o @ 15031 £E00 i€ Juswhag) 3Gy abeueyy| M
00'0% 00°008'v$ 00°008°P% %00°C01 00°008'p% (syyuow ¢ @ ©'%87 ¥LO0 7 ZE00 ¥ 7 Z sjuswdag) apsd abeueyy 9
00'0% 00°008'v$ 00°008'%% %00°604 00°008'F$ {syow o @ |9 LE00 1) Juswhag) Fpgd afieuey E|
00'03 00°'009'6% 00°009'6% %00°00} 00°009'6% {siwawbag |)y) aljetioyos feun jo Buissaaoid pue eyiwgns ajeuIpioo] 3
00°0% 00°000'v2$ 00700028 %00°004 00'000'¥ZE (SUIow ¢ @ 15031 ££00 ‘¢ Juowbes) syed jeased pue del dujs MO aBeuep a
00'0% 00'008'8Z% coooe'RZe %00°00% 00'008'e2% (syow
93 S ¥£00 B 2C00 ¥ ¥ Z siwewibeg) syeid jeased pue dew duis Moy abieuen o
00°0% 00°008'82% 00°008'824 %00°00% 00°008'e2% (swuow 9 @ VHO Leoo 1 wawbiag) sieid jaosed pue dey ding Moy abeuely o
00°0% 00°000°'L5% 00°000°15% %00°001 00'000°L5% {seren0ssy pue uoueig Aq peysissy)(p yBnoly | suewBag)(syiuow § B
jue)INsuUoy & ISNO4 0} m:._vnﬂ SHOMD JUWND0J [EUSWUCIALT |eldpad cmu:uE (.
(9101 W4 01 96¢ W4
'y luawbag pue JiSQ o1 187 SN Buoly ¢ wewbag 968 WJ o} P floDM Loy
1z wawbag {py 000K 01 18T SN Wed) (| Juswbag) gag HS yuawabeueyy joafony
ANIWIDYNYI EDAONY
000% 00°009°'v24 00'009'+2S %00°00L 00'009'¥2$ uogeualtagdg J0pliaod {SO/MO) 321s42A0 | WBIBMIBAC 8
00'0% 00°0/6°¥ES 00'0L6'YES %00°00L 00'046'PES uaneuipioog abeurelq ausHO L
00°0% 00°000°9% 00°000'8% %00°001 00°000'8% yoeanng alangd 9
00'0% 00°000°7E% 00'000'2e$ %0000 00°000°2e% {s100f04d 11v) sispjoyayelg yim sBupal g
00'0% 00°000°Z% 00'000'2% %00°00L 00'000'2% uoneEUIRPIcad OdWOH 14
00°0% 00000'¢7LS 0D'00D'FLS %00°001 00°000'%1$ {s108(0xd 1Y} H4RIS LOAXL YA UOHRUIRIGOD €
0008 00005418 00°005'LLS %500°001 00'O0s'LL% sjonuag Buinpayag pue 1sen z
00'0% 00°05¢2°L2% 00082223 %00°001 00°08Z°22% Hoddng aAlENSIMILIPY (RIBUSD DPIMILIBISAS 1
LNIWIOYNYIN 3dIMWELSAS
2LV3a 0oL Alvd oL
ONATIE a3Tig Q3aNdv3 ALIT1dWOD LS00 HSYL MUOA 20 NOILLdIMOS3a 2000
LNIHEND AI1SN0IATYHd LINAOWY 1NIDHId WLIOL SV

910Z/1£/80 - 9LOZ/10/BO
AX/86/10259¢F

(pouad asioau|
1JBCUINN A3I0ALY

syse] juawabeuey 1oaloid 1§ uawabeuey apimwaisis
i8# OM 1 1# YMS Buipnouy g 'oN 1apI0 YoM

965R. SEXD] ‘OJB|SOM

8ALIQ MBIAJURSES|d UINOg OLS

Auoyiny Aigow jeuoibay fjunoy objepi
1039241 @AIIN2aXT - 'T'd ‘zenbBupoy teid

9102 ‘L 19quisydeg

S3DIAYLS SUIINIONT ONILTASNOD ¥Od
NOILYHOJHOD DNIYIINIDNT WNVYENINNYA - ADI0ANT INJWAY SSIUD0H] ATHLNOW




00'0% 00'005'618 0D'005'6L% %00°00L 00’0058l ¢ Bulpun) 200] YAYOH 4Q papun; aq o} 12afoid
IEANO YoED J0f SRS 150D Pue Yiom jo adoos Ajuaa pue sjuawaaibe JuaWsSINqUIR JO) M3IARA 1l BRdsIRH "0
00°0% 00'GTL'OES 00°SZE'01S %00°001 00'szZl'0l & Suojieao) |[e4no ajeuiplos) ‘g
00'0% Q0'spe'ss 00°s¥E'ss 400001 00's¥E'S $ JawaaIBy [2007 J1U] S} o SUOMPUSD JuaLIB|dwW| 'Y
voneuipioosy sbeueld aysyon 2|
00°0% 00'000'8% 00°000'8% %00'001 og'oon's $ Yoealing liqnd 9
00°0% 00'000'3% ooaon'ss %00°001 00°000'9 $ sapedpiuniy g
00°0% ao'o0s'as 00'005'9% %00°001 00'005'8 $ funog ofjepiH D)
00°0% 00'005'6% 00°005'6% %00°001 £0'005's $ aAelg 'y
00°0% 00°000'9% 00°000'9% %00°001 00'000'e $ VINHIH V]
{sioaload 11y) ssapjoyaxels yum sBunesy ¢
00°0% 00°000'2% 00700028 %00°00% 60000'2 3 UGIBUIPI00D OdWOH ¥
00°0% 00°000'¥L$ 00°000'v18 %00°00L 00°000'¥t $ (3100foud I1v) HeIS LOGXL Ylis UORELEPIDOD ¢
00°0% 00'008't$ 0000918 %00°00L 00°008'L $ 1818 YIWXDH WM sinsal slepdn ue)d [eiouBul MBirey "o
00°0% 00'o0e'Ls 00009 1% %00°001 £0'008'L $ 10SIADE |B{IUBUY 0} SMOJUSED pajepdn Bpiroly "3
00°0% oooog'zs 00'008'2% %00°001 00008'z $ 0} ‘ssjepdn)
$32IN0$ anuaAal 'sajepdn Sunpayss 'sajepdn 1509 Uolonisuss o) Ued sibsiens jeewdojaaadg 1ealord jo sepdn g
00°0$ 00'008°28 . {00rope'zs %00°001 00'008'2 g smopyses Bunessdo Ayuow dofasag o)
00°0% 00'0%E'FS 00'05E'vE %00°001 00'0se'y 3§ (e1ep 1500 Indu) 3jep 0y dn Gupunosoe jsoo daay “g;
0003 00°05EPS 00°06E'+8 %00°001 0005t 'y $ {Arfmam) (asmiaaloid Bin) S3IL YINHDH 112 PI033J 0] SHOKR [0HU0D JUBLINIOP URILIERN
sjoauon Bulinpayoss pue yson g
00°0% 00°082'2% 00'052'2% %00°00) ao'0sL'e 3 ‘sjusunoop [efia) Jo mamal (ealuygdal "
00'0% 00'008'€% 0o'ong'ed %00°001 00'009'e g (siuawoalbe [ejuawa|ddns puk ‘SUDIEZUOLINE YoM ‘SIIBU0D 3leaun) uswabeuew ooy Jo) poddng 5
00'0% 00°008°es 00'00g8'ed %00°001 Q0'009'e y {(Asuow) (pleog |y pue “aaueul ‘Guuueld) uoyeleda:d yexoed peog Jo} yoddng g
00°0% 00°005'2% 00'00G'2% %00°001 00005’z g (Is@aL egon) Bupeawsbuy - sog HS £
0008 DO'005°2S 00'00%'2% %00°001 000052 $ {991 vE00/ZE00) Bupesuibiuz - sog HS ‘9
00'0% 00°005°2$ 00°005'2% %00'001) 00°005°2 $ (@9s 1£00) bupsswbug - gog HS 5
00'0% 00'6ZE‘LS 00°52E’L% %,00'00) 00°'5ZE’L $ {(13Q31 ££00} ABAINS - GOE HS ¥
60'0% 00'6ZE' LS 00'5ZE’LS %00'00) 00°52e’L g (570 $£00/ZE00) ABMING - 59E HS €
00'0% 00'6ZE LS 00°62E"LY %00°001 00'5ZE’L ] (YHD L£00} ABNING - GOE HS ‘T
00'0% 00'6Ze'1% 00'sZe’ LS %00°00L 00'5ZE°L g (suBly OTO0) [EIUBLLLOIALS - GOE HS )
(ImuawuclALg | is10ksAng  'sioauibul g} (AlUjuciu) smMalazs 3210AU) JUBYNSUCS Jo) Hoddng 'O
00°0% 00°052'2$ 00°052°2% %00°00) 00’0822 g suofesojal Ajnn pue “uoisinbae pOY ‘ubisap ueid Buunp asue jeu) sansst o sxs ;eBawr o) seap| uo sbuyeug ‘g
00°0% 00°052'2% 0005228 %00°001 00052’ % sJajjeLy ssaLISNg WiNY [elauab pug ‘uoneulpioad Jopioyayels "ApARoe Juelnsuca uo sbuysug v
(32140 5,1010311Q 2ARND3XT YINYDH YIM UOREU|PIoos Bulpnioul) Hoddng sANRAISIUILPY [B18UA0) aplMWaISAS 1
ANIWISYNYI SAIMWELSAS]
31va oL IAlvd oL ASYLE
ONITTId aamig JANuY3 F1LTdNO0D d3d HSYL HHOM 40 NOILLJIYOS3A
ANZHEND >._m:9>Mw_um %2305_{ JLNIOHT 15090
9102/1€/80 - 9L02/10/80 ‘poliad adioau] sysel juswabeuep 108l01d % Juswabeuey spmwa)sig

AX185/L0Z5or

HELTINERTL.ET)

‘8% OM 03 L# vMS Buipnijoul g "ON JapIQ %10M4

S3DIAYIS SAHIINIONT DNILTNSNOD HOA
NOILYHOJH0D ONIHIINIONT NNVANINNYT - ADI0AN] LNIWAVY SSTHO0Hd ATHENOW




00'0% 00°00Z°c% 00°002'28 %00°001 0o00z'e g ssaBeuew palord yym sbunssw uolewpID |
(syjuow 5 @ 1SAIL £E00 ‘£ IuawSag) ARSd abeuey ‘H
00'0% 00'008"FS 00°008°%$ %0000} 00°008°p 3 stafievew afaid yum sBugsew uoneupoag °1
(stuow o B 997 ¥LO0 2 ZEO0 ¥ g T SWawbag) 39gd abieury "o
00'08 00'008°$ 00°008'v% 2400001 00°008"Y g srafizuew aloxd yim sbugeaw uopeulpiood |
{syuow o @ g:9g 1800 (1 Juswbag) 3ggd afeuey 4
00'0% 00°009°6S 00°009'6% %00°001) 00009’ % leaosdde tof unsny - LOAXL 0L °L
{(syuewBag |jv) anewayss [euy Jo Buissasord pue jeRnugns s)2WIPIo0D g
0008 00'000°21$ 00'000'Z4$ %00°001 00'000ZL % {smeRossy pUE BpURIY 4q pajsissiy) sdug [o3led 10 uojeiedaly sbeuely "2
0008 0000021 S 00°000'2LS %00°001 00°000°24 $ (se1e100s8Y pUB BpURSY Aq PaIsISSY) dep duis jo mamay [Bult -|
{(stuow ¢ @ 1SQIL ££00 ‘¢ wawbag) syeid (9a1ed pue dey dys moy sFeury -
00'0% 0o 0or'rLe 0000 ¥1$ 2007001 oonor L [ (s91B10055Y puUB BPUBIY Aq PRISISSY) SUEN [92.8d jo ucnesedaid afieuey Z
no'o$ 0000 P1LS 00°00¥'#1% %00°001 ooookYL  $ (sa1e12058Y puE BpUBLY Aq PAISISSY) dej dIis Jo maiey leuld L
(stpuow 9 @ S71G YE00 2 2200 8 T stuawbag) sied (aosed pue degy duig Moy efeury "o
00'0% 0o 00F'PLE 0000 1S 2007001 o)Vl an [ (s2)B100S5Y pUB BPURLY Ad PaI5ISSY) SOEl 19018 jo Lonemedas ] abeuey ‘2
00°0% 00'00F'FLS 00°00¥'¢LS %00°001 00'00F ¥ L 3 (s21e)0085Y pUB BPURIY AY PRISISsy) de dus jo mamer BUld ')
{suyuow 8 @ WHO oo i1 Juswbag) syeyd jaased pue dew ding MmOy abeusy g
00'0% 00°000'G1L% 00°'000°GLS %00°00) 0000061 S AN3T ulsnY pUB PUISIO HBYY 1OOXL UNA UORBUIPIODD *§
00'0% 00°000'8L% 00°000°8L% %00°001 0000081 k4 SJUALNZOP 12IUALULOIIALS 91ajdLLod o} $,4Y o} pundsay 'z
00'0$ 00°000°81L% 00°000'81L% %00°00) 00°000°81 g SJUBWINIOP Yep Matay "|
{sayeraossy pue uoyue|g Aq paisissyHy ybnoay
| syuswBag){syiucw g @ Jueynsucs |} |ISNOL 0} Guipea) spole jueslunoog |ejusiutollaug [Rlapad abeuepy vy
(9101 w4 01 96E W ¥ wawhiag pue '1188 03 182 SN Buojy :g yuewwbag]
'96€ W4 01 PY 1009 wod} i Juswbag [py )00 o1 LeZ SN woly 1 Juatubeg) 59¢ HE wewabeuey daford 'y
LANIWIDYNYIR LOArOud
00°0% 00°005'6% 00°005'ss %00°001 00'00s's $ 2oyo Bunpnuuad pUR S8[BOS PaYIWSD USBM;ST SUOHEILUNWIWOY aBeuey 'O
00°0% 00'005'2% 00°005°2S %00°001 000082 $ (BN /sy z @ 'sBin 2) "$'n awy u) suogenossy Asnpu| g
00°0% 00'008'Z% 00°'C05°T% %00°00 1 00005 g ("B /sy 2 @ sy Z) ooixe ul suoyelnassy Asnpul ‘g
00°0% 00°008'2% 00°'00STS %00°00} 000052 & ("BIN / 's1u 2 @ “sBIW 2) yerg abpug (euoneudtu; usyol Jo AnD ¥
00°0% 00'005'2% 00°005'2% %00°001 000062 $ (BN /51y g @ "sByw 2) omsig etd 10axL ¢
00°0% 00°005'2% 00°008'Z8 %00°001 00°006'2 $ (Bw sy 2 @ 'sBi z) sop0 [euoifey §4a 2
00'0% 00'000'e% 00°000'cS %00700% [sl1slels $ (Bgu /sy 7 @ sBIW €} yeis aBpug [euonewaiu) Uel. jo AD L
SI9PIOUINEIS JOPLIGD SO/MAC Ulim sBuntesw pusily g
00°0% 00°008'eS 00°009°cs %00'001 00°009'E ¢ uenesws|dw Buntiuuad sulue Uy jsissy
uopejuawsdw JopLios {SOMO) aZIstaar) HyBlamiang g
J1va oL J1va oL AHEYL
SNITG a3nig [ELEL 2] J1F1dN0D ¥3d HSVL MHOM 40 NOLLJINOSTA
ANZHUND >._m:O_>E ANDOWY AL EREER] 15090

91L0Z/LE/RD - 9108/10/80

NXIBG/L0TSoP

‘polad 831oau)
U8GLUINN B910AU]

sysel Juswabeue 103f01d ¥ usiusbeuey apmwa)sis
‘8% OM 0} L# ¥MS Buipnjoul g "oN J8pI0) H1opan

SADIAYIS SATINIONT ONLLINSNOD HO4
NOILYHOdEO0D ONIHIINIONT INNYENINNYG - 20I0AN] LNIWAVYD SSTHD0Hd ATHENOW




- % 22J0AY| SIYL an(] JUnoLLy
- $ | oo'oD0'09F 00'000'09F g ooooo‘osr ¢ s|ejo |
00°0% 00°005'vES 00'00s'¥2S %00°001 00'00s've $ sjaford |epadg ; voddng uchoy Apunwwon
00'0% 00°00F'8% 0o'0oy'es %00°00L 0o'00p's $ saaag yoddng /1)
00'0% 00°005'£8 00'005°2% %00°00L 00°00G°, $ $891aS Laddng Buyunoasy|
00'0% g00'aos'als 00'00s 0Ls %00°00L 00°008'0l 3 UOSIB] YOBSNRY 2N|aNd
00'0% 00°052°'1% 00'05Z 1S %00°001 oo'osz'l $ pie0g weo, ug saYydels) Jojo]
00'0% 00'05Z'1% 00'0GZ LS %00°001 00'05e'L $ (£1 x £} 4oj0D saidoaoiond
00'0% 00°006% DO'006% %007001 00°006 $ (L1 x g'g) Jo|07) sadenoiouy
00°0% 00°00E% 00°00ES 200004 00008 g (21 x t1) awg saidoaoloung
00°0% o0'0ee'1 % 00°008°LS %00°00% 00'008'L g (L1 x §'8) WA saidoanioyd
00°0% 00°000'2% 00°000'2% %00°00% 000002 $ 53DIAIBT JFLNOD)
00°0% 00°06¥'1% 0070613 %00°00% 00°08%'1 $ 9215 JBNB| - e WBILIAAD
00038 o0'ze$ 007298 %00°00E 00'z8 & Bupyzed
00°C$ oo'elLes 00'8ics %00°00F 00'gte ¢ JeD [Bluay
00°04% oo'oats 00°001L$ %0000} 00001 g (AeD / OES) s|eon
00°0¢ oo'oges 00°05Z% %00°001L 007052 $ (Aep / 001%) 1=10H ¢ BulBpaT
mmw_._wnxm Padg

00°'0% 00°000'81% Q0°000'8LS %00°00L Q0°000'81 $ faN@) uoyeslsse Jo 1ustudojaasp BUIPN|aLI ANT URSIY PUE 1PLISIQ Leld [OOXL YiiM UOREUIRIOD) 'S

00°'0% 00°005'22¢ Q0°005'ZZ$ %00'001 00°005'22 $ SIUBWIND0P jejuUaLILoIALS 2131dWI0D 0} 5143 o) pucdsay 'z

00°0% 00°005'€2S 00°005'€2$ %0000 00°005°€2 g £a313) Loljesylsse Jo Jualudolaaap Buipa|ou] S|uaLINS0p YeIp MaIAeY )
{seje|nossy pue uopuejg fq pajsissyl{c YySnoay;
I siuawfagi(sinuow g @ Jueynsuod [) ISNOL 01 Bulpis] spos Jusilinaog [RIMSWUOIIAUT [elaped abeuel "y
(E6¥ W 03 aBueysiau] malp Aajjep ¢ Juswbag iz-f 03 afueyalaju) maip Asjjep o) abpug
Aempool; :z uswbag 'abplg Aempoo)d 03 g9¢ MS WM afurydIa)uy (L Juswbag) o1 Q) uawabeuely joalold 'z,

00°0% 00°09%'9% 00°095'9% %00°001 00'095'g $ (OWd 0} Jue|nsueagns se INS SA0Y) NS seinsodxs An aoepnsang abeusy |
(¥ pue ‘g 'z ’} swawbag) suoneoo(ay AN SyELPICOD T

00°0% 00°008'es 00°009'cs %0000 £0009'e 3 uoenisinboe MOX Uo siesiesddy ‘spodey el |, Jusby - sAOY Wi 2leUIRI00D g

00°0% 00°'00Z's% 00'00Z's$ %00°00L 00°002's $ nboe AAGY Uo siesierddy “spoday ajy wes | 2637 wntoH Wik ajeupiood 2

00°0% 00°008'%% c0'008'FS %00°00L 00'008't % 1amlas aoRpa)Il Paseq-aam ojuf Indiy Bp slewpiooD |
{g pue 'z 't syuawbag) uopisinbay MOY a3euIpIC0D

31¥d Ol 31v3 Ol ASVYL
SNITId aanme Q3NYY3 4137dN0D Hid NSV MEOM 40 NOIL4I¥IS3a
L__INSHNND | ATSNOIAIMd LNNOWY LNIod3d 1800

9102/1£/80 - 9LOZ/L0/20
AX/95/1L0258Y

‘polad 20loAL|
“JBYUINN 2010AU|

syse | juawabeuep 123014 2 JUsWabeuely apmus|sis
‘8% OM O L# YAS Buipnjaw g "oN J8pI0 H10M

SIDIAHTS SAHFANIONT ONILTINSNOD HOd
NOILYHOJHOO DNRIFINIONZ NNYANIANNYA - IOI0ANI INIWAYL SSTUD0Ud ATHINOW




L6°28V°961%

16 "ON H3AHO0 XMHOM 3ING TVI0L

16°L8V'9618 GG'SZTYL02'9% [ZSELE'EOV'98 |%E6'LO 09'L8L°0vE'0LS 6 "ON ¥3THO YHOM STVLOL ANVHD
16'18V'961% LO8YS9C6S 86°GCO'CCL LS  |%SETL 90'v06'690°'5$ NOLLYOd 3LvY g3id1034S “vL0LaNns
Y0 9LV 0LS Z9'5¥S'res 98°L86'¥0LS 60°855'C0L° LS algl elogng
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 8L L18'LBES juswabeuey uononsuon| g
Y098k 01LS 29'6b5'v6% 98'L86'F0LS %00°8 LEORLLLE'LS (uawabeuey ubisaq Buipnjour) juswabeuey weiboly I
(¢ - | syuawBag) D) 9|
£6°150'981% 61°200'2¥83% ZL¥50'820° LS L6°SPE998'ES 59¢ HS leyo)qng
L' ZGT'8ES PEEEL IPLS L' 986'GRLE %Z96 ZPeo9'ees'Le juswsbeuey uoyonIsUOD Z
ot'66. LS GZ'99Z'¥69% 12°£90'2k8% %82°85 SG'ZRO'ZEY' LS (uawaBeuey ubisaq Buipnjouy) Juswabeuey weiboly i
(¥ - | sjuawbag) 59¢ HS
{NOILLZTdNOD HONOUHL 9102/10/£0) NOILYOd 31vd A31d123ds
00°0% PS5 LL8'022'S8 |¥SLL8'0L2'S%  |%%00°00) e L28042'68 NOLLHO WS dINNT IVLOLENS
00°0% 8R°0P9'cL0'ZS  [88°9P9'SL0TS R A A 21di lejoiqng
00'0% 00°0% 00°0% %000 000% JuswabeUr UORINNSUOY z
00°0% 88'9v9'c/0'2S  |88'OPQ'CL0'ZE  [2:00°00L 899'9¥9'c,0'2% (uawabeueyy ubisa] Suipnjoun) Juswabeuey) weibord 1
{g - | spuawibBag) o1 gl
00°0% 99'0£Z'26L°cS  |990EZ'261'e8 99°0£Z°L61'CS S9¢ HS |ejoigng
0008 000% 00'0% %000 00°0% jusweheueyy uopanSUOs z
00'0% 99'0£¢'/61'es  |99°0€Z'/6L'ES  |%0000L 99'0ez'/6L'eS (wewebeuey ubisag Buipniow) Juswsbeuep weifoly I
5 {¥ - | sjuawbag) go¢ HS
{9102/62/20 HONOYH. NOILJIONI NOILHOd WNS dINTT 1
Jiva oL JLva ol
ONITTId a3anig sENELE] 3131dWOD 180D MSVYL MHOM 20 NOILJd™DS3A Elalels]
LNZHHND AISNOIATHd INNOWY INIDHad IVLGL HEVL

9102/1L£/80 - 91L0Z/10/80
AX/BS/1L0TS9Y

:pouad a310AU|
HSGLINN 9310AU|

syse] uawabeuep josfold ¥ Juswabeuey apimwalsis
6# OM 01 Z# % 1# SOM [ejuawsddng Buipnjou| ‘g ‘oN 12piQ ¥I0Mm

9668/ sexa] ‘ose|sapy

BALIQ MBIAJUESEI|d INOS 01§

Auoyiny Aigo feusiBay Aunog objepiH
1030311 aannoexy - ‘g'd ‘zenbupoy Jejid

gL02 " Joquaydeg

S$3VIANIS SUIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOA
NOLLVHOJHOD ONIMIINIONT WNYENINNYA - JOIOANI LNIWAVd SSTHD0Ud ATHLNOW




- $ | 99'0£Z'L6L°c  §$ | 9908T'L6LE % 99'0£2'26L'E$ {¥ - 1 ssuawbag) gog HS [E10)aNg
- $ - $ - $ on'es wawabruey uononnsuoc) - |BJOIgRSg
00°0% 00'08 00°0% %00°0 00'0% [G5;U0D JUBWNI0Q [ 11=35ISSY SANBASILIKPY]
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 00'0% Jasufiug UONINISUDD JURISISSY « Ja3UIBUT Plald UONDMISUGD),
oo.om oo.ow DD.OW 24000 Q0.0W S|OJU0D gua_n:n_ FRINE3LDS - hmwc_mcm Plald uenansue)|
00°0% 00'0% 0008 %000 00°0% (t2) Jsauibuz uononysusD
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 00°0% Iafeve UoHINISUOD JouIg
Juawabeuey uonaniIsucn Z|
- $ | agrogz'26L'C $ [ogoez'261c8 99'0Ez I61'CS [uswsbeuew ubisag Buipnisug) wowabeuew weibolg - |eloygng
00°0% 00'0% oo'os %00°0 00'0% “au) ‘staanBuy Buyinsuog ysauiuyy
00°0% 00°002'29% 00'002' 298 %00'001 00'002°49% “3u] ‘SARNOSSY @ UoULIE
00°0% 00'089'¢92S 00°089'€92S %00'001 00'089°c92$ ‘3] ‘sejelonisy g epuely
00°0% ao'ob0'e6$ 00'0¥0'ZeS %00°00L 00°0P0°26% (uoneupicod AN / UCHEUIPIODD (0L / J0PILDD AOQ) Sedinag Loddng jusiuabeuey
00703 00°'000'GLLS 00'000's1 LS %00'00L 00°000°GLES uosier] Leanng agdnd
00°0% TGETLLELS [AR XA AR %00°001 AR AN AR . sesuadxy |08
00°0% 85°9b0'y5$ 85°9Y0'v58 %00°001 95'9k0'95% JUR]SISSY 2AIENSILILIPY)
00°0$ 00°ZRB'0ELS CO'Z88'0ELS %00°00% 00°Z8B0EES [0JW0J UBWNIOQ [ JUBIBISSY BALBRSILILIPY]
00°0% 96°068'08% 95'068'68% %00'001 96'068'98% | Jasuiuz
00°08$ 00°L08'2/28 00°1L09' 2428 %00°00L 00°L09" LTS JaauiBug AN - §i) Jasauibul (LD
00708 00°'522'8528 00'822'852% %.00°00L 00'8Z2'852% slonwag polord f afnpayag - g Jasuibug Ay
00°0$ 6E'Z8F'RL1LS BEZBY'ALIS %00°001 68Z8F'BLLS Jaubiisag owmag
00°0% 99'860'p00% S9'260'+99% %00°001 99'860'$59% uoneutpion palord - Af sauifug 1afoig
00708 er'EPS'ees ¥’ L¥5'2es %00°00L Y LPG'Zee (mamnay) 0ipAH - (A) seaubug fouas;
00703 ZF'0RE'vLS P o8e'vLS %00°001 Y OBE'PLS (manay) 2bplg - (A) aubug wouas;
00°03% ZYOBE'YLS ZP08E'vLS %0001 TrOBE'PLS (mamay) a1 - (A) 1eauiBug roueg
00°'0% GG PRZ'O0LS §5'vRZ'S0LS %00'C0L S5PRZ'90LS 100 IOV
00"0% 9Le85"DrES 91'£85'0VES %00°001 9L'e8G'0VES 1aBeur 12aloid Aindag
00°'0% 267 8LEVES 16'181'ebZS %00'001 IG5 48L'EVTS JaBeuepy weiboid
ueleiadion Bupzasubug wnequauueg
{juswabeuey ubsag Guipnioui) Juswabeuey wetbosy -|
{r - ¢ swawbag) 59¢ HS|
S1vd Ol 31va 01 ASWL
ONITIg aaTng aaANMYI 1T TINROD Hid ASVL HHOM 40 NOILDIYDS3d
LNIHHND A1SN0IATHd JNNOWY NI 1802
ATTNO SFOIAMIAS 9L02/62/Z HONOHWHL - NOILHOd WAS JNT
9102/4E£/80 - 910Z/L0/80 ‘poLdd 3dloAU| syse| juswabeue 198(014 g JUsLIabeuBy SPIMWBISAS
AX/8S/10258%  Jaquuni aoloauj 64 OM 01 Z£°2 L# SOM 1eluaeiddng Buipnjou) ‘s "oN JapI0 H10pA

SFDIAYTS S HAINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOA
NOLLYHOQHOD ONRISINIONT WNYENINNYT - 3DI0ANI INTWAY SSAUO0Ud ATHINOW




S510AU| SfL L BNE WUNOWIY

¥528°0L2'S  §

ysLlgoiTs  §

ys'il8'0L2's8

AjugQ uaiped uing dwn - sjgjo L

- 28'9v9'CL0'T  § | 88°9P9°EL0T  § 28°9Y9'€02% (g - 1 s)uawbag} H18 lejoigng
- - w - w DD.cw ucmgwmwnwE UoiISUoD - |EJ0Igns|
00'0$ 00°0% 000% %00°0 00°0% {0J)UOD JEALNDOQ [ JUBISISSY SA|RASIURUPY|
00'0% 00'0% 00°cs %0070 00°0% 4zaulfiu3 UDNIINASUCY JURISISSY - JaauIBul pialS uenansuo)
00'0% 00038 00°0% %0070 0008 sjoueg 198fold / JeInpauos - Jaauifiug piai uonanisuog
00°0% 00°0% 00'c$ %000 00'0% (D) seauibuzg uoganuisuog
00'0% a0'0% 050t %000 00°0% JaBeuely UONINNSUOD JOWBS
uswaeuey vonINRSUOD 2|
- 8g'9r9'ci0'c 4| 88°9v9'SL0T $ 89°9¥9'€L0°2S {uawafieuey ubisaq Gupnjoul) Jwswaheuew weaboryd - |eroigns
00°0% oo'os 00'0% %4000 0008 ou] 'ssasuibug Hupinsuon yaayuun
00°0% Q0'000'251% DO°000'Z5ES %00°001 00°000'Z51% "ouy ‘sajeIz0ssy § Uojue|n
00°0% ao'ore'LALe DO'OPR'LLES %00°00} Q00Pg1L18 “3U| ‘se)eja0SSY 'g BpLelY]
00'0% 00°09€'28% no'ose'es %00°004 00'08¢'288 (uoneuip:00D ANIBA / UOILEUIPIOOYD IO 7 10PHIOD MO} S301a18G Hoddng uswabeusiy
00°0% 00°000'5LL% 00°000'5LE$ %:00°00% 00°000'GLLS U0S[Er] YORSINQ Jlfqnd
00°0% L2'EZS'SLLS 18'EZR'5LES 9007001 Le'EZ8'GLLS sastadxg il
00°0% 09'08¢'92% 09°'99€'8TS %00°00% 09'03E'52% UEISISSY SANENSIUNIPY,
00°0% 2E'291'66% 8E°€91'66% %00°00% 8£°691 668 [0JUDZ) JUALNDECE / URISISSY SALRASIUIIPY]
00°0% 99'684'vL1S 99°68L'FLIS %00°00% 09'684'FLLL | saauibug
00°0% 00'60Y'891% 00'60r'89LE %00°00¢ 00°60%'801L% Jaawbuz Awn - 1 19aubuz nag
00°0% L9°00V'EZLS £9°00b'62L8 %00°00¢ L9°00¥'62LS slonuod 1980l / B|npayag - | Jaaulbug Al
00°0% 0E'6ZL'LE1S 02'62E'LELS %00°00F 0£'62E'LELS Jaubisag Jojtag
00°0% 96°59L'261% 96°G9L'J6L% %00°00F 96'GOL'LELS ueheulpiong 18lold - Ay fasuIbuZ jaalold
0008 0DSPE'vLS 00°GkL'PLS %00°00E 00°SHE'#2S (marney) oIpAH - (A) resuifug Joltag)
00°0% 96'725'00% 96'v26'09% %00°00L 96'015'09% (mawnay) afipug - (A) Jaouibug Jorag
00°0% 8L6L0'Los R1'SH0'19% %00°00L 81°610'19% (mamay) IMD - (A} Jeauibu Jowag)
00°0% PRGSLELS PE'SSL'ELS %00°00L PRGGL'ELS 18310 DDV
DO'0% LO'EEL'D61S LO'ECL'96)L8 300001 LO'EEL'8618 Jafeuey jaslord Aindagy
00'0% LSPGLpES LG ¥5L'YES %00°001 1G5 ped labeuely weutoig
uoperadio: Bunaauibug wnequavueq
{wswabeuel ubisac) Bulpniaw) Jusweabeuely weibold 'L
(¢ - 1 syusbag) 01|)

VA 0L ALva oL HSV,

ONITg ad77id QaNyYE A1374W00 d3d ASVL MHOM 40 NOLLJIHOS3q
LNTUHND AISNOINTHd LNNOWY ANIDOM3d 1809

9L0E/LE/R0 - DL02/10/80

AX185110259%

poLad adioAu|
1GLINN B910AU|

ATINO SADIAYAS 91062/ HONOUHL - NOLLHOd NS dWNT
syse ], awabeuey 108014 3 juswabeuep apmLLB)SAg

6% OM 01 Z# % L# SOM |Blusws|ddng Buipn|sy; ‘s "ON 120 oM

SADIAHIS SHIINIDOND ONLLINSNOD HOL
NOLLYHOJHOD ONIHIINIONT NNVENINNYA - IDI0ANI INTIWAY SSTHD0Ud ATHLNOW




MONTHLY PROGRESS PAYMENT INVOICE - DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
FOR CONSULTING ENGINEER'S SERVICES

Work Order No. 9, Including Supplemental WOs #1 & #2 to WO #8 Invoice Number 465201/58/XV
Systemwide Management & Project Management Tasks Invoice Period: 08/01/2016 - 08/31/2016
SPECIFIED RATE PORTION - BEGINNING WITH 03/2016 SERVICES

SH 365 (Segments 1 - 4)

Program Management {(including Design Management)

Specified
Classification Hours Rate Amount
Program Manager 31.00 $314.59 $9,752.29
Deputy Project Manager 10.C0 $227.70 $2,277.00
QA/QC Officer 78.50 $292.45 $22,960.47
Senior Engineer (V) - Civil Reviaw 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Senior Engineer (V} - Bridge Review 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Senior Engineer {V} - Hydro Review 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Project Engineer IV - Project Coordination 131.00 $157.87 $20,680.97
Senior Designer 488.00 $97.15 $47,400.20
Civil Engineer Il - Scheduler / Project Controls 0.00 $130.55 $0.00
Civil Engineer Il - Utility Engineer / Project Survey Suppori 32.00 $130.55 $4,177.60
Engineer i 22425 $97.15 $21,785.89
Administrative Assistant / Document Control 65.50 $60.72 $3,977.16
Administrative Assistant / ENV Support 68.50 $60.72 $4,159.32
Pathfinder - Government Liaison $5,000.00
Direct Expenses $5,619.56
Subtotal Program Management (including Design Management) 1,128.75 $147,799.46 {
SH 365 Program Management Budget: $1,432,682.55
Bified to Date: $842,067.1
Balance of SH 365 Program Management Budget: $590,614.84
Construction Management
Specified
Ciassification Hours Rate Amount
Deputy Sr. Construction Manager §.00 $227.70 $0.00
QAJQC Officer 0.00 $292.49 $0.00
Construction Engineer {Civil) 68.50 $176.09 $12,062.17
Constiruction Field Engineer - Scheduler / Project Controls 117.60 $130.55 $15,339.63
ENV Compliance Officer 15.50 $130.55 $2,023.53
Administrative Assistant / Document Control 80.50 $60.72 $4,887.96
Assistant Construction Engineer (EIT) / Document Cantral 40,00 $97.17 $3,886.80
Birect Expenses $52.38
Subtotal Construction Management 322.00 $38,252.47 ~/
SH 365 Construction Management Budget: $1,933,663.42
Billed to Date: $185,986.41

Balance of SH 365 Construction Management Budget: $1,747,677.01



MONTHLY PROGRESS PAYMENT INVOICE - DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

FOR CONSULTING ENGINEER'S SERVICES

Work Order No. 9, Including Supplemental WOs #1 & #2 to WO #8
Systemwide Management & Project Management Tasks
SPECIFIED RATE PORTION - BEGINNING W{TH 03/2016 SERVICES

Invoice Number 465201/58/XV
Invoice Period: 08/01/2016 - 0B/31/2016

IBTC (Segments 1 - 3)

Program Management {incliding Design Managerent)

Specified
Classification Hours Rate Amount
Program Manager 0.00 $314.59 $0.00
Deputy Project Manager 2,00 $227.70 $455.40
QAQC Officer 0.00 $292.49 $0.00
Senior Engineer (V) - Civil Review 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Senior Engineer (V) - Bridge Review 0.00 $176.09 %0.00
Senior Engineer (V) - Hydro Review 2.60 $176.09 $352.18
Project Engineer IV - Project Coordination 16.60 $157.87 $2,446.99
Senior Designer 0.60 $97.15 $0.00
Civil Engineer 11l - Scheduler / Project Controls 0.00 $130.55 $0.00
Civil Engineer I1l - Utility Engineer / Project Survey Support 0.00 $130.55 $0.00
Engineer | 2.00 $97.15 $164.30
Administrative Assistant / Document Control 0.60 $60.72 $0.00
Administrative Assistant / ENV Support 17.50 $60.72 $1,062.60
Pathfinder - Government Liaison $5,000.00
Direct Expenses %924 .57
Subtotal Program Management {including Design Management) 39.00 $10,436.04 /
iBTC Program Management Budget: $1,311,740.31
Billed to Date: $104,981.86
Balance of IBTC Program Management Budget: $1,208,758.45
Construction Management
Specified
Classification Hours Rate Amount
Deputy Sr. Construction Manager 0.00 $227.70 $0.00
QAQC Officer 0.00 $292.49 $0.00
Construction Engineer {Civil) 0.00 $176.09 $0.00
Construction Field Engineer - Schedufer / Project Controls 0.00 $130.55 $0.00
ENV Compliance Officer 0.00 $130.55 $0.00
Administrative Assistant / Document Control 0.00 $60.72 $0.00
Assistant Construction Engineer (EIT) / Document Control 0.00 $97.17 30.00
Direct Expenses $0.00
Subtotal Construction Management 0.00 $0.00 v

IBTG Construction Management Budget: $391,817.78
Billed to Date: $0.00

Balance of IBTC Construction Management Budget: $391,817.78




00°'0%

101 "ON H3JHO0 MHOM INa TVLOL

00°0% SR'YRE'S8TS G2'vR6°G8ZS %00°00} G8'v26°582$ SIVLOL
00'0% LLLee'svd LL'LEe'srs %00°00L (AR o -3 2 sjays ueld
puE xapu] [32ied 18ayg o)), Suipnioul sueid pOY J0 3198 )iy 2)edard g s1ealn g
00°0% 009/9'61% 00'9.9'6L% %00°001 00'9.9'6L% papaau se ejep Jayiet pue aInseslw ‘ASANs 0) y1om pled 9
00'0% 28°'Z0F'8% |9°Z0'e% %00°00L 88 20b'es MOY E6FINS U MOY D18F 918(2.100 0} SI3UJ0 Yim LOJBUIPIOES °G
00'0% 9a8'20F'8% 28°z0r'eg %0001 88°Z01'3% SN0l pOY pesodasd yo uBisap - Jesuifiua ubisep MOY Ui Sjeuiplocs ¥
00'0% 00'v6¥'0LS 00'P6F'0LS %0000} 00'v6¥'0LS spaap Bugssa
0BT} Juaied Ui SADUBISASS B A0 USLLSSES I} JOBSAE '@ YoIesssy ¢
000% 00'v6t'0LS 00v6P'0LS %0000} 00 P67 0LS diyssaumo 13 spaep Bulsea joes) Jusied o oeNsge pue yosessal sy sepdn
00°0% 00'00£'22% 00'00e'22% %00°001 0000g'zeS UoNE20; MBU JO eale U] AeAIng-aseg Aepunog siepdn 't
000% 22°C83'951% 8EC8R'9G 1Y %00°00L BE'ERY'9G1% anoa pOY pesodod Uiy siealed uohisInboe MOY Buyep pue sjean 'ubisaq v
yawdojaasq dep dis MOH D18} 3
3Lvd oL JIvOOL
ONITE a3Tg J3aNgva JLAHN0D 1S00 MSYL MHOM 40O NOILLdIMDS3a 3002
LNIHHND AISNOIATNHd ANAOINWY AINIOH3d IYLOL MSYL

9L0Z/LE/80 - 91LOZ/1L0/0
AX/BS/L0259Y

1polIad adI0AU|
JIagquINpN a910AuU|

*JU| ‘S8JBI208SY B epuRly - Juswidojaaaq dew duis MO o184l
0} "ON 18P0 YIOM

9668/ SEX3] ‘0DB|SAN

aMIQ malnuESed]d YINOS OLS

Auoyiny Aiiqo leucibay funoy obijepiy
1033241 2AN29XT] - "I d ‘zanBUpoy fefiy

910z ‘L taquspdeg

SADIANTS SHIINIDONT ONLLTNSNOD HOA
NOLLYUOdHOD DNRIZINIONT WNVENINNVYA - ADI0ANI LNIWAV SSIHO0Ud ATHLNOW




s L S S e

00°0%

‘41 "ON d20H0 MHOM INA TYLOL

000% 91" rE0'6PS 91've0'sPs %00°00} 9L PE0'61S SIWIiOol
00°0% 00°005'0£$ 00°005'0£$ 00°005'0£$ "au| ‘adiaeg BJeQ (BLAY - [eloigng
000% 00°005°08$ 00°005'0¢$ %00°004 00'005'0€% Aamng omswielfoloyd [euay
01.81 10§ Aaaing anaurwelBojoyd |BUAY [ ASAING [ONUOD PUNDID L
e 1H | .wum?_wm Bleq |jeuoy
00'0% 8L'ves'818 91'PESSLS g9L'ves'gls "ouj 'S8jeIJ0SSY 3 BPURIY - [B]0jGNG
00°0% 00'00F' LS 0000F'LS %00°00) 00'00b°'1% S|eusleW [sued - ssuadxg jang
00'0% 00°'0% 000% %000 00'0% 18612] Uoea Jo sanjes 2AX Jo Jue)nsuog) Adauswesbojoyd o} podal jwqnsy aledald 'q
0003 06'+Z0'8% 06'+20'8% %00°001 06'v20'8% Jable) Yoea ssoloe famns Buysas) anm-g 'O
00°0% 98'939'v% 98'999'v% %00°001 98'009'v$ SUOHBAIRSAD SdO MBS 1S8d SUAM LY Buisn yuiod jebie) yoes Asnng g
00'0% OF ' vs oy err've %00°001 oFZry' v s|sued jaBie} jnode| pue 185 Y
2181 103 fAsaing supwwelfojoyd ieuay f ABaIng [0J3U00 PUNOIL) L
*JUf ‘SAJRIDOSSY B epUely
3190 OL Va0l
ONITHG a3anig JaNYvY3 ERERL]} e 180D MUEVYL MHOM JO NOILLAIMDS3d 1000
INIHHND A1SN0OIAT Y LINNOWY AINIDH3Id IVLOL ASVL

9102Z/1L€/80 - 9LOZ/1L0O/B0

AXI8S/10ZS9Y

:pOLIad 30I0AH|
tiaquunp 810Al]

sebueyn g o3 enp Aaning odo) ajepdn o19]
111 "ON 43P0 IO

05G8L SEX3) ‘02B|SOMA

BALIQ MBIAJUESES|d UINOS LG

Afuoyiny Auiiqopy [euciBay Aunos obepiy
1093241Q 8AIN03XT - 'T'd ‘zenfitipoy Jejd

910z ‘L 1squaydag

SHOIAYES S.HIIANIONT ONLLTNSNOD HOod
NOILVHOdEOO ONRIZINIONT WNYANINNYA - JI0AN] LNIWAYC SSIUD0Hd ATHINOW




00°0%

2} "ON H3aQUO MHOM INa TV.LOL

00°0% TLES0°0808 z2e50°0818 %00°00} TL'E50°081% SIVLiOoL
00'0% [N 2 hS ¢LZ5E'ves %00°001 ¢l'Z5e'y68 SPJO9B) §,av0H
4o Buepdn sy pue sraquinu-y o Juawubisse ay) 10} gyOH Wik UoReuIpican 2
00°0% 000% 00'0% %00°0 00°0% aseqefeq SIS S,AvDH Ol uojeutiop) jndul pue seadaid Jne dey 'q
00'0% 00102598 00'L02'68% %00°00L 00'L0.'68% uonewseju Apadosd Jaueb pue yoreasay ‘e
Bupepdn aseqejec) xe | QvoH / ZHL L
3iva ol Jiva oL
ONITIY a3tTug J3INyv3 JA1F1dNOD 1800 MSVL MHOM 40 NOLLJINOSEA 300
INIFHHND AISNOIASHd LNNOWY LNIOH3d IV.LOL AHSV.L

SL0C/1LE/80 - 910Z/L0/80

AXI8S/10Z59V

:polad 2210AU]
uaquIN 29]0AU]

"2u ‘S2}eIJ0SSY *® epuely - 2jepdy) sseqejeq XeL QYOH / Z “ON ZHL
:Z) "ON 49P10 YoM

96587 SEXD] ‘OJB|SOAN

2Al( MIIMUESEld UINOS 0LS

Arroyny Aipqoly feuoifisy Hunogy obepty
1039911 3ANIDXI - ‘'d ‘Zenbupoy Jepd

910z ‘2 saquiaydas

SIDIAYIS SAHIIANIONT DNLLTNSNOD HOA
NOILYHOCHOD DNIHIAINIOND WNVANINNYQA - IOI0ANI INJWAYL SSTUD0Ud ATHLNOW




00°0%

‘€1 "ON Y¥3GHO MYOoM 3Na TY.L0L

00°0% 95°290'68% 95'290'68% %00°00) 95°290'68% STIV.IOL
00'0% 00°v0V'vS 00°¥0F'vS %00°001 00'vOr' P sasuadx3 19810
00°0% 95°/6€'s2S 95°/6E'6eS %0000 9G'/6¢€'57% uonebaIy pue JUaWSSassy JO AJELIWING PUE UojejUswnong
00'0% 8T'62E'Tve 82°62E crs %00°001 A TASrA LS 80)ISNr [EjUaLIUoNIAUT
00°0% 92°Gor'es 95°501'8% %00°001L 98's9¥'et KaJuoD WajsAg uoieyodsuel)
00'0$ 92'50'8% 98°'59r'8% %00°00L 98'58v'g$ uolezIIqop / juswabeuep Paloig
sisAjeuy [jo1 [euolfisy
Jilva oL Jiva ol
SNITIG agtiga J3NHVH JLITdWOD 1802 ASYL HHOM {0 NOILJ1H2330 3400
INIFHHND AISNOINTYd JINNOWY LN3OHAd IYLOL HSVL
9102Z/1£/80 - 91L0Z/L0/80 :polad aaloAug “au| ‘sajernossy WD - (sisAjeuy |0 [euoiBay) Juswissassy [ejuswuosaul HLg|
AXi85/10259¢ HETLTHLTNERTIAT:

SIVIAMLS SHIINIDNT ONILTINSNOD WO
NOILVHOdHOD DONIMIANIONT WNVYANINNYA - IDI0ANI INJWAVYL $S35D08d ATHLNOW

‘€1 ON JepiQ Mo

96587 sexa) ‘ode|sap
BALIQ MBIAJLUESED]d YINOS 015

Aouiny Aiqow jeuoibay fHunog obeprH
J0J231I] aalNoaxy - 'g'd ‘Zenbupoy Jejid

9102 ‘L taquisydag




00°0%

‘¥1 "ON H3Q™O MEOM 3INd TTVLOL

00°0% 02°65¢°66E% 02'65¢'66¢8% %00°00} 0z'55¢'66¢3 SIVLOL

0o0% 00°000'8% 00'000°8% %00°00L 00°000'g$ SMBLAIBIU] SUCY
00°0% 00 000'9ES a[sNelelag=al %0000} 00'000'sES (dx L) Apmg oruouozaoeg
00°0% 00'000'9Ls 00°000°08 %00'00L 00°000'91% (oomaw 'YWAD) Aaans QO
00°0% 00" 0O0'0FS 00°000°0FE %00 00E 00°000'0%$ (SN "abesty) &sang A0
00°0% 00'000'62% 00°000°Gz% %00°008 00°000'Ge$ wRa) oyel L)
00°0% 00'Z8v've 00°'Zet'vs %0000k 00°Z8y'vs {anel] - sasuadxg 1pang
00 0% L0'520'92% 10'620°92% %00 00k L0°520'92% UoREIBWNTO ‘0L
00°0% LO'520'92% £0'620'92% %00°00L £0°620'92% ySED2I0- SENUSASY puedlel] 6
00°0% L2 LEP'PES L2 1EP PES %0000} V2 IEY' TS sisheuy oueusag { AaNisuss g

00°0% 0L GEVF'LLS 0L GEV'EES %00°00E 0L GEY'LLS S3JEtWYST dljel | sies) aimng g

00°0% POBEL'OLS POBELOLS %00°00t +9'8EL'0LS sapge] du| siea) amng |
sedalng leai aimngd °/

00 0% 0L GEF'LILS 0L GEV'LLS %00°0014 0L'GEY'L1G S9JBWNST JMRIL 2

00°0% P98EL'OLS YO 8EL0LS %00°00¢ $98€L'018 sajqe] du| seek Buedp )
ey Jesh mc_chO ‘Q

00°0% 95'¥0.'62$ 95'v0.'62% %00°00E 95°+0.2'6Z% |spoiy uoisiaalg oL ‘2

a0°0% 15°218'62% PRI A RRTAS %00°00% 16°Z19'62% [9POW PUBLUB( [AABIL )
uojsieAl] (0] pue Bulepap puewag] [aAel} G

00°0% YO'POE'TLS POPOE'ZLS %00°00L yO'POL'ZLS apell |eucfleussiu] g

00°0% +8'805'02% $8°885°0Z% %00°001 $8°895'02% 1580610} DllWOUODa00S ajepdn 1
SIsAjBUY DOYOD30IN0G T

00°0% 95'0c.'9% 95'0£.'9% %00°001 9508.'9% Buwealg / Bunopuoyy padds v

00°0% EO'E50'21% £9°250°2LS %00°00L £9E50'ZLS Asmng dg dnoug snoog g

00°0% 26'EL6'1% Z6'CL6'LE %00°001 Z6'SLB'LS faning Qo 2

00°0% oE'298'1$ Qe298' L% %00°00L 9e7/98'l8 Sinaj olesf ‘L
kaang pue uchaaliog ejeq ped e
00°0% PE'GO0'1 S $6°G99'F1% %00°001 ¥6'599'v LS uogeunoju) Suysixa malnsy g
00°0% GLLLS'ELS SL'LIS'ELS %00°001 SLTLLS'ELS Juawabeuep 1sfoig L
2181 pue goe HE 10} ApPNIG SNUaAay PUE JHJEI] BPEID) JUSLSAAL]

H21va Ol 31va ol
DNITTIE a=ATig d3aNY3 FL3TdWCO 1800 HASVL MHOM 40O NCILdIFDSE 3302
INIHHND ATSA0IATYEL LNADWY ANIOu3d WEOL ASVYL

91L0Z/LE/80 - 8L02/10/20

AX/85/10ZS9¢%

IpoliB 8910AU|
JISGUINN 3910AL|

‘ou| ‘'sa)je[00ssY W20 - D181 '8 GOE HS J0) APNIS SNuaAay 9 J1jJel] SpeID) JUaW)SaAl]
‘P "ON J9PIO HI0M

9658/, SEXal ‘00B|SaM

BAHQ MaIAJURSEAd YINOS 0LS

Asoysny Augiqow reuciBoy Aunos obiepiy
10300217 2ANNDBXT - "T'd ‘Zanblpoy te|id

8102 ‘L 18qweideg

S3DIANTS S.HIINIONT ONILTNASNOD HOd
NOILVHOdYOD DNIYIINIONT WNYENINNYA - 20I0ANI LNIWAVA SSTHO0¥d ATHINOW




00°0%

51 "ON H3aHO MEOM 3NA TVLOL

00°0% 1v'952'08% L1'95Z'08% %0000} I1'952°08% sviol
000% GLEP6'ES GLEP6'2S %0000 G1ePB'eS sesuedx3 joa11q
00°0% PP655'PES P 655'vZ% %0000 P¥'855'FZS uoneaiddy ApHIDIL 14 Ma1ASY g ssedald 6
000% ZETHO'0LS Z'260'01% %0000 28260018 uopeuswnso Aejuaws|ddng dojeasg 8
000% ogLez'ed ST Reraier 3 %0000 9e'Le2's% sejBalens uoneBI pue syspy Jaaloud Jo Aewuing L
00°0% 80°L¥E'SS 80'/¥E'ce %0000} 80°I¥E'SS s)Insey yod 21epl|EA puR 82npold g
0008 80'€8S'6% 80°£85'6% %00'00L g0°£85'6% 18pojy d1wouoag dojaaag g
oo'0% 98'68Y'SS 96'G8¥'GS %00°00L 96'68¥'5% 123[01d Pa)33|9g 10) BIEQ 3|0E|IBAY MBIASY ¥
000% +8°285'eS $2'/86'cS %0000 $8'/85'c$ ssasold Bupiey-ucisioaq Joy Moddng ¢
0003 88/85'¢S 88°28G'cs %00°001 g9°/85'c$ IIED 20UAIBHU0Y JO-421Y 198foid 4
00'0% 9.7 /£8'6% 9.°1¢8'6% %0000 9/'/¢8'6% wawahfeuey 19afoid L
§9¢ HS 10j uoiedddy jueln Al ¥IDIL
Alvd 0L JLv¥a ol
ONITIg azmig J3aNdv3 J1ITdINOD 180D ASYL HMHOM 40 NOILJIFOSEa FA00
LNIFHHND ATISNOIATE LNNOWY LNIDHAd TY.LIOL MSVYL
940Z/1€/80 - 91L0Z/10/80 ipouadg adloauj +ou| ‘BupasuiBuz ¥aM - §9¢ HS Jo} uoneaddy Jueln Al ¥3OIL
AXi8S/L02S9Y H2qUInN a3toAU] G} "ON fopIQ YoM

06582 SeXal ‘oJe|Sapn

SAM( Mmalijuesesld Ynos 0Ls

Auoyiny Anjiqopy jeuoibay fjunog ofifepiH
103984 BARNIAX] - "J'd ‘ZanBupoy Jejid

910z ‘L sequsjdag

SADNAYAS SHIINIONT ONLLTINSNOD HOA
NOILVHOdHOD ONRIFAINIOND WNYENINNYA - IDI0ANI LNIWAYd SSTUD0HC A THLNOW




00°0%

‘91 "ON H3QHO ¥HOM 3INd V1oL

00°0% P39ze'e6 s Y5°9Z8'C61$ %89'68 o Em.m_‘mw SIviOL
00°0% 0L'058'v% 01'059'v$ %00°G8 00'90.'5% sasuadxy 10an0
00°0% LB LZG LLS L8125 LLS %0006 89°'89V'614 vodsy HEH| b
00°0% 00°0% 0008 %000 0z'915'e$ axe] euuo(] e sedmanng Buzienh jo sishleuy ayneipAd| g
000% L8FLB'8S L8v1Le'ss %0058 9£°048'018 {luswyzecsouz aaueleauod [4%
% |14 uieydpoold Aempy) Guyapo 3oedw| JynelpAY [suuey) 18)EMPOD]H YInog
00°0% 8’25601 8¥'256'01% %0000k 8¥'266'0L% ajeb pasojo g uado) Bunjapol synelpAy g oifiojoipdy |1auueyD jempoold yinog| LI
00°0% 6108 L LS ¥6'108'L1% %00°'S8 yo'yae'els uonefi pue joedw) awnjop abesoig ueidpoold) 0L
00°0% L8 PIE0E% Lg¥ie0es %00°G6 8P'cL6'LeS He3EMPOOL] " 0} S|iEN0 G} sisAjeuy uoneBiy g Joedw) JneIpAY g o1BojoipAy 6
00°0% 2Le05° LLS 24908218 %00°00L 24°'905'21% {(3a1u) uorssi 03 s|[e)N0o 2) sishjeuy uoneB g yoedus JineIpAY 8 oifiojoipiy 8
00°0% ¥6°L08'LLS v6 L08R L LS %0004 Z6'658'0L4 kiesq euuoq "3 03 sjjepno g) sishjeuy uolebniw B Joeduwy dineIpAH g diBojoipAY L
00°0% 08'¥05'2LS 08'¥05'Z1L3 %00 00L 02905218 suofieInd woy youny % sielsweled ajbojoipAH uiseqqng jo uonew sz 9
00°0% 00'S52'YES 00°'55Z'v23 %00°00L 00'85g'vee suonesu||eQ uIseqqng SwWalsAs [epng S
00°0% 09 L0E'GLS 09°20€'G1L% %00'00E 09°2L0E'51% Buissedoag e1RQ HYGH 14
00°0% oF'80¥'8% OF'80b'8% %0000 0¥ 801'8% S0UBSSIEULOIY PIBI | SHSIA SOUS £
00°0% oL vz i% 9L ¥PT LS %0000 9L'v¥e' LS UOIEJILISSY PUE UOI3I8][j0D EJEQ A
00'0% 267186°LL% 16°186' LS %0066 09°219'21% sGunsa pue uoneuIpIcoD 1
$9€ HS % 214|410} Apmg dnnelpAY 3 anbojosphy
J1lvd Ol Eid-sRell
ONITTIG a3anig J3aNYY3 FLFTdNOD 1500 NSVL MHOM 40 NOILdIMDS3A 30090
LNIHHAND A1SNOIATHd LNNOWY AL EREER] IYLOL MSV.L

9102/1£/80 - 9L0Z/10/80

AXI8S/10259Y

:polag 010AL|
HBUINN 2910AU]

-au| ‘Bunesurbuzy swaisAg a1 - Apmig dlneIpAl g s1BojoupAYH
19L "ON 12pIO NIoM

9GGR. SEXa] ‘0dBISOM

SALI MalAjUERSEa]d YINOS OLS

Auoyiny Amiqow jeuoifiay Hunoy ofjepiy
1019311 SA3N28XT - *F'd ‘Zanbupoy Jejid

910z ‘2 1oquedsg

SIVAYIS SHIINIDNT ONLLINSNOD o4
NOILYHOJHOD ONIIAIANIONT WNYENINNVA - DI0ANI LNIWAVC SSTHD0HH ATHINOW




4} 'ON Y30H0 M¥OM IANA TVY1O0L

00'0% PSBLOOLLS $5'820°'0L1% %00°001 PSRLO'0LLS SIVi0oL

000% 00°'202°2$ 00'Z0Z'2s %0000 00'20Z'2$ sasuadx3 102410

0008 Ze099'61% Ze099'61L% %0000t 2E'099'61% uoneLanIeg ¥
00°0% 9z'2.9'cs 9z'7/9'cs %0000 9z'TL9'Cs uolesuaju puowelg - ((AmH Aepnw) 182 SN 38 595 HS (Z1
00°0% 9Z'7i9'C% 9z'z.9'cs %00°00L 9Z'2/9'¢cs uoRoasIslu| puowelq - "pH aunybiy Je gag HS (11
00°0% 92'CL9'cs 92'2/9'cs %00°00% 9z'7L9'CS uop9esIRiY] 1 puoweq - 'py efeuy Je 59 HS (01
00'0% 9z'2/9'cd LT AL R %0000 9z'TL9'es uonsssIalup puoweld - ('paja abed) 18Z §n 12 598 HS (6
00°0% 92'2L9'es 9Z'ZL9'CE %0000} 9z'TL9'ES UCI303SI93U| PUOWIEIC - Z20¢ W4 12 598 HS (8
00°0% 92'Z19'cs SEAVAL NS %0000 9Z'2l9'tS HUODasIA| PUOLURIE - LA0Z IWd 1e 598 HS (2
00°0% 9z'2/9'ce 9z'2.9'cs %00°001 92'eL9'cs UCHI3SIBUE PUOWEIC - 9LE HS Je §98 HS (9
00°0% 9Z'Z.9'cs 9z'219'cs %00°001 9Z'Z/9'cs UopISsIBUL pUoLe|] - G11 45 18 S9E HS (5
00°0% 9z'cl9'es 9Z'2/9°c% %00°001 9g'zL9'cs (LOISUSINT INOYNM) LOIIIBSINU| PUBLUEI(T - 6 W 18 SOE HS (B
00°0% 9z'¢l9'es 9Z'Zi9'cs %0000 92'zL9'es UOPIBSIB| PUOWEI] - Y6 N 18 595 HS (¥
00°0% 9Z'2/9'cs 9z'2.9'¢s %00°001 9z'z.9'cs (U0]SUAIXT INOYIM) UOIIASIZIL| PUOWE|] - 10J93UUGD SENP|EZUY JE SOE HS (ec
00'0% 9z'z/9'c$ 92'CL9'cs %0000} 9z'z/9'ts UORIISISIU| PUOWIEI(] - 10}I3UUDY SENpiEZUY JB 598 HS (£
00'0% 9Z'7L9'cs 9z'z/9'cs %00°001 92'2.9'¢s uoIa9sIIU| L - SL0L W4 1€ 55 HS (Z
00°0% 9z'2.9'c$ 9z'2.9'cs %00°001 92'2.9'¢s UoRIISIB] ), - "py Jadsout Je Gog HS (1

59¢ Hg Buole jueltep jeubig io) suonaaloid ager] £
00°0% 9z'7/9'cs 9Z'219'cs %00°001 9¢'z,9'cs uopROISIAN] L - £6¥ W4 38 oLEl L
00°0% gg'z/9'cs 9z'z.9'cs %00°001 gzz/9'et ucioastalu| puoluel( - (00+£8% "WIS) "PY pauteuun je 18 (9
00°0$ 9z'7/9'cs 9zZ'Z/i9'eS %00°001 9z'z.9'cs uoN3asIa)U| pUoLIBI] [BIHEd - Py Japlod e O1E| (S
00°0% 9z'z/9'c$ 9z'2.9'cs %0000} 9z°2.9'cs uoIIBSIAU| L - 'PY JBMOL S 18 OLH| (¥
000% ge'zio'es 9z'2.9'c$ %0000} 92°2.9'cs uopIssIEu puowelq - 106 Wd Je oLl
00°0% 92°2/9'c8 922L9'es %0000} 9zzlo'es UOiIB5IAIU| PUOIBI(] - Py Z3ARYD JessD e D14l (2
00°0% oz'zi9'cs gz'z/9'cs %00°004 9zz.9'cs UON2ASIA) puowel] - LFyE N4 3R DLgl {1

2Lg) Buoe yuelep jeubis Joj suonaafold ayel s 2

00°0% 9.°860'L1LS 9860118 %00°00} 91860'E1% uawebeuep 12001y 1
D168 6o HS Buoje suoi)29s12ju) 10) suonoafold el

J1IVa OL 31¥A 0L
ONITTE a3nug QaNdva JLIATENOD 1800 ASVYLE HHOM 40 NOLLdI¥OS3a E[a]els;
LNIHHND AT1SNOIAIH] LNNONWY LNIDH3d WLOL ASYL

9102/1£/80 - 91.02/1.0/80
AXI85/L0Z59%

HLITER ET LT
1lagquiny asioAu|

$9)BI20SSY IW'RD - L8l 2 §9¢ HS Buoje suonoasiau| a0 suonoafold siyes)
‘L1 "ON I8piQ MIOM

9698/ SEX3] '0OdB|Sap

BALI(] MIIAJUESED| YINOS (LG

Auoyiny Aiqo jeuoifiay Auno) oblepiy
1030841 ANNDSXT - 'T'd ‘ZanbLpoy Jejid

910z ‘L Jaqueldag

SZDIAYIS SHIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HO
NOLLYHOJHOD SNIYIINIONT WNYENINNYA - IDI0AN] LNSNAVL SSTUD0Nd ATHLNCW




00°0%

81 "ON H3AHO MHOM 2nad TVLOL

00°0% 0Z'S5£°G5E% 02'55£'55¢% %0000} 02°55¢°695¢8% STVIOL

00°0% 00°00¥'s% 00°007's% %00°00L 00°00%'SS 6uifipoT pue sjesp Buipnjaug) waiq J8d
00°0% 00'00¥'S$ 00°00F'G% %00°00L 00°00v'S$ uonez||iqowag / Uoiez|gow
00°0% 00°00L'v1$ 00°00L'%1% %00°00L 00°00L'¥1% 1984 66°6} 031934 00°'S) = Ydaq
00°0% 00'G.8'LES 005./8'LES %00°00L 00°5.8'LES 1234 66771 011834 00°0L = Yidag
00°0% 00°00Z'89% 00'002'85% %00°00L 00'002'89% 1294 66'6 0} 1924 00°6 = Ydeq
00°0% 00°009'8¥% 00°009'8p$ %00°00L 00°008'8v$ 1334 66 ©} 1994 00°0 = Yidaq
{1) v 19A27 Aygenp
00°0% 00°006% 00°'006% %00°001L 00°006% aseply
00°0% 0Z'5E9' LS 0z'seg'L$ %0000} 0z5eQ'L$ abealy
sasuadxg yoaug

00°0% 00'0€€'6% 00°0ee'6% %00 001 00'0cc's% o0IVD g

00°0% 00'DLG'EES 00°0LS'EES 2,00°00L 00'0LS'EES Buiddew Aypn sjepdn oy g
sasueuepndde pafaains Aisnoiaaid pue ejep uoieuBisap UM Sp10D3al 3)e|allon

00'0% 00°G0L'YLES 00'S0L'VLLS %00°001 00'S0L'PLLS wiols Bujpniaxe ‘'sepiipn bupsixe jo Asmns pue uopeublseg| ¥

00°0% 00'S5+' 5% 00'SSt'vh %00°001 00°§5t'vS Angan ey Jo ueieLLOJUI disRW UOREDO) £
3senbai pue Jundyooy, y08foad ayy ypm staumo AN apiaosd pue joejUO0n

00°0% 00'SEL'0% 00°ceL'0% %0000k 00'6e.'9% uoponsisuoa| g
mau pue syuaiad Ain L ogx L Buipnjoul ‘uoneuliojut Jing-se |eLon|ppe 1sanbey

00°0% 00'0LS'0LS 00'0L5'0LS %00°001 000L5'0LS 89130 Ul pue P|8Y U} YOG ‘ydieasal pLodal peysjdwiod Aisnojaald Ajliap I
d 1227 Aufenp
£6¥ W4 03 2Bueyausiup maip Lajjep s
wod} pue -] 0} G9¢ HS ypm aburyoiajuf a1y Wwolj - S891M98 ANS DL

EIR-Jagell 31v¥a QL
DN aatg Q3aNdv3 ALTNdINOD 180D ASYL HHOM 40 NOIL4IYDSAd 3400
LNIHEND ATSNOIAT LD LNNOWY LNIDHId TVLOL ANEVYL

9102/1£/80 - 9LOZ/1L0/80

AXI85/10259Y

IpoLlad 8910AU]
HBqUINN 8910AU]

NS SAOY - sediaes NS Hidl
:g} "ON 18P0 Y4OM

0658, SEX3] ‘Ooe|Sapp

AL MBIAJUBSES|] YINOS OLS

Auopny fipgo feuoifiay AunoD obijepil
1039311 aannaaxy - ‘J'd ‘zenbupoy jeng

940z ‘2 Jequadag

SADIAYTS S,UIINIONT ONILTNSNOD HOd
NOILYHOdHOD DONIMIIANIONT WNVYENIANNYA - 3DI0ANI LNIJWAVY SSTHD0HL ATHLNOW




00'0% 6L "ON H3IAHO MHOM 3NAa TV.ILOL
00°0% Pr0L2'128 PoLL VES %00°001 Yrr0LL'1TS SIVLOL

00°0% 89'2Z2'¥$ 89°ZZR've %00°00L 89'228'vS uofEjuan3og £
00°0% POZEY'GS voeer'ss %00°00} rozer'es ARusaInoUOD 2 ' | SOHEUSDS If OLRUSDS £'Z
00°0% PO 2EF'SS POZEP'SS %00°001L POZEY'GE 10J33UU0J ¥YSO
03 pY AIBUS / PEF WL WO} SaURuIRLL Ou Yim (Uopdasiaiul pezieubls awnsse
‘ssediaao ou) pe AleYyS  P6¥ W4 e uonoasiaiu apelbge 1z oueusag 2z
00°0$ vO'Zep'ss vO'ZEY'SS %00°001 vOZEY'SE {uonoasse pazijeulis awnsse
‘ssedan0 ou) Py UBNP UBS [ L2 SN 1B uopdasialw apelb-1y 1| ouBURIS L7

sisfjeuy opleuasg [

00°0% F9'1L59% ¥9'LGO% %0000} $9°159¢ wswabeuepy Joofoid 2
‘sjuswnbisse pue suonosfosd swnjoa
o1jes] ‘sjapow a1doasolaim pue 3idoossosa ‘sjapow a1dooasolsewl
‘S|9POW UOIIENIIS J1jBS] ‘S{PoLL PUBWBP [2ARH 10 uonesedaid
a3 Yim JYBISI9A0 pue malasd ‘uocgeulpiood (yz) sBunesw Buipuape
apnpout Aey -sjaslosd ayy so} paanbas sjuswubisse ; J0aload
| Buljopout a1jeJ) 0} paje[al S8IIAIAS JO MAIASI pue Y BIsiano apiaold

J1v@ oL dlva ol
ONIMIE azIng A3aNyv3a 3137dWOD 150D HSYL AHOM 40 NOILdIYDSad 4000
AINJHAND AISNOIATYH INNOINY IN3oH3Ad V1Ol ASYL

9L0Z/1LE/B0 - 910Z/10/30

AXIBSILOTSIY

!pouag asloAu|
JA3qUINN 9310AU|

S2]RID0SSY |20 - INUIAIY pue el G9¢ HS U0 SISA[RUY OLRUAIG
161 "ON 12pJ0 HIOM

9658/ SEXD] ‘0ODe[SIM

8ALIQ MalnJuESES|d INOS 015

Auouny Aliqo jeuoifsy Aunoy objepiy
A0}021( SANIIXY - *T'd ‘zenbLpoy dejid

gkog 'L 1equiaydeg

SFDIAMTS S, UIANIDOND ONILTNSNOD HO4d
NOILYHOJH0D ONIYIINIONT WNVENINNYQ - IOI0ANI INSWAVd SSIUD0UD A THINOW




18'520°08% 102 "ON Y2340 MHOM 3NA IVLOL
1 SL0°0L% §8'y.l6'292% 899°050°€22% %eL L6 £T'6Y9'662% SIVLOL
00'0% £0°025'L9% €00Z5'19% %895°G6 00°08€'v9% sasuadx] jo841Q
¢’ 086'cS 00°0% vZ'086'ce %9T G Z€'680'92% yoddng fjunwwog jeloueuld| 8
16201 LS L1'69L'6LS 20°2/2'02% %0£°G6 FAV I A X vongusaunaog )
L2°126'es 88'902'c$ 59'829°'/% %00°00} 59'8Z9'/% sishjeuy sty 9
PAsRelein 99'¢62' L% £2°659°'L% %00°00} £T659'/% sisfjeuy Aapsueg G
00°0% Z'8Ls'ves Zr'8LS'PES %00°00L ZF2Le'veS uonaafoid anuaray pue dujery 14
00°0% YO667'5LS PO'B6Y'SLS %0000} PO'66¥'S LS WAL ADYT LOGxL 2y) Buesodioosul e
00'0$ 0L'Z92'601S  |0L'ZOL'60LS  |%00°00L 012926048 |opow Juaing ayy Bunepdn| 2
2800438 L9'GOS' LLS £6'602°2LS %L0°G6 SF6E8'ZTLS 20VD ® Juawabeuey 1oafoag 4
J1I¥a 0L J1Lvd Ol
DNITIG a3amig 3NV F1ITdNCD 1500 MUEYL HHOM 40 NOILAIYDS3ad 3400
ANIHHND A1SNOIATHd ANNOWY ANIDH3d TWL0L ASYL

91.02/1€/80 - 8102/10/80

AX/8S/L0Z59Y

:polIad 33I0AL}

:13qUINN 8310AU}

$2)e1008sY R0 - 8jepdn Apng anuaAsy g JWJeI L SPEID JUSIISBAU| D1E! P S9¢ HS

102 "ON 18PJ0 YIOM

9658/ sexa] ‘00e|SIpA

SALI(] MBIAJUESED|] INOS 0L

Auoyiny Higow jeuciBay Hunoy obepiy
10}081E] aAlINIAXY - ‘T g ‘zenbLpoy tejid

910z 'L taquiajdag

SIDIANIS SHIINIONT DNILTNSNOD HOA
NOLLYHO4HOD ONIYIINIONT WNVENINNYA - OI0ANI LNIWAYL SSTUD0Ud ATHLNOW




e

9107 ‘9 1equiajdag

xe,

rewg

Chp9-LTS-E1L

auoud

=

aInjeudIs

=

WOd WINEQUOTIEPE)][1BOLIq LIS

190130 Uosier] agdy [eogj0O Auedwo) - aweN L

0LS6-0ZS-€1L

Hd “If ‘souor "H SMor

"9A0QE PAIST[ SULILy oUf 0} pred SJUNOWE Y} JO JUSWIIL]S J09LI00 PUR N} B ST SA0QE Y} ey} AJ111a0 Agaiay |

IO ALomny ANIqOIAl [eucISay] Ayuno)) oS[epIy — ddtoAu] I Ado) |

'SMO[[O] S© PIRMIO] PUB ‘SIOP.LUOIGNS JID L0 ‘PIPIWANS SOTOAUT/AJBUITISS ora )M 10day] JUSWSSISSY $Sa1301g MO (1]

00°0 $| TL0T9%r  $| 000 $ %06 2,029 e | o
YT 1d “@Inonpserjuy
00°0 $1 000 $1 000 $ %0 00°0 ¢ | Jwdpy weidorg SOLI0 ], BIaLIBg *
‘ou] ‘GuikaAing pue
00°0 $| ¥S8¥8°0C $| 000 $ %6C'C 7S 878°0T ¢ | 1wl weioig | SuneewSuy zounpy uewIZnD "
00°0 $| v¥'826°0C  $| 000 $ %0€'T 17'876°0T ¢ | 1w weaBory | -ouf ‘Soreroossy 2 UONE[d | 4
00°0 $| S8'SOLLS  $| 000 $ %PE9 $8'SOLLS ¢ | 1wdp weidoig 0] oo WaH
sululeway e oL poLIa{ SIyj, junoury junowy Japraoadqng saapiacadqng Tq9d
souB[Bg 19LIIUOIQNG preg junowry PlEd junowy | jovnjuo) [elo], % [elo], NIoAA JO A108338D) v

£9°096 606

L9'0SL V0T8T

$
$
L9OSLPOTET  §
$

00°0007000°S

JUNoury UoneZLIOYINY JI0A\

:$jusweaIsy [eyusta[ddng paaoiddy

UNOUWNY 10B1jU0)) [RUISLI)

‘saapaoLdgng sapun auy) . f 24 U0 . Y/N,, Sutonid £q aoipuy asvapd ‘1ovapiod siyl 1o pasn a4 sipraosdqns ou fy
T 'ON UONRZLIOUINY JIOA\

:JUNOWY JORIUOY) [B10 ]

910 /

Isnsny

T0T]eI0010,) SULIOoUIgU,] WNequatle(]

110T "LT 139010

J95l01 ] JUBNSUo0,) JWS A Welsold VINUOH

(“1X/°0TA) Jo Yruoux .10¥ 3r0day JUAMISSISSY SSAI300g
s)oenuo)) papuny A[[eI9pa g 10J WI)ISAS SULIOJIUOA 19pisoadgng

€H LNJINHOVLLlY

:IOPIAOIJ QW

UTOTINO9XH JO aleJ

'# J0BIUOD



xeyg [rewrg

TrF9-LTC-C1L WOD WNEQUAUUEPED][189LIq IBYS
aleq suolg aIBuSIS 1901310 UOSIEI] HECy/ [RIO Atrdwio) - awen Julld
9107 9 1equuadag 04S6-0TS=E1L T I ‘Seuo[ I SO

"0AOQE PAJSI] SWIL] Y} 0} pred SJUNOUIE 1] JO JUSOIE]IS 1091100 PUE NI} B ST 9A0GE 91} 18y} AJ11190 AQalay |

PP AroyIny ANIGoIAl [euorday Auno)) o3[epiH — Idn0Au] ypim Ado) |
'SMOT[O] SB PIBAIO) PUB ‘SIZDLHUOIGAS 110 L0f ‘POIIIIIGNS SOI0AUI/EUITISa Yors YIIm 110day] JIauIssassy ssaldold o [

09'T6T¥1 §| OVLSPEY  $| 000 $ %00°001 00'0SL°LS $ | JWSA weiSold | -ouf ‘SSjBI0SSY % BPURLY | 4
Sururzuy 918([ 0L POLIaJ ST, unowy WnouIY Jopiactdqgng suapoadqng aada
uE[eg JIRIU0OING PIEd junocumy pregjunowy peIUO)) [BI0L, %, [e10], WI0AA JO Srodae)) v

SIAPIOLAGHE 431N U] T 3} UO TN, Strovyd &g 2apoiput asnapd $ova1100 SHYE 4o pasH 34v siapiaoadgns ou f1

00°0SL°LS $ TTUNOWTY UONRZIIOYINY JIOM ¢ "ON UOHEZLIOYINY 3IOM
L90SLF0T 3T  § UNOWY JOBNUOY) T8I0 UOTIeTI0dT0)) BUTIooUIg U, WEeqUotUe(] JIAPIAOK] SUWILE]
LO0SLHOTET  § sjusweaIdy [ejusuejddng peaociddy :uonnoexy jo aeq
00°000°000¢ % JUNOWNY 10BIU0D) [RWSL0 195101 ] JURNSUO)) TWIS A WeIs0l] VINJOH H#oenuo)

910z / 3smony  (WIX/'0JAD) JO yjuout Jxof 110doy JUIWSSISSY ssaagor]
spe.ue) pepung A[feiapa,| J0J urdisAS SuLIOITUOA JopIAodqng

€-H LNJINHOVLLV



[rewy

Xeq
Thyo-LTS-E1L o WO WINBQUIUUBPED[[2IBILIQ TIRYS
ajeq suoyd \\\\\S - aInjeusig 19011]JO uoster] 44dd/ (e O Auedwo)) - suieN ULl
9102 9 1oquioydog 0LS6-0TS-€1L § “T'd “I[ SoUO[ ‘[ SMO|

"OA0QE PAIST] SWLIJ 3Yj 0} pred sjunowe oy} JO JUSLId}e)s 991100 PUB ang) & SI 9A0qe Y] Jey) AJ11ed Aqaiey |

21O Aroyny AN[IqoTA] [eU0I3ay Apuno)) o3[epiy — dd10Au] yIm £do) |
'SMO[[O] SE PIBMIOJ PUR ‘SIoD.4U02gRs [JD 10f ‘PINTWQNS SOTOAUT/QJETUTISI Yord [3Im 110doy] JUSWISSISSY SSOIZ0IJ 1O [[L]

SIooUIBUH
00°0 §| 000 $| 000 $ %000 000 $ | ywdp werdord 3unmsuo) yosjuru() C
OT1d ‘@Imonyseuf
00'0 $| 8T9sTOr $| 000 $ %08'S 8T'95T 0% § | ywSp weidorg SalIO], vloLieg |
000 $| 9€¢9L 1€ $| 000 $ %LS' Y 9€'G9L°TE ¢ | w8 weiSorg | 'ou ‘SeIRIOOSSY 29 BPUBTY | 4
000 $] 08¥20TT $| 000 $ %EL’l 08'¥20°C1 $ | WS werdord | "ouJ ‘S)RIO0SSY 29 UOJUE *
000 $| L1T00EYL  $| 000 $ %90°C L1'00EY1 ¢ | w3 weidolg ‘ou] ‘SuuesuiSuy YAH
Sururewayy ajeq oL poLIdg Sy, junowy junowy Japiaoadgng stapraotdqng adad
Jduejeg jOBIUIGNS PIE4 junoury PIEJ junowy | jaeI3U0)) [BI0L, % [e10L, N10M Jo Aao3ae) 14
‘seapiaosdgng apun auif o I O VN, Sitovpd &g apwo1pur asvapd oo sufE uo pasn au siapiaosdqns ou f1
$8'SSE 769 $ JUNOUTY UOHBZLIOYINY 3I0 M ¥ "ON UOHRZLIOUINY IO
L9'0SLPOT8T § JUNoUry JoRIUO.) [€10], TIone10dI0,) SULeauIfu WNeqUauue(] LIOPIAOIJ QWL
LIOSLFOTET  § :suemedIdy [ejusweiddng pasoiddy "UOTINOIXE JO 2B
00°000°000°¢  § JUNoOWY 10enuUo)) [euISLI() 109101 JUBIMSUO)) WS A WeIS0Id VINIOH # JoenuOD

9107 / sngsny  (“IX/°0JA]) JO [3UOU .10J 3.10ddY JUIUUSSISSY SSIIS0LJ
spenuo)) papuny A[[etapa g 10 WI)SAS SULIOJIUOTA Japisoxdgng

€-H LNJINHOVLLY



Xe, [rewry

TPP9-LTS-E1L y \.\ WOD" WNBQUOUUEPE)|[218011q " LIBYS
EwQ ocoam Q\\\\ P::mmm_m ._ouch_o:om:&qmm_Q:EuEO\EmQEcU-oEsZE_._m

910 9 toquuaidog 0LS6-0Z-€1L = \ﬁ "H'd “If ‘SeuO[ "H SIO']

-on0qe pajst] suffry o0 pred sjunowe o) JO JUSWLIRIS 1991100 PUR NI} B ST 9A0qE ) Jetj) AJ1100 Aqa1ay |

20130 AjLroyny AN[IqOTA] [eu0I3ay Ajuno) oS[epry — ddroAu] yim Ade) |
'SMOT[O] SB PIBMIOJ PUR ‘SIADLUOIGNS J]17 L0f ‘PINTWGNS SOTOAUT/QJBIITIS Yora 11m Loday 1Uawssassy ss01301d N0 [[1,]

000 $| ¥9601°CE  $| 000 $ %95 ¥ $9'601°G€ ¢ | w8y weiSoxd | -ouJ ‘so1BIO0SSY 29 BPUBIY | 4
000 $| 9TSH0°8 $1 000 $ %S0°[ 97°SH0°8 ¢ | Jwlp werdoid | -ouf ‘s9)eIo0SSY %P UOIUB[T | 4
00°0 $] T6P69'E  $| 000 $ %810 T6'769°¢ $ | JWIN wersorg ou[ ‘SuLteauiduy JYAH
Surmewayy aeqor poLId{ siy, junowy junowy J1apracidqng stapraoadgng qdqad
oueley JdRIU0IqNS Pred junoury PIEJ junowy | joBIIUOD) [BJOT, % [810], NI0M JO A103918D) v

"SL2PIA0LAGNS S2PUN 2UI] o] 2UI HO (F/N,, Sttonjd dg apwaipuy aswayd 1onapied suy uo pasn aan siapaosdqns ou fy

96'9ET69L $ :JUNOUIY UOIBZLIOUYINY IO G "ON UONBZLIOUINY SI0M
L90SLFOT 3T § Junoury 1oenuo)) [ejo], ToneIodio)) SUulRatlsuy wnequattue {IPTAOIJ QWL
LOOSLPOTEL $ sy ryuewsddng pasoiddy UOINYIXH JO 93B(]
00°000°000°S $ ;Junoury joenuo)) [eursuQ 103101 JUB)NSU0)) WS A Wels0ld VIARDH # 10R1U0D

910C / snony  (CIX/°0JA]) JO ypuoun J0f 310day JUIMISSISSY SSAIS0AJ
s)oeUO)) papuny A[[eldpa ] 10 WA)ISAS SULIOJIUOA Jop1aoadgng

€H LNJINHOV L1V



[reury

Xe,

ThP9-L7S-€1L W0 WNequauuep@)|[21es11q LIeys

CitTg| auoyq \\ _, ameusig 12013JO UOSIer] 9g(/ [e1ouyO Aueduio)) - sweN UL

9107 ‘9 soquisydag 0LS6-07S-€1L § "' d [ ‘Seuo[ [ SMoT|

"OA0QER PAISI[ SULI Y} 0} pred SjUNowe ay) JO JUSUIIEL]S J091I00 PUB oNl) B ST 9A0QE 3T 18y} AJ1100 £qatay] |

21O ApoyIny A[IqoAl [eUoIZy Ajuno)) o3[epiy — oAUy ypis Ado) |
'SMOT[OJ SB PIBMIOJ PUR “SIOD.LUOIGNS [0 L0f ‘PINTIINS IOTOAUT/DJEWIIS oD YIIM 1I0day JUSUWISSIsSY $8a1301d IO [[L]

DU BULIAUIBUH
000 $ | 000¥¥'TLT $| 000 $ %L6'S 0001 TLT $ Se0IAIRS S | AN 90eJInsqng SAOY
16°900°16 $ | SL60I¥TL §| 000 $ %9S'L 99'911°81C $ | WS weisord 'ou] ‘SuneauIduy YAH
000 $ | 95°588°€9 $| 000 $ %1T'T 95°588°€9 $ | w3 weidorg IVIAIRS BlB(] [BLIDY *
000 $ | 00000°0L $| 000 $ %Er'C 00'000°0L § | SN wersold "ou] ‘S31BI00SSY NP0 *
DT1d ‘emmponnseruy
99'€£6°TT $ | 000 $| 000 $ %6L"0 99'€£6°TT ¢ | 1wsp weidorg solo] vloLeg |
(+8°0¥0°¢ ) $ | $9°01S°00% $| 0070 $ %LL'E1 08'69%°L6€ ¢ | WS weido1g | oUJ ‘SAJBIDOSSY P BPUBLY | 4
¥1°LL098 $ | vLYSYYY  $| 000 $ %CSY 88 TES0ET $ | IS weidolrd | -ou] ‘SAJRIO0SSY 29 UOJUE[E *
Furureway e oL PoOLId] STYL junowy junowy Japracadqng saapiaoadqng qq9d
adueleg JoBIU0IGNS Pigd junowy PIEJ Junoury | 3oBIjU0D) (IO, % [e10], A0 M JO A108a38D v
"S2p1oLdqng apun auij of 2y} U0 VN, Sutovid §q appaiput asvapd Jon.apod sy wo pasn adp siapiaordqns ou fJ
TCP6 988°C 9§ JUNOWY UONRZIIOYINY IO A 0  "ON UONEZLIOYINY IO
L90SLPOT 8T § Junouwry 19eIuo)) 18107, TONBIOdI0)) SULIRaUIsL,] WNequatue(J JI9PIAOIJ QUL
LO90SLFOTET § sjusweaIdy [ryuaws[ddng paaociddy :UOTINOAXA JO 1B([
00°000°000°¢ § Junoury 1oRnUOY) [BUISLIO 199101 J JUB)NSU0)) JWSA] Wels0ld VIARIDH # Joenuo))

9107 / Jsnsny (X /°01AD) JO Yuoux 10§ J10dIY JUIMISSISSY $SAI30.4J
spPrOUo)) papuny A[[eapay 10J WIISAS FuLIOUOA] Joplaoadqng

€H INJINHOV 1LV



XE,] [rewy

Thp9-LCS-E1L oY WNBqUatUEP@)[[21BILIq LIBYS
e auoyd A \\ o ameusiy 1901330 uosiel] A4/ [elony0 Aueduro)) - swen JuLid
9107 ‘9 1equiaydeg 0LS6-0TS-€1L § "d'd [ "S_uor "H SmoT]

"9A0qE PIISI] SULI] oy} 0} pred SJUnoure o1y} JO JUSWA)L)S 1091100 PUB INI) B ST 9A0QE 3} Jetj) AJ111a0 £qa1aY |

2YJO Aoyny AIIqoIA [euoiday Auno)) oS[epry — dloAu] yim Ado) |
'SMO[[O] SB PIBMIO] PUR ‘SIOD.LJUOIGNS Jj1 L0f PONIUIQNS IOTOAUI/OIRUIIISD YorD IIM L0day] JUSWSSassy $s21801 N0 1]

69°TH6°1S $ | 9T666°SS $| 000 $ %LY €T S6'1H6°L0T ¢ | w3 weiBorg | -ouf ‘sojeroossy 7 epuery |
86'089°€9 $ 06'98LC1 $| 000 $ %C991 88°L9%°9L $ | BN weiSold | "ou] SAJBI0SSY 79 UOJUB[E *
Jurureuway e[ oL poLIdg Sy, junowy junoury Japiaoadqng s1apraoadqng Jdqa
JouE|Rg JoRIIU0IqNS PIEJ junowy PIEq junowy JPBIIUOD) [BIOL % [e10L IO JO A103a38D) nv

‘Suapraoadqug dapun aui] . 241 N0 . V/N,, Sutovyd dg apwoipui asvapd Jonauod siy wo pasn a4y siapiaosdgns ou ff

007000709 ¢ JUNOUWIY UOTIBZLIOUINY 310 A\ g "ON UOBZLIOUYINY IO
L90SLH0T ST § :JUNOUWIY J9BIUOD) [€10], TU0TIeI0d10,) SULIOUISU;] WHeqUItIue(] :I9PIAOIJ QWILI]
LOOSLPOTET § 'syuatredIdy [eyuswe[ddng pasociddy [UONNOaXY Jo e
00°000°000°S  § JUNOUIy 1oBNUOY) [RUISLIQ 10001 JUBINSUO,) JWISJA Weldold VINIOH # 10BIUOD)

9107 / Isnsny  (1X/°0JA) JO ypuout .10 310d3y] JUdUMISSISS Y §52130.4J
§)oea)uo)) papuny A[[eIdpdq J0J WI)SAS SuriojuoA 1apiaoadqng

€H LNJIWHOVLLV



2Ed Jrewg
CPr9-LTS-CIL s WO WNBqUaUUEP@)[[21B01Iq TIBYS
/ 2InjBUSIS

vy

aleg auoyJ S 1001jJO uosiel] g4/ [eroyQ Aueduio) - dWeN ULl
910 ‘9 Jequiadag 0LS6-0CS-€1L g

\ “q'd “If ‘seuof 'H SO
"9AOQR P1SI] Sul m.oﬁ 01 pred s)unowe ayj JO JUSLISJE)S JOTI00 PUE SN B S1 9A0QER Y3 18y} AJ11100 Aqatoy |

RJO Arroyny AjIqoIA] [puor3ay Auno) os[epry — aotoAuy yim Ado) |
'SMO[[O] SB PIBMIO] PUE “SIoD.LU0IGNRS [ID L0f ‘POJTIQNS SOTOAUI/JBUITSD OB [J1Mm 110doY JUSWSSISSY $501301J MO [

00°000°0€ $ | 000 $| 000 $ %620 00°000°0€ ¢ [ ywS weidoig Sunmsuo) Yo | 4
00°0%9°¢ $ | 000ZSEFF $| 000 $ %CE'Y 00°091°L¥¥ $ | JwSN werdold | ou] ‘SOJEIO0SSY % BPURIY |
YT 8L9°ST] $ | 9oL 1TL'TIT §| 000 $ %IET 00'00%°8€T ¢ | WS weidord | -ouJ ‘SOJRIO0SSY P UOUB[Y |
Fuiureuayg e OL PoLIa SIY L junoury junowy Japraoidqnsg s.iapiaoadqng 1dd
Joue[eg JoBLU0INS PIEJ junoury PIEJ Junowy | joeajuo)) [E)OL, %, ol oM Jo A10331e) nv

‘Siapinosdqng sapun aulf  J 241 10 /N, Sutond &g appoipit asnapd ‘qovajied siyl wo pasn a4 siapinordgns ou ff

09'18L°0¥E0T $ JJUNOWrY UONBZLIOUINY S0 A 6 ON UONBZLIOINY IO M
L9°0SLP0T8T $ Junoury joBnuo)) [ejo], one10dIo,) SULIeaUIs Uy WNequauue(] {I9PTAOQIJ QW]
LOOSLFOTET § 'sjupweaIsy [eudwe[ddng poaociddy UOTINOIXH JO d1e(]
00°000°000°S  § JJUNOUTY JORIUOY) [RUISLIO 03101 JUB][(SUO,) JWB A WeI301] VINIDL # 10BIU0D)

0107 / Jsnsny (A X/°0TA) JO Yruoua 10¥ 310dY JUIMSSISSY §59.1304g
$)0RIIU0)) papuny A[[eIdpd,] 10] WIIISAS SULIOIUOTA Japiaordqng

€"H LNIJINHOVL1LY



- 4 [T
ThY9-LTS-E1L S WOD" WNBQUaUUBP@)[[9180LIq 1IBYS

aeq auoyd \5\\&‘\ / aumeusdig 120130 UOSIBI] 49/ [eroni0 Auedwio)) - sweN uLld

9107 9 Joquiaydog 0LS6-0ZS-€1L \\c X "I'd “If ‘S9U0f "H SMO]

"9A0QE PIISI[ SULITI DY) O} pred SJUNOWE 9} JO JUSTUA)E]S J091I00 PUR N B ST 9A0qR 3} Jey} 411100 £qa19y |

2130 Aroymy AN[IqoTA [eu0rSdy Ajuno)) oF[BpIH — dd10Au] yIm Ado)) |
'SMO[[O] SE PIBMIOJ PUB ‘Sjon.4ju0oqns Jjp 10f ‘papImqns 20I0AUI/A)BIWNS [oes Y1Im 110day JUSSSISSY $S91301J N0 [[1]

8L 1¢E $ | LO'ES6'S8T $| 000 $ %00°001 S8'¥86 58T $ [ WS\ weidold | "OU] “S9JBIO0SSY % BPUBLY | 4
Furureuoyy e O, porIag SiyL junouy junowy J1apiroadqng s.iapraoadqng qaa
Jougjeg joRIIU0IqNS PIEJ junowy PIEJ Junowy | JOBIJUO)) [BIO], % [e10], M0 JO Ar08ae) 1h4

‘S2PI0Ldqug dapun aulf o 3yl 4o YN, Swranpd &g apworpur asvapd Yova)0d S1f He pash 24b siapicoldqns ou JT

C8'¥86°S8T g UNOWIY UONEBZIIOUINY IO 0T 'ON UOHBZLIOUINY IO M
L9°0SLPOT 8T § Junowy 10enuoy) 18101, TONEIOdIo)) SULIAUISUH Wnequauueq :IOPIAOLJ QWILIJ
L9OSLFOTET § spusweaIdy [eyuawd[ddng peaociddy UOTINOIXY JO d1B([
00°000°000°¢ § Junoury joenuo) [eudng 709[01J JUB)NSUO,) JWSJA Wels0ld VINIOH ' 10B1IU0D)

9T0T / susny  (“Ax/'0JA]) JO yyuou .10} 3.10doy JUIMISSISSY S51304J
speuo)) papunyg A[[e1apa g 10J WAISAS SULIOJIUOA Japiaoxdqng

€-H INJINHOV.LLVY



Xeq / [reurs

Try9-LTS-E1L 4 WO WNBqUOUUBPE)[[218911q LIBYS
el auoydg . arnjeudis 1901330 uosielT ggd/ [eoyyO Auedwoy) - sueN WL
910 9 Tequuaideg 0LS6-0ZS-€1L “T'd “I[ S9UO[ "[] SO

*29A0qE PoISI] SWl] ST 0} pred sjunouwre oy} JO JUSTJL]S J091100 PUB SN} B ST 9A0GE S} JBY} AJ1I00 AqaIey |

DI Arogny ANfIqoIA] [euolday Auno) oSeprH —ddtoAuf ypm &do) |
:SMO[[O] SB PIBMIOJ PUR ‘SIODLJUOIGNS J]1 L0 ‘PONTIIGNS SOTOAUI/IBIIIISS YOBD YIIM 1I0day] JUSWISSISSY §SIT0I N0 1]

00°0 $ | €€5LT0E  $] 000 $ %0779 €€'6LT0E § | ywBp weidoig | OU[ 20IAIOS BIR( [PV |«
000 $] 91¥ES8L  $| 000 $ %08°LE 91" pES 8] ¢ | JwSy weiBorg | 'ouj ‘soleIo0SSY % BPUBLY |
Surureurayy (] 0L poLIa ] SIYL junowy junowy Japiaoirdgng s.tapraodqng a4qad
adue[eqg jovNUIqNG preq junoury PIEJ JUnowy | J9v.IU0)) [BJO], €10 JNI0M JO A108938D) ny

S2PIOIAGHE L2PUN 2UY] \of 2} 10 VN, Sitonjd £q apwoppur 2svapd Gon.4j1u0d SH 1O Pasn a4n Siapiaosdgns ou J

oT'vc0°6Y g JUNOWY UOHBZLIOYINY IO A TT 'ON UOHERZLIOYINY IO
LO0SLHFOT 8T $ JuUnoury joenuoy) [elo], uoneIodIo)) SULRIUTSU] WNeqUatue(] JIOPIAOIJ QWL
L90SLHOCTET § Sjusweaidy [euaw[ddng pasociddy :UOTMOaXH JO dje(q
00°000°000°¢  § JUNoOWy 10BNU0) [euIdLQ 199107 JUBINSUO,) JUISJA Wels01d VIAOH # 10BIIU0D)

9107 / Jsnsny (“1x/°0IAD) JO Yyuow .10J 310dIY JUIWSSISSY SSAIZ04J
$)RIU0)) papuny A[[eIopd] 10 WIISAS SULIOJIUOA] 1apiroadgng

€H LNIJINHOVL1LV



[leury

Xey

Crp9-LTS-E1L y WOod WNEqUauUep®)[[218oLIq LIBYS

aeqd suoyq \\\\ y 2Injeusrg 12013 uostelr’] 49d/ [BloyJO Aueduio)) - sweN juLlg

9107 ‘9 Iquaydag 0LS6-0ZS-€1L 'g'd “If ‘sauof " smo]

‘20A0qe pasI{ swdly o) 0} pred sjunowe sy} JO JUSWAJE)S J991I00 PUB SN} B ST dA0GE 3] 18y} AJ1I0d AqoI1ay |

IO Aroyny AIIqoIA] [euor3ay Aunoy) o3fepry — soroAuy yym Ado) |
:SMO[[O] SB PIBMIO] PUE ‘SIODLUOIGNS [ID L0 ‘PIPIUIGNS IDTOAUT/IBUINSS oL [3im Lodoy JUSWSSassy $Sa1301d N0 (1]

000 $| TLESO08T $| 000 $ %00°001 TL'€S0°081 § | JwS weidord | ouj ‘SAJRIOOSSY 79 BPUBLY *
Suiureuroy e o, poLIdg SIy L, junowy junowy Japraoadqng s1apraoadqng a4gd
JouERg JPEIIU0IGNS PrEed junowy pregiunomwy | J0BIUOD [BIO], % [B10L NA0AA JO K103938D v

‘Séapraosdgug dapun aulj o ay1 U0 Y/, Sutonid &g ampoipuy aspajd onaiod sufp 1o pasn aun siapraosdgns ou fy

TL'€S0°08T g JUNOWY UONBZLIOYINY IO A 21 "ON UONRZLIOUINY IO
L9°0SLYOT8T § JUNOWY 19BNU0)) [810], UoNeI0dIo)) SUraaulsuy WNequatue ] JIOPIAOLJ OWIIJ
L90SLYOTET § SjusRaIy [ejuawerddng pasoiddy [UOTINOIXY JO (]
00°000°000°¢  § UNOWY JoBIUO0D) [RUISLIO 109101 JTUB}[ASUO)) JWSN Weldold VINIOH H# 10BIU0D)

9107 / IsSnony ("1x/°0TAD) JO Yyuour 10§ 310ddY JUIMSSISSY SSAIS0AJ
s)enUo)) papuny A[[eIapadg 10J WI)SAS SULIOJIUOA] Japiaoxdqng

¢"H LNJNHOV 11V



Xeq Jrews

TPP9-LTS-EIL 7 WOoY WNBQUAEP@)[[2IBILIq LIRS
Bmm ucosm \.\ \u.::mmm_w ._muEO:onm_qmeE_uEO»:mano-oEmZE_._m
q

9107 ‘9 1equiaydag 0LS6-0TS-E1L \\%/ T I ‘ssuof ‘[ Smo

"OA0QE PaISI] SWLILY oy} 0} pred sjunowe 9y} JO JUSUIA)e)S 091100 PUB NI} B ST 2A0q. 9} Jey) AJ11100 Aqa1aY |

21O AjLroyiny AN[IqOTA] [eu0I3ay Ajuno)) o3[eprf — dd10Au] LM Ado) T
'SMO[[OJ SB PIBAMIO) PUR “SIOD.JLOIGNS JI1 L0/ ‘PONTIWIQNS IDTOAUI/AJBUIISS OB 1M 110day] JUSWSSISSY SSAIF0L] MO [[1]

000 $1 95279068 $| 000 $ %00°001 95°790°68 $ | JwSp weidorg "ou] ‘SOIeI0SSY N |«
suruiewayy e ol poLId g SIYL junowy junowy Japiaoadgng stapiaoadqng qA94d
Jdue|eg jovuodqNg Ted junoury pPIgd yunoury enuo)) (8101, % 1810 YI0AA JO Arogaje) v

"Saapraosdqng dapun aulj ;J 2117 40 /N, Swiovjd &q appoipuy asva)d Jonajiod sufp e pasn aup siapraosdqns ou ff

98'790°68 g QUNOUTY UOTIBZLIOUINY IO AN €] ON UOTRZLIOUINY IO\
L9°0SLP0T8T § JUNOUTY JoBNUo)) [Bl10], uonerodIo,) SULIoaUIdU;] WNeqUatue(] JTOPTAOX ] QWL
LOOSLHPOTEL § sjuaeaIdy [eyuowd[ddng peaociddy - {UOINOIXH JO d1e(]
00°000°000°¢ § JUNOUTY J0BNUOY) [BUIFLI) JO9l0IJ TUB)NSU0)) JWS A Welsold VIARIDH # 108U

9107 / Jsnany (I /OTAD JO Ypuow .10¥ 310dIY JUIWSSISSY SSAIB0aJ
speuo)) papuny A[[e.apa, 10J WAISAS SULIOIUOA] Joplaordqng

€"H LNJIWHOVLLV



Xe,q / [TewE]
ThP9-LTS-C1L WI0D WNeqUaUUEP)[[218ILIq LIBYS
aeq auoy \.\ g alnjeudIs 190110 uosier] 4/ [B1ouJ0 Auedwio)) - aweN ULl

9102 ‘9 Joquindog 0LS6-0ZS-€1L \\\‘\\/ "H'd “If ‘Suof "H SN0

"9A0qE PIJSI[ SWIILJ 9y} 0} pred sjunowe o) Jo JUSWAJe)S J021I00 Pue AN} B ST IA0QR Y] 1Y) AJ11190 Aqaray |

QYO Aoy AIIqoJA [euorday Ajunoy) oI[epr — r0Au] [ImM Ado) 1
'SMO][O] SB PIBMIOJ PUR ‘SIoD.LU0IGNS JJp 10f ‘PIYITUIGNS IOIOAUI/JBLITIS OB YJIM LI0doy JUSUISSISSY SS21301 IO [[1]

000 $] 0TSSE66E $| 000 $ %00°001 0T SSE66€E $ | JwIN weidold U] “S9JBIO0SSY WD |«
Sulurewayy eq o], POLIdJ STYTL junowy junowy Japraoxdqng stapiaoxdqng qaa
auejeg josauodqnsg pled yunowy pieg junomwy JoRIJUOD) [BIOL, Y% [e1o], L0 JO L108a18) v

‘SIAPIAOLAGNS JBPUN 211 ] 21 HO VN, Sutonpd dg a1woipui asvapd ov.411000 St 4o pasn a4v siapiaosdgns ou fy

07T SSE66¢E $ Junoury UonBZIIOUINY SI0 A 1 "ON UOTBZIIOUINT IO
LO0SLHOTRT  § JUNOWY JOBIUOY) [BIO], UONEI0dI0)) SULRUIS U WIBqUaUUe(] JTOPIAOTJ QWILL]
LOOSLHOTEL  $ 'sjuawRaIdy [ejuswerddng pasorddy , [UOIMOIXH JO 9e(]
00°000°000°S g Junowry jornuo)) [euldL() 103l01J 1UeInsuo)) WA Weldold VIARIDH “# 10B1UOD)

9107 / snsny  (“1X/°0JAD Jo yjuout .10J 310doy] JUdMSSISSY SSIAT0A]
$)oR.0)U0)) papuny A[[e1apa ] 10J WIISAS SULIOIUOTA Japiaoadqng

€H LNIINHOVLLY



xeq / [rewrg

CPP9-LTS-EIL Vi WO WNBqUaUUEPE)[[21BILIq TIRYS
e auoyd \k\. 7 amjeusisg 1931370 UOSIBIT g/ [e1oyJO Auedwio)) - swWeN Julid
910z 9 1oquiardog 0LS6-025-€1L \ww "H'd “If “SOUO[ "H SINOT

"9A0QE PAISI WLy oY) 03 pred sjunowe 9y} JO JUSUIN)L)S J09II00 PUB dnI) B ST 9A0GE 3} 18y AJ11100 £qa1ay |

2130 Lrioyny AIIoA [suor3ay Ayuno) o3[epry — sotoAu] s Ado) |
'SMO[O] SE PIBMIOJ PUE “SJOD.LH0GNS [JD L0 ‘PIPTWNS IOTOAUT/QJBUITISS OB M LI0day] JUaWISSassy $sa1301d 1Mo [[1]

000 $ | L¥'9ST08 $| 000 $ 2%00'001 L¥'9ST08 $ | WS weidord ‘ou] ‘JuLRoUISUT YAH |
Suruieway] Aeq oy, poLIag SIyL junowy junowry Japracadgng stapraoadqng ada
uejeqg 1PBNUNIGNS preq junowy pPied junowy penuoe) (8101, % [eI0L, NI0A Jo K108ae) v

SIPIA0LAGRS dapun U] T U} HO . VYN, Stianyd dg amwoipur asvapd onapu0 sy uoe pasn a.av siapiaosdqns ou fy

L¥9ST08 $ JUNOWY UOTRZLIOYINY S0 M CT  "ON UOTJRZLIOYINY JIOA\
L90SLFOT8T  § JJUNOUIY 19BNUOY) [8J0], ToNeI0dI0,) SULGaUISU;] Wnequatue(] IOPIAOIJ QWILIJ
L9O0SLYOTET § SiuawenIdy [eyuswaddng paaociddy :UONNVIXH JO e
00°000°000°  § JUNOWY J0BNU0)) [RUISLIO 709101 JUE}NSUO0,) JWS A Weld0ld VINGOH i 10BNU0D

9107 / snony  (“1X/'0JA) JO ypuou 10J 310day] JUIMSSISSY SSAIT04]
$)oeNU0)) papuny A[[eI9pa g 10J WAISAS FULIONUOTA] Japiacadqng

€"H LNJINHOV.LLV



X, [1eus]
ThP9-LTS-C1L WO WNBqUauuep@)|[818011q LIeYS
e auoyJ 7 2Imeusig 190110 uosier] g4/ B0 Aueduro)) - sweN JuLld

9107 ‘9 toquiaydeg 0LS6-025-€1L \ \ﬁ "H'd “If ‘seuof ‘H smo]

"9A0QqE P)SI] S mw a1} 0} pred sunowe a1} JO JUSWSILIS J0ALI0D PUEB NI} B ST 9A0QR ) 1By} AJ1II0 AQaIdy |

2O Lroginy AIIqoIA [euorday Ajuno)) o3jepry — nesuf s Ado) |
'SMOT[OJ SE PIEMIO] PUB “SIODAJLUOIGNS [j1 A0f ‘PINTWNS OTOAUT/SIBIUNS OB 1IM 110dy] JUSWISSISSY $S2I3014 1O [[1]

‘ouf ‘Sureaursuyg

0S#9TTT $ | ¥SoTEE6T $| 000 $ %00°001 #0 1LSS1T $ H®H SwsAS [1A1D *
Sururewayy Aeqor poLIaJ SIYL junowy junowy Japraordqng saapiaoadqng add
sdup[eg 10vIU0IQNS pIEd junowy PIEJ Junowy | JOBUO) [BIO], % 1101 HA0M JO Ka08a3e) nv

‘Siapraosdqng dapun aulj i a4l U0 ¥/, Swtand &g apporpur asva)d Jonaju00 sugp o pasn aun siapiaosdgns ou fj

PO TLSSIC $ UNOWY UOHEBZLIOYMY IO 0] 'ON UONBZLIOUYINY IO
LYOSLFOT 8T $ JUNOUry 109BIUOY) [810], UonNeIodIo)) sulIosulsuy] wnequatue(] {I9PTIAOTJ SWILL]
LOOSLHYOTET § 'sjusaaIdy rejuswe|ddng peroiddy {UOINO9XY JO Ae(]
00°000°000°¢ § JUNOUry 10RIU0.) [BUISLIQ 109101 JUBI[NSU0)) WA Welsold VINUDOH #10BNUOD

0107 / smsny  (CAX/°0JAD Jo yyuowa 10f 110day JudmssIssy ssaa30.4]
speU0) papuny A[[eIapa ] J10J WISAS SULIOJIUOTA] Jopraordqng

€"H LNJINHOVLLVY



xXed rews

Thr9-LTS-E1L WO WNEQUSUUEPE)|[21801Iq LIBYS
! auotd 2 a ameusig 1931JJQ uosIer] gy [erojO Aueduwio) - sureN juLig

9107 9 Joquiojdog 0L§6-0ZS-€1L % "H'd “I[ ‘SeUOf " SMO']

"9A0QE PAIST] .wﬁﬁ a3 03 pred sjunowe 3y} Jo JUSWLIL]S JOI1I0D PUB NI} B ST 9A0GE ) Jey) AJ11180 Aqaray |

20O Aoy AIIqoyA [euorday Ayuno)) o3[epiH — sd10Au] PIM Ado) |
:SMO[[O] SE PIBMIOJ PUB ‘SIODLJUOIGRS [ID LOf ‘PIPIUIQNS IDTOAUL/QIBTITISI [orD TIIM 110day JUSWISSISSY $Sa1801 N0 [[1,]

00°0 $| ¥S8LOOIT $| 000 $ %00°001 #S'8LO01 ] $ | WS werdolg "Ou[ ‘SAJRIO0SSY IN®D |
SBurureurayy Ae( oL, PoLId SIy, junoury junowy J3piaordqng saapiroadqng adda
dduejeqg JOERUIGNS Pred yunowy PIEJ junowy | J2e0juo)) [B}O], % [eloL, NI0AA JO A108938D) nv

saapnosdgng dapun auyy o 2y} 1o VN, Suovid £q aipoipui asvapd 404100 SHj1 1o pasn 24w siapidosdqns ou f

$S8L0°01T T JUNOWY UOHBZLIOYINY IO L1 ON UONRZIIOUINY IO
L9°0SLYOT 8T ‘ JUNOWNyY 10BNUOY) [810], toneIodio)) SUIRAUIBS UL WNequatue(] JI9PIAOIJ QWILI ]
LY9OSLYOTET § 'sjuauRaIsy [eyuawa[ddng pasorddy UOTINJIXH JO 9B(]
00°000°000¢ § Junoury joenuo)) [eurdLQ) 109101 J JuB)NSu0)) TWIIAN Welsold VIARIDH # 10BIIUOD

0107 / Isnsny ("1X/°0TAD) JO Ypuow .10¥ 310dY JUIWISSISSY SSAIZ04
$)oB3U0)) papuny A[[erdpdy 10J WIISAS SuLI0jIuofA Japraoardgng

€H LNIJIWHOVL1LV



xeq [fewryg

Trr9-LZS-E1L 0D WNBqUaUUBP@)[[9.180LIq LIBYS
il auoyd \ ) 2InjeusIg 19011JO uostel] 4gd/ (.o Aueduro)) - awenN JuLld
9107 ‘9 1oquiardag 0LS6-0TS-C1L "H'd I ‘Ssuof "H Smo]

"9A0qE PAISI] SULI 91} 03 pred sjUNOWE 9y} JO JUSWIIE)S JO9LI00 PUB JN) B ST 9A0GE Y] 18l AJ1I0d Aqaray |

JO Aroyiny AN[IqOIA [euoL3aYy Lyuno)) oZ[epry — dIoAu] yym £do) |
'SMO[[O] SE PIBMIOJ PUB ‘SIODLJUOIGNS [ID L0f ‘PINIWANS SOTOAUI/BUITISI OB (M 110day JUSWSSISSy SSAIB0LJ 10 [[1]

U] SUIIRAUISU,

00°0 $| 0TSSESSE $| 000 $ %001 0T'SSESSE $ se0IAIag H(S | AU eorymsqng SAOY
Sulurewayy Jjeq oL, poLIa SITL junouwy junowy Japraoadgng stapraordgng adda
JouB[Eg JOBIIU0IGNS pPied yunouwy pred junomry JPBIIUO0D) [BIO], % [ej0L W10 JO A103a38D) 14

‘Stapraoadqng dapun auy J il O  V/N,, Sutonyd &g appaipur asvad 1ona1000 siyp Ho pasi a1y siapiaoadqus ou fy

0T’ SSESC¢E $ Junoury uoneRZIoyiny JI0 A\ ST "ON UOonezZLIouymy I0A
LO90SLYOTST § :JUNOWY 10B1U0)) [810], T0TJBI0010)) SULPoU3 UL WNEqUatte(] JIOPTAOIJ QWL
LO0SLFOTET § SiuoweaIdy [eyuswerddng pasorddy TUONNIXH JO 9B
00°000°000°S  $ qUNOWY jorNUO)) (B3N 103101 J JUe)ASU0) JWSJA WeIdold VINIDH # JoenUOD)

9T0T / snsny  (“1X/°0JA) JO Yyuoun .10J 3.10day JUdMSSISSY SSAIB0.0]
s)oe3uoey) papuny AJ[LI9paq J10J WIISAS SULIOIIUOTA JopIacxdgng

€H LNJINHOV.LLVY



Xeq ‘ jrewg

CPr9-LES-EIL WO WNEqUauURPE)[[eI8oLIq TIRYS
Qe auoyg aImeudis 1901330 uosier] ggd/ [eroyjO Auedwo) - aweN ULl

¢ ren e "] CIf ‘SoUO[ [ SINO
910z ‘9 Toquieydog 0L56-0ZS-€1L e gz H'd “I[ ‘SeuOf " SMOT

"9A0QE PIJST] SULI DY) 0} pred SUNOWIE 1} JO JUSWILIS J09LI09 PUR NI} B ST IA0QE oY) 1Y) AJ11100 Aqa1ay |

2130 Aroyny AIqoA [BuoI3ay Ajuno)) o3[eprH — dd10Au] [Im Ado) T
'SMO[[OJ SE PIBMIOJ PUR “SJID.LJUOIGNS [Ib L0f PINTWQNS IDTOAUL/QJBUIIISY (OB YIIM 110dy] JUSWISSISSY SSAIFOIJ MO [[I]

00°0 $| vPOLLTT  $| 000 $ %00°001 v OLL 1T $ | WS weisold "0u] ‘SIBI0SSY NPD *
Burureway ?je( oL poLIdJ SIY L junowy junouy Japiaoadqng stopisoadgng Hda
Jouejeq joeIuU0dIqNg PIE junoury pPred junoury JoBIUOD [BIO], % [ejoL JI0AN JO K108938D) v

SIIPIACIAGHS BPUN 1YY o 211 HO . F/N,, Stovid dq apwoiput asvapd ‘1ov.ap1i00 siiyp 1o pasn a4 Siapiaoidgns ou Jj

P OLL 1T $ JUNOUNy UOTIBZIIOYINY 310 A 61 "ON UONBZLIOUINY IO
L9°0SLPOT 8T § JUnOouWY 1081uU0)) [810], tonerodIo)) SULISAUTIUY Wnequauue(] JIDPIAOIJ QWL
LOOSLFOTEL § sjuswanIdy Tejuaweddng pasorddy TUONNO9XH JO 918(]
00000°000°S  § junowry jorNRU0Y [BUISIIQ 10301 JUB}[NSTO,) JWISJA Wels0ld VINIOH “# 10R1U0D

9T0T / snsny  (ax/'0JA) JO ypuout 10j 310day JUIUISSISSY $SAIZ00]
$)oe.U0)) papuny A[[LIdpa ] 10 WIISAS SULIOIIUOA Joplaoadqng

€H LNJINHOVLLY



X Jrewg
Chi9-LTS-C1L WO wWnequauuep@)[[eesliq Leys

e auotd P \\u\\\ - ameusig J201JQ uoster] gd/ B0 m:mnnEoU = BUIBN UL
9107 ‘9 toqueydeg 0LS6-0ZS-€1L \\ﬁ d°d “If ‘seuof "H SmMo]

"9A0qE PAISI] SWILL} 9y) 0} pred SJUNOWE Ay} JO JUSUIAJL]S J0ILI00 PUE SN} B ST 9A0QE AU} Jel} AJ1I120 £qaTay |

MO Aoyiny ANIqoA] [euoisay Ajunop) o3[eprH —ddtoAuf s £do) |
:SMO[[O] SE PIBMIOJ PUB ‘S/on.LJu0ogns Jjp 10f ‘PIPIWQNS OTOAUT/A)BUWINSS [IBd 1M MI0day JUSWISSISSY $S913014 10 [[1]

8EPLY9E $| S8vL6TIT §| T88TSL $ %00°001 €T°6¥9°66C $ | JWSN wersold "Ou] ‘SIBIO0SSY NFPD | «
Surureuay Jjeq oL POLI3J SIL junowy junoury Japiaordqng s.apraoadqns Tad
adue[eyg JoBIUIGNS PIEq junoury PIEd Junowy | joBvIjU0)) [EIOL % [er0L, NI0AA JO A108238D nv

S2PIA0LAQUS J2PUN U (] DI YO  F/N,, Sutovid &g 2ipa1puy asvapd Jon.4j1102 S1f1 1o pasn 24 siapiaoLrdqns ou fj

€T 679°66C $ JUNOUWY UOTIRZLIOUINY 10 A\ 0Z "ON UONEBZLIOYIMY 10\
L90SLY0T 8L § JUunowry oenuo)) (107 ro11e10dI10;,) SULISaUIS Uy Wnequatue(] JIAPIAOIL] QWL
L9°0SLYOCTET 3 :SjuatRaIdy [eusweddng pasoiddy UONNIIXH Jo e
00°000°000°¢  § uasoadq. 1oBIUOY) [UISLIO 193l01 1ue)nsSu0)) WS N Weldold VIANRDH # 10BIUOD)

9107 / 3snsny (“ax/'0IA) Jo Yuowr x0J J10dY JUIWISSISSY §SAIZ0AJ
s)oeU0)) papuny A[[BI9pa ] J10J WI)SAS SULIOJIUOA Japraordqng

€H LNJINHOVLLlVY



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez

Month and Year |August2016
Contractor Bracewell, LLP Attorneys at Law
Project/ WA General Counsel - Projects
Invoice # 21659890 09/12/2016
Amount $12,372.50
Date Received 09/12/2016
Vo ]
Recommendation: i - Approval Disapproval
Comments:

D07

|

P =

9}14{%‘0

7 -

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date




Bracewell LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P. O. Box 848566
Dallas, TX 75284-8566
713 223-2300
TAX ID 741024827

Remittance Page

September 12, 2016
035858
INVOICE NO: 21659890
04996

Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HCRMA

Matter: General Counsel - Projects

Matter No: ~ 035858.000005

Please Remit Total Balance Due

Please Return this Remittance Page with Your Payment /?Aﬂ I

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION /> {O

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas

Name on Account: Bracewell LLP

Bank Account No: 001390004197

ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACH'S Only): 111000025
For International Wires Also Include.

Swift Code (U.S. Funds);: BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire.

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Month and Year |August2016

Contractor Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C.

Project/WA

Invoice # 10316 Date:09/06/2016
Amount $10,477.92

Date Sent 09/07/2016

Date Received 09/07/2016 c

Received by Maria Alaniz /

Recommendation: L~ Approval Disapproval
Comments:

o= YL

Comments:

i

Carlo%oreng, Jr., Land Aqﬁon Coordinator Date
Recommendation: i l:- 1< Approval Disapproval

q/:«/%lkn

Pilar Rodriguez, Ex

ecutive Director Date

Please return this form via email to maria.alaniz@hcrma.net




Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD A. CANTU, P.C.

3700 N. 10th, Ste. 210 A Professional Corporation

McAllen, Texas 78501 P.O. Box 6149, McAllen, Texas 78502

Ph: 956-630-2222 5307 North McColl Road, McAllen, Texas 78504

Fx: 956-630-2223 Telephone (956) 630-6330 - Facsimile (956) 631-6552

September 6, 2016

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HCRMA
Invoice No.: 10316

Total Fees for Professional Services Rendered $10,477.92

Fees for Professional SErviCes ......vvviieveone ittt eiieneneineaneens $10,477.92

Total Current Billing for this Mater 610,477.92 5
27

oA

ofoe (o

Please return copy with your payment to assure proper credit.
If you need more detailed information about your account,
please contact the attorney in charge.



10109.11Q ann2ax]
zan3upoy iejid
£ea g 1uswAed 10y pasoiddy

N as

juawAheq 1oy panosddy Junowy
00°0Z0'TES$ 00'0£0°5LS

00°020'TZ9% 000Z0'TES  00'0L0'SLS

aljeq ol

pled |eloL 9107/1¢/8 910Z/TE/L
SDII0AU|

00'0E6'YTSS  00°0£8'2€$  00°098°0€$ 00°071'9% 00°0LLES 00'0ZZ9vS 00°04T'9ZS  00°09Z'9£$  00°0ST'ZS$  00'0FPE'ZOS  00°0£L9°00TS  OOOIE'0ES  000ZTESS
31eq o3
pied [ejoL 910Z/0£/9 9T0Z/TE/S 910Z/0E/v 9T0Z/1E/€ 910Z/62/T 9TOZ/TE/T  STOZ/TE/CT  STOZ/OE/TT  STOZ/TE/OT ST0Z/0€/6 ST0Z/1€/8 STOZ/TE/L

$3010AU|
59¢€ Aemysiy 21e35
5331A195 UOIYSINboy
oJiapuas
AYYININNS LNIINAYC

ALIMOHLNY ALITIFON T¥NOIDIY ALNNOD O9TVAIH



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Month and Year |August2016

Contractor Sendero Acquisitions, LP

Project/WA 365 OTollway

Invoice # 8312016SH365 Date:08/31/2016
Amount $ 31,020.00

Date Sent 09/06/2016

Date Received 09/06/2016

Received by

Comments:

Recommendation:

.~ Approval Disapproval

W - t;%f////

Carlo%reno Ir., , Land Aquisition Coordinator

Comments:

Recommendation:

_:"ZApproval Disapproval

D
r | £ q /r<! / 241 ©
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to maria.alaniz@hcrma.net




Acqulsitions, LP "

P D Sox 158
Absdrng. TX 705

133672 3540 Office
335.672.5549 Fox

INVEILE
Date | taveio 8
B8 Ta: VIVLE BIENINIES
HCRMA
Hidaiga County Regionat Mobllity Autharity
| Tarmt Project
1 Nel 30 5H 363
Ran Duantity ME Rate Armount
Seadara Acgubi U upen T payment
ra itions - SH 348 pacrage of lisuante of fnst otfer letter $ 300 |$ N
fite and Ooslng Servicw - upo submissicn of payment pachet of
Sendero Azguliitions - $H 363 invunnc ot tinal &fTes bettis s 4000 | 5 #
Sendern Acquliitlons - SH 385 Porcelt 1304, 112, 118 3 Thig Service - Sacuring/Updating Title Cammitment ] 13000 | $ 3000
| Sendere Aoquitiiiens - SH 365: Porcals 1696, S8 a Service doting of parcel 5 r%000 | 4 2.500.00
Sendero Aoquisitions « SH 385: Percals 105, 107 2 Megotiation Setvica - completed tioting of parcel $ 81800 | % 1,2%0.00
| Sendaro Acqiitions « SH 585 Parcels 1878, 58, 103, 107 a Tithe/Claving Servies » Upon antending Claiing H 20000 | 5 960.00
Sendero Acquiyitions - 4 188! Purcrls &3P0, &1F2, 65 12 4 Tite/Closing Service - Upon lntuance al Policy - 380,00 | § 142000
Sendere Acgulsithens - 54 363 Reslcgntial Relocation - Vecaled Partel $ 227500 | 8 =
Senderp Acqulsithans « $H 385 Parvel 10-R02 1 Residentlal Reloeation - Complyted Parcel H 183500 % 162500
$eaders Acqulsltians - $H 3&8: Parce 102-A0L 1 Persanal Property Relocation - Mattes File 3 1.300.00{ § 1,100.00
$enders Acquititians - SH S43: Parcel B-ROS 1 Busingss Relocstion - actual date vacated 5 24%000( 8 143000
Sendera Acyuiaitions - SH 385 = S0 day letter 3 260000 | 5 .
Senders Arguiaitions « 34 M5 Condemnation Support » Compleie E<49 Package 3 7,10000 | § -
| Somdiern Argwiortions - 34 383 Pgrcets 1164, 122 118 3 Negatistion Service - Intro Letter 3 17500 | § 515.00
Lendore Arguisthons « 1M 421 Megotiation Service - Offer Latter 3 57500 | § -
Seriero Arguisitiond « 54 B83: Portels 30, 31, 484, 8OC 4 Negotiation Service - Intra Letter $ 15000 | 1,400.00
| Sedorn Acqudsitions - B4 J65: Perrels DPL, 21, DSH), A2A a Negotistion Service - Dffer Letter 3 11%00 | 5 4.600.00
| Halff Asvoviatey - S 2E3: Ferval 26 1 Title Servics - Securing/Uipdating Thle Commitment 5 12000 |3 12000
. Service - upon of payment
HolY Associates - SH BE3: Porcals GOFLAPY, SOF2, 5074 3 DEckEge or Hsuance of Anal oMer bettes $ 225000 | § 6,750.00
Holf Assodiates - SH 363 Negotiation Service = completed cloaing of parce? s 125000 |3 -
Halff Assodlatys - SH 365 Tie Sarvice - Secwing/Vpdating Title Commitment 5 8000 | 5 =
5 Titde 8nd Closing Sarvics - upan submisalon of peyment packeror
Halff Associates - SH 883: Percals SOPISPY, €OPL BOM 3 s of fimal offer letzer § 480.00 | & 184000
FoolY Associstes  SH 363 Title/Cloaing Sarvice - Lipon sttending Cloting s o008 .
HalfY Axsacietss - 34 365 {Nagctiation Sarvice - Offer Letter 5 Lisoma | s .
Refocaticon Manager-John Reed 16 Reiocation Manager - John Reed & 125005
TOTAL $ 31,020.00

27

Ly

/

4/14 Wl



21eg )

J_QN.\ J\\o

10123413 9AIINIAXT
zangupoy Je|id
JuawWAhed 1oy panoiddy

]

LEYM
9HYM
SHYM
PHYM
EHVM
CHYM
THYM

a1eqg Supg

10p1II0) 8pel] s3pLg [BUOBUIBIU|
sa21n35 Sulhaning
Buiaauidul SIAYS

05°Z04'59% wawAed 10 panoaddy Junowy

05°296'%S 00°0v£'09% 00°0Z5'v$ 05°209'85 00°080'%S 00'SEF'ITS 00°565°0T5 05'705°9TS 0§°204'59%

00°0€T'TS 00°025'%% 00028"vS 00°059'5S

00'0$ 00°080%S 00°080'%S 00'080'%S
0S°ZVE'TS 05°786'02% 05'209'8S 00'SLECTS 00'SZETTS

00°0$ 00°090%$ 00090'%S 00'090'%S
00°06%'2S 00°565'0T% 00'565°0TS 00'S80'ETS
000 05°L9S'ETS 05°L9S'ETS 0S'£L9S'ETS

00°0% 00'S€6'TS 00°'SE6'ZS 00'SE6'7S
2]eq 01 Junowy yan

Juejeg padtoau) 910z/CL/6 9T0Z/t/8 9T0Z/TE/L 910Z/9/L 9T0Z/¥/S 910Z/5/%
W vM $3210AU|
AYYINIAINS LNIINAYd

ALIHOHLNY ALMIFOW 1¥NOID3Y ALNNOD 09TVAIH



HCRMA

S HIDALGD GOUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager

1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208
McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |08/01/16 - 08/31/16

Contractor SAMES

Project/WA IBTC WA #7 (SH 365)

Invoice # 1 Date: 9/12/16
Amount $4,520.00

Date Sent 8/31/16

Date Received

Received by »
Recommendation: M!-\/Approval Disapproval
Comments:

. 2
Louis Jones, HCRMA Program Manager Date

P

Recommendation: l’flz Approval Disapproval
Comments:

] - [ Z Ci,/ ) / Cale
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date J

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



~SAM ES

__ SAM DDSIRIG © sul'a RO

/

—
—
i

INVOICE PERIOD: 08/01/16 through 8/31/16 INVOICE AMOUNT: $ 4,520.00

August 31, 2016

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #7 on SH 365 Segment 0010
Invoice No. 1

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of July 2016 on
the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been uploaded via

GroupWise to the following directory: 2016-07-22.

The following is attached:
o Invoice No. 1  (August)
e -3 Form
e Work Schedule

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK 7
FC150: FIELD SURVEY

1 Road Staking firom Hi Line Road to Anaya Road’ Woi * Authm ization No. 7 “has been complered as :eques‘/ed

SH 365 Staking from Hi Line Road to Anaya Road, Work Authorization No. 7, has been completed as

requested.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 207-
7130.

Sincerely,

Sathuel D. Maldonado, P.E., RPLS
Principal — SAMES, Inc.

Page 1




I3 .,.uv\ki.l._.. —C- 1 2Ly

£6F WA 0l a8upyiaauy mandanpy 317 wodf pup 7-7 0 Sor HS s asumyoaoiu] sy wiosf waload G100 D81
dyra0f DuUf $o1ny J0f Jusmo24SY SaI10% Suidpang VIV NI H

Xed \ . g e
Z 8RR -10( IGh A0 DUINZ MG - DU WIS )\ g
e auoyg EE@Wmmm 1921JJO UOSTRITT FEQ/ [BIPUIQ Auedwo)) - awepN Et.m
anocialh QRX& 10 ACk —aC Y CYYLehiIYY Q Yorwog

A0qE PIJSI] SULIY AY) 0] Pred S)UNOWE 3y} JO JUIWIRIE)S JI2.L10D PUE NI} §1940QE Y] Jey) AJ13190 £qaiay |
PO LHHopNY GO [euolsay Kpuno)) oS[epiy - 2v10auf s Ado)) |
‘SMO[[O] SE PIBMIO] PUR “SIoD4IU0IGNS []0 40f ‘PA1IWIQNS S0I0AUL/Q1BILNISS Y2ra Yiim Loday 1UauIssassy §$21501 N0 [[1]

Mo
sSuureway PoLI3g junouryy JENOUry
Aeq oy,
ue[eq PTe] Junow SIY L Pleg penuo)) | rapracidqng HI0M Jo A1o3a3e) srapraoxdqng v qJ9d
Penuodqng red v junowy ey, 9 [elog,

‘StopraoLdqng sapun auzy 1 ay1 uo  yyN;,

Supopyd g 21021put aspapd ‘Posues sy uo pasn a4v siapiosdgns ou Jy

Q0 "0cn ' Sq JUNOWY UONBZLIOYINY HI0A L i ON UOHRZLIOUINY MIOAL
QS 'zaolL' 59 ¢ UNOWY 19BIUOD) [BIO], 0] Sowes 1I9PIACIJ QWL

OGC 280 0% <= SURWRRISY [eyuawa[ddng panociddy NOZGel=,, uonnoaaxg Jo s1e(
00°000°526 ‘JUNOULY 19BIIUOD) [BUISLI OO0 PRrRPwWoos # 10B1U0D)

Aoz / \Tm:@ g : (1X/°0IA) Jo yyuow 10y 310day JULWISSISSY SsaI501g
SPB1U0)) papuny A[[eIepa] 10§ W)SAS SurrojtuoA] 19praocadqng
&H INFINHOV.LLY



J_QN\B\m.

_
T

( ooozs'vs ) = 3DI0ANI SIHL TV.LOL
R ——
000zs'%S | o00er'ts | [ ooozsys | [ 0008 | oooss'ss | |= 301 10RA3U0Y
000s 0008 0INGE [ T0/AIGE 0005 0008 = (02} NOLLONMI) TvLoLans
00°05 0008 96000 60’08 %000 0008 0008 XN Sesusdx3 Jaalg
_Sasusdrg g
00°0Z5'¥S 00°0EL°LS %08 00°025'%S %0 00°0S 00°059's$ =(0F) NOLLONNS) TVLOLSNS
0002555 000EL T %0708 000z 7Y 5000 0008 0005555 SUISTAYS PECY EAEUY ] PECY aUr] I Woij BUNEIS GSE HS 7 PE0X | -ASAInS JO UONEURI003
RGring pro [
JDI0ANI {a3131dwoo %) | (UNNOWY $) [(a31314wo0 %)|  (Lnnowy §) (¢) 334 apoo
SIHLING | 3ONVIvE daLovuiNgs | Wl NOILdIHOS3A MSVL aung
LNMNOWY 31Vad OL A3JI0ANI Q3JI0ANI ATSNOIATYd
L FON WM 0D TvaH __ gunog
0100 LNIWS3IS LO3roud ‘Penuoy Lo0-L0-L29¢ TS
VINEOH 96% Wd 93 PECY 1[99 Woud Rl
aLoz/Le/e ZE00 INSWD3S LOArodd RECICEE]
ALMCHARY ALINAGR TYASISTE AINGD) B3TYEN lll

. shb .x\uﬂ.iiua
YINHOH IDIOANI 9102 }snbny ST




EXHIBITC
WORK SCHEDULE
SAMES, Inc. Work Authorization No. 6
Work Authorizalion No. 7

HCRMA

Task Description Start Date | End Dale | Duratien | _JAN FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN | JUL | AUG | Sep | _ocT
[ EENEENENENI
| RD STAKING FROM HI LINE ROAD TO ANAYA ROAD 13-Jul-16 | 31-Oct-16 | 3 Months
Coordinalicn, and 13-Jul-16 | 31-Aug-16 | 1 Month
Field Work 13-Jul-i6 | 31-Aug-16 | 1 Month =
Qlfice Wark/Delivery Preparalions 13-Jul-16 | 31-Aug-16 | 1 Month =)
SH 365 STAKING FROM HI LINE ROAD TO ANAYA ROAD 13-Jul-i6 | 31-Oct-16 | 3 Monlhs
Coondination, Adminisiration and Research 13Jul-46 | 31-Aug-16 | 1 Month
Fizld Work 13-Jul16 | 31-Aug-i6 | 1 Manth
Office Work/Defivery Preparations 13-Jul-16 | 31-Aug-16 | 1 Month

Page 1 Exhibit € - Wark Schedule



HGCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Month and Year |August2016

Contractor Donna Irrigation District Hidalgo County No. 1
Project/WA 365 Tollway

Invoice # See Attached Date:09/07/2016
Amount $477.19

Date Sent 09/07/2016

Date Received 09/07/2016

Received by Maria Alaniz =~
Recommendation: .~ Approval Disapproval
Comments:

P 7/2/ 0

Carlos %reno,ﬁj—r., Land Aquisition Coordinator Date’
Recommendation: E -Z. Approval Disapproval
Comments:

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date J

Please return this form via email to maria.alaniz@hcrma.net




Donna Irrigation District
Hidalgo County No. 1

FR No. Amount

1212 S 151.30
1213 S 12.75
1214 5 25.84
1215 S 30.43
1216 S 2.89
1917 S 61.54
1218 S 25.33
1219 $ 13.77
1220 $ 12.58
1221 S 12.58
1222 5 7.31
1223 S 15.13
1224 S 46.07
1225 S 10.37
1226 S 29.07
1227 S

Total S




F.0. BOX 775

DONNMNA, TEXAS

7REI7-BTTE

DLE-464-3641

2nl?7 FLAT RATE -~ ASSESSMENT

DONNA IRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALGO COUNTY NOD. 1

IN PAYMENT OF FLAT RATE ASSESSMENT LEVIED IN THE AMOUNT BELOW FOR

CURRENT YEAR.

AND ENDING ON SUCCEEDING ALG.

HIDALGO COUNTY,

SORE

TEXAY

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

ANNUAL. LEVY BEGINNING SEPT.

18T OF ASSESSMENT YEMAR
2187, ON FOLLOWING PROFERTY IN

F. 0. BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577
LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION
a1 & B3 VALLEY VIEW
AN IRR. TR. &.30 AC - W. 967.1@° 242" BLK. 1
& 6.E6@ AC ~ We 967,107 — N. 785, 427 3
GROSS_ACRES NET ACRES RATE AMOLUNT
DUE
8. 9@ 8. 9@ 17. 2@ 151. 30

5% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF FAID BEFORE OCTOBER 1,
1.25% INTEREST CHRRGED PER MONTH IF PAID AFTER SEFTEMBER 3@,

15% FENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF PAID AFTER OCTOBER 31,

IF TAXES
ARE
FAID IN

S5ER —A%E%
neT  1.29%
NV 17. 5@
DEC 18, 75%
JEAN 28 A
FEB =1.285%

DISCOUNT
OR TOTAL
INT/PEN TAX DUE
T O 143.73
1.89 152.19
2E. 48 177.78
28. 37 179. 67
S 26 181. 5&
3. 15 183. 45

BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAN BE ORDER

IF TRXES
ARE
FAID IN

o S
- T%
« QA%
. 5%
« SA%
« TO%

MAR
AFR
MY
JURN
JUL
AlUG

PO FG L0 [ R0 T
e ~d O L L [

2ale

@16

FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE PAID.

FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE OCT. 1,

2016
DISCOUNT
OR TOTAL
INT/FEN  TAX_DUE
34, B4 185, 34
35. 93 187. 83
37.83 189, 13
39. 78 191, BE
41,61 19, 91
43, 50 194, BO
Ji,
EP 0 72016

By Qua

-~




DOMNA IRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALGD COUNTY NO. )

F. 0. BOX 775 FR ONO. 121
DONNR, TEXAS 785378775
DoE~404—-364 1
mal7  FLAT RATE - ASSESSMENT
IN PAYMENT OF FLAT RATE ABBESSMENT LEVIED IN THE AMOUNT BELOW FOR
CURRENT YEAR. ANNUAL LEVY BEGINNING SERT. 18T OF ASSESSHMENT YEAR
AND ENDING ON BUCCEEDING AUG. 18T, ON FOLLOWING FROFERTY IN
HIDARLGO COUNTY, TEXAS
BamY
HIDALGOD COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY RAUTHORITY
Foo 0. BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577
LOT BL.OCH SUBDIVISION
s VARLLEY VIEW
MW BYS AC OF S, 12.52 A0
GROSS ACRES NET ACRES RATE AMGUNT
DUE
o TS W 7E 17.@5 1id. 7E
G DISCOUNT ALLDOWED IF PAID BEFORE DCTOBER 1, 2wile
1.259% INTEREST CHARGED FER MONTH IF PAID AFTER SEFTEMBER 3@, 2216
15% FPENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF FAID AFTER OCTOBRER 31, 2216
IF TAXES DISCOUNT IF TRAXES DISCOUNT
ARE OR TOTAL fRE ORrR TOTAL
PRID IN INT/PEN TAX DUE FRID IN INT/ZBEN TAX DUE
SER —{7E5 % o Bb— i2.11 MRR 2. S0 ime 87 13. &2
0DCT 1. 25% o 18 1E.91 ARR 25, 7E% S 03 18. 78
NOV 17.59% Ea =3 14.98 MAay 25, @@ 3.19 18. 94
DEC 18, 73% 2. 39 15,14 JUNM BE. 25K At 6. 1@
JEAN e D 2. D5 15. 32 JUL 27 5w .51 1626
FER =1.&28% 2. 71 15, 46 AUE 28. 75% Za &7 16. 42

BEFORE IRRIGATION WARATER CAN BE ORDERED,
FLOT RATE TAXES MUST BE EAID.
FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE OCT. 1, 2016




DONMA TRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALGD COUNTY NO. i
P, BOX 775 FRONO.
DONNR, TEXAS 78537775
AhNe—-464—3641

e@i7 FLAT RATE ~ ASSESSMENT

IN PAYMENT OF FLAT RATE ASBESSMENT LEVIED IN THE AMOLNT BELDW FOR
CURRENMT YERAR. ANNUAL LEVY BEGINMING SEPT. 18T OF ASSESSMENT YEAR
AND ENDING ON SUCCEEDINMG AUG. 3147, ON FOLLOWING PROPERTY IN
HIDALEO COUNTY, TEXAS

b Y0

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIDNAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Fo 0. BOX 17&8&

FHARR, TX 78577

I

LOT BLOCH SURDIVISION
a3 UALLEY VIEW
AR TRR. TR. E. 238.217 - W. &720 -
5. £89.78% - N. 7E
GROSE ACRES MET ACRES RATE RMOUNT
DUE
1. 52 1. 52 17, @@ . B4

@34 DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF PAID BEFORE OCTORER 1, 20@i6
1.25% INTEREST CHARGED PER MONTH IF PAID AFTER SEFTEMRBER 3@, £@16

15% PENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF FRID AFTER OUTOBER 31, 2216

IF TAXES DISCOUNT IF TRAXES DISCOUNT
ARE OR TOTAL ARE OR TOTHL
EAID IN INT/EEM TRX DUE FAID IN INT/IREN TAX DUE
SER 5 1o 4. B MAR 22. G J. 81 Sl. 63
OCctT  1.28% . S 6. 16 AR 23, 7En Euls 31.98

MEW 17, 50 4. 52 2@, 36 MAY 25, 99% Lo A5 3.

DEC 18.75% 4. B 2. &3 JUN 26, 25% &.78 2. &2
JEN @, A S.17 S1l. @l JUL 27, O8% 7Ta11 3. 95
FER 21, 25% e 49 1. 33 AUG 28. 75% 7o 43 SE. 27

BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAN BE ORDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE PAID.
FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE OCT. 1., =ZA16




DENNA TRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALGO COUNTY NO. 1
. 0. ROX 775
BONNMA, TEXRE 783370773
BHE—-4E4 364 ]

2gl7  FLAT RATE ~—~ ASSESSMENT

FR NO.

I FAYMENT OF FLAT RATE ASSESSHMENT LEVIED IN THE AMOUNT BELOW FOR

CLRRENT YEAR.

ANNUAL LEVY BEGINNING SEPT.

AND ENMDING ON SUCCEEDING AUG.
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEX

|t
e

RS

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY
F. 0. BOX 17&6

18T OF ASSESSMENT YEAR
Z218T, ON FOLLOWING PROFERTY IN

PHARR, TX 78577
LaOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION
B3 VALLEY VIEW
AN IRR. TR. 8. 383.37' - W. 285.6%9 ~ E. 1317.54Y
GROSE ACRES NET ACRES RATE AMOUNT
bUE
1.79 1.79 17. 9 S 43

Z5% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF PAID BEFORE OCTORER 1,

2dlG

1. 25% INTEREST CHARGED PER MONTH IF PAID AFTER SERTEMBER 39, 2016

15% RFENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF PAID AFTER QCTOBRER 31, 2ZRl6

IF TAXES
ARE
PAID IN

SER ~QEHY
oot 1.28%
NOV 17.58%
DEC 18.75%
JEAN S BR BEY
FEB 2. 25w

DISCOUNT
R TOTAL
INT/PEN ThX DUE
1. 52— =8. 91
. 58 St 81
.33 35. 7€
S. 71 S3E. 14
L= i S, B2
G.47 6. TEL

IF TAXES
ARE
PAID

MAR

ARR

MAY &

JUN
JUL
AlG

HE. 25%
27 . S
28, 7o

DISCOUNT

ar

INT/PEN

B 85

D
Lt

i

7. 61
7. 329
8. 37
8. 75

BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAN BE ORDERED,

FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE PAID.

FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE DECT. 1,

=4 A

TOTRL
TRX DUE

37.28
37. BE
8. 84
S8, 42
S8. 8E
9. 18

izl



DONNA IRRIGATION DISTRICT HMIDALGO COUNTY NO. 1
PO BOX 775
DONNA, TEXAS 785370775
YOG4 6843641

cRl7 _ FLAT RATE -~ ASSESSHMENT

IN PAYMENT OF FLAT RATE AGSESSMENT LEVIED IN THE
ANNLIAL. LEVY BEGINNING SERT.

CURRENT YERR.
AND ENDING ON SUCCEEDING AUE.
HIDRALGD COUNTY, TEXAS

B BT ™y o
i

HIDALED COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

3187, ON FOLLOWING

AMOUNT BELDW FOR
18T OF ABGESSMENMT YEAR
FROFERTY IN

F. 0. BOX 1766
FHARR, TX 78577
LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION
@3 VALLEY VIEW
AN IRR. TR. M. F4.68' ~ S. 417.377
W. 16.84% - E. 97&.38°
GROSS ACRES NET _ACRES RATE AMOUNT
DUE
.17 W17 17, @ 2. 89
@5% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF PAID BEFORE OCTOBER 1, 2016
1. 25% INTEREST CHARGED FER MONTH IF PAID AFTER SERTEMBER 3@, 2016
15% FENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF FAID AFTER OCTOBER 31, 2016
IF TAXES DISCOUNT IF TAXES DISCOUNT
ARE OR TOTAL ARE OR TOTAL
FAID IN INT/FEN  TAX DUE FAID IN INT/FEN  TAX DUE
SER  —@5% 14— E.7 MAR 28, So . 65 E. G4
OCT 1. 25% 04 2. 93 APR 23, 75% . E9 3. 58
NOY 17, S .51 3. 4@ MAY 25, 20 . 7E 3. 614
DEC 18, 75% . 54 3. 43 JUN 26. E5% .76 A
JAN 2@, B .58 3. 47 JUL E7. 5@ .73 3. 68
FER &1.&5% .61 3. 50 AUG £8. 75% .83 5. 78
BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAN BE DRDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE FAID.
FLAT _RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE OCT. 1, 2016




DONNA IRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALEO COUNTY ND. 1
PO BOX 775 FR NO.
DONNR, TEXQBE 783370773
FEE—-4E4-264 1

gal7 FLOT RATE -~ ASSESSMENT

IN PAYMENT OF FLAT RATE ABBESEMENT LEVIED IN THE AMOUNT BELOW FOR
CURRENT YEAR. ANNUAL LEVY BEGINNING SEFT. 18T OF ASSESSMENT YEAR
AND ENDING ON SUCCEEDING AUG. 3187, ON FOLLOWING FROPERTY IN
HIDALEO COUNTY, TEXAS

bW A

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AQUTHORITY

. Q. BOX 1766

FHARR, TX 78577

LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION
i b VALLEY VIEW
AN IRR. TR. W. 2Za5.,.77? -
E. 1ze4.85" - N. 839,257
GROSS ACRES NET ARCRED RATE AMOUNT
DUE
Sa G2 3. B2 17. &0 &£1.34

5% DISCOUNT ALLOWEDR IF PAID BEFORE OCTOBER 1, 2alé&
1.25% INTEREST CHARGED RPER MONTH IF PAID AFTER SERTEMBER 3@, 2816

13% PENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF PAID AFTER OCTOBER 31, S@i&

IF TAXES DISCOUNT IF TAXES DISCOUNT
ARE OR TOTAL ARE aR TOTAL
PRAID IN INT/PEN Tax DUE FRID TM INT/FEN TEX DUE
SER —AT% I B8~ 58. 46 MAR 22. S8% 13. 65 TE.
DT 1.28% - 77 &2, 21 AFR 23, 759% La. e i
MOV 17, 5@% 1, 77 Tl 31 MAY 25, R 15. 39 TG
DEC 18.73% 11. 54 73,08 JUN 26, 25% 1. 15 77
JEAN 2@, 12. 31 73,88 JUL 27, SR e, B 8.
FER 21.25% 13,88 T4, GE ALE 28, 75% 17.69 7. 23

BEFORE TRRIGATION WATER CAN BE ORDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE PAID.
FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE OCT. 1, 2@#l6




DONNA IRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALGO COUNTY NO. 1
F. 0. BOX 7735 FR NG, 121
DONNGA, TEXAS TFR5I7-2773
HEHE-4E4-364 1

2717 FLAT RATE — ASSESSMENT

TH PAYMENT OF FLLAT RATE ASSESSHMENT LEVIED IN THE AMOUNT BELOW FOR
CURRENT YEAR. ANNUAL LEVY BEGINNING SEPT. 15T OF ASSESSMEMT YEAR
AND ENDING ON SUCCEEDING AUG. Z18T, ON FOLLOWING PROPERTY IN
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

=548

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY
o0 BOX 1766

FHARR, TX 78577

LOT BLOCHK SUBRDIVISTION
1 & & ilrg VALLEY VIEW

W. 189.283° - G. 172.387 LO7 1

& W, 189.23% -~ N. 17&8.35" LOT =2

GROSS ACRES MET ACRES RATE BMOUNT
DUE
1. 49 1. 4% 1703 2. Z3

5% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF PAID BEFORE OCTOBER 1, 2016
1.28% INTEREST CHARGED FER MONTH IF PAID AFTER SERTEMBER 32, 2@i6

15% PENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF PAID AFTER OCTORER 3i, 216

IF TAXES DISCOUNT IF TRXES DISCOUNT
ARE or TOTAL ARE OR TOTAL
PRID IN INT/PEN TRX DUE FRID IN INT/HEN TRAX _DUE
SER ~ % 127 24, BG MAR 2=, 5@% e 71 I i
OoeT o 1. =2E5% n S 25. 65 AR 23, 75% . Bz Ji. 35
MOV 17. SE% 4. 43 29,76 MAY 23, g &. 33 31. &6
DEC 18,754 4. 75 ofr ) JUN BE. 25 E. 65 S1.98
JAN 2@, R Tl 7 3@, 412 JUL 27, Sl Ea 37 32, 38
FEB 21.25% 5. 38 @ 71 alE =8, 785% 7.28 3E. 61

BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAN BE ORDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE PAID.
FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE OCT. 1, &@1s




DONNA IRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALGO COUNTY NO. 1
FoO. BOX 775 FR MO
DONNA, TEXAS 785370775
GOE—4E4-364 ]

cll7  FLAT RATE — ASSESSMENT

IN PAYMENT DF FLAT RATE ASSESSHMENT LEVIED IN THE AMOUNT BELOW FOR
CURRENT YEAR. ANNUAL LEVY BEBINNING SERT. 18T OF ASSESSMENT YEAR
AND ENDING ON SUCCEEDING AUG. 2157, ON FOLLOWING PROPERTY IN
HIDRLEO COUNTY, TEXAS

SDi3

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

F. 0. BOX 17&£6&6

FHARR, TX 78577

121

LOT BLOCH SUBDIVISION
& irg VALLEY VIEW
5. 1784038 - W 239,83 EXC. M. 182,38 -~ E. S
GROSS ACRES NET RCRES RATE APMOUNT
DUE
« 31 81 17. 2 13.77

25% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF PAID BEFORE OCTORER 1, =@l6
1.25% INTEREST CHARGED PER MONTH IF FPAID AFTER SEPTEMBER 2@, 2@1i&

15% FENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF FAID AFTER OCTOBER 31, 2&i6

IF TRXES DISCAOUNT IF TAXES DISCOUNT
ARE OR TOTAL ARE GR TOTRAL
BAID IN INT/PEN TAX DUE EaID IN INT/FEN TRX DUE
S5EH ~ g - &P 1Z5.08 MEAR Z2. Sa% 3. 18 1. 87
0T t.anw « 17 13. 94 APR 23, 75% 3. 27 17. 24
NOV 17, 58 a4l 1. 18 MAY S5, @ e &4 17.821
DEC 18.75% ol T8 1. 35 JUN 26, 25% 3. E1 17.38
JAN 2@, aa e TH 1&. 5 JUL 27 58% 3.79 17.536
FER 21.20% 2. 93 1. 7@ AUG 2o, 735% e DE V7. 73

BEFORE TRRIGATION WATER CAN BE ORDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE FPAID.
FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE OCT. 1, Z@i6




DOMMA IRRIGATION DRISTRICT HIDALGO COUNTY NO. 1
B 0. BOX 775 FR NO. 1
DONNA, TEXAB 783374775
S0R-4E4-364 1

[e
fi1

=2@l17 FLAT RATE — ASSESSHMENT

IN PAYMENT OF FLAT RATE ASSESSMEMT LEVIED IN THE AMOUNT BELOW FOR
CURRENT YEAR. ANNMUAL LEVY BEGINMNING SERT. 18T OF AGSESSMENMT YEAR
AND EMDING ON SUCCEEDING AMi. F18T, OM FOLLOWING PROPERTY IN
HIDALGBO COUNTY, TEXAS

bvtwiaind

HIDALGH COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

F. 0. BOY 1766

FHARR, TX 783577

LOT BLOCHK SURDIVISION
3 a7 VBRLLEY VIEW
W. 189,237
GROSE ACRES NET ACRES RATE AMOUNMT
DUE
« B4 o 7T 17. 06 12.58

5% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF FAID BEFORE OCTORER 1, 2216
1.25% INTEREST CHARGED FER MONTH IF PRID AFTER SERFTEMBER 3@, 2016

15% PENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF PAID AFTER DCTORER 31, 2016

IF TAXES DISCOUNT IF TAXES DISCOUNT
ARE OR TOTAL ARE ORr TOTAL,
PAID IN INT/PEN TAX DUE PAID IN INT/FEN TAX DUE
SER ~ 1A% % . B3 11.95 MAR 2. SR 2. 83 18 41
Oct 1.z3% . 1E 18,74 AR &3, 7EK 2. 899 18, 57
NOV 17, Bi% e 2 14.78 MY 25, a0d Sl 15 15.73
DEC 18. 75% 2. 36 4. 94 JUN 26, 25% Gaoa 15. 88
JAN 2@, 20 e Sl 15. 18 JUL 87 50% S 46 1&. B
FERB 21.825% . &7 15, 28 ALGE 28. 75% O 16. QA

BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAN BE ORDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE PAID,
FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE 0OCT. 1., 2@1&




DONNA TRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALGO COUNTY NO. 1
0. BOX 7S FR ONO. Iz
DINNGA, TEXAS 78837-277%
DEE—4E4-Z64 ]

2@17 FLAT RATE — ASSESSMENT

IN PAYMENT OF FLAT RATE ASSEESMENT LEVIED IN THE AMOUNT BELOW FOR
CURRENT YEAR. ANNUAL LEVY BEGINNING SERT. 18T OF ASSESSMENT YEAR
AND ENDINE ON SUCCEEDING AUG. 3187, ON FOLLOWING FROPERTY 1IN
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

E5 ] 2
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

F. 0. BOX 1766

FHARR, TX 78577

LOT BLOCHK SUBEDIVISION
& a7 VALLEY VIEW
W. 18%.23°
BROSS ACRES NET ACRES RATE AMOUNT
DUE
—es « 74 17. @@ 12,58

25% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF PAID BEFORE OCTOBER i, 2@lé6
1.23% INTEREST CHARGED PER MONTH IF PAID AFTER SERTEMBER 3@, 2016

15% PENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF PAID AFTER OCTOBER 31, 2016

IF TARXES DISCOUNT IF TRXES DISCOUNT
ARE OR TOTAL ARE OR TOTAL
PAID IN INT/FEN ThAX DUE FRID TN INT/PEN TaX DUE
BER A% . 11.95 MAR 2. 5@k e 83 15. 41
ocT 1. 25% « 16 128.74 ARR 23, 79% 2. 29 15. 97
NOV 17, S e 14,78 MY 25, 0@% o 13 15.73
DEC 1&.,75% e 20 14,94 JUN 26, 25U 3. 38 15. 68
JAN 2@, @av . 52 i%9.1a JUL 27 S8 3. 46 16, B4
FER 21.zo5% 2. 67 15,85 ALl 28. 75% S G 16. &

BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER C£AN BE ORDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE FAID.
FLAT _RATE TAXES ARE DUE REFGRE OCT. 1, 2@16




DONNA IRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALGO COUNTY NO. 1
Fell. BOX 7735 FR ONO. 12
DONNE, TEXAS 785378775
36484364 ]

HEN ]
11

2fl7 FLAT RATE —~ ASSESSHMENT

IN PAYMENT OF FLAT RATE ASBESSMENT LEVIED IN THE aMOUNT BELDW FOR
CURRENT YERR. ANNUAL LEVY BEGINNING SERT. 15T OF ASSESSMENT YEAR
AND ENDING ON SUCCEEDING AUG. 3187, OM FOLLOWING FPROPERTY IN
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

|~ el el
e b

HMIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

F. 0. BOX 17&6

PHARR, TX 78577

LaT BLOCH SUBRDIVISION
LB VALLEY VIEW
8. 149,237 -~ E. 151.317 - W, 251,97
GROSS ACRES NET RCRES RATE BIFOUNT,
DUE
= 43 - A3 17,04 7«31

w5% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF FAID REFORE OCTORER 1, 2816
1.29% INTEREST CHARGED PER MONTH IF PAID AFTER SERTEMBER 3@, 2Qi6&

15% FPENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF PAID AFTER OCTORER 21, 2@Li6

IF TAXES DISCOUNT IF TRXES DISCOUNT
ARE R TOTAL ARE OR TOTAL
PRID _IN INT/FEN 10X _DUE FRID IN INT/PEN TAX DLUE
SER —A5% o 37 . 94 MAR 2&. 59 AP R 8,93
OCT  1.20% s 7L 41 ARR 23, 75% 1.74 EPRL)
MOV 17 S8 1.28 8. 3% MAY 28, aan 1.83 .14
DEC 18.75% 1. 37 a. 8 JUN 26, 25% 1.92 .83
JAN S R 1. 46 8. 77 JUL 27. 5% 2. @1 Sl 38
FER zl.25% 1. 85 8. B& ALE 8. 75% Se 1t G. 41

BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAN BE ORDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE RAID.
FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE OCT. 1, 2016




DONNA IRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALGOD COUNTY NO. 1
Paln, BOX TS FR NG 1
DONNA, TEXAHR 7A537-0775
IGL—4E4-T64 1

Ity
Tes

ent7 FLAT RATE — ASSESSHMENT

IN PRYMENT OF FLAT RATE ASSESSMENT LEVIED IN THE AMOUNT BELOW FOR
CURRENT YEAR. ANNUAL. LEVY BEGINNING SERT. 18T OF OSSESSMENMT YEAR
AND EMDING ON SUCCEEDING AUG. 2187, ON FOLLOWING PROPERTY IN
HIDALGD COUNTY, TEXAS

T Bt B
o o P

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL
MORILITY AUTHORITY

oo 0. BOX 1766

FHARR, Tx 7B577

LOT BL.OCH SURDIVISION

11 URLLEY VIEW

. ¥56.93" — N, 438.73T ~ E. 151,49 - W, 251.49
BROSS ACRES MET ACRES BRATE AMODLINT
DUE
« 89 . 89 17. @@ 1513

W3% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF PAID BEFORE DOCTOBER 1, 20116
1. 2% INTEREST CHARGED FER MONTH IF FAID AFTER SERTEMBER 32, 2216

15% PENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF FAID AFTER OCTORER 31, 2@i6

IF TAXES DISCOUNT IF TRXES DISCOUNT
ARE OR TOTAL ARE ORrR TOTAL
FAID IN INT/FEN TAX DUE FAID IN INT/FEN TAX DUE
sSER ~ A . TE— la. 37 MAaR &2, 59% S 40 18.83
aeT 1. E2D% =13 18, 3 ARR 23.75% Ga 3% 18,7
NOV 17, 5@% Sa 65 17.78 MAY 25. 6% .78 18.91
DEC 18. 75% =. B4 17.97 JUN 26, 85U Z. 97 19. 1A
JAN 2R, D@ Sa 713 18. 1€ JUL 27. B 4.16 19.89
FER Z1.25% S 22 18.35 ALIGE 28, 73% fo 35 19, 48

BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAM BE ORDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE PAID,
FiL.AT RATE TAXES ARE DUE REFORE OCT. 1, Z@16




DONNA IRRIGATIONM DISTRICT HIDALEBO COUNTY ND. i
F. 0. BOX 775 FR MO
DONNA, TEXAS 7RS37-a775
ISE-464-3641

cal7  FLAT RATE - ASSEGSHMENT

IN PRYMENT OF FLAT RATE ASSESSHENT LEVIED IN THE AMDUNT BELOW FOR
CURRENT YEAR. ANNUAL. LLEVY BEGINMING SEPRT. 18T OF NSEESSMENT YEAOR
AND ENDING OM SUCCEEDING AUG. 318T, ON FOLLOWING PROPERTY IN
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

N

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

F. 0. ROX 17&6&

PHARR, TX 78377

A

fa

LOT BLOCH SUBDIVISION
11 VALLEY VIEW
MNCOIRR. TR. W. 149.997 -~ [E. 1239 - 8. 784, 337
GROSS ACRES MET ACRES RATE AMOUNT
DUE
271 . 71 17,88 4E. A7

@a% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF PAID BEFORE OCTOBER 1, 2216
1.23% INTEREST CHARGED PER MOMTH IF FPRID AFTER SERTEMBER 32, 2016

15% PENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF FAID AFTER OCTORER 31, &M1&

IF TAXES DISCOUNT IF TAXES DISCOUNT
ARE or TOTAL ARE OR TOTAL
BaID IN INT/REN TAX DUE FRID IN INT /FREN TAX DUE
SER ~AE % 2. Sh- 435,77 MAR 22, S6% 1. 37 56 44
aCcT  1.28 - 28 464 65 ARR 23, 75% 1B, 24 a97. a1
NOV 17, SH% 8. 06 413 MY 25, dE 1i.38 O7. 9
DEC 18.75% B. &4 T4 71 JUN 26, 25% 1. a8 8. 16
JAN 2@, Ad .l S5, 28 JUL 27, 5% 1. 67 S8. T4
FEB 21.23% 9.79 5%, 86 Al a8, 79% 13. 28 59, 3

BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAN BE (ORDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE PRID.
FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE OCT. i, S2@1E




DONNA IRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALGOD COUNTY ND. i
F. 0. BGX 775 FROND, 132
DONNG, TEXAS 783378773
SnE~464—-3641

gml7 FLOT RATE — ASSESSMENT

IM FAYMENT OF FLAT RATE ASSESSMENT LEVIED IN THE AMOUNT BELDN FOR
CGURRENT YEAR. ANNUAL LEVY BEGINNING SEERT. 18T 0OF ASSESSMENT YEAR
AND ENDINMG ON SUCCEEDING AUG. 2187, ONM FOLLOWING PROPERTY IM
HIDALGO COLNTY, TEXAS

el

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Fo 0. BOX 1766

FHARR, TX 78577

LOT BLOCHK SUBDIVISIDN
11 VALLEY VIEW
Ne 175.88° — W. 131.91' - W, 251.91°

BROSS ACRES NET ACRES RATE AMOUNT
DUE
Gl -61 17. @ e 37

@S% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF PALID BEFORE DCTORER 1L, 2016
1.525% INTEREST CHARGED FER MONTH IF PAID AFTER SERTEMBER 3@, =016

15% FPENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF FAID AFTER OCTORER 31, 2@i6&

IF TOXES DISCOUNT IF TAXES DISCOUNT
ARE OR TOTAL ARE ORr TaTAL
PAID IN INT/PEN TAX DUE FAID IN INT/PEN TAX DUE
SER —S5 % o G- 3. 85 MAR 2. 58w 2. 33 12, 7
gecT 1. 28% <13 1g, 5@ APR 23, YE% 2 46 1. 83
NOV 17, S 1.81 1z. 18 My =25, @ i S L. 26
DEL 18.75% 1.94 1&. 31 JUN 26 25R 2. 78 i3, 89
JRAN 2. B 2.7 12, 44 JUL 27, S 2o B35 13. 828
FEB 2i.25% a2 1&. 57 AliE 28, 75% . 98 135, 35

BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAN BE ORDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE PAID.
FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE RBEFORE OCT. 1. =A1E




DONNA IRRIGATION DISTRICT HIDALGO COUNTY NO. 1
RPoO. BOX 778

DONNA, TEXAS 783378773
OEE-4G4—-ZE4 ]

FR M. 122

it
[EN

galy FLAT RATE - ASSESSHENT

IN PAYMENT OF FLAT RATE ASSESSWENT LEVIED IN THE AMOUNT BELOW FOR

CURRENT YEAR. ANNUAL LEVY BEGINNING SEPT.
AMD ENMDING OM SUCCEEDING AUG.

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

Bl

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Poo 0. BOX 1786

FHARR, TX 78577

18T OF ASBESSMENT YEAR
218T, ON FOLLOWING PROPERTY IN

LOT BLOCH

SUBRDIVISION

13
We 149,99 - E. 123%9.85° -
M. 4%7.7@Y — B, 968, 687

BROSS ACRES NET ACRES

1.71 1.71

VALLEY VIEYW

RATE

17. (i

ABMOUNT
DUE
29, 87

5% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF PAID BEFORE OCTORER 1, 2916

1.25% INTEREST CHARGED PER WMONTH IF PAID AFTER SERTEMBER 3@, 2016

135% PENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF FPRAID AFTER OCTORBER 31, =2R16

IF TAXES DISCOUNT
ARE OR TOTAL
PEID IN INT/REN TAX DUE
sER ~A5% 1. 45— =7. 6F
acT 1. 25% = SE 29, 43
NOY 17, 5@ 5. 03 G R
DEC 18, 75% 5. 45 4. B
JAN 2. D 5. 81 S4. 88
FER 21.85% e 18 35, 25

IF TRXES DISCOUNT
ARE ar TOTHL
PRID IN INT/PEN TAX DUE
MAR 2. SEw G- D4 5. 61
AFR 23, 7E% E. D S5, 97
MY 28. 0% T 7 BB 34
JUN &, 20d 7. 63 G, 78
JUL 27. 5a% 7,99 I7 .85
ALE 28, 75% &. 36 A7. 53

BEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAN BE ORDERED,

FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE *AID.

FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFDORE OCT. 1, &@ig




DONNA IRRIGATIONM DISTRICT MIDALGD COUNTY NO. 1
Fa0. BOX 775 FR NO. 1
DONNGA, TEXAS  7REE7-2775
DEE~4E4 364 ]

)
e

gni7  FLAT RATE — ASSESSMENT

IN PAYMENT OF FLAT RATE ASSESHEMENT LEVIED IN THE OMOUNT BELOW FOR
CURRENT YEAR. ANNUAL LEVY BEGINMNING SEFT. 18T OF ASS5ESSHMENT YEAR
AND EMDING ON SUCCEEDING AUG. 318T, ON FOLLOWING FROFMERTY IMN
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

HESE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MORILITY AUTHORITY

F. 0. BOX 17&6

FHARR, TX 78577

LOT BLOCHK SUBDIVISION
13 VALLEY VIEW
W 143.93% - E, 1&39' -~ N. 345,99 — 5. 914,67
BROSS ACRES NET_ACRES RATE AMDUNT
DUE
1. 19 1.19 17, @n 2@, 23

A% DISCOUNT ALLOWED IF PAID BEFORE OQCTOBER 1, 2016
1.25% INTEREST CHARGED PER MONTH IF PAID AFTER SERTEMBER 3@, 2016

159% FENALTY WILL BE CHARGED IF PAID AFTER OCTOBER 31, =2@l&

IF TAXES DISCOUNT IF TAXES DISCOUNT
ARE OR TOTAL ARE OR TOTAL
PAID IN INT/PEN TAX DUE BEID IN INT/FEN TAX DUE
SER by i.@l- 19, & MAR oo, San 4. 55 24.78
ocT w % . 203 2. 4B PR 23, 7E% 4. B8 25. A3
NOV 17, 3@ Ba 23,77 May z5.90% S A5 28, 29
DEC 18.78% 3. 79 24, B3 JUN 26. 25% e 31 S 04
JAN 2@, AR 4 A5 =l 218 JUL 7. SR Ge 25, 79
FEB 21.20% 4. T S4. 53 AUGE =8, 75% e B2 . BS

PEFORE IRRIGATION WATER CAN BE ORDERED,
FLAT RATE TAXES MUST BE PAOID.
FLAT RATE TAXES ARE DUE BEFORE OCT. 1, 2Al&




HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

M//

Carlos Iﬁ/oreno, ‘Jr/.,Land Aquisition Coordinator

Month and Year |August2016

Contractor Demolition Logistics, LLC

Project/WA 365 Tollway

Invoice # 197 Date: 08/09/2016
Amount $2,015.00

Date Sent 09/06/2016

Date Received 08/15/2016

Received by Maria Alaniz -~

Recommendation: /Approval Disapproval
Comments:

7/2/
Datd 7

Comments:

Recommendation: ’[:. f:. Approval

5 <

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Disapproval

a/i4|ane

Date

Please return this form via email to maria.alaniz@hcrma.net




Demolition Logistics LLC
1419 Dove Ave. Suite 3
Mc Allen, Tx 78504

Office 956-365-9522
Cell 956-534-1956
carl@demo-logic.com

Invoice No: 197
Date: August 9, 2016

Terms: NET O

EﬂL. DETTVNDLITION

LOGISTICS, LLT

Bill To: HCRMA Ship To:
South Bentsen Rd
e -
Mago sy 1ot 7.
Tracking No Ship Date Ship Via FOB
August 9, 2016
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Secure all windows and doors with osb secured with masonry anchors. Labor materials and 1 $1,925.00 $1,925.00
equipment needed included.
Pump pool 1 $90.00 $90.00
* Indicates non-taxable item
i i e S B A B FEH TR 53 0.0 0 b b s Ko A AN R R SUthtal .............. $ 2 0 15 00 ......
TAX (0.00%) $0.00
Shipping $0.00
Total $2,015.00
Paid $0.00

11

Balance Due $2,015.00



juawded 104 panosddy Junowy
00°009'2$
00°520'¥8% 00'009'L$ 00'0S6S
2]eq 01
pied |e1oL 9T0Z/9/6 9T0Z/E/9

| _exa)

N v_\r

00°5£9'5TS 00'57T'sS 00'STH'TS 00'SZE'eS 00°5£0'8% 00'S£8'TTS 00°00£'SS

9T0Z/v/S 910Z/1T/T 9T0Z/E/T ST0Z/T/2T ST0Z/9/T1 ST0Z/S/0T ST0Z/1/6

00°0ST9TS

ST0Z/01/8

10323417 9AIIN2AX]
zangupoy Jejid
JawAed 10j panoiddy

B

005219 00'006'TS

ST0Z/S/T ¥T0Z/TZ/0T

53310AU]|

AYVINIAINS LNIWAVC #TOT
ALIMOHLNY ALMISOW T¥NOID3IY ALNNOD O91VAIH

1aloid AemjjoL S9€
$2IAIRS Hoday |esieaddy mainay
s321M435 [esielddy H1H



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Month and Year |August 2016
Contractor HLH Appraisal Services
Project/WA 365 Tollway Segments 1, 2, & 4
Invoice # 23 Date: 09/06/2016
Amount $ 7,600.00
Date Sent 09/06/2016
Date Received 09/06/2016
Received by Maria Alaniz
Recommendation: .~ Approval Disapproval
Comments:
W 7/2/ 4
Carlos Moreno, Jr., Land Aquisition Coordinator Date’”
e ]
Recommendation: ?K- Approval Disapproval
Comments:
/ Z { 9 / 4 r/ Wl
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date '

Please return this form via email to maria.alaniz@hcrma.net




HLH APPRAISAL SERVICES
Specializing in Appraisal Review of Road and Drainage Projects

HCRMA- INVOICE NO. 23

PROPOSED REGIONAL LOOP PROJECT
RCSJ 3627-01-001
HCRMA - SH 365-SEGMENTS 1,2 & 4

SEPTEMBER 6, 2016

ITEMIZED BILLING STATEMENT FOR APPRAISAL REVIEW WORK PERFORMED ON THE
PARCELS LISTED BELOW ON THE ABOVE PROJECT, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. THE BILLING
IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROFESSIAL REVIEW APPRAISAL SERVICES CONTRACT
EXECUTED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY ON APRIL 1, 2014
(the "AUTHORITY") AND HLH APPRAISAL SERVICES, "CONSULTANT."

Parcel No. 13-Part 2A 475.00
Parcel No. 13, Part 2B 475.00
Parcel 21 475.00
Parcel 25 475.00
Parcel 26 475.00
Parcel 27 475.00
Parcel 48A 475.00
Parcel 48B 475.00
Parcel 80A 475.00
Parcel 80B 475.00
Parcel 80C 475.00
Parcel 107B 475.00
Parcel 110A 475.00
Parcel 112A 475.00
Parcel 113A 475.00
Parcel 114 475.00
7,600.00

Total Due 16 Reviews @ 475/Review Tqftals $7,600..00

2%2% 9-6-16
Harvey L. HEerssen — Review Appraiser Date

Tx. State Certified General Real Estate Appraiser p‘-l
No. TX-1327190-G

6107 Aberton Forest Drive

Houston, TX. 77084

/M e

6107 Aberton Forest Drive, Houston, TX. 77084. 281-799-5652. heerssen@sbcglobal.net



00'005°2¢SS
aleqg 01
Pled [e10]

00'0SL'EEES
21eq 0
pred [ejoL

juawAed 10y panosddy Junowy

juawdhed 104 panolddy

1012317 3A1NIAXT
zangupoy Jeid

-

00°0SL'E0TS
00°000°06%  00°0SL'ETS 00°005°£9% 0000525 00'000'5$ 00°005'2S
00°000'065  00°0SL'€TS 00°005°29% 00'005'2$ 00°000'SS 00°005T$
910Z/¥e/8 £T0T/€T/8 910Z/2e /Y 9T0Z/1T/t 910¢/ve/t 9T0Z/ST/T
3210AU|
00°000°5% 00°00§'2E$  00'00S'ZES  00°00§'2Z$  00'000°STS  00°000°02  00°057'95$  00°000'0€S 00°000'5$ 00'005'£5%  00'000'SES  00°005°£TS
00°000'5$ 00'00S'£ES  00'00S'ZES  00°00SZ¢$  00'0D0'STS  00'000'0Z$  00'OSC'95S  00'0000ES 00°000'5% 00°005°£SS  00'000°SES  00°00S'£ZS
STOT/€T/TT  STOZ/P/ZT ST0Z/6/11 ST0Z/8/0T ST0Z/8/01 ST0Z/7/0T S102/82/6 ST0Z/¥/8 ST0Z/E/8 STOZ/TE/TT ¥102/6/6
2I10AU|

AYVINIAINS LN3WAYd ¥102

ALIMOHLNY ALIIEOIN T¥NOI9DIY ALNNOD OD1VAIH

/

unowy Julg

3jeq §

junowy Juipg

a1eq Buljig

S9€ Aemysiy alels
$321n95 Hoday jesieaddy
$21B1D055Y 13 BZIED) [2U0



HCRMIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Month and Year |August2016
Contractor Leonel Garza, Jr. & Associates, LLC
Project/WA 365 Tollway
Invoice # 3214 Date:08/23/2016
Amount $13,750.00
Date Sent 09/06/2016
Date Received 09/06/2016
Received by Maria Alaniz
Recommendation: - Approval Disapproval
Comments:
77

Carlfs/Mof’gﬁ), Jr., Land Aquisition Coordinator Date
Recommendation: :;iApproval _____ Disapproval
Comments:

/- / i / ) S/ Wi
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date J

Please return this form via email to maria.alaniz@hcrma.net




L \ G ARZ A TIN# 74-2948770 IIIVOICE
> & ASSOCIATES R s
1419 Dove Ave Suite 1 McAllen, TX 78504 8] 206 —_

Hidalgo Co. Regional Mobility Authority
Carlos Moreno

118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor

Pharr, TX 78577

Make Checks Payable To:  Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC

T =

SH365 Project S2 Parcel 3 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00 4
Owner: Raul & Monique Cardoza

Update based on cost to cure, access change and additional
damages to parking. Reinspected

Original Delivery: 3/24/16 Update Delivered 5/17/16

ROW Appraisal | 3567 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 5 pt 1 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00 |~
Owner: Hunt Valley Industrial

Update based on new comps and rate change. Reinspected
Original Delivery: 11/16/15 Update Delivered 5/18/16

ROW Appraisal 3568 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 5 pt 2 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00
Owner: Hunt Valley Industrial

Update based on new comps and rate change. Reinspected
Original Delivery: 11/16/15 Update Delivered 5/18/16

ROW Appraisal 3569 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 5 pt 3 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00
Owner: Hunt Valley International

Update based on new comps and rate change. Reinspected
Original Delivery: 11/16/15 Update Delivered 5/18/16

ROW Appraisal 3570 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 5 pt 4 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00
Owner: Hunt Valley International

Update based on new comps and rate change. Reinspected
Original Delivery: 11/16/15 Update Delivered 5/18/16

ROW Appraisal 3572 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 6 pt 1 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00
Owner: Hidalgo County Irrigation District No.19

Update based on new comps and rate change. Reinspected
Original Delivery: 11/11/15 Update Delivered 5/18/16

ROW Appraisal  |3573 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 6 pt 2 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00 /
Owner: Hidalgo County Irrigation District No. 19

Update based on new comps and rate change. Reinspected
Original Delivery: 11/16/15 Update Delivered 5/18/16

Total

Phone # 956-687-7295 mvgarza@garza-associates.com
Page 1




TIN# 74-2948770 InVOiCe

& ASSOCIATES

1419 Dove Ave Suite 1 McAllen, TX 78504

Hidalgo Co. Regional Mobility Authority
Carlos Moreno
118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor
Pharr, TX 78577

ROW Appraisal 3590

ROW Appraisal 3533

ROW Appraisal 3534

SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 13 pt 2 UPDATE
Owner: James L. Pawlik & Holly R. Smith
Update based on cost to cure and additional damages.
Reinspected

Original Delivery: 10/09/15 Update Delivered 5/16/16

SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 17 UPDATE

Owner: Southmost Farm LP

Update based on additional damages. Reinspected
Original Delivery: 11/12/15 Update Delivered 5/02/16

SH 365 Project Parcel 60 pt 1 & 3 UPDATE

Owner: CSF Land Company LLC

Update based on new comps and rate change. Reinspected
Original Delivery 09/28/15 Update Delivered 6/27/16

SH 365 Project Parcel 60 pt 2 UPDATE

Owner: CSF Land Company LLC

Update based on cost to cure and additional damages.
Reinspected

Original Delivery 08/06/15 Update Delivered 6/27/16

1,250.00 - 1,25.0 7
1,250.00 1,250.00 | /
1,250.00 1,250.00 | 7
1,250.00 1,250.00 | 7

Phone # 956-687-7205

If you should have any questions regarding this invoice, please contact our office.

mvgarza@garza-associates.com

Total

: $1;3.=.75Q-:-007. 7

Page 2

T£7 2



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Month and Year |August2016
Contractor Leonel Garza, Jr. & Associates, LLC
Project/WA 365 Tollway
Invoice # 3215 Date: 08/24/2016
Amount $ 57,500.00
Date Sent 09/06/2016
Date Received 09/06/2016
Received by Maria Alaniz -~
Recommendation: /Approval Disapproval
Comments:
&
plzz - — 7/ 7/ Vi

= = . . 7
Carlés Moreno, Jr., Land Aquisition Coordinator Date
Recommendation: '): -!2 Approval Disapproval
Comments:

f = J/? 9 /'S / 2\

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to maria.alaniz@hcrma.net




G ARZ A TIN# 74-2948770 IHVOlce
o & ASSOCIATES e
1419 Dove Ave Suite | McAllen, TX 78504 8/24/2016 _—

Hidalgo Co. Regional Mobility Authority
Carlos Moreno

118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor

Pharr, TX 78577

Make Checks Payable To:

Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC
7 ¥ R s S l’ R

Net 60 365

o)

2,500.00 2,500.00

SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 5 pt 5 - NEW REPORT
Owner: Hunt Valley Industrial
New Report required based on new survey and field notes
Original Delivery 11/11/15 New Report Delivered 6/13/16

ROW Appraisal

ROW Appraisal  |3574 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 7 NEW REPORT 2,500.00 2,500.00 |~
Owner: Sofia Alicia Rodriguez

New Report required based on new survey and field notes
Original Delivery 1/4/16 New Report available upon request

ROW Appraisal 3577 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel g pt 2 NEW REPORT 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Hunt Valley Industrial

New Report required based on new survey and field notes
Original Delivery 1/4/16 New Report Delivered 8/1/16

ROW Appraisal 3581 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 13 pt 1 and pt 3 NEW REPORT 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: James L. Pawlik & Holly R. Smith

New Report required based on new survey and field notes
Original Delivery 10/9/15 New Report Delivered 8/23/16

ROW Appraisal 3010 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 13 pt 2 A 2,500.00 2,500.00 | ~
Owner: Estate of Florence Urbanczyk Pawlik
Original Report - Delivered 8/24/16

ROW Appraisal  |3911 SH 365 Project 52 Parcel 13 pt 2 B 2,500.00 2,500.00 | <
Owner: City of McAllen
Original Report - Delivered 8/25/16

ROW Appraisal 3583 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 14 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Millard Refigerated Services M.A. Inc
Original Report - Delivered 5/31/16

ROW Appraisal  |3583 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 14 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00
Owner: Millard Refigerated Services M.A. Inc

Updated Report required based on new information provided.
Orignial Delivery: 05/31/16 Updated Report Delivered 7/19/16

Total

Phone # 956-687-7295 mvgarza@garza-associates.com
Page 1




G ARZ A TIN# 74-2948770 InVOICe
7 & ASSOCIATES _ Date | Imvoice#
1419 Dove Ave Suite 1 McAllen, TX 78504 8/24/2016 3215

Hidalgo Co. Regional Mobility Authority
Carlos Moreno

118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor

Pharr, TX 78577

Make Checks Payable To:  Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC

Net 60 365

ROW Appraisal 3591 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 18 NEW REPORT 2,500.00 2,500.00 | -~
Owner: Missouri Pacific Railroad

New Report required based on new survey and field notes
Original Delivery: 11/12/15 New Report Delivered 5/20/16

ROW Appraisal 3592 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 19 NEW REPORT 2,500.00 2,500.00 |7
Owner: Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1

New Report required based on new survey and field notes
Original Delivery: 9/28/15 New Report Delivered 5/20/16

ROW Appraisal  |3802 SH 365 Project S4 Parcel 24 2,500.00 2,500.00 |/
Owner: C Rodriguez

Original Report completed 5/03/16 then placed on Hold due to
revised Field Notes

ROW Appraisal 3802 SH 365 Project S4 Parcel 24 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00
Owner: C Rodriguez

Updated Report required based on new survey and field notes
Updated Report Delivered 8/01/16

ROW Appraisal 3803 SH 365 Project S2 Parcel 25 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: G Santellan

Original Report completed 5/03/16 then placed on Hold due to
revised Field Notes

ROW Appraisal 3803 SH 365 Project S4 Parcel 25 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00 /
Owner: G Santellan

Updated Report required based on new survey and field notes
Updated Report Delivered 8/01/16

ROW Appraisal  |3804 SH 365 Project S4 Parcel 25A 2,500.00 2,500.00 | <
Owner: G. Santellan

Original Report completed 5/03/16 then placed on Hold due to
revised Field Notes

Total
Phone # 956-687-7295 mvgarza@garza-associates.com

Page 2




G— ARZ A TIN# 74-2948770 IIlVOlce
" & ASSOCIATES e e
1419 Dove Ave Suite 1 McAllen, TX 78504 8/24/2016 3215

Hidalgo Co. Regional Mobility Authority
Carlos Moreno

118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor

Pharr, TX 78577

Make Checks Payable To: Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC

SH 365 Project S4 Parcel 25A UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00 Ve
Owner: G Santellan

Updated Report required based on new survey and field notes
Updated Report Delivered 8/01/16

ROW Appraisal

ROW Appraisal 3805 SH 365 Project S4 Parcel 26 2,500.00 2,500.00 /s
Owner: M R De Rueda

Original Report completed 5/03/16 then placed on Hold due to
revised Field Notes

ROW Appraisal  |3805 SH 365 Project S4 Parcel 26 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00 | ~
Owner: M R De Rueda

Updated Report required based on new survey and field notes
Updated Report Delivered 8/01/16

ROW Appraisal |3806 SH 365 Project S4 Parcel 27 2,500.00 2,500.00 |~
Owner: J Marks et ux

Original Report completed then cancelled due to revised Field
Notes

ROW Appraisal 3806 SH 365 Project S4 Parcel 27 UPDATE 1,250.00 1,250.00
Owner: J Marks et ux

Updated Report required based on new survey and field notes
Updated Report Delivered 8/01/16

ROW Appraisal 3605 SH 365 S2 Project Parcel 31 NEW REPORT 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: QOT Inc

New Report required based on new survey and field notes
Original Delivery: 10/13/15 New Report Delivered 4/14/16

ROW Appraisal  |3818 SH 365 S2 Project Parcel 36B 2,500.00 2,500.00 |/
Owner: Hidalgo County
Original Report - Delivered 7/12/16

Total

Phone # 956-687-7295 mvgarza@garza-associates.com
Page 3




TIN# 74-2948770 IHVOiCe

GARZA

& ASSOCIATES
1419 Dove Ave Suite 1 McAllen, TX 78504

Hidalgo Co. Regional Mobility Authority
Carlos Moreno

118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor

Pharr, TX 78577

Make Checks Payable To: Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC

e - TR ]

T =

Fr % a0 o

ROW Appraisal  |3498 SH 365 Project Parcel 39 NEW REPORT 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Julia M. Tijerina De Guerrero

New Report required based on new survey and field noted
Orignal Delivery: 1/4/16 New Report Delivered 5/17/16

ROW Appraisal  |3807 SH 365 Project Parcel 48A 2,500.00 2,500.00 /
Owner: Armando B Canales et al
Original Report - Delivered 7/27/16
ROW Appraisal |3808 SH 365 Project Parcel 48B 2,500.00 2,500.00 4
Owner: Harry E Dickinson
Original Report - Delivered 7/27/16
/

ROW Appraisal  |3611 SH 365 S4 Project Parcel 21 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: Hunt Valley
Original Report - Delivered 8/01/16

If you should have any questions regarding this invoice, please contact our office.

Total

Phone # 956-687-7295 mvgarza@garza-associates.com
Page 4




HIDALGO COUN

HCRMA

TY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Month and Year |August2016
Contractor Leonel Garza, Jr. & Associates, LLC

Project/WA 365 Levee

Invoice # 3216 Date:08/24/2016
Amount $ 32,500.00

Date Sent 09/06/2016

Date Received 09/06/2016

Received by Maria Alaniz

Recommendation: 4/Approval Disapproval
Comments:

N2y — 7/ 7/

25 <

Carlc%ore@r., Land Aquisition Coordinator Date
Recommendation: 'I:. |2 Approval Disapproval
Comments:

q/‘S/’Lolw

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to maria.alaniz@hcrma.net




G ARZ A TIN# 74-2948770 InVOICe
& ASSOCIATES N e
1419 Dove Ave Suite 1 McAllen, TX 78504 8/24/2016 3216

Hidalgo Co. Regional Mobility Authority
Carlos Moreno

118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor

Pharr, TX 78577

Make Checks Payable To:  Leonel Garza Jr. & Associates, LLC

et

Net 60

LEVEE

ROW Appraisal
ROW Appraisal
ROW Appraisal

ROW Appraisal

ROW Appraisal

ROW Appraisal

ROW Appraisal

ROW Appraisal

3776

3819

3820

3821

3785

3907

3787

3908

SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 102 NEW REPORT

Owner: City of McAllen
New Report required based on new information provided
Original Delivery: 4/18/16 New Report Delivered 7/19/16

SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 80A (SPLIT from 80)
Owner: Los Luisitanos
New Report based on new survey and field notes

SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 80B (SPLIT from 80)
Owner: HCDD No. 1
New Report based on new survey and field notes

SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 8oC (SPLIT from 80)
Owner: S. Foss Jones
New Report based on new survey and field notes

SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 110 NEW REPORT
Owner:Hidalgo County Drainage District No 1

New Report based on new survey and field notes

Original Delivery: 4/18/16 New Report Delivered 8/23/16

SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 110A (SPLIT from 110)
Owner: Edna Salinas
New Report based on new survey and field notes

SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 112 NEW REPORT

Owner: Edna Salinas

New Report based on new survey and field notes

Original Delivery: 4/18/16 New Report Delivered 8/23/16

SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 112A (SPLIT from 112)
Owner: Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1
New Report based on new survey and field notes

2,500.00

2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

Phone # 956-687-7205

mvgarza@garza-associates.com

Total

Page 1



TIN# 74-2948770 InVOiCe

'GARZA

> & ASSOCIATES i o
1419 Dove Ave Suite 1 McAllen, TX 78504 8/24/2016 3216

Hidalgo Co. Regional Mobility Authority
Carlos Moreno

118 S Cage Blvd 4th Floor

Pharr, TX 78577

nel Garza Jr. & Asso

o ST

ROW Appraisal 3788 SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 113 NEW REPO
Owner: Edna Salinas

New Report based on new survey and field notes

Original Delivery: 4/18/16 New Report Delivered 8/23/16

Vst f Ch 7 il Z,
RT 2,500.00 2,500.00

ROW Appraisal 3909 SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 113A (SPLIT from 113) 2,500.00 2,500.00 |«
Owner: Hidalgo County Drainage District No. 1
New Report based on new survey and field notes

ROW Appraisal 3782 SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 107A NEW REPORT 2,500.00 2,500.00 7
Owner: James L Pawlik & Holly R. Smith

New Report based on new survey and field notes

Original Delivery: 4/18/16 New Report Delivered 8/23/16

ROW Appraisal 3906 SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 107B (SPLIT from 107A) 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: McAllen Economic Development Corporation
New Report based on new survey and field notes

ROW Appraisal  |3914 SH 365 LEVEE Project Parcel 114 2,500.00 2,500.00
Owner: San Benito & Rio Grande Valley
Orignial Delivery 08/25/16

If you should have any questions regarding this invoice. please contact our office.

Total

Phone # 956-687-7295 mvgarza@garza-associates.com
Page 2




65°€88'60TS
aleq 0}
Pled |eloL

ajeq

102/ S

juawhed Joj panoiddy Junowy
S6'SZ8LTS ET'LST'TS 9T'6+0'6YS

1019310 3AMIND3X]
zan3upoy Jejid
1uawAed 10j panosddy

- )

84°799'9% 8T LT6'SS 68'858'9% Ot ZIY'7ZS

S6'ST8'LTS ETLST'TS 9T'6¥0'6tS 84°799'9% 8TLT6'SS 68'8589% or'ZTr'zTS wnowy 3ulig

910%/9/6 910¢/9/v 910Z/S/v 910Z/¥T/T STOZ/E/TT ST0Z/6T/€ ST102/0e/1T ajeq 8u

S3I0AU|
59¢ AemyBIH a1e1s
sa94 Juiso|)
Auedwo) 3|y eLais
AYYININNS LNIWAYd #TOZ

ALIJOHLNY ALITIFOW T¥YNOIDIY ALNNOD O91VAIH



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Month and Year |August2016

Contractor Sierra Title of Hidalgo County, Inc.

Project/WA 365 Tollway

Invoice # See Attached Date: 09/06/2016
Amount $17,825.95

Date Sent 09/06/2016

Date Received

Comments:

21 <

Received by
Recommendation: .Approval Disapproval
Comments:
9 2/
Car sMore‘ﬁo/Jr La(Aqwsmon Coordinator Date ( ’
P
Recommendation: 1< "'Approval Disapproval

‘i'/'S /’Low

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to maria.alaniz@hcrma.net




GF/Order.

Parcel

-. Amou_nta

3152858
3153075
3153079
3153928
3154105
3154109
3154115
3154118
3154121
3154122
3163104
3163361
3163536
3163537
3166308

7/7/2016

7/7/2016

7/7/2016

4/29/2016
6/30/2016
4/28/2016
4/27/2016
4/29/2016
6/20/2016
6/20/2016
7/13/2016
6/15/2016
6/13/2016
6/16/2016
7/5/2016

66

63-P1 and 63P3
63P2

40-pP4

38

40-P1

40-P3

40-P2

75

76

Lot 2 Anzalduas Bridge
Rio Bravo -Lt 6, Blk 6
3

58

296 Kelly Pharr

2,124.63
1,453.26
1,196.63
987.50
1,487.14
804.50
304.50
1,028.50
995.63
1,035.63
1,406.89
1,382.26
1,137.63
910.13
1,067.13

e BT B P s ¥ eV B 2 T Vo S V) N 5 A W A W s S W R VR ¥, 8

Total

$ 17,825.96




SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.
INVOICE

Bill To:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIIONAL MOBILITY Date: 7/7/2016
AUTHORITY :
PO BOX 1766 Order File No.: 3152858
PHARR, Texas 78577 Parcel 66

Property Description:

Lot 10 Block SAN JUAN PLANTATION SUBD. Section Phase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Recording fee & Guaranty Fee & E-Filing fee $66.50
TAX SERVICE OF HIDALGO COUNTY $54.13
TITLE POLICY $1,504.00
Escrow Fee $500.00
TOTAL <:j§?EE£E§:-

**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.** fp
P S
-original Recorded warranty Deed /
-original Owner’s Title Policy
-Final Certified HUD //”'_:> ]
Carlos Lascurain _ q / ’c l’Z)lko

Representing: e Chicago Title e Fidelity National Title o First American Title
3401 North 10" Street » McAllen, Texas 78501 o TEL.: (956) 682-8321  FAX: (956) 682-6150



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY,
INVOICE

INC.

Bill To:

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY Yoaks 7/712016

AUTHORITY :

PO BOX 1766 Order File No.: 3153075

PHARR, Texas 78577 Parcel 63-P1 and 63P3

Property Description:

Lot 3 Block SAN JUAN PLANTATION SUBD. Section Phase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Recording Fee & E Filing Fee and Guaranty Fee $277.00
2 warranty Deeds 2 POW
TAX SERVICE OF HIDALGO COUNTY $108.26
TITLE POLICY $568.00
Escrow Fee $500.00

TOTAL

**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PA
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.**

$1453.26
/

o

“ray

-~ORIGINAL RECORDED DEEDS
—~ORIGINAL RECORDED POA TO MARCUS
-ORIGINAL OWNER’S TITLE POLICY

-FINAL CERTIFIED HUD

CARLOS LASCURIAN

Representing:  Chicago Title e Fidelity National Title e First American Title

q,/";/CZOIu-

3401 North 10® Street « McAllen, Texas 78501 o TEL.: (956) 682-8321 e FAX: (956) 682-6150



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO CGUNTY, INC.
INVOICE

Bill To:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY — 7/7/2016
AUTHORITY ’
PO BOX 1766 Order File No.: 3153079
PHARR, Texas 78577 Parcel 63P2

Property Description:

Lot 3 Block SAN JUAN PLANTATION SUBD. Section Phase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Recording fee -e-filing fee guaranty fee doc prep w/D $199.50
TAX SERVICE OF HIDALGO COUNTY $54.13

TITLE POLICY /’? $443.00
/2 $500.00

Escrow Fee

"wlv ———

TOTAL (‘331196 .63
p,

**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR 'Bﬁ\'IEN
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.** O’J

B OQ[QI,\%Q Rocondd wIDE

Representing: e Chicago Title e Fidelity National Title e First American Title
3401 North 10" Street e McAllen, Texas 78501 ¢ TEL.: (956) 682-8321 o FAX: (956) 682-6150



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.
INVOICE

Bill To:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY Date: 4/29/2016
AUTHORITY '
PO BOX 1766 Order File No.: 3153928
PHARR, Texas 78577 (PARCEL 40-P4)

Property Description:

Lot 281 Block KELLY PHARR SUBDIVISION Section Phase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
RECORDING FEE E-FILLING FEE AND GUARANTY FEE $82.50
TITLE POLICY $405.00
ESCROW FEE
$500.00
TOTAL ($987.50 ,)

**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAY J 7
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.**

a
-ORIGINAL RECORDED WARRANTY DEED "]
-ORIGINAL OWNER’'S TITLE POLICY )
-FINAL CERTIFIED HUD /’7 ( Q
o= /
2l e
LORENA CORPUS 9 /l5

Representing: e Chicago Title e Fidelity National Title  First American Title
3401 North 10™ Street « McAllen, Texas 78501 o TEL.: (956) 682-8321 » FAX: (956) 682-6150



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.
INVOICE

Bill To:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY st 6/30/2016
AUTHORITY ’
PO BOX 1766 Order File No.: 3154105
PHARR, Texas 78577 Parcel 38

Property Description:

Lot 1 Block 11 A. J. MCCOLL SUBDIVISION Section Phase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Recording Fee & E-Filing Fee & Guarantee Fee $114.00
TAX SERVICE OF HIDALGO COUNTY $54.13
TITLE POLICY $819.00
Escrow Fee $500.00
TOTAL < $148:7,;1} )

**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.** /7

-original_Recorded warranty Deed "o
-original owner’s Title Policy

-original Recorded ease of Lien/‘) /7
/ Q

-Fin Certified HUD

& [ -

o lte
[Jgime Salinas, HCPNo. 2 | q / \'S

Representing: e Chicago Title e Fidelity National Title  First American Title
3401 North 10" Street « McAllen, Texas 78501 » TEL.: (956) 682-8321 e FAX: (956) 682-6150



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.

Bill To:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY o 4/29/2016
AUTHORITY '
PO BOX 1766 Order File No.: 3154109
PHARR, Texas 78577

Yo

Property Description:

Lot 4 Block 10 A. J. MCCOLL SUBDIVISION Section Phase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
RECORDING FEE E-FILLING FEE & GUARANTY FEE $66.50
TITLE POLICY $238.00
ESCROW FEE $500.00
TOTAL ( $804. 56“>

**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYME
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.*¥*

N f
-ORIGINAL RECORDED WARRANTY DEED
-ORIGINAL OWNER’S TITLE POLICY

-FINAL CERTIFIED HUD

LORENA CORPUS

Representing: e Chicago Title e Fidelity National Title e First American Title
3401 North 10" Street » McAllen, Texas 78501 e TEL.: (956) 682-8321 e FAX: (956) 682-6150



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.
sﬂ Q”“ g@ ﬁ

Bill To:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGINOAL MOBIITY D 4/27/2016
AUTHORITY '
PO BOX 1766 Order File No.: 3154115
PHARR, Texas 78577 PARCEL 40-P3

Property Description:

Lot 8 Block 11 A. J. MCCOLL SUBDIVISION Section Phase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
RECORDING FEE E-FILLING AND GUARANTY FEE $66.50
TITLE POLICY $238.00
ESCROW FEE $500.00
TOTAL @“ :

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.*%*

-ORIGINAL RECORDED WARRANTY DEED
-ORIGINAL OWNER’S TITLE POLICY
-FINAL CERTIFIED HUD

LORENA CORPUS Q /l5/w’('

*%¥PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR %

Representing: e Chicago Title e Fidelity National Title e First American Title
3401 North 10" Street  McAllen, Texas 78501 e TEL.: (956) 682-8321 ¢ FAX: (956) 682-6150



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.

= %a e B SO

Bill To:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY b, 41292016
AUTHORITY ae
PO BOX 1766 Order Flledo 3154118

PHARR, Texas 78577 PARCEL 40-P2

Property Description:

Lot 5 Block 10 A. J. MCCOLL SUBDIVISION Section Phase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
RECORDING FEE E-FILLING AND GUARANTY FEE $78.50
TITLE POLICY $450.00
ESCROW FEE $500.00
N
TOTAL $1028.507

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.**

-ORIGINAL RECORDED WARRANTY DEED
-ORIGINAL OWNER'S TITLE POLICY
-FINAL CERTIFIED HUD ¢ > ,
[ .

aq /{5 /@“.

*%PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAQ‘PITf
=

LORENA CORPUS

Representing: e Chicago Title e Fidelity National Title o First American Title
3401 North 10" Street  McAllen, Texas 78501 o TEL.: (956) 682-8321 » FAX: (956) 682-6150



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.

Bill To:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY Dite: 6/20/2016
AUTHORITY ‘
PO BOX 1766 Order File No.: 3154121

PHARR, Texas 78577 PARCEL 75

Property Description:

Lot 5 Block 10 A. J. MCCOLL SUBDIVISION Section Phase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
RECORDING FEE & GUARANTEE FEE & E-FILING FEE
$193.50
TAX SERVICE OF HIDALGO COUNTY $54.13
TITLE POLICY $252.00
ESCROW FEE $500.00

TOTAL $999.63"

]

AV

**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENTJ

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.** |
e T
J

-ORIGINAL RECORDED WARRANTY DEED

-~ORIGINAL OWNERS TITLE POLICY
-FINAL CERTIFIED HUD (/7 ,‘
I -

LORENA CORPUS

Representing: e Chicago Title e Fidelity National Title e First American Title
3401 North 10" Street « McAllen, Texas 78501 » TEL.: (956) 682-8321 » FAX: (956) 682-6150



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.

Bill To:
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY Date: 6/20/2016
po box 1766 Order File No.: 3154122
PHARR, Texas 78577 Parcel 76

Property Description:

Lot 5 Block 10 A. J. MCCOLL SUBDIVISION Section Phase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Recordig Fee & Guaranty Fee & E- filing fee $66.50
TAX SERVICE OF HIDALGO COUNTY $54.13
TITLE POLICY $415.00
éscrbw Fee $500.00
TOTAL $1035?5-3‘">

**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAY
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.**

-Original recorded warranty Deed

-Ooriginal owner’s Title Policy
-Final and cCertified HUD (f"j:)

Lorena Corpus
/ (5 7’““’

Representing: ® Chicago Title e Fidelity National Title  First American Title
3401 North 10" Street  McAllen, Texas 78501 e TEL.: (956) 682-8321 o FAX: (956) 682-6150



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.

— Missing ek li09 ¢

Representing » Chicago Title « Fidelity National Title « WFG National Title
* Sierra Title Guaranty

Accommodation Closing Invoice

1 AR ’:9 I T Fo
INVWOIGCE
Bill To:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Date: July 13, 2016
PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577 Order File No.: 0003163104
Property Description:
Lot(s): 2
Anzalduas Bridge
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Owner's Policy (Coverage $71,210.00) $674.00
ESCROW FEE $500.00
TAX SERVICE FEE $162.39
RECORDING FEE & E-FILING FEE $67.50
GUARNATY OWNER'S FEE $3.00
**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.** 7 3
- Fag
-Original Recorded Warranty Deed ]
-Qriginal-Owrler's Title Policy /?
[JAime Cruz, HCP#2 T l i
9 (( (o) g%

of

0003163104



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.

INIVOICE
INVOLG=
Bill To:
Hidalgo County Regional Mability Authority Date: June 15, 2016
PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577 Order File No.: 0003163361
Property Description:
Lot(s): 6, Block: 6
Rio Bravo Plantation
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Owner's Policy (Coverage $65,000.00) $628.00
TAX SERVICE $108.26
ESCROW $500.00
GUARANTY FEE $3.00
RECORDING FEE & E-FILING FEE $143.00
TOTAL $1,382.26

**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.**

IGINAL/OWNERI!S TITLE POLICY

7

25

D WARRANTY DEED

(/ JAIME CRUZ, HC

. |l

af

Representing * Chicago Title * Fidelity National Title « WFG National Title
¢ Sierra Title Guaranty

Accommodation Closing Invoice

0003163361



~ SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.

Bill To: .
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Date: June 13, 2016

PO BOX 1766 '

PHARR, TX 78577 Order File No.: 0003163536 —f%re.e [ 3_)

Property Description:

Porcion 58
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Owner's Policy (Coverage $49,654.00) $517.00
ESCROW FEE $500.00
TAX SERVICE FEE ' ' ' ' ' $54.13
GUARANTY FEE $3.00
RECORDING FEE AND E-FILING FEE $63.50
TOTAL ( $1,137.63

**PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.** ‘:4
1
-ORIGINAL RECORDED WARRANTY DEED
-ORIGINAL OWNER'S TITLE POLICY
Fl CERTIFIED HUD

Jaime Cruz, W}f Agent Q._,dounty of Hidalgo Precinct No. 2 -
a /,5 / Dl

Representing = Chicago Title * Fidelity National Title « WFG National Title
* Sierra Title Guaranty

Accommod ation Closing Invoice 0003163536



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.

Bill To:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Date: June 16, 2016

PO BOX 1766

PHARR, TX 78577 Order File No.: 0003163537 PARCEL 58

Property Description:

Porcion 58
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Owner's Policy (Coverage $10,000.00) $238.00
Escrow Fee $500.00
Recording fee & E-filing and Guaranty Fee $118.00
Tax Service $54.13
TOTAL $910.13
“*PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.** f >
2
-ORIGINAL RECORDED WARRANTY DEED L
-ORIGINAL RECORDED CANCELLATION OF NOTICE OF LIS PENDENS
-ORIGINAL OWN TLE POLICY
) ubD {
Al Z,HID CINCT NO. 2.
J NWU HIDALGO COUNTY PRECINC a /(S/@'“’

Representing ¢ Chicago Title » Fidelity National Title « WFG National Title
¢ Sierra Title Guaranty

Accommaodation Closing Invoice 0003163537



SIERRA TITLE OF HIDALGO COUNTY, INC.

1 '_,? _—;'.. _I f’:’_‘.‘a [_i‘l‘j
NV OICE
Bill To:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Date: July 5, 2016
PO BOX 1766
PHARR, TX 78577 Order File No.: 0003166308

Property Description:

Lot(s): 296
Kelly Pharr
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Owner's Policy (Coverage $15,500.00) $276.00
ESCROW FEE $500.00
TAX SERVICE $54.13
RECORDING FEE & E-FILING FEE $234.00
GUARANTY FEE $3.00
TOTAL ('T 067.13] >
"PLEASE ENCLOSE A COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT
TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT.**

“‘\
-ORIGINAL OWNER'S WARRANTY DEED
-ORIGINAL RECORDED NAME SAME AFFIDAVIT
-ORIGINAL OWNER'S TITLE POLICY /

-FINAL AND CERTIFIED HUD

" afrs) ot

Carles Lascurain, Principal/Project Manager

Representing « Chicago Title » Fidelity National Title » WFG National Title
= Sierra Title Guaranty

Accommodation Closing Invoice 0003166308



P

HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Month and Year |August2016

Contractor Top Cut Lawn Care, Inc.

Project/WA

Invoice # 58789 Date: 08/15/2016
Amount $1,433.25

Date Sent 09/06/2016

Date Received 08/19/2016

Received by Maria Alaniz

Recommendation: /Approval Disapproval
Comments:

[~ —
Carlos Moreno, Jr.

e /)3 //,z
atd. 7/

, Land Aquisition Coordinator D

Recommendation:
Comments:

g )~ 2 Approval Disapproval

A o s (2010

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to maria.alaniz@hcrma.net




Date 8/15/2016

Top Cut Lawn Care Inc. INVOICE

Invoice No. 58789
1200 E. BUSINESS HIGHWAY 83
LA FERIA, TEXAS 78559 i
Work Order No.
Phone No. 9564234318 Fax No. 956-797-4179
E-mail KARINA . VARELA@TOPCUTCORP.C... TOP ‘:” T P.O. No.
Web Site www.topcutcorp.com LAWY CABE & SPRIKRLER BEFAIR
Bill To Location Services Performed
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY RED RIVER SUBDIVISION
118 S. CAGE BLVD., 4TH FLOOR VALLEY VIEW RD N BUSINESS 83
PO BOX 1766
PHARR TEXAS 78577
Item Description Serviced Date Qty Rate Amount
LAWNCARE ONCE A MONTH MOW TRIM & BLOW 49 29.25 1.433.25T
INCLUDES DISPOSAL OF DEBRIS
GENERATED
49 lots

MONTHLY FEE $1433.25

— \

T e———

; A.\ll }
Subtotal $1,433.25 Payments/Credits ‘/ $0.00

E’ __———\
T0P CUT Sales Tax 50.00 || Balance Due $1,433.25
LA CARE & SPAIRKEER REPAIR
www.lopcutcorp.com I Total $1,433.25 Terms

Please detach the lower portion of your invoice and return with your payment.

e D D D D D DD D D D GD G G S D D G D D D D SIS D D D D D GED D SED GED D SED D D GED D GND D SED D GED GNP GES SIS D SN WD SN GND GN) G GD D WD S S S S e
—_—mmmm s -

Invoice # 58789 l Please make all checks payable to
Irrigation In Texas is requlated by the Texas Commission on Check No. 1200 gogggiégg/glgiﬁfAYw
Environmental Quality TCEQ MC-178 P.O. Box 13087 Austin, Tx LA. FERIA. TEXAS 78559
78711-3087 www.tceq.state.tx.us Irrigator LI #L10013688 .

For your convenience we accept all Major Credit Cards. Balance Due $1,433.25

Notify us immediately! If your current sales tax status changes, you will be subject to and responsible for any unpaid or uncollected
sales taxes that are pending due to tax status changes.




ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 09/12/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 09/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST
2016.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of August 2016.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of August
2016, as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __  Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AUGUST 31, 2016

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash 3 170,211
Paool Investments 7,734,295
Promiles-PrepaidiEscrow Qverweight Permit Fees 5,680
Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 523,180
Total Current Assets 8,433,366
RESTRICTED ASSETS

Investments-debt service 1,546,165
Investments-bond construction 4,634,582
Total Restricted Assefs 6,180,747
CAPITAL ASSETS

Consfruction in progress 83,015976
Total Capital Assets 83,015,976
TOTAL ASSETS $ 97,630,088

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Uneamed Revenue - Overweight Permit Escrow $ 5,680
Toial Current Liabilities 5,680
RESTRICTED LIABILITIES
Accrued Interest - Bonds -
Current Portion of Long-Tenm Debt 1,105,000
Current Portion of Bond Premium ' 76,452
Total Restricted Liabilities 1,181,452
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
2013 VRF Bonds Payable 58,275,000
Bond Premium 2,064,192
Total Long-Term Liabflities 60,339,192
Totat Liabilities 61,526,324
NET POSITION

Investment.in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 26,129,914
Debt Service 1,546,165
Unrestricted 8,427 686
Total Net Position 36,103,765

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $__97630,089



9-09-20i6 11:58 AM CITY OF PHARR PAGE: 1
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF: AUGUST 315T, 2016
41 ~HCRMA-GENERAL

ACCOUNT# TITLE

ASSETS

41-1-1100 GENERAL OPERATING 170,210.84

41-1-1102 POOL INVESTMENTS 7,734,284.95

4£1-1-1113 ACCOUNTS RECIEVABLES-VR FEES 523,180.00

41-1-1113-1 PROMILES-FREPAID/ESCROW OVERWE 5,680.00

41-1-1118 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS B3,015,975.71

91,449,341.50
TOTAL ASSETS 91,448,341.50

LIABILITIES

41-2-1213-1 UNEARNED REV.-CVERWEIGHT 5,680.00
41-2-1213-9  CURRENT-UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM 76,451.51
41-2-1214-1 BONDS PAYABLE-CURRENT 1,105,000.00
41-2-1214-2 BONDS PAYABLE-LONG TERM PORTIO 58,275,000.00
41-2-1214-3 UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON BOND 2,064,191.71
TOTAL LIABILITIES 61,526,323.22
EQUITY
41-3-1400 FUND BALANCE 28,650,191.72
TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 28,650,181.72
TOTAT. REVENUE 4,664,356.95
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,391,530.39
TOTAL REVENUE CVER/ (UNDER) EXPENSES 1,272,826.56
TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 29,823,018.28

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/{UNDER) EXP. 81,449,341.50

e e e e



9-09-2016 10:30 AM CITY OF PHARR
REVENUE REPORT ¥OR PERIOD ENDING: 1

AUGUST 31S8T, 2016
FOND: 41 -HCRMA-GENERAL

% OF YEAR COMPLETED: 66.67
CURRENT MONTH YEAR 70 DATE RMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
ACCOUNT RO# TITLE REVENUES REVENUES BUDGETED BALANCE USED
HCRMA
4-1504 VEHICLE, REGISTRATION FEES 523,1580.¢00 4,376,2301.67 5,600,000.00 1,223,6%8.33 78.15
4-1504-1 VFR DIVIDENDS/INTEREST g.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
£-15056~5 PROMILES-0W/0S PERMIT FEES 26,301.00 176,184.00 135,000.00 { 41,184.00) 120.51
4-1505-% CONTRIBUTIONS-CITY ( 80,000.00) 0.40 .40 0.00 6.00
4-1506 INTEREST REVENUE . 15,667.19 16,163.93 1,200.80 { 14,863.83) 346.89
4-1506-2 INTEREST INCOME-TEXSTAR GEN OF { 325.85) 0.00 g.00 0.00 ¢.co
4-1506-3 THTEREST IRCOME-TENSTAR VRF { 11,383.47) 0.00 2.600 0.60 .00
4-1590 BONDs PROCEEDS 0.00 G.00 e.co .00 0.60_
TOTAL HCRMA 474,038.87 4,568, 649,60 5,736,200.00 1,167,550.40 72.65
48-INTERFUND TRANSKERS
4-4800 TRANSFER IN - BOND CONSTRUCTIO 95,707.35 95,707.35 386,286.00 29%0,572.65 24.78_
TOTAL 48~INTERFUND TRANSFERS $5,707.35 95,707.35 386,280.00 290,572.65 24.78

*% TOTAL FUND REVERUES *v 569,746.22 4,€64,356.95 5,122,480.00 1,458,123.05 76.18



9-09~2016 10:31 AM CITY OF PEARR
EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: 1
AUGUST 3187, 2016
FUND: 41 —HCRMA-GENERAL
DEET: ERMA % OF YEAR COMPLETED: 66.67
DIV: GENERAL

CURRENT MONTH YEAR 70 DALE YEAR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
ACCOUNT NO# TITLE EXEENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET BALANCE USED
10-
52900-1000  WAGES & BENEFITS 130,093.82 533,322.38 0.00 1,001,056.00 467,733.62  53.23
52900~1030  TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES D.00 0.00 8.00 5,000.00 5,000.00  0.00
TOTAL 10- 130,093.82 533,322.138 8.00 1,006, 056.00 472,733.62  53.01
11-PERSONNEL SERVICES
52900~110¢  OFFICE SUPFLIES { 7,815.77) 10,011.25 0.00 16,000.00 5,988.75  62.57
TOTAL 11-PERSONNEL SERVICES { 7,815,77) 10,011,258 .00 16,000.00 5,988.75 62.57
12-
52500-1200  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0.00 5.00 0.00 2,000.60 2,000.00  0.00
TOTAL 12- .00 .00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00  0.00
16-
52800-1605  JANITORIAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
52900-1606  UTILITIES 168.76 1,699.38 0.00 2,000.00 300.62 84,97
52900-1607  CONTRACTUAL ADM/IT SERVICES 13,850.00 13,850.00 0.00 20,000.00 6,150.00 69.25
52900-1610  DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 26,158.00 0.00 28,000.00 1,842.00  93.42
52800-1611  POSTAGE/FEDEX/CCURTIER 135.45 1,735.04 0.00 3,500.00 1,764.96 49,57
52900-1620  GENERAL LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  ©.00
52900-1621  INSURANCE=E&O 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00  ©.00
52900-1622  INSURBNCE=SURETY 0.900 0.00 0.99 _ 806.00 880.00  0.00
52900-1623  INSURANCE-LETTER OF CREDIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00  0.00
52900-1630  BUSINESS MEALS { 87.68) 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
52800-1640  ADVERTISING 0.00 1,994.70 0.00 15,000.00 13,005.30 13.30
52900-1650  TRAINING 0.00 5,607.50 0.00 10,000.00 4,392.50  56.08
529001660  TRAVEL 695.00 18,334.85 0.00 30,000.00 11,665.15 §1.12
52900-1662  PRINTING & PUBLICATICNS 0.00 1,494.51 0.00 15,000.00 13,505.49 3.9
TOTAL 16- 14,762.53 70,873.98 0.00 130,100.00 59,226.02 54.48
17-
52800-1703  BANK SERVICE CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.6 0.00
52900~1705  ACCOUNTING FEES 0.00 24,612.50 6.00 45,000.00 20,387.50  54.69
52800-1710  IEGAL FEES 5,204.56 19,942.74 0.00 25,000.00 5,057.26  78.77
52800-1712  FINANCIAL CONSULTING FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00
52900-1715  RENT-OFFICE 1,969.60 16,051.20 0.0¢ 30,000.00 13,948.80 53,50
52500-1715-1 RENT-OFFICE EQUIPTMENT 905.35 160,879.38 9,00 10, 900.00 20,62  99.81
52900-1715-2 RENT-OTHER 0.60 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00  0.00
52000-1736  CONTRACTUAL WEBSITE SERVICES 200.060 1,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 1,000.00 58.33
52900-1731  MISCELLANEQUS 87.68 89.81 0.00 1,000.60 910.19  §.28
52900-1732  PENALTIES & INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00  0.00



9-08-2016 10:31 AM CITY OF PHBARR
EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: 2
AUGUST 31ST, 2016
FUND: 41 -HCRMA-GENERAL
DEPT: HRMA % OF YEAR COMPLETED: 66.67
DIV: CGENERAL
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
ACCOUNT NO# TITLE EXPENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET BALANCE USED
TOTAL 17- 8,367.19 72,975.63 0.0C 120,300.00 47,324.37 60.66
18-
52200-1850 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 .00 0.60 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00
52900-1899 NON-CAPITAL 8,360.14 12,933.99 0.00 ¢.00 ¢ 12,933.9%9) 0.00D
TOTAL 18- 8,360.14 12,933.99 0.60 50,000.00 37,866.01 25.87
19-
52900-1%%9-2 TRANSFER OUT TO BOND CONSTRUCT( 80,000.00) 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,400.60) 0.00
52800-1889-3 TRANSFER OUT TG DEBT 331,176.66 2,651,413,16 0.00 3,574,263.00 1,322,849.84 66.71
TOTAL 18- 251,176.66 2,691,413.16 0.400 3,974,263.00 1,282,849.8¢4 67.72
TOTAL GENERAL 404,944.57 3,391,530.39 0.00 5,298,718.00 1,907,188.61 64.01
TOTAT, HRMA 404,544,587 3,391,530.39 0.00 5,298,719.00 1,907,188.61 64,01
** TOTAL FUND EXPENSES ** 404,944.57 3,381,530.39 0.00 5,298,719.00 1,907,188.861 64.01
** TOTAL PROFIT OR (LOSS) ** { 404,944,57) [ 3,39:,53D.3%) 0.00 ( 5,298,719.06) { 1,907,188.61} 0.00

** END OF REPORT **



9-09-2016 11:58 AM

A3 OF:

42 -HCRMA-DERT SERVICE

ACCOUNT# TITLE

CITY OF PHARR
BALRNCE SHEET

AUGUST 3157, 2016

PRGE: 1

42-1-4105 WILMINGTON-~DERT SERVICE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

EQUITY

42~3+4400 FUND BALANCE
TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY

TOTAL REVENUE
TOTAL EXPENSES

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNWDER) EXPENSES

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXFE.

1,546,165.45

1,546,165.45

1,546,185.45

92,215.91
92,215.91

2,649,477,47
1,185,527.93
1,453, 945,54

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV,CVER/(UNDER} EXP.

1,546,165.45

1,546,165.45



9-02-201¢ 10:30 AM CITY OF PHARR
REVENUE REPORT FOR FERIOD ENDING: 1
AUGUST 31ST, 2016

FUND: 42 -HCRMA-DERT SERVICE

% OF YERR COMPLETED: €6.67
CURRENT HONTH YEAR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
ACCOUNT KO# TITLE REVENUES REVEHUES BUDGETED EALANCE USED
HCRHA
4-1506 INTEREST INCGME 9.33 64.19 0.00 { §4.19) 0.00_
TOTAL ECRMA 9.33 64,19 ¢.00 { £4.1%) 0.00
HCRMA-FUND 42
4-19913 TRANSFERS IN-FROM GENERAL FUND 331,176,856 2,649,413.28 3,974,263.00 1,324,849.72 66.66_
TOTAL HCRMA-FUND 42 331,176,686 Z,649,413.28 3,5974,263.00 1,324,849.72 66.66

** TOTAL FUND REVENUES ** 331,185%.99 2,649, 477.47 3,5874,263.00 1,324,785,53 66,67



9-05-2016 10:31 AM

FUND: 42 -~HCRMA~DEBT SERVICE
DEPT: HRMA-DEBT SERVICE
DIV: GENERAL

RCCOUNT NO# TITLE
46—
52500-4602 CAPITALIZED TRANSFERS

52900-4603-1 PRIN PMTS-VRE 13 BOND
52900~4603-2 PRIN PMTS-TXDOT BOND
52900-4603-3 PRIN FMTS-5IB BOND
52500-4603-4 PRIN EMTS-TIFA BOND

TOTAL 46—

47-
52800-4703-1 INTEREST EXPENSE-VRF 13 BOND
52900-4703-2 INTEREST EXPENSE~TXDOT BOND
52900-4703~3 INTEREST EXPENSE-SIE-BOND
52500-4703-4 INTEREST EXPENSE-TIFA BOND
52900-4727 FEES

TOTAL 47-

49~
52900-4999-2 TRANSFERS QUT OF DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL 49-

TOTAL GENERAL

TOTAL HEMA-DEBT SERVICE

** TOTAL FUND EXPENSES **

** TOTAL PROFIT QR (LOSS) **

** END OF REPORT **

CITY OF PHARR
EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERIQD ENDING: 1
AUGUST 3187, 2016
% OF YEAR COMPLETED: 66.67
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET BALANCE USED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00
G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.G0
¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.60 0.00
¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.40 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.60 G.00 0.0C 0.00
0.00 1,195,527.83 0.00 0.00 ( 1,195,527.93) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.06 ¢.00 0.0¢ 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,195,527.83 0.00 0.00 ( 1,195,527.93} 0.00
0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 ¢.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 .00
.00 1,195,527.93 0.00 0.00 { 1,155,527.93) 0.00
¢.00 1,195,527.93 0.00 .00 ( 1,195,527.93) 0.00
.00 1,195,527.93 ¢.00 .00 ( 1,195,527.23) ¢.00
0.00 ( 1,195,527.93) ¢.00 0.66 1,195,527.83 0.00



9-08-2016 11:58 AM CITY CF PHARR PRGE: 1
BALANCE SHEET

AS CF: AUGUST 318T, 2016

43 -HCRMA-BOND CONSTRUCTION

ACCOUNT# TITLE

ASSETS

43-1-81C2 WILMINGTCN-BCND COWSTRUCTION

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

43-3-~-8400 FUND BALANCE
TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY

TOTAL REVENUE
TOTAL EXPENSES
TOTAL REVENUE OVER/{UNDER} EXPENSES

TCTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/{UNDER) EXP.

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV,QVER/(URDER) EXP,

4,534,581.93
4,634,581.93

4,634,581.03

11,170,732.91
11,170,732.51

1,470,095.88

8,006,246.96

6,536,150.98)

4,634,581.93

4,634,581,83



9-09-2016 10:30 AM

FUND: 43 ~HCRMA-EGND CONSTRUCTION

ACCOUNT NOF TITLE
47-GRANTS

4-4700 STATE GRANT

4-4710 CITY CONTRIBUTION

4-4800

4~8300

4-B503-1
485032
4-8503-3
4-8503-4
4-8560

4-8560-1
4-8560-2
4-8560~2
4-8560-4

4-8959

TOTAL 47-GRANTS

48-INTERFURD TRANSFERS
TRANSFER IN- GENERAL FUND
TOTAL 48~INTERFUND TRANSFERS

83-HECRMR BOND CONSTRUCT
XXBANK TRANSFERS
TCTAL $3~HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT

8#5-HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT
BOND PROCEEDS-VREF 13
BOND PROCEEDS~TXDOT 2015
BOWD PROCEEDS-TXDOT 2015
BOND PROCEEDS- 2015 TOLL
INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST INCOME-TEX STAR
INTEREST INCOME-CD'S
INTEREST IRCOME-CD'S SPREAD
INTEREST IRCOME-GOV'T AGENCIES
TOTAL 85-HCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT

83-HCRMA BOWND CONSTRUCT
TRANSFER IN- GENERAL FUND

TOTAL 83-KCRMA BOND CONSTRUCT

** TOTAL FUND REVENUES **

croy

or

AUGUST 31S8T, 2016

CURRENT MONTH
REVENUES

489,729.80
0.00
489,729.80

@

.co

o

.00
.00

=3

.00
.00
.00
.00
2,177.36
.00
0.00
0.00
0,06
2,177.36

D o a0

G.00
0.00

481,807.16

YEAR TO DATE

REVEHUES

1,33C,097.30
80,000.00
1,410,097.30

0.00
g.00

.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.40
2,194.17
17,804,51
0.00

0.00

0.00
19,4998.68

40,000.00
40,000.00

1,470,095,98

PHARR
REVENUE REPORT FOR PERICD ENDING:

AMOUNT
BUDGETED

.00
6.00
.00

0.00
.00

0.60
G,00

¢.00
0.00
.00
G. o0
¢.00
¢.00
¢.00
¢.00
0.00
¢.00

0.00
.00

0.0¢

{
(
{

{

¥ OF YEAR COMPLETED:

BUDGET
BALANCE

1,330,087,
80,000,
1,410,097,

=]

=1

0
0
0
1]

17,804

0.
0.
C.
19,598,

40,000,
40, 000.

1,470,095,

an
00}
30}

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
-00
.00
.00
2,194.
.51

00
0a
o0
6E)

oa)
00)

98)

66.67

BERCENT

USED

9.00
0.00_
9.00

0.00_
0.00

0.060_
.00

9.00
a.00
9.00
0.00
8.00
9.00
0. 60
0.00
a.00_
0.00

9.00_
0.00



9-09-2016 10:31 AM

FUND: 43 -HCRMA-BOND CONSTRUCTION
DEPT: HRMA-BOND CONSTRUCTION
DIV: GENERAL

ACCOUNT NO# TITLE
86—
52900-8602 CAPITALIZED TRANSFERS
52900-8622 INSURANCE EXPENSE - SURETY
TOTAL 86—
8-
52900-8710 LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL
52900-8750 CONSTRUCTION SOFTWARE
TOTAL 87~

88-CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
52500-8800 CONSULTING & ENGINEERING
52200-8810 SH 3635 - ENVIROMENTAL
52900-8810~-1 S8 365 - DESIGN
52900-8810-2 SH 365 - ACQUISITION
52900-8810-3 SH365-ROW
52900-8810-4 SH 365 - CONSTRUCTION
52900-8820 IBTC - ENVIRCMENTAL
52900-8820-1 IBTC - DESIGN
52800-8820-2 IBCT - ACQUISITION
52800-8820-3 IBTC - ROW
52900-8820-4 IBTC - CONSTRUCTICN

52900-8830 Us 281/BSIF-ENVIRO
52800-8830-1 US 281/BSIF - DESIGN
52900-8830-2 US 281/BSIF - ACQUISITION
52900-8830-3 US 2B1/BSIF - ROW
52900-8830-4 US 281/BSIF - CONSTRUCTION

TOTAL B8-CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

B9-
52900-8999-2 TRANSFERS OUT GENERAL FUND

TOTAL 89~

TOTAL GENERAL

TOTAL HRMA~BOND CONSTRUCTION

%% TOTAL FUND EXPENSES **

*% TOTAL PROFIT OR (LOSS) **

** END OF REPORT **

CITY

OF PHARR

EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING:
AUGUST 315T, 2016

% OF YEAR COMPLETED: 66.67

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE AMOUNT BUDGET PERCENT
EXPENSES EXPENSES ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET BALANCE USED
0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00
16,991.88 156,498.37 0.00 .00 ( 156,498.37) 0.00
1,818.60 48,151.10 0.00 ¢.00 48,151.10) 0.00
18,810,48 204,649.47 0.00 ¢.00 ¢ 204,648.47) 0.00
240,340.14 1,518,843.42 0.00 ¢.00 { 1,518,843.42) .90
iD,938.88 90,101.96 0.00 0.00 80,101.96) 0.00
62,517.53 578,551.59 0.00 0.00 | 578,551.59) 0.00
75,070.6C 414,318.83 0.00 0.00 ¢ 414,318.83) 0.00
134,552.65 3,776,681.00 0.00 0.6¢ { 3,776,681.00) 0.00
0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.0C .00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.060
192,674,54 410,236.20 0.00 0.6C | 410,236.20} 0.00
4,125.00 43,920.00 ¢.00 0.00 | 43,920.00) 0.00
1,433.25 2,359,037.77) 0.00 0.00 2,35%,037.77 .00
0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,097.67 1,087.67 .00 0.00 { 1,087.87) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .06 0.00 0.00 0.00
353,381.15 3,231,177.24 0.00 0.00 ( 3,231,177.24) 0.00
1,076,130.81 7,705,880.14 0.00 0.00 ( 7.705,820.14) 0.00
95,707.35 95,767.35 0.00 386,280.00 290,572.65 24.78
95,707.35 95,707.35 0.00 386,280.00 290,572.65 24.78
1,190,708.64 8,006,246.9¢6 0.00 386,280.00 { 7,619,966.96) 72,65
1,190,708.64 8,006,246.96 0.00 386,280.00 { 7,619,966.96) 72.85
1,180,708.64 8,006,246,56 0.00 386,280.00 ( 7,61%,966.96) 72.65
1,190,708.64) 8,006,246.3%) 0.00 386,280.00) 7,61%,966.96 0.0¢c



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/19/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: RESOLUTION 2016-112 — APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER
8 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES ENGINEERING TO
PROVIDE REVISON TO PARCEL 49 P1 FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 For Parcel Revisions.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: XYes _ No _ N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion To Approve Resolution 2016- 112 — Work Authorization
Number 8 To The Professional Service Agreement With Sames Engineering To Provide
Parcel Revision to Parcel 49 P1 For The 365 Tollway Project.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved _ None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved __X None

11. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA "

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIGNAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY Geo-Technical

Project: IBTC 7

Surveying SAMES

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY

RESOLUTION 2016-112

Work Authorization # 8 Supplemental #

Amount $ 1,62500

Approved Amendments:

Resolution No. Description
2016-24 WA 1 Revised survey services for 365
2016-44 WA 2 Revised parcels for 365
2016-58 WA 3 Revise parcels for 365
2016-73 WA 4 Revise parcels - approved amount $5085
2016-81 WA 5 Revise parcels

Subtotal from Cont. Page
Total Approved WA
Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental

2016-112 Provide Parcel Revision

Goal and Options:

Sames is to provide revision to parcel 49 P1 for 365 Tollway Project.

Amount
$2,935.00

$ 13,567.50
$ 13,085.00
$ 4,060.00

$22,325.00

$9,730.00

$ 65,702.50

$1,625.00

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 1,625.00

Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals g 57 327.50

Carlos Moreno, Land Acquisitior
Requested By:



Work Authorizations Cont... Resolution No. 2016-112

Resolution No. Description Amount
2016-98 WA 6 Revise parcels $ 4,080.00
2016-105 WA 7 Right of Way Staking $5,650.00

Subtotal $9,730.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2016-112

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 8 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES
ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE REVISIONS TO PARCEL
49 P1 FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27" day of September 2016 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012- 04,
creating the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professional
from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to
advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04
authorizing the Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41
authorizing the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend
a short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the
International Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical
Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013- 53
the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that
HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff
Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants,
R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying
pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53
awarding professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Malden & Hunt,
DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project; and



WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016- 24
Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide
revised survey for the SH 365 Segment 1 & 2 Parcel 16 in the amount of
$2,935.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-44
Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide
revised parcels 13P1, 13P2, 22, 26, 31, 39 and Salinas parcel for State Highway 365 Project
in the amount of $13,567.50 for a revised amount of $16,502.50 for Work
Authorizations 1 and 2. The maximum payable amount remains at $25,000; and

WHERESAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-58
Work Authorization 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES
Engineering to provide modifications to Parcel(s) 5 Part 5-AQ and 5 Part 5-R; 7 and 15 for
State Highway 365 in the amount of $13,085.00; and

WHERESAS, on May 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-79 Work
Authorization 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide Parcels 5B, 36B and 80 for State Highway 365 in the amount of $5,085.00
whereas only $4,060.00 were expended; and

WHERESAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-81
Work Authorization 5 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide parcels 107-A , 13P2, 102, 20, 108, 110, 111, 112 and 113 for the 365
Tollway Project in the amount of $22,325.00; and

WHERESAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-82
Contract Amendment 2 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for
Work Authorization Numbers 4 & 5 in the amount of $26,385.00 for a revised increase of
a maximum payable amount of $55,972.50;

WHERESAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority approvedR
esolution 2016-97 Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the professional service
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension for parcel revision to the
365 Tollway Project; and

WHERESAS, on July 26, 2016 the Authority approved Work Authorization 6 to
the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide parcels 7, 7B, and
9P2 for Segment 2 of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $4,080.00; and

WHERESAS, on August 23, 2016 the Authority approved Work Authorization
7 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide right of way
staking for Veterans Road and Hi-Line Road for utility relocations in the amount
of $5,650.00; and



WHERESAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Work Authorization 8 to
the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide revisions to parcel

49 P1 in the amount of $1,625.00

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section I. Therecital clausesare incorporated inthetext ofthis Resolution asif
fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 8 to the professional service
agreement with SAMES Engineering to the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of
$1,625.00 hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Work Authorization 8 to
the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with Same Engineering as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27" day of
September 2016, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Work Authorization # 8

to
Professional Service Agreement
with
Sames Engineering
for
Surveying Services
for the
365 Tollway

Project



¢ Contracte

Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority
(HCRMA)(Authority)

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC
Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and

from the ValleyView Interchange to
FM 493

Work Authorization No. 8

September 27, 2016

SAMES, Inc.




ATTACHMENT D-1

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 8
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and SAMES, Inc. (the Surveyor).

PART I. The Surveyor will perform surveying services generally described as in accordance with the project
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority and
the Surveyor as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and
made a part of the Work Authorization.

PART Il. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is a total of $1,625.00 and the method of
payment is Lump Sum, as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in
Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Surveyor’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in
Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization.

PART IIl. Payment to the Surveyor for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with Articles 111 thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1.

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto
and shall terminate on October 31, 2016, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in
Attachment A, Section 1.

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services for International Bridge Trade
Corridor (IBTC) Segment 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview
Interchange to FM 493.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted
and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Samuel Maldonado, P.E., RPLS Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Principal Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
LIST OF EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Surveyor
Exhibit C Work Schedule
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget

Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

Work Authorization No. 8
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit A —Page 1



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

Project Map.
ROW Map — ROW widths, other land, ownership, survey information.
Ownership information of adjacent tracts.
Intersecting ROW information, documentation, construction plans of existing utilities if available.
Construction plans of existing facilities if available.
Intended use of the survey and required form of deliverables, files required, etc.
Accuracy required and method of display.
Horizontal and vertical datum upon where the survey should be based (if varies from TxDOT).
Research on subject tracts/parcel ownership aerial photographs.
Title Reports for Parent \ Ownership Tracts within Project
Boundary survey, (data files) of Original Survey Lines Subdivision, and Parent Tracts within Project. Includes

found monumentation.

Work Authorization No. 8

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit A — Page 2



EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

Work Authorization No. 8
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit B — Page 1



EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

7.0 Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting

Preparation of maps, plats, legal descriptions and all documents for the Final ROW Acquisition and monumenting of final
Right of Way and Parcels.

Definitions and Concepts for use in this context and derived from the TxDOT and HCRMA Survey Manuals.

Parent Tracts are defined by contiguous ownership, i.e.:

... any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership.
... any tract of land, or a tract of land comprised of several smaller contiguous tracts, under one single ownership
and not divided by a public way, separate ownership or platted as a subdivision.

... any tract of land comprised of contiguous lots in a platted subdivision under a single ownership.

Parcels are defined and created by ownership and unity of use and are the actual real properties, or tracts, to be
acquired by the HCRMA, whether through purchase, donation, or exchange.

... If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties has a unity of use, then two or more properties may be combined into
one parcel.

... If a Parent Tract of contiguous properties does not have unity of use, then each property is a separate parcel.

... If a Parent Tract has different and discrete land use areas, then each land use area must be partitioned into
separate parcels with a unique number. A Parcel, therefore, does not necessarily have a one-to-one correspondence
to the property lines of the parent tract.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and does NOT have common
underlying ownership then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a unique number.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying
ownership but does NOT have unity of use then each property must be partitioned into separate parcels with a
unique number.

... if a Parent Tract is divided or severed by public ways or by separate ownership and DOES have common underlying
ownership and DOES have unity of use then each property may be partitioned into ONE Parcel and sub-partitioned
into separate PARTS.



EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

Limits for this service:

Parcel 49P1 Modification and Parcel 108 & 111 Abstracting

7.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
Contact and Coordinate with HCRMA for...
e FINAL and APPROVED ROW FOOTPRINT prepared by HCRMA Design Engineers.
(See Attachment C.4 — Detailed Scope of Services for Boundary Survey).
Sames, . . . . oo .
HCRMA Inc. 7.1.1 e Any other information or data completed on the project to this point, i.e., final
— approved schematic, Planimetric Map of Project in MicroStation compatible
format, Horizontal and Vertical projection, grid system and datum upon where the
survey should be based and all other data the HCRMA has on hand.
HCRMA —‘Si:'ces 7.1.2  |Deliver “Abstracts of Title” or “Title Reports” of Parent Tracts prepared by Title Co.
Sames, . . .
HCRMA Inc. 7.1.3  |Deliver HCRMA survey monument caps (if applicable)
Review of the HCRMA Survey Manuel and Right of Way requirements and discuss...
e Parcel creation and numbering Requirements.
The methodology of numbering ROW parcels must be correct and consistent to
HCRMA Sames, 714 avoid problems in the appraisal process or with record maintenance through the
Inc. o ROW information system. Communicate regularly with the HCRMA for uniformity
of Parcel creation methodology.
e ROW MAP Requirements.
e Parcel Plats and Parcel Descriptions Requirements.

7.2 Field Work Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
Monument the final project ROW lines...
Sames, 791 e Seta5/8” diameter x 24” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
Inc. o along the ROW lines at all corners, angle points, and points of curvature and
tangency.
Monument Parcel corners...
e Set5/8” diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an “HCRMA ROW” aluminum disk
Sames, 799 along ROW lines
Inc. o e Set1/2" diameter x 18” long rebar, capped with an appropriate cap bearing
identification of the sub consultant Surveyor on interior corners (corners inside the
taking)
Verify that all planimetric features of existing topo and planimetrics within the staked
Sames, 793 parcel are current.
Inc. o e Exercise special care in observing both structure and aerial encroachments such as
overhead electric and telephone lines with cross-arms.

7.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

Work Authorization No. 8
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the
IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493

Exhibit B — Page 3




EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

To be provided by:

Analyze, define and create final Parcels and Parcel numbering plan.

Sames, Inc. |7.3.1 . .
e See Parcel creation definition above.

Sames, Inc. |7.3.2 |Update existing Planimetric map with any new or missing features or encroachments.

Prepare and Create ROW MAP including...

e Title Sheet
e Parcel Index Sheet
Sames, Inc. |7.3.3 e Control Sheet

o (BMs set as per Attachment C.8 — Detailed scope of Service for
Construction Staking will be the control on this sheet)
e Plan Sheets

Prepare and create PARCEL PLATS and DESCRIPTIONS
Sames, Inc. |7.3.4 Prepare survey plats and metes and bounds descriptions as per HCRMA
requirements for each Acquisition Parcel.

Work Authorization No. 8

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit B — Page 4




EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

Work Authorization No. 8
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit C — Page 1



EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE
SAMES, Inc. Work Authorization No. 6
Work Authorization No. 8
HCRMA
2016
Task Description Start Date | End Date | Duration JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV
Parcel 49P1 Modification 31-Aug-16 | 31-Oct-16 | 2 Months T T 11 T T
Coordination, Administration and Research 31-Aug-16 | 9/31/16 1 Month ———)
Field Work 31-Aug-16 | 9/31/16 [ 1 Month e —)
Office Work/Delivery Preparations 31-Aug-16 9/31/16 1 Month ———)
Parcel 108 & 111 Abstracting 23-Aug-16 | 31-Oct-16 | 2 Months D s
Coordination, Administration and Research 23-Aug-16 [ 9/31/16 1 Month [———)
Field Work 23-Aug-16 | 9/31/16 1 Month e ———)
Office Work/Delivery Preparations 23-Aug-16 9/31/16 1 Month ——

Page 1

Exhibit C - Work Schedule



EXHIBITD
FEE SCHEDULE BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 8 to

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit D — Page 1



Prime: SAMES, Inc.

Survey Services for the HCRMA
Work Authorization No. 8
Schedule Duration:

EXHIBIT D - Fee Schedule
Fee Schedule/Budget for
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Work Authorization No. 8

IBTC Surveying Services
LIMITS: From the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 (As-Assigned by the HCRMA)

SUDRZEERS"E%\([)IﬁES !E%EZ?:%:: Proje((I:::PSLuSr;leyor Se;!z;?l;\_ll_ey Survey Technician| CADD Operator | Clerical / Admin. Abstractor 1-Persc;)rr;:urvey 2-Persc;z~r;v§uwey 3-Persc;)rr;:urvey 4-Persc;z~r;v§uwey Lagg:illrs. Remarks gz:'t(
PARCEL Modifications for the following:
Parcel: 49 P1
Coordination, Admin, Research and Abstracting 2 2 4 $ 280.00
Field Work 2 $ 260.00
Office Work / Delivery Preparation 0.5 2 2 5 $ 305.00
Abstracting Services:
Coordination, Admin, Research and Abstracting 1 1 2 1 5 10 $ 780.00
Field Work $ -
Office Work / Delivery Preparation $ -
Subtotal 0 1.5 1 4 4 3 5 0 2 0 0 9 $ 1,625.00

Total Manhours by Classification

Contract Hourly Rate by Classification $ 200.00 | $ 150.00 105.00 | $ 75.00 | $ 65.00 | $ 50.00 65.00 | $ 80.00 | $ 130.00 | $ 168.00 | $ 198.00

Total Fee by Classification $ - $ 112.50 5250 | $ 150.00 | $ 130.00 | $ 75.00 162.50 | $ - $ 130.00 812.50

CHECK (MHRs):

% Utilization by Over 6 months 0.00% 0.07% 0.05% 0.19% 0.19% 0.14% 0.24% 0.00% 0.10% 10

% of Total Labor Hours 0.00% 8.11% 5.41% 21.62% 21.62% 16.22% 27.03% 0.00% 10.81% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

% of Total Labor Cost 0.00% 13.85% 6.46% 18.46% 16.00% 9.23% 20.00% 0.00% 16.00% 100.00% $ 812.50
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 1,625.00
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Mileage $ 0.56 Mile 0% - $ -
Photocopies $ 0.10 Sheet 0% - $ -
Blueline/Blackline Prints $ 2.00 Sheet 0% - $ -
Deed/Copies $ 1.00 Sheet 0% - $ -
Certified Deed Copies $ 2.00 Sheet 0% - $ -
Mylar (11x17) $ 3.00 Sheet 0% - $ -
Mylar (22x34) $ 6.00 Sheet 0% - $ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ - $ :

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)

DBE Participation

0.00%
Name Task(s) Summary
TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) $ -
GRAND TOTAL $ 1,625.00

0010 IBTC\01 Contract Admin\0010 Surveyors\_Proposals\Melden Hunt\Meldenunt WA No. 1\05 Exhibit D - Fee Schedule (SAM)

Exhibit D
9/12/2016



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract
that does not include work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work
authorization. Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. 1f no DBE/HUB Subproviders are

used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach with the work authorization or supplemental
work authorization.
Contract #: Assigned Goal: 0.0% Prime Provider__ SAMES, Inc.
Work Authorization (WA)#: _ 8 WA Amount: $1,625.00 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Survey $1,625.00
FC $0
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0
IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.
Provider Name: SAMES, Inc. Name: samuel Maldonado
Address: 200 S. Cage Blvd., Ste. A Pharr, TX 78577 (Pleas;a Print)
VID Number: 12629412888 Title: Principal
PH: (956) 780-7880; FX: (956) 780 -8883 )
Email: sam@samengineering-surveying.com
Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider Name:
Subprovider Name: (Pleas;a Print)
VID Number: Title:
Address: )
PH: (XXX) XXX-XXXX; FX: (XXX) XXX-XXXX
Email: Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider Name:
Subprovider Name: (Pleas;e Print)
VID Number: Title:
Address: )
PH: FX:
Email: Signature Date

Work Authorization No. 8

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit H-2 — Page 1



ltem 2E



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/19/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: RESOLUTION 2016-113 — APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER
9 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES ENGINEERING TO
PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION MONUMENTS FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 9 For Construction Staking.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: XYes _ No _ N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion To Approve Resolution 2016- 113 — Work Authorization
Number 9 To The Professional Service Agreement With Sames Engineering To Provide
Construction Monuments For The 365 Tollway Project.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved _ None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer’'s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved __X None

11. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HGCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

T

Memorandum

To: S. David Deanda, HCRMA, Chairman
From: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E., HCRMA, Executive Director
Date: September 15, 2016

Subject: Termination of Contract

DOS Land Surveying (DLS) has been released from their contract to conduct further
surveying work with HCRMA due to their noncompliance of having a Registered Professional
Land Surveyor on staff. It is my understanding that due to that fact, DLS is no longer in
business—and repeated attempts to gather who will be the surveyor responsible for any work
done by DLS has gone unanswered. Please see attached timeline requesting how DLS
would operate as a surveying firm with an RPLS on staff.

The Work Authorization that DLS had for setting construction benchmarks along a portion of
proposed 365 Tollway is proposed to be awarded to SAMES Engineering and Surveying
(SAMES). Although DLS had already started some of the work, they failed to complete the
task and the Authority did not compensate DLS for the partial work. The remainder of the work
will be performed and completed by SAMES at a cost commensurate with the remaining
budget to complete the task.



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA "

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIGNAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY Geo-Technical

Project: IBTC 7

Surveying SAMES

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2016-113

Work Authorization # 9 Supplemental #

Amount ¥ 26,365.00

Approved Amendments:

Resolution No. Description Amount
2016-24 WA 1 Revised survey services for 365 $2,935.00
2016-44 WA 2 Revised parcels for 365 $ 13,567.50
2016-58 WA 3 Revise parcels for 365 $ 13,085.00
2016-73 WA 4 Revise parcels - approved amount $5085 $ 4,060.00
2016-81 WA 5 Revise parcels $ 22,325.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 11,355.00

Total Approved WA  $67,327.50
Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental

2016-113 Provide Construction Monuments $ 26,365.00

Goal and Options:

Sames is to provide construction monuments for 365 Tollway Project.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 26,365.00
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals g 93 692.50

Carlos Moreno, Land Acquisitior
Requested By:



Work Authorizations Cont...

Resolution No. Description
2016-98 WA 6 Revise parcels
2016-105 WA 7 Right of Way Staking
2016-112 WA 8 Revise parcel

Subtotal

Resolution No.

Amount
$ 4,080.00
$ 5,650.00

$1,625.00

2016-113

$ 11,355.00



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2016-113

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 9 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES
ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION
MONUMENTS FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27" day of September 2016 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012- 04,
creating the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professional
from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to
advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04
authorizing the Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41
authorizing the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend
a short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the
International Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical
Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013- 53
the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that
HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff
Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants,
R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying
pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53
awarding professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Malden & Hunt,
DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project; and



WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016- 24
Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide
revised survey for the SH 365 Segment 1 & 2 Parcel 16 in the amount of
$2,935.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-44
Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide
revised parcels 13P1, 13P2, 22, 26, 31, 39 and Salinas parcel for State Highway 365 Project
in the amount of $13,567.50 for a revised amount of $16,502.50 for Work
Authorizations 1 and 2. The maximum payable amount remains at $25,000; and

WHERESAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-58
Work Authorization 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES
Engineering to provide modifications to Parcel(s) 5 Part 5-AQ and 5 Part 5-R; 7 and 15 for
State Highway 365 in the amount of $13,085.00; and

WHERESAS, on May 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-79 Work
Authorization 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide Parcels 5B, 36B and 80 for State Highway 365 in the amount of $5,085.00
whereas only $4,060.00 were expended; and

WHERESAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-81
Work Authorization 5 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide parcels 107-A , 13P2, 102, 20, 108, 110, 111, 112 and 113 for the 365
Tollway Project in the amount of $22,325.00; and

WHERESAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-82
Contract Amendment 2 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for
Work Authorization Numbers 4 & 5 in the amount of $26,385.00 for a revised increase of
a maximum payable amount of $55,972.50;

WHERESAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority approvedR
esolution 2016-97 Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the professional service
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension for parcel revision to the
365 Tollway Project; and

WHERESAS, on July 26, 2016 the Authority approved Work Authorization 6 to
the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide parcels 7, 7B, and
9P2 for Segment 2 of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $4,080.00; and

WHERESAS, on August 23, 2016 the Authority approved Work Authorization
7 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide right of way
staking for Veterans Road and Hi-Line Road for utility relocations in the amount
of $5,650.00; and



WHERESAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved Work
Authorization 8 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide
revisions to parcel 49 P1 in the amount of $1,625.00; and

WHERESAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Work Authorization 9 to
the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide construction
monuments for 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $26,365.00

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section I. Therecital clausesare incorporated inthetext ofthisResolution asif
fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 9 to the professional service
agreement with SAMES Engineering to the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of
$26,365.00 hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Work Authorization 9 to
the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with Same Engineering as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27" day of
September 2016, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Work Authorization #9

to
Professional Service Agreement
with
Sames Engineering
for
Surveying Services
for the
365 Tollway

Project



¢ Contracte

Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority
(HCRMA)(Authority)

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC
Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and

from the ValleyView Interchange to
FM 493

Work Authorization No. 9

September 27, 2016

SAMES, Inc.




ATTACHMENT D-1

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 9
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and SAMES, Inc. (the Surveyor).

PART I. The Surveyor will perform surveying services generally described as in accordance with the project
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority and
the Surveyor as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and
made a part of the Work Authorization.

PART Il. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is a total of $26,365.00 and the method
of payment is Lump Sum, as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth
in Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Surveyor’s estimated Work Authorization costs included
in Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization.

PART IIl. Payment to the Surveyor for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with Articles 111 thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1.

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto
and shall terminate on October 31, 2016, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in
Attachment A, Section 1.

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services for International Bridge Trade
Corridor (IBTC) Segment 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview
Interchange to FM 493.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted
and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Samuel Maldonado, P.E., RPLS Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Principal Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
LIST OF EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Surveyor
Exhibit C Work Schedule
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget

Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

Work Authorization No. 9
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit A —Page 1



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

Project Map.
ROW Map — ROW widths, other land, ownership, survey information.
Ownership information of adjacent tracts.
Intersecting ROW information, documentation, construction plans of existing utilities if available.
Construction plans of existing facilities if available.
Intended use of the survey and required form of deliverables, files required, etc.
Accuracy required and method of display.
Horizontal and vertical datum upon where the survey should be based (if varies from TxDOT).
Research on subject tracts/parcel ownership aerial photographs.
Title Reports for Parent \ Ownership Tracts within Project
Boundary survey, (data files) of Original Survey Lines Subdivision, and Parent Tracts within Project. Includes

found monumentation.

Work Authorization No. 9

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit A — Page 2



EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

Work Authorization No. 9

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit B — Page 1



Construction Control and Staking

Construction Control is indented for use by the contractor that will build the HCRMA facility.

It will give the contractor a basis, or control to layout and construct the facility as per final design and construction plans.
Construction Control is a series of “Benchmarks” established and setup no more than 1000 feet apart and in a “line of
sight” pattern along and 1’ inside one of the ROW lines. The purpose is mainly to enable the contractor to use
conventional theodolite/robotic and leveling instrumentation where an occupied and backsight point is needed. Another
use for secondary control can be for GPS RTK Rover and machine control checks initialization and calibration. The

datum and values of secondary control will be derived from the Valley VRS Network.

Limits for this service:

Set Control Monuments for SH 365 between the limits of 10" Street to Union Pacific Railroad crossing, a total of 31

Benchmarks

8.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks.

To be provided by: | | |
Contact and Coordinate with PMC...
PMC | QHA (8.1.1 e Intended use of survey, Timing of survey, Extent of survey, Accuracy required, required
form of deliverable and method of display, files required and etc.
8.1.2
8.1.3
8.2 Field Work Tasks.
To be provided by: | | |
Set and establish Benchmarks along and 1’ inside one of the project’s ROW line at no more
than 1000’ intervals.
OHA |8.2.1 e Set bf:nchmar!(s by digging 8” diameter x 18” deep post hole... insert a 5/8” by 24”
- long iron rod in middle of hole... install HCRMA benchmark cap on rod... fill hole
around rod with “Quikrete” cement. Mark with 4 foot wooden guard lathe marked with
PGL station number.
Survey each benchmark using GPS RTK "Control Observation" procedures for horizontal value.
e For each control point, two observations to be done in the AM or PM with a minimum
QHA |8.2.2 of 180 Epochs logged per observations, and another two observations to be done at an
interval of 4 hours from the previous two observations.
¢ Reinitialize shall be completed before each observation is taken.
QHA |8.2.3  |Survey each bench mark using 3-wire leveling procedures for vertical value.
Stake PGL, or under mitigating circumstances, stake offset baseline at all Deflection PI’s, PC’s,
PT’s and 1000’ (EVEN STATION) POT’s.
e Stake PGL point using 1/2” x 18” long iron rod, (do not cap) and 4 foot wooden guard
QHA |8.2.4 lathe marked with station number.
e Stake PGL using GPS RTK "Stakeout" procedures for horizontal value. Do not assign
vertical value to PGL points. These points are for horizontal use only.

8.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks

[To be provided by: |

Work Authorization No. 9
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493

Exhibit B — Page 2




Prepare and create the overall Final ROW Map Sheets.
e Overall sheets will be on 11X17 sheets with match-lines. Format will be coordinated
with and laid out as according to HCRMA. Since more than one surveyor will be
QHA [8.3.1 involved in this task, uniformity will be adhered to for the production of deliverables.
o e Control Sheets will contain a detail for each Benchmark established along the ROW
line. Each detail will show a location sketch and all data related to the Benchmark.
Station, Offset and Elevation values will be highlighted and pronounced as this will be
the values most important to construction.

Prepare and create the Control Sheets to be included in the final ROW MAP

e Control Sheets will contain a detail for each Benchmark established alonf the ROW
832 line. Sheets will conform to the format as dictated by HCRMA. Each detail will show a
h location sketch and all data related to the Benchmark. Station, Offset and Elevation
values will be highlighted and pronounced as this will be the values most important to
construction.

8.3.3

Work Authorization No. 9

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit B — Page 3




EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

Work Authorization No. 9
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit C — Page 1



SAMES, Inc.
Work Authorization No. 9

EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE
Work Authorization No. 6

HCRMA
2016
Task Description Start Date | End Date | Duration JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV
Setting Control Monuments: 31 Benchmarks 2-Sep-16 | 31-Oct-16 | 2 Months 777
Coordination, Administration and Research 2-Sep-16 | 23-Sep-16 | 3 weeks —
Field Work 2-Sep-16 | 23-Sep-16 | 3 weeks I—
Office Work/Delivery Preparations 2-Sep-16 | 23-Sep-16 | 3 weeks e —)

Page 1

Exhibit C - Work Schedule



EXHIBITD
FEE SCHEDULE BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 9 to

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit D — Page 1



Prime: SAMES, Inc.

Survey Services for the HCRMA
Work Authorization No. 9
Schedule Duration:

EXHIBIT D - Fee Schedule
Fee Schedule/Budget for
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Work Authorization No. 9

IBTC Surveying Services
LIMITS: From the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493 (As-Assigned by the HCRMA)

SUDRZEERS"E%\([)IﬁES !E%EZ?:%:: Proje((I:::PSLuSr;leyor Se;!z;?l;\_ll_ey Survey Technician| CADD Operator | Clerical / Admin. Abstractor 1-Persc;)rr;:urvey 2-Persc;z~r;v§uwey 3-Persc;)rr;:urvey 4-Persc;z~r;v§uwey Lagg:illrs. Remarks gz:'t(
Setting of Control Monuments
Coordination, Admin, Research and Abstracting 2 2 4 $ 310.00
Field Work 140 140 $ 18,200.00
Office Work / Delivery Preparation 2 6 21 80 3 112 $ 7,855.00
Subtotal 0 2 8 21 80 5 0 0 140 0 0 256 $ 26,365.00

Total Manhours by Classification

Contract Hourly Rate by Classification $ 200.00 | $ 150.00 105.00 | $ 75.00 | $ 65.00 | $ 50.00 65.00 | $ 80.00 | $ 130.00 | $ 168.00 | $ 198.00

Total Fee by Classification $ - $ 150.00 420.00 | $ 78750 | $ 2,600.00 | $ 125.00 - $ - $ 9,100.00 $ 13,182.50

CHECK (MHRs):

% Utilization by Over 6 months 0.00% 0.10% 0.39% 1.01% 3.85% 0.24% 0.00% 0.00% 6.74% 128

% of Total Labor Hours 0.00% 0.78% 3.13% 8.20% 31.25% 1.95% 0.00% 0.00% 54.69% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):

% of Total Labor Cost 0.00% 1.14% 3.19% 5.97% 19.72% 0.95% 0.00% 0.00% 69.03% 100.00% $ 13,182.50
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 26,365.00
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Mileage $ 0.56 Mile 0% - $ -
Photocopies $ 0.10 Sheet 0% - $ -
Blueline/Blackline Prints $ 2.00 Sheet 0% - $ -
Deed/Copies $ 1.00 Sheet 0% - $ -
Certified Deed Copies $ 2.00 Sheet 0% - $ -
Mylar (11x17) $ 3.00 Sheet 0% - $ -
Mylar (22x34) $ 6.00 Sheet 0% - $ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ - $ .

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)

DBE Participation

0.00%
Name Task(s) Summary
TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS) $ -
GRAND TOTAL $ 26,365.00

Exhibit D
9/12/2016



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract
that does not include work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work
authorization. Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. 1f no DBE/HUB Subproviders are

used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach with the work authorization or supplemental
work authorization.
Contract #: Assigned Goal: 0.0% Prime Provider__ SAMES, Inc.
Work Authorization (WA)#: _ 9 WA Amount: $26,365.00 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Survey $26,365.00
FC $0
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0
IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.
Provider Name: SAMES, Inc. Name: samuel Maldonado
Address: 200 S. Cage Blvd., Ste. A Pharr, TX 78577 (Pleasé Print)
VID Number: 12629412888 Title: Principal
PH: (956) 780-7880; FX: (956) 780 -8883 )
Email: sam@samengineering-surveying.com
Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider Name:
Subprovider Name: (Pleas;a Print)
VID Number: Title:
Address: ;
PH: (XXX) XXX-XXXX; FX: (XXX) XXX-XXXX
Email: Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider Name:
Subprovider Name: (Pleas;e Print)
VID Number: Title:
Address: ;
PH: FX:
Email: Signature Date

Work Authorization No. 9

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Exhibit H-2 — Page 1



ltem 2F



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2F
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/19/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2016-114 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT
NUMBER 5 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES ENGINEERING
TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION
NUMBER 8 & 9.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 5 To Increase The Maximum
Payable Amount For Work Authorization Number 8 & 9.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: XYes _ No _ N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion To Approve Resolution 2016- 114 — Contract Amendment
Number 5 To The Professional Service Agreement With Sames Engineering To Increase
The Maximum Payable Amount For Work Authorization Number 8 & 9.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved _ None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved __X None

11. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA "

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIGNAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY Geo-Technical

Project: IBTC 7

Surveying SAMES

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2016-114

Original Contract Amount $ 25,000

Amendment# 5

Amount $ 27,990.00

Approved Amendments:

Resolution No. Description Amount
2015-24 Original contract amount $ 25,000.00
2016-59 Amendment 1 - WA 3 $4,587.50
2016-82 Amendment 2 - WA4 and WAS $ 26,385.00
2016-99 Amendment 3 - WA 7 $ 4,080.00

2016-106 Amendment 4 $ 5,650.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $0.00

Contract Amount $ 65,702.50
Proposed Amendment

2016-114 To Increase The Maximum Payable Amount $ 27,990.00

Goal and Options:

To Increase The Maximum Payable Amount For Work Authorization Number 8 & 9.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 27,990.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 93,692.50

Carlos Moreno, Land Ac
Requested by:



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2016-114

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 5
TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH SAMES ENGINEERING TO INCREASE THE
MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 8 & 9.

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27" day of September 2016 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority™),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board™), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012- 04,
creating the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professional
from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to
advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04
authorizing the Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41
authorizing the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend
a short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the
International Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical
Services; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013- 53
the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that
HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff
Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants,
R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying
pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53
awarding professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Malden & Hunt,
DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum
Consulting Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project; and



WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016- 24
Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide
revised survey for the SH 365 Segment 1 & 2 Parcel 16 in the amount of
$2,935.00; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-44
Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide
revised parcels 13P1, 13P2, 22, 26, 31, 39 and Salinas parcel for State Highway 365 Project
in the amount of $13,567.50 for a revised amount of $16,502.50 for Work
Authorizations 1 and 2. The maximum payable amount remains at $25,000; and

WHERESAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-58
Work Authorization 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES
Engineering to provide modifications to Parcel(s) 5 Part 5-AQ and 5 Part 5-R; 7 and 15 for
State Highway 365 in the amount of $13,085.00; and

WHERESAS, on May 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-79 Work
Authorization 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide Parcels 5B, 36B and 80 for State Highway 365 in the amount of $5,085.00
whereas only $4,060.00 were expended; and

WHERESAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-81
Work Authorization 5 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide parcels 107- A , 13P2, 102, 20, 108, 110, 111, 112 and 113 for the 365
Tollway Project in the amount of $22,325.00; and

WHERESAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-82
Contract Amendment 2 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for
Work Authorization Numbers 4 & 5 in the amount of $26,385.00 for a revised increase of
a maximum payable amount of $55,972.50;

WHERESAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority approvedR
esolution 2016-97 Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the professional service
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension for parcel revision to the
365 Tollway Project; and

WHERESAS, on July 26, 2016 the Authority approved Work Authorization 6 to
the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide parcels 7, 7B, and
9P2 for Segment 2 of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $4,080.00; and

WHERESAS, on August 23" the Authority approved Work Authorization 7 to
the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide right of way staking
for Veterans Road and Hi-Line Road for utility relocations in the amount of $5,650.00



WHERESAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Contract Amendment
Number 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to increase
the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 7 in the amount of
$5,650.00; and

WHERESAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved Work
Authorization 8 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide revisions to parcel 49 P1 in the amount of $1,625.00; and

WHERESAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved Work
Authorization 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to
provide construction monuments for 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $26,365.00; and

WHERESAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Contract Amendment
Number 5 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to increase
the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 8 & 9 in the amount of
$27,990.00;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section I. The recital clausesare incorporated inthetext ofthis Resolution asif
fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment Number 5 to the professional
service agreement with SAMES Engineering to the 365 Tollway Project in the
amount 0f$27,990.00 hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract Amendment
Number 5 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with Same
Engineering as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27" day of
September 2016, at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Contract Amendment #5

to
Professional Service Agreement
with
Sames Engineering
for
Surveying Services
for the
365 Tollway

Project



¢ Contracte

Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority
(HCRMA)(Authority)

SURVEYING SERVICES IBTC
Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and

from the ValleyView Interchange to
FM 493

Contract Amendment No. 5

September 27, 2016

SAMES, Inc.




CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 5

Contract Amendment No. 5 to Professional Services Agreement
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc.for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to I-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Attachment D — Page 1



CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. _5

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO 5 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Article III Compensation and Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental
Agreements of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the
“Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and
SAMES, Inc. (the Surveyor).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article 111 Compensation

Article Il Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from $65,702.50
to $93,692.50 for a total increase of $27,990.00 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Work
Authorization No. 8 ($1,625.00) and Work Authorization No. 9 ($26,365.00).

This Contract Amendment No. 5 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the date of
final execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are
to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Contract Amendment is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

Contract Amendment No. 5 to Professional Services Agreement

HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc.for the

IBTC 0010 project from the Interchange with SH 365 to 1-2 and from the Valleyview Interchange to FM 493
Attachment D — Page 2



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2G



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2G
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 09/14/2016
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 09/27/2016

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2016-115 — APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 2
SUPPLEMENTAL 6 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH S&B
INFRASTRUCTURE TO PROVIDE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND ESTIMATES DUE TO
THE ADDITION OF SIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONAT FM 2061/JUAN BALLI AND 365
TOLLWAY.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 6 to the Professional Service
Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for Plans, Specifications, and Estimates.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: X Yes _ No N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve — Approval of Resolution 2016-115, Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 6, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None

Chief Auditors Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X_ None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



CMT Services

Environmental

HcRMA v | Engineering S&B Infrastructure

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIGNAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY Geo-Technical

Project: 365 Tollway

Surveying

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2016-115

Work Authorization # 2 Supplemental # 6

Amount % 26,851.26

Approved Amendments:

Resolution No. Description Amount
2012-11 WA 1 Modified Contract $887,287.51
2012-37 WA 1 Amended & Restated no change in cost $ 887,287.51
2013-63 WA 2 Finals PS&E/NOTE .12 cent difference $ 3,611,450.16
2015-34 WA 2 Sup 1 Irrigation Details $ 100,244.60
2015-45 WA 1 Sup 1 No Cost Time Extension $0.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 551,892.66

Total Approved WA  $ 5,150,874.93

Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental
2016-115 $ 26,851.26

Goal and Options:

Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B
Infrastructure to provide Plans, Specifications, and Estimates due to the addition of signalized intersection at
FM 2061/Juan Balli and 365 Tollway.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 26,851.26
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals ¢ 5 177 726.19

Ramon Navarro, Construction E
Requested By:



Work Authorizations Cont...

Resolution No.

2015-53
2015-83
2015-84
2016-16
2016-85

2016-104

Description
WA 2 Sup 2 I-Rd Steel Bridge Design

WA 1 Sup 2 No Cost Time Extension
WA 2 Sup 3 No Cost Time Extension

WA 2 Sup 4 Concrete Pavement Design

WA 2 Sup 5 Revision of Final PS&E

WA 1 Sup 3 No Cost Time Extension

Subtotal

Resolution No.

Amount
$415,016.03
$0.00

$0.00
$101,638.21
$ 35,238.42

$0.00

2016-115

$ 551,892.66



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2016-115

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 2
SUPPLEMENTAL 6 TO THE PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH S&B
INFRASTRUCTURE TO PROVIDE PLANS,
SPECIFICATIONS, AND ESTIMATES FOR THE 365
TOLLWAY PROJECT DUE TO THE ADDITION OF
SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION AT FM 2061/JUAN BALLI
AND 365 TOLLWAY

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27" day of September, 2016 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority™), acting through
its Board of Directors (the "Board™), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to Chapter 370,
Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and around
Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional service agreement for
engineering services to S&B Infrastructure (the "Consultant”) for design work, including plans,
specifications, and estimates, for the Trade Corridor Connector ("SH 365 TCC") and on May 2, 2012,
by Resolution 2012-11, the Authority amended and restated that agreement (the "Amended and Restated
Agreement") in the maximum payable amount of $4,363,952.78; and

WHEREAS, on May 2, 2011 the Authority approved by Resolution 2012-11 Work Authorization
1 under the Amended and Restated Agreement in the amount of $887,287.51; and

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated by Resolution 2012-
37 the professional service agreement with the Consultant to perform plans, specifications and estimates
for the revised State Highway 365 (SH 365) project limits from East of McColl Road (Project Station
986+00) to US 281/Military Highway and to revise the DBE/HUB reporting requirements in the amount
of $350,386.28. The Consultants maximum payable amount was revised from $4,363,952.78 to
$4,714,339.28 and Work Authorization 1 remained in the amount of $887,287.51; and

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2013, the Authority approved by Resolution 2013-63 Work
Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for final plans,
specifications and estimates for the SH 365 Project from McColl Road to US 281/Military Highway in the
amount of $3,611,450.16; and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-34 Work Authorization
2 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to provide irrigation
details for the SH365 Project from McColl Road to US 281/Military Highway in the amount of
$100,244.60; and



WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-45 Work
Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreementwith S&B Infrastructure
for ano-cost time extension for State Highway 365 Segment | Schematics and Route Studies;
and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-53 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure
to provide "I” Road Steel Bridge Design for the State Highway 365 Segment | Project in the
amount of $415,016.03; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-54 Amendment
1 tothe Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable
amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 in the amount of $299,599.02 for a revised
maximum payable amount of $ 5,013,998.30; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-83 Work
Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreementwith S&B Infrastructure
for ano-cost time extension; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-84 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B
Infrastructure to provide a no-cost time extension ; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-16 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to
revise the Plans, Specifications and Estimates to include concrete pavement for the State Highway
365 Segment 1 Project in the amount of $101,638.21; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-17
Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 in the amount of $101,638.21
for a revised maximum payable amount of $5,115,636.51; and

WHEREAS, on May 24, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-17 to the
Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to correct a mathematical error in
Resolution 2012-37, maximum payable amount should read $4,714,399.28, maximum payable
amount remains in the amount of $5,115,636.51; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-85 to the
Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable amount
for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 5 in the amount of $35,238.42 for a revised maximum
payable amount of $4,263,587.42; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-86 Contract
Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 5 in the amount of $35,238.42
for a revised maximum payable amount of $5,150,874.71; and



WHEREAS, on August 23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-104 Work
Authorization 1 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for
a no-cost time extension to provide routes to the 365 Tollway Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Work Authorization 2
Supplemental 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to provide PS&E
due to the addition of signalized intersection at FM 2061/Juan Balli and 365 Tollway in the amount

of $26,851.26;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 6 to the
Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure in the amount of

$26,851.26, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization 2
Supplemental 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure as

approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27" day of September, 2016,
at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 2 SUPPLEMENTAL 6 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH S&B INFRASTRUCTURE
TO
AMENDED AND RESTATED PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27" day of September, 2016,
at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 2 SUPPLEMENTAL 6 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH S&B INFRASTRUCTURE
TO
AMENDED AND RESTATED PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE



¢ Contracte

Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority
(HCRMA)(Authority)

ENGINEERING /| DESIGN SERVICES
For SH 365 Segment 0031
From just East of McColl Rd.

At Approx. STA 986+00
To US 281 Military Highway

September 27, 2016

S&B Infrastructure, LTD




SWA No. 6 to WA No. 2

SWA No. 6 to WA No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway
Attachment D-2 - Page 1



SWA No. 6 to WA No. 2

ATTACHMENT D-2
SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _ 6
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _ 2
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design
Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and S&B Infrastructure, LTD (the Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 2 are hereby amended as
follows:

Part 11: The maximum amount payable under Part Il of Work Authorization No. 2 is increased
by $26,851.26 bringing the revised maximum amount payable to $4,290,438.68. The Fee
Schedule/Budget in Exhibit D of Work Authorization No. 2 is increased by a Supplemental
amount of $26,851.26 for a revised amount for Work Authorization 2 of $4,290,438.68.

Part 1VV: Work Authorization No. 2 shall now terminate on March 31, 2017.

Exhibit H-2: Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement is amended as noted in
Exhibit H-2.

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 6 shall become effective on the date of final
execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 2 not
hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization 5 is executed in duplicate
counterparts and hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, PE
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit B — Services to be provided by the Engineer

Exhibit C — Work Schedule

Exhibit D — Fee Schedule/Budget

Exhibit H-2 — Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement



EXHIBIT B
DETAILED SCOPE OF SERVICES

BACKGROUND:

Remove existing signal and design new traffic signal at Juan Balli Road.

APPLICABILITY:

Wherever the following terms are used in this attachment or other contract documents, the intent and meaning will
be interpreted as indicated below.

ABBREVIATIONS:

HCRMA shall mean Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.
ENGINEER shall mean S&B Infrastructure, LTD.
TxDOT shall mean Texas Department of Transportation
FHWA shall mean Federal Highway Administration
IBWC shall mean International Boundary and Water Commission
USFWS shall mean United States Fish & Wildlife Service
THC shall mean Texas Historical Commission
SHPO shall mean State Highway Preservation Office
USACE shall mean United States Army Corps of Engineers
GSA shall mean General Services Administration
HCMPO shall mean Hidalgo County Metropolitan Planning Organization
FAA shall mean Federal Aviation Administration
MTP shall mean Metropolitan Transportation Plan
TIP shall mean Transportation Improvement Program
MUTCD shall mean Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices
AASHTO shall mean American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials
LRFD shall mean Load & Resistance Factor Design
PS&E shall mean Plans, Specifications and Estimate
ACP shall mean Asphaltic Concrete Pavement
CSJ shall mean Control Section Job (highway project designation number)
SWA No. 6 to WA No. 2 to
HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S & B Infrastructure, LTD for

SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway
Exhibit B — Page 3



PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The services designated herein as “Services provided by the Engineer” shall include the performance of all
engineering services for the following described facility:

County/HCRMA: Hidalgo County

CSJ number: 0921-02-368

Project/Description: Traffic signal relocation at FM 2061 (Jackson Rd) and Juan Balli Rd.

Length: 5.86 Miles Sta 987+00 to Sta 1296+50

Highway: 365 Toll

Limits: (See Location Map Attached Labeled Attachment B-1)
Existing Facility: New Location

Proposed Facility: 4-lane divided controlled access toll facility

Project Classification
(Place an “X” in only one Project Classification)
o Surface Treatment
o Overlay
o Rehabilitation Existing Road (Scarify & Reshape)
o Convert Non-Freeway to Freeway
o Widen Freeway
o Widen Non-Freeway
X New Location Toll Freeway (The design of the tolling infrastructure is not included in the scope of
this proposal)
New Location Non-Freeway
Interchange (New or Reconstruct)
Bridge Widening or Rehabilitation
Bridge Replacement
Upgrade to Standards - Freeway
Upgrade to Standards - Non-Freeway
Miscellaneous Studies (Use Function Code 110 for All Tasks)

SWA No. 6 to WA No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S & B Infrastructure, LTD for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway
Exhibit B — Page 3



ATTACHMENT “A-1”
TRAFFIC SIGNAL
(Function Code 162)

Services
Provided By:
Engineer HCRMA

YES NO 1. TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT JUAN BALLI RD.
a. Existing Traffic Signal — Removal of items
b. Traffic signal existing conditions layout
c. Traffic signal proposed layout
d. Traffic signal electrical details
e. Traffic signal wiring diagram
f. Proposed LEDs
g. Traffic signal notes & details
h. Traffic signal estimated quantities
i. Electrical service summary sheet/chart

SWA No. 6 to WA No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S & B Infrastructure, LTD for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway

Exhibit B — Page 3



EXHIBITC
WORK SCHEDULE

SWA No. 6 to WA No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway
Exhibit C —Page 1



.
.

EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.
Notice to Proceed: Upon Written Notification from Engineer
90% Submittal: August 15, 2016

Contract Complete:  March 31, 2017

SWA No. 6 to WA No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway

Exhibit C —Page 1



EXHIBITD
FEE SCHEDULE/BUDGET

SWA No. 6 to WA No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway
Exhibit B —Page 1



EXHIBIT B Contract No.
DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE FOR 365 TOLL PHASE | 0031
FROM MCCOLL TO US 281 (Military Road)
S B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD
MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE
SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ: 0921-02-368)
TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT JUAN BALLI
From McColl Rd To US 281 (Military Road)
Total Task
NO. OF SHEETS BASIC SERVICES Principal Project Manager | Senior Engineer Project Engineer Design Engineer Engineering Tech Admin/Clerical
DESCRIPTION Labor Hrs. Cost
FC 162 TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT JUAN BALLI ROAD
EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNAL - REMOVAL OF ITEMS 1 2 2 8 $ 1.410.18
TRAFFIC SIGNAL EXISTING CONDITIONS LAYOUT 2 4 8 14 $ 1.410.18
TRAFFIC SIGNAL PROPOSED LAYOUT 4 8 16 16 44 $ 5.175.92
TRAFFIC SIGNAL ELETRICAL DETAILS 2 8 16 16 42 $ 4.711.20
TRAFFIC SIGNAL WIRING DIAGRAM 1 4 16 16 37 $ 3.982.16
PROPOSED LEDs 1 4 16 16 37 $ 3.982.16
TRAFFIC SIGNAL NOTES & DETAILS 1 2 8 8 19 $ 2,107.26
1TRAFFIC SIGNAL ESTIMATED QUANTITIES 1 4 8 8 21 $ 2,355.60
ELECTRICAL SERVICE SUMMARY SHEET / CHART 4 6 6 16 $ 1,716.60
$ -
0 GRAND TOTAL 0 11 0 38 92 102 0 243 $ 26,851.26
HOURS SUB-TOTALS 0 11 0 38 92 102 0 243
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 290.45 | $ 232.36 174.27 124.17 116.18 | $ 87.14 55.19
DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ - $ 2,555.96 - 4,718.46 10,688.56 | $ 8,888.28 - 26,851.26 /
TOTAL $ - $ 2,555.96 - 4,718.46 10,688.56 | $ 8,888.28 - 26,851.26
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 0.00% 9.52% 0.00% 17.57% 39.81% 33.10% 0.00% 100.00% /
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 0.00% 4.53% 0.00% 15.64% 37.86% 41.98% 0.00% 100.00%

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES (FROM BELOW)

GRAND TOTAL - INCLUDING DIRECT EXPENSES

26,851.26

DIRECT EXPENSES

REPRO SHEETS X $2.00 / SHEET +((75 SHEETS X $0.25) X4)/ PAPER SHEET - CHECK PLOTS & REVIEW SETS) X (75PAPER SHEETS X 10
SUBMITTAL SETS X $0.25)

COURIER SERVICES - $20 / PACKAGE X 10 PACKAGES

MILEAGE 10 TRIP x 30 Ml / TRIP @ $0.565/mile

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES

¥ | |9 |

Page 1 of 1



EXHIBIT H-2

SUPROVIDER MONITORING SYSTEM COMMITMENT AGREEMENT

SWA No. 6 to WA No. 2 to

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement — S&B Infrastructure, LTD for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway
Exhibit H-2— Page 1



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract
that does not include work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work
authorization. Attachment H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If
DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. 1f no DBE/HUB Subproviders are

used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach with the work authorization or supplemental
work authorization.
Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider S&B Infrastructure, LTD
Work Authorization (WA)#: _ 2 WA Amount: $3,611,450.16 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: _6  to WA #: 2 SWA Amount: _ $26,851.26
Revised WA Amount: _$4,290,438.68
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
FC 163 — Traffic Signal $26,851.26
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $26,851.26

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Provider Name: S&B Infrastructure, LTD . el O. Rios. P.E
Address: 5408 North 10" Street, McAllen, Texas Name: - Daniel O. Rios, P.E.
(Please Print)
78504 Title: Senior Vice-President
VID Number: )
PH: (956) 926-5000; FX: (956) 994-0427
Email: dorios@sbinfra.com Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider Name:
Subprovider Name: (Pleasé Print)
Address: Title:
VID Number: :
PH: FX:
Email: Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name:
VID Number: (Please Print)
Address: Title:
Phone #& Fax #:
Email:
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated).




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2H



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2H
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 09/14/2016
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 09/27/2016

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2016-116 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 4 TO
THE TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH S&B INFRASTRUCTURE TO
INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION 2
SUPPLEMENTAL 6.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of Contract Amendment 4 to the Professional Service Agreement
with S&B Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 2
Supplemental 6.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: X Yes _ No N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve — Approval of Resolution 2016-116, Contract
Amendment 4, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None

Chief Auditors Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X_ None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None


Flor_2
Line

HCRMA7
Text Box


CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA v |Engineering S&B Infrastructure

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIGNAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY Geo-Technical

Project: 365 Tollway

Surveying

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2016-116

Original Contract Amount $ 4,363,953

Amendment # 4

Amount $ 26,851.26

Approved Amendments:

Resolution No. Description Amount

2011-08 Original Contract Amount: $4,363,952.78
2012-11 Modified Contract - Amount remained the same $0.00
2012-37 Amended & Restated Contract: $350,386.28 $4,714,399.28
2015-54 Amendment 1 for WA2 Sup1 and WA2 Sup?2 $ 299,599.02
2016-17 Amendment 2 for WA2 Sup4 $101,638.21

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 35,238.42

Contract Amount $ 5,150,874.93

Proposed Amendment
2016-116 $ 26,851.26

Goal and Options:

Approval of Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrsastructure
to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 6

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 26,851.26
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 5,177,726.19

Ramon Navarro, Const.
Requested by:



Approved Amendments Cont... Resolution No. 2016-116

Resolution No. Description Amount

2016-86 Contract Amendment 3 for WA2 Sup5 $ 35,238.42

Subtotal  $ 35,238.42



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2016-116

APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT 4 TO THE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH S&B

INFRASTRUCTURE FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION 2
SUPPLEMENTAL 6

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27" day of September, 2016 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting through
its Board of Directors (the "Board™), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to Chapter 370,
Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and around
Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional service agreement for
engineering services to S&B Infrastructure (the "Consultant”) for design work, including plans,
specifications, and estimates, for the Trade Corridor Connector ("SH 365 TCC") and on May 2, 2012,
by Resolution 2012-11, the Authority amended and restated that agreement (the "Amended and Restated
Agreement") in the maximum payable amount of $4,363,952.78; and

WHEREAS, on May 2, 2011 the Authority approved by Resolution 2012-11 Work Authorization
1 under the Amended and Restated Agreement in the amount of $887,287.51; and

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated by Resolution 2012-
37 the professional service agreement with the Consultant to perform plans, specifications and estimates
for the revised State Highway 365 (SH 365) project limits from East of McColl Road (Project Station
986+00) to US 281/Military Highway and to revise the DBE/HUB reporting requirements in the amount
of $350,386.28. The Consultants maximum payable amount was revised from $4,363,952.78 to
$4,714,339.28 and Work Authorization 1 remained in the amount of $887,287.51; and

WHEREAS, on December 18, 2013, the Authority approved by Resolution 2013-63 Work
Authorization Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure for final plans,
specifications and estimates for the SH 365 Project from McColl Road to US 281/Military Highway in the
amount of $3,611,450.16; and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-34 Work Authorization
2 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to provide irrigation
details for the SH365 Project from McColl Road to US 281/Military Highway in the amount of
$100,244.60; and



WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-45 Work
Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreementwith S&B Infrastructure
for ano-cost time extension for State Highway 365 Segment | Schematics and Route Studies;
and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-53 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure
to provide "I” Road Steel Bridge Design for the State Highway 365 Segment | Project in the
amount of $415,016.03; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-54 Amendment
1 tothe Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable
amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 in the amount of $299,599.02 for a revised
maximum payable amount of $ 5,013,998.30; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-83 Work
Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreementwith S&B Infrastructure
for ano-cost time extension; and

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2015, the Authority approved Resolution 2015-84 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B
Infrastructure to provide a no-cost time extension ; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-16 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to
revise the Plans, Specifications and Estimates to include concrete pavement for the State Highway
365 Segment 1 Project in the amount of $101,638.21; and

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved by Resolution 2016-17
Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 in the amount of $101,638.21
for a revised maximum payable amount of $5,115,636.51; and

WHEREAS, on May 24, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-17 to the
Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to correct a mathematical error in
Resolution 2012-37, maximum payable amount should read $4,714,399.28, maximum payable
amount remains in the amount of $5,115,636.51; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-85 to the
Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable amount
for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 5 in the amount of $35,238.42 for a revised maximum
payable amount of $4,263,587.42; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-86 Contract
Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the
maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 5 in the amount of $35,238.42
for a revised maximum payable amount of $5,150,874.71; and



WHEREAS, on August 23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-104 Work
Authorization 1 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure
for a no-cost time extension to provide routes to the 365 Tollway Project ;and

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-
115 Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B
Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 6
in the amount of $26,851.26 for a revised maximum payable amount of $4,290,438.68; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Contract Amendment 4 to
the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to increase the maximum payable
amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 6 in the amount of $26, 851.26 for a
revised maximum payable amount of $5,177,726.19; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment 4 to the Professional Service
Agreement with S&B Infrastructure in the amount of $26,851.26 for a revised
maximum payable amount of $5,177,726.19, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract Amendment
Section 3. 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27" day of September, 2016,
at which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 2 SUPPLEMENTAL 6 TO THE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH S&B INFRASTRUCTURE
TO
AMENDED AND RESTATED PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE



¢Contracte

Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority
(HCRMA)(Authority)

ENGINEERING /| DESIGN SERVICES
For SH 365 Segment 0031

From just East of McColl Rd.
At Approx. STA 986+00
To US 281 Military Highway

September 27, 2016

S&B Infrastructure, LTD




SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 4

HCRMA Engineering / Design Services Agreement for S&B Infrastructure, LTD for
SH 365 Segment 0031 from East of McColl Road to US 281 Military Highway
Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to Professional Services Agreement

Page 1



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _4
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING / DESIGN SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 4 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Article III Compensation and Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental
Agreements of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter
identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
(Authority), and S&B Infrastructure, LTD (the Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article 111 Compensation

Article 111 Compensation shall be amended to increase the maximum amount payable under this contract from
$5,150,874.93 to $5,177,726.19 for a total increase of $26,851.26 due to additional scope and effort outlined in
SWA No. 6 to WA No. 2 for $26,851.26.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 4 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)

(Date) (Date)



ltem 3A



10.

11.

12.

HIDAL NTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDAITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/19/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

Agenda Iltem: Resolution 2016-107- Approval of Change Order Number 3 with Foremost Paving.
Inc., for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Road for additional backfill and

bedding material for roadway drainage and utility crossings
Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes _ No

Approval of Change Order Number 3 with Foremost Paving, Inc., for the US 281/Military Highway
Overpass/BSIF Connector Road for additional backfill and bedding material for roadway drainage
and utility crossings.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: X Yes __No __NA

Staff Recommendation: Approval of Chan rder Num

Foremost Paving. Inc. for the US281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project.
Items reflect additional subgrade. lime, and removal. filling of various utility lines for the US
281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project

Program Manager's Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  __ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation:_____Approved __ Disapproved X None
Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___None

Executive Director's Recommendation: X _Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HGCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

P

To: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
HCRMA, Executive Director

From: Ramon Navarro IV, P.E., C.F.M.
HCRMA, Chief Construction Engineer

Date: September 18, 2016
Subject: CO#3 — CSJ#0220-01-023 US281 / BSIF CONNECTOR
Change Order Number 3 to the Construction Contract with Foremost

Paving, Inc. for additional embankment material and removal of
abandoned utility lines along US 281 Military Highway Overpass

Goal
Consideration and approval of Change Order No. 3 for additional embankment material, grout filling of abandoned
sanitary sewer line and removal of conflicting irrigation line on subject project.

Explanation
Upon installation of trunk line B, Sta. 10194+00 through Sta. 10210+00 an existing 18” RCP Irrigation system was

revealed; in addition, at Sta. 10127+50 through 10144+50 an abandoned 8” sanitary sewer line is in conflict. Both
of these systems run underneath, parallel to proposed roadway. It is recommended we remove to prevent
possible collapse / failure of roadway. The sanitary sewer line proposal consists of grout filling in place to avoid
exposure and disposal issues. The overall cost presented to initiate adjustments is a total of $17,800 [ $9,600
grout + $8,200 RCP removal and valve]. In addition, final determination of earthwork quantities for BSIF were
negotiated for a total of 747CY, impacting various items [rework base material, lime treatment and lime quantities]
for an overall monetary value of $21, 431. Items have been summarized on Attachment A and individual sheets
have been included for reference.

The total additional costs of CO#3 is $39,231. Values for implementation of construction revisions will
be pursued via the PCE.

Recommendation

Based on review by HCRMA in conjunction with our PCE [Dannenbaum], approval of Change Order No. 3 is
recommended in the amount of $39,231.00 for a new contract amount of $19,192,017.16 to be constructed within
538 days.




HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2016-107

RESOLUTION 2016-107- APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 3 WITH
FOREMOST PAVING, INC., FOR THE US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY
OVERPASS/BSIF CONNECTOR ROAD FOR ADDITIONAL BACKFILL AND
BEDDING MATERIAL FOR ROADWAY DRAINAGE AND UTILITY
CROSSINGS

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of September, 2016 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the
“Authority”), acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility
authority created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the
“Act”); and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation
Commission (the “Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title
43, Texas Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners
Court (the “County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the
Authority would result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local
governments, and the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation
system; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows the Authority to construct transportation
projects within the County; and

WHEREAS, on August 2, 2015, August 9, 2015 and August 16, 2015, the
Authority published a solicitation for Contract No. 0220-01-023 for the US 281/BSIF
Connector Project, an independent segment of the State Highway 365 Project (the
“Project”); and

WHEREAS, on September 30, 2015, the Authority opened and read into
the record four (4) formal sealed bids for the Project from: (i) Foremost Paving, Inc., (i1)
Anderson Columbia Company, Inc., (iii) Texas SAI and (iv) JD Abrams L.P., ranging in
amounts from $19,425,546.44 to $22,793,714.80 for construction of the Project; and

WHEREAS, Foremost Paving, Inc. provided the lowest Project bid in the
amount of $19.425,546.44; and

WHEREAS, on November 30, 2015, the Authority received written
concurrence from the Texas Department of Transportation that Foremost Paving, Inc., is
the lowest, responsive and responsible bidder for the Project (the “Concurrence Letter”);
and

WHEREAS, on December 15, 2015, the Authority approved the contract
by and between Foremost Paving Inc. and the Authority for construction of the US



281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project in the amount $19,425,546.44
in substantially finally form; and

WHEREAS, on April 26 2016 the Authority approved, Change Order
Number One (1) to the the contract by and between Foremost Paving Inc. and the
Authority for construction of the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector
Project in the amount of $6,623.32 for a new contract amount of $19,432,169.76 and
addition of three (3) calendar days for total of 538 days.;

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016 the Authority approved, Change Order
Number One (2) to the the contract by and between Foremost Paving Inc. and the
Authority for construction of the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector
Project in the amount of -$279,383.60 for a new contract amount of $19,152,786.16 and a
calendar day total of 538 days.;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act and the Concurrence Letter, the Board
finds that approving Resolution 2016-107, Change Order Number 3 to the Construction
Contract with Foremost Paving, Inc. to adjust plan quantities in the amount of $39,231.00
for the US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project in the best interest of
the Authority;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Change Order Number Three (3) to the contract by
and between Foremost Paving Inc. and the Authority for construction of the US
281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project in the amount of $39,231.00 for
a new contract amount of $19,192,017.16

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute the change
to construction contract with Foremost Paving Inc.

okskokosk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 27" day of September, 2016, at
which meeting a quorum was present.

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A
CONSTUCTION CONTRACT
BETWEEN
FOREMOST PAVING INC.
AND
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF

US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY OVERPASS/BSIF CONNECTOR PROJECT

CO#3



SLOI'TANOD ANI'T NOLLVOIYIYI



SUBMITTAL

1007

MATCH LINE STA.

10:39: 13 AM
ci\projectwise\dannenbgum-hcrma\workdir\ jose. vasquez\dms31606\SH365_0033_Remv_04. dgn

6/11/2015

DATE:
FILE:

rd
d o N i ] SHEET SUMMARY
¢ Y.} A o
P 1% . ¢ PROP, US 281
II N B o L ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT | Q1Y
v e = m PR o oy 0100_| PREPARING ROW STA | 20
y ¥ 0496 | REMOV STR (PIPE) LF | 387
| S 81° 24'34" E .
____n_._____i_....l.__._ B s S R ) SN g S - _
bo S | ~ o 30185-00 .
(@) T @ SEE CULVERT LAYOU o
o S s x FOR REMOVAL ITEM S
Qo .
+ | & ke SEE TRAFFIC SIGNAL LAYOUTS ¥ LECENDS
o PROP. SH 365 € { » RO RENDYAL, TTEWS o (@ Remove STB BASE & asPr PAVv NN\ \]
0 i o (FOR CONTRACTORS INFO ONLY)
i / PROP. US 281 59 LF - z s e m
5 4702 sY 115 LF \ b (@ REMOVE CONCRETE (DRIVEWAY)
= EXIST ROW — — (3 REMOVE DRIVEWAYS ASPH VA
. . (4) REMOVE CONC (CURB & GUTTER)
il NOXE = () REMOVE STR (PIPE)
= AN w (® REMOVE STR (SET)
Lk : REMOVE STR (HEADWALL)
= = REMOVE STR (WINGWALL)
| NN “EX1ST ROW - (® REMOVE STR (INLET)
i \ @9 REMOVE STR (MANHOLE)
o N =
o | \ P (@) REMOVE METAL BEAM GUARD RAIL
z \ P<—I @2 REMOVE CONCRETE (MISC.)
= \ ‘ = (®) SUBSIDIARY TO PREP ROW
\ . NOTE:
= — - ; T HEETS.
\ ¥ s 1. FOR UTILITY ADJUSTMENT SEE U & D SHEETS
; , 2. UTILITIES SHOWN ARE BASED ON THE BEST
\;\ o . AVAILABLE INFORMATION,
; R RS s e e ,
. oc| . \ 7 i | 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATIONS
" & 7 & 0 ‘ [0 IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.
= 2 L |
N U'a rd =] t S FROPy ‘Un 281 EASTEDUND FRONTAGS PoL - | | 4, CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES DONE TO
, w)o ; ] 3 P | 4 ANY UTILITY.
u‘z-l-f.\l |l o | i
—_—Z 10 | £l ~ 4
wno 8 =Y @ |
mo! ‘ 2 {
= % \
= \}W)\
wn
& L —
== PROP, US 281 WESTBOUND i SEE [RRIGATION LAYOUTS
- — FRONTAGE PGL : FOR, DETAILS. _
il S, R DETAILS &
—— . _PROP Row /(J
o - TR e e L - e N #’é(ﬁ © M W 6/11/2015
o ] =% Y/ o WARK D CORBITT DATE
> T s —_— TS — i O.)\ +
O i SR = — “ o 4
. &2 R AL An
o 0BGy —— - - o - & LY i W A
o PROP. US 281 € 9 =l o o T —
O e R A e e R B e R ) \ HIDALGD COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
—_ EXIST ROW . =
e e e —_ — i _ — — e s ©z015 ‘
3 l Texas Department of Transportation
NANNANNNANNR NN DANNENBAUM

ENGINEERING CORPORATION

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #3!
1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 280 MCALLEN, 'rxnsu(sss) 662-3677

MATCH LINE STA.

e— - _ . e e
EXIST ROW e e ——— =
TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP
- — r — — = = Consulting Engineers
. @ == 0 - — == - TEDSI ) 1201 Esﬁgllrﬁju'r[n 83
: - - = s i Mission, 7857
201950 - - - — | TBPE F-1640 Iesion, Toes, o
i - — -
-— - —
o e B —_ - us 281
- REMOVAL LAYOUT
- —_— " ) STA. 10180+00 TO STA., 10200+00
PROP. US 281 EASTBOUND FRONTAGE PGL SCALE:
HOR: 1"= 100" SHEET 4 OF 7
| o coNT |sect oz HIGHWAY
CK_DM:
[0 0220] 0! 023 us 281
i'L;':;ﬁ oISt COUNTY SHEET NO.
e — PHR HIDALGO 100




e~

P

HIRICIRE DESCRIPTION

- TOC FL -OF
STATION/OFFSET | ELEVATION | STRUCT

PIPEXE) | PIPEAW)
FL FL

SUBMITTAL

1007

B-10 (PCU) INLET 30193+25, 5.5'LT 88.52 80.91 80.91 80.91
B-11 (PCU) INLET W/2-EXT__ [10197+25, 66.5'LT 87.93 82.01 | 8201 82.01
B-22 (PCU) INLET 10197+25, 67'RT 87.01 §3.50
B-23 (PCUY INLET 20193-25, 7.6'RT 88.68 84.00
—— o ——
=
e
-

10190+00

PROP DRIANAGE
(SEE WESTBOUND
FRONTAGE U&D)

STA 10196+89.67,74.13'LT

PROP 6'X6 IRRIGATION

P PENETRATION MANHOLE
ROF' R 0 W,

SHEET SUMMARY

[TEM DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUANTITY]

432 | RIPRAP _(CONC) 4" CY 5

PROP JRRIGATION CROSSING
(SEE IRRIGATION CROSSING #4)

WINDS TREAM
UsG FIBER OPTIC
(70 BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS)

HCID = 2
EXIST. 15" IRRI. LINE

}uﬂc vaLLEy é‘éﬁ‘cmfc’cgaP k. (7O BE ADJUSTED BY 0
(7O BE ADJUSTED ]é%maa — I
OHE OHE =
e 1o R g ety e S =
SHOULDE
PRor IBcLIa DRAIN SEE STANDARDS 1 PROP (B-L11) 30200-04
Tz THET FOR DETAILS 2.5 CY T8 X T31T RUF
CL V @0.25% ™ 10195+00 I | - CL 111 e0,20%
NS —— - S N— — 1 i - SRS S — -—,_l_ S — S——— e = e e—

TS B 2434 E
—PROP 5 2SHBULDER

/ DRATN_SEE STANDARDS ‘ a

__FOR DETAILS 2.5 CY

MATCH LINE STA.

N | CHANGED OFFSETS

| 2\ |cuanceD ELEvaTIONS

AT&T
EXIST, UsG FIBER OPTIC
(70 BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS)

vix
EXIST. U/G FIBER OPTIC
(70 BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS)

MATCH LINE STA. 1OZOO+OO %Fg

HCID # 2
EXIST. 15" [RRI. LINE
(70 BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS)

LEGEND:

SEE P&P SHEETS

EXIST. ITEM TO BE REMOVED
UNDER ITEM 496

PROP. CONC. PLUG (NON-PAY
ITEM)

—~ DIRECTION OF FLOW IN DITCH
(:) AREA OF CONFLICT
NOTES

1. SEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR
PROPOSED CENTERLINE DATA,

2. ALL RCP SHALL BE CL III UNLESS
OTHERWISE NGOTED.

3. SEE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE STANDARD
SHEETS FOR DESCRIPTION OF
OFFSET [N STORM DRAIN TABLE.

4. RECONNECTION OF EXISTING STORM
DRAIN SHALL BE SUBSIDIARY TO
PERTINENT BID [TEMS.

5. SEE “HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS FOR
PAYMENT OF ALL PROPOSED
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES.

6. FOR OTHER DITCH GRADES SEE
PLAN ABD PROFILE SHEETS

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE
WITH UTILITY COMPANIES TO FIELD
VERIFY ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCT ION

# y— EXIST. # (DIAM INCH)
WATER LINE
s 55— EXIST. = (DIAM INCH)
SANTTARY SEWER LINE
¢ o— EXIST. # (DIAM INCH)
GAS PIPELINE
EXIST. UNDEGROUND FIBER
Y0 GpTic’ CABLE
yr — EXIST. UNDERGROUND
CABEL/TELE LINE
EXIST. OVERHEAD
O — ELECTRIC LINE
EXIST. HIGH VOLTAGE
Y7L TRANSMISSION LINE
L — EXIST. UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC LINE
EXIST. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
OHFC—— LINE WITH CABLE LINE
ATTACHED
EXIST. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
COHEFC—— LINE WITH FIBER OPTIC AND
CABLE LINE ATTACHED

3:40: 47 PM
c: \projectwise\dannenbaum-hcrma\zworkdir\ jose. vasquez\dms34057\SH365_0033_ML_UD_08. dgn

/1972016

DATE:
FILE:

EXIST. & PROP. CENTERLINE AND PROP. CENTER DITCH - ngT})\
15 15 LA
:.....‘f:‘ff‘..‘.‘..??‘.‘.a..'..' ......
ol 100129
213 {5 41 censEd: &F
110 Sl 110 SSiona 08
o= ARCEY
=2} Y
i
2l {:;1,€:p1,d9{ = iisse016
105 2 105 —nﬂ CORBITT DATE
r~
S 4 |
PROP. PGL e 5 &
n |, [—] L. ¥ 1 | -
w | DL TIMIVIE
'5_ 3 R \ HIDALGO GOUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
2l VPI STA - 10195-05.27 &l %
- > = EL - 8B.70' a3 95
- 500.00" §$ b EXIST- NG @ 'RT- ROW I Texas Department of Transportation
. "
A W/ DANNENBAUM
e ] T, T 90
o PR, L e e e el S N e it e o R el e e et [ e e g i o gl ENGINEERING CORPORATION
. P R e e B s e e R e R e e =R S [ e e e R - T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392
e 4 v MT—— - e 1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 280 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677
et Bl
85 ! 85
I pm— prmm— pa— — — — pu— pm— — — —_—
PROP 272 LF OF 36" TBPE FIRM NO. 13219
[ RCP CL TIT(SPL)
O o _80.15% _ e AP 55 781
stk " RUN(B-T25) 80
= ol ===t = Fasz.on e MATNLANES
L UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE
== STA. 10190+00 TO STA. 10200+00
o <
s ;= .
s = VER: 1"= 10’ SHEET 8 OF 11
s 5on 28 2 it g R i 1 ey B iy aEe I 2 =2 —
70 g Xxx oy RSN PR 3 S ORS S S RN g 3% 2 R 3 SR 2 O 70 o e - =
10190 10191 +00 10192+00 10193+00 194+0 10195+00 10196+00 T019[7+00 10198+00 10199+00 10200+00 - eiR| TIDALGO 187

-l 1.""0




SUBMITTAL

1007

10200+00

PROP 36" RCP ,

MAGIC VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP
EXIST. DISTRIBTION LINE
(70 BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS)

UG FIBER OPTIC

(70 BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS)

HCID #2
EXIST. 15" IRRI.

PROP 30" RCP

L INE
(70 BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS)

VARIES

"‘————Pnopta L'IZ)

18- vﬂ‘

ol — — L
[———PROP (B§L?y)

10205+00
TEse e

R. 0. W.

 ROADWAY VARIES

cL 111 00 20%

1w toen
H8 " x92REP

CL IIl @0,25%

iy

MATCH LINE STA.

PROP 15°WATERLINE EASEMENT

(TO BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS)

vTx

EXIST. UsG FIBER OPTIC
(TO BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS)

10210+00

F-F
100" R.O.W.

84’

EXIST. Us/G FIBER OPTIC
(70 BE ADJUSTED By OTHERS)

MATCH LINE STA.

STRUCTURE - TOC FL-OF PIPE(S) »
[ STATION/OFFSET | ELEVATION | STRUCT FL | A\ |cuancep eLevations LEGEND:
:BH 10200-90, 47LT 8004 £288 BSEL IS A\ - ] p [d SEE PP SHEETS
z 415,420 B9.89 . B4.76 Y T =
VH-7 10208-22. 46'LT 90.70 §3.91 2 pﬁ,ﬂ"": e @9!;»« & ’ﬁépCD @ EXIST. ITEM TO BE REMOVED
B-20 1020415 52.5°RT | 89.63 85.00 — UNDER ITEM 496
B-21 10200+90. 53.5°RT ' o V./’ €5 PROP. CONC. PLUG (NON-PAY
- ITEM)
g9 )\{Fh‘ﬁ VALE QDO —~> DIRECTION OF FLOW IN DITCH
&ﬁ%g 3 AREA OF CONFLICT
WINDS TREAM NGTES:

1. SEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR
PROPOSED CENTERLINE DATA.

2. ALL RCP SHALL BE CL III UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. SEE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE STANDARD
SHEETS FOR DESCRIPTION OF
OFFSET IN STORM DRAIN TABLE.

4. RECONNECTION OF EXISTING STORM
DRAIN SHALL BE SUBSIDIARY TO
PERTINENT BID [TEMS.

5. SEE “HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS FOR
PAYMENT OF ALL PROPOSED
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES.

6. FOR OTHER DITCH GRADES SEE
PLAN ABD PROFILE SHEETS

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE
WITH UTILITY COMPANIES TO FIELD
VERIFY ALL UTILITIES PRIGR 10
CONSTRUCTION

Py EXIST. # (DIAM INCH)
WATER' LINE
# ss— EXIST. = (DIAM INCH)
SANITARY SEWER LINE
Py p— EXIST. # (DIAM INCH)
GAS PIPELINE
___ EXIST. UNDEGROUND FIBER
Y0 5p1ic’ CABLE
yr — EXIST. UNDERGROUND
CABEL/TELE LINE
___ EXIST. OVERHEAD
O — ELECTRIC LINE
EXIST. HIGH VOLTAGE
VT —— TRANSMISSION L INE
Y — EXIST. UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC LINE
EXIST. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
OHFC—— LINE WITH CABLE LINE
ATTACHED
XIST. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
e — CINE WITH FIBER GPTIC AND
CABLE LINE ATTACHED

3:40:54 PM

c:\projectwise\dannenbaum-hcrma\workdir\ jose. vasquez\dms34057\SH365_0033_ML_UD_09. dgn

7/19/2016

110

105

100

95

20

85

80

75

70

65

EXIST.

% PROP. CENTERLINE AND

PROP. CENTER DITCH

EXIST. NG @ RT ROW ‘[

VPI
EL

PROP, PGL

STA - 10208-21.81
= 91.3%

PROP 402 LF
RCP CL I111(S
_ 90, 15%__

0
P

LE

w
W

ROW —
R.O —

9225

PROP. PGL
EXIST. CL
EXIST. LT

N RUN(B-TZG]—/
RUN(B-T25)

Egg:g Ill[ lgPLBS-

FL=83. 30—/

RUN(B-T27) —/

RUN(B"TZBJ—/

110

105

100

95

90

85

80

75

70

65

N
or ‘r} *\

Wigi L g 90
e CEN S
\ “e
‘\sj"ONAL o

{/p.,{ﬁvﬁ'{
i

‘3)41 HCRIVIA

\ HIDALEO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

©20|5i

I Texas Department of Transportation

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

DANNENBAUM

ENGINEERING CORPORATION

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392
1103 NOLANA LOOP, STE 280 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (356) 682-3677

ENGINEERING, PLLC
TBPE FIRM NO. 13219

us 281
MATNLANES
UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE

STA. 10200+00 TO STA. 10210+00

SCALE:
HOR: 1"= 100"
VER: 1"= 10'

SHEET 9 OF 11

R TR cont

SECT Jog HIGHWAY

CR_DN:

oW 0220] 01] 023,ETC us 281

Ck_Dw: DIsT

DATE:
FILE:

= [EXIST. RT
N 89.69

o

10207+00 10208+00 10209+00 10

COUNTY SHEET NO.

TR:

CK_TR: PHR

HIDALGO 183




SANITARY SEWER CONFLICTS



AL

P e SRy
[STRUETURE| 3 2 —T0C FL *OF [PIPE(E) PIPE(WY FIPE(N) [FIPE(S)
0 DESCRETION STATION/OFFSET_| ELEVATION | STRUCT | FL FL FL FL

PCU) INLET T3] 42
Ul iz

[ A\ Jenanceo evevations LEGEND:
SEE PLP SHEETS

EXIST. ITEM TO BE REMOVED
UNDER [TEM 496
PROP, CONC. PLUG (NON-PAY

i
ﬁ

B0.96 5775
IR Wi

:

SUBMITT

100%

don

il

C 1 42
e

U HL DS

krfnfo!
=late

1TEM)
DIRECTION OF FLOW IN DITCH
AREA OF CONFLICT

fon oo
i~

N

T M e e
(70 REMAIN IN FLACE) expsr, SETEOE M

%/ (T0 BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS)

CITY OF PHARR: MAGIC VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP
m EXIST. Unhﬁinmﬁ..:g LINE Pl
IO REMATH w aﬁ?\
" m..ﬂw% PHARR 4 I\
s XIST. 12" SEWER LINE a4
PROP 54"RCP (70 BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS) 9 PROP. US 281 €
———126s = m~I/. o \ EXIS], .

20" IRR—

0f sen

HOTES:

1. SEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR
PROPOSED CENTERLINE DATA.

2. ALL RCP SHALL BE CL IIl UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.

SEE _DRAINAGE STRUCTURE STANDARD

SHEETS FOR DESCRIPTION OF

OFFSET IN STORM DRAIN TABLE.

RECONNECTION OF EXISTING STORM

DRAIN SHALL BE SUBSIOIARY TO

PERTINENT BID [TEMS,

SEE "HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS FOR

PAYMENT OF ALL PROPOSED

DRAINAGE STRUCTURES,

ﬂd—( EXIST. 12" WATER LINE
A\ (70 BE ADJUSTED BY OTHERS)

w

s

10144+00

10130+00

PROP 4B"RCP
R SR

e
-
o
=
=]
=
=
m
]
o
g
o
T
o
=
>
=1
Il
w
@
m
m

1013
RROP (4-(3) —
18°x81 RCP ]

CL LIl ®0.40%

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE
WITH UTILITY COMPANIES TO FIELD
VERIFY ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCT ION

Py — EXIST. = (DIAM INCH)
WATER LINE
# s5— EXIST. & (DIAM INCH)
SANTTARY SEWER LINE
Py — EXIST, = (DIAM INCH)
GAS PIPELINE
___ EXIST. UNDEGROUND FIBER
#C— GpTic  CABLE
UF — EXIST. UNDERGROUND
CABEL/TELE LINE
— EXIST. OVERHEAD
P ELECTRIC LINE
— EXIST. HIGH VOLTAGE
T = A= TRANSMISSION LINE
H "
EXIST. 207 IFRIGATION L INE @ — BT Tine e
RoREARLIN I feAce] EXIST. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
e —— CINE WITH CABLE LINE
ATTACHED
SEE DRAINAGE SUMMARY SHEETS FOR QUANTITIES R e NI THEAD ELeCTRIC,

U0

CITY OF PHARR =
EXIST, 12" WATER LINE N
7O REMAIN IN PLACE)

EXIST. WG FIBER OPTIC
EXIST. U/G FIBER OPTIC (TO BE ADJUSTED By OTHERS)
(70 REMAIN IN PLACE)

AREA OF CONFLICT
CITY OF PHARR

PROP IRRIGATION CROSSING 12" WATERL INE
MAGIC VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP (SEE IRRIGATION CROSSING LAYOUT =1
EXIST. U/G ELECTRIC LINE
(7O REMAIN IN PLACE)

MATCH LINE STA.
MATCH LINE STA.

2" (u

SHEET SUMMARY
i TEM DESCRIPTION [UNTT| QUANTI TY|
[ 400 | STRUCT EXCAV_(PIPE} (o4 FLE]

z2a IRTZB' IR

ub_0

50 PM
ci\projectwisedonnenboum-hermatworkdir\ jose. vosguez\dms34057\SH365.0033_ML

7/19/2016 3:39

— EXIST. & PROP. CENTERLINE AND PROP. CENTER DITCH _

CABLE LINE ATTACHED
&

10 - w OU ! I\|\\\ 110
i 6o B

FRUF X8 =g, v sy M L ARGte |

100 ﬁ\m%\@w 100

o5 EXIST. @ PROP. PGL 5 JVA\ Jl Jll ll ﬁ'
EXIST. NG @ LT ROW mﬁ 7PYC IR LINE : EXIST. NG @ RT ROW 5 &
e \l. Wr»nmm_.bnn bzw_ ENCASED \\l HIDAL
" s e e e ) Y s e e D SN UL TR SR R @%‘
m_w?,m“uowﬁm ._. F:_@)I_“E, gp—— ml.u:uzl SR CrlERt e 9 \wmémb%a:ama of Transportation
-

X1 ATER SEWER ~MANHOI
mm wmm ExEALER: w2 LE PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

__ \l..s; T4 DANNENBAUM

———— —— - _||||||\ ENGINEERING CORPORATION
PROP 165 LF QF 54" PROP 325 LF a8* uN F 48"
80 L :M.n_mc_.u_F FL=80. 36 H o185k m_fmmn. FL=B0. 86 I m.:_m =
= =

85 85

T.08.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #3827
110 NOURRALGOP, STE 780 MCALLEN, T4 7304 (148) 6123677

80 Coiliamm

DATE:

g s _—— sk _|IIIIII
. R S i3 3o = — == === ENGINEERING, PLLC
| | N (U s !Wz_W4WLHH S Sp= s aaEEEE TBPE FIRM NO. 13218
I e - WATER
%5 | mw_mw._mmﬂz s hEe EXEOSURE #3 75 us 281
7 _ 170 B¢ AOJUSTED BY OTHERST MAINLANES
_ww. EXIST SAMTARY SEWER LINE UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE
132 STA. 10130+00 TO STA. 10140+00
10 o 70 SCALE:
ﬂu— T HOR: 17= 100"
o CI.R T e SR - VER: 1%= 10" SHEET 2 OF 11
& o 3338 B R8 5 383 o 883 RIS 5 338 £ 8y = 5EY g R D 5 53y = = ™ T o
ol 85 g e 0N apsR 5 555 @ SR & R ER RS R B RS 7 WS 65 = 220/ 01] 023,ETC | Us 28l
{%‘ st = et
2 10130+00 10131 +00 10132+00 10133+00 T0134+00 10135400 10136+00 10137+00 10138+00 10139+00 10140+00 > T R TS “ Tm




GO UNDERGROUND LLC
217 E MONROE
HARLINGEN, TX 78550

8/11/2016

QUOTE FOR PVC PIPE GROUT FILL
FROM STA 10127+50 to 10144+50
TOTAL OF 1700 FT

ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION [UNIT |QTY |UNIT PRICE |EXT PRICE

1 PVC GRQUT FILL LF |1700 $12.00] $20,400.00

PYCPIPEBINTO 12 IN




BSIF BASE MATERIAL ITEM



J327400 = }33700 = /ng'

/32-7'?’09 - /2?32%9 ‘g&@‘ yggf % '%f - uiﬁi{?i _ 1722 84
GO R T 2TES

Jrsados = 1EEHR op v :
A00 %3 %.82 3*..%% e
NOHE (et v
HIORT et oo

}?&mﬂ)@ BHSE prsiant g‘%/@f = 45,97

£
2’/ g = B0, 3%

LLHE HERMET
- Xy
JoE T = 65,93

W

Nalisw moofly = BT jogRue
- 000 ATV A AR R Y L}?u = ﬁ%@a?ﬁ'}%& 2573



) " l.dl ,w.f [».. ~t i f,,
PO = o H T. . - o - A ’ .
je= =R L LR N T

u
ﬂ _ a N
bitd o0kzeEL GOFLEEL 0oHOEET 0B+625 1 ob-9281 aodt
g prery qw
K2Edy m.-..mu P _.“
L] :

1] 1._ Ll

1
R L CE T

=l
=3
.
oy
N
(]

281 0928 1 Q0+5281 QD«p2E1 0D+ £2E1L

T

oL

1 'LSD(31

7

2610
“forie

L9'lE

@
=
~or
-

11
&

£1-esml

e
oL

'
i
¥ 0§ 13Ws \

1
'
1
i
3
i,
1
'
£
i
|
X
t

1 )

1

i
R DR bl hlaltals Sl

i

1

1

Wy
oy

1 1 1
00+2ELL "V1S OL QO-Z2EL “VIS ' “ ‘
3714084 OGNV NYId

HOLIINNNOGD 31SH

P Lt

o
1
1
t
1
-
1
L
z
t
2
1
3
v
1
dawndee -

1

r

T

i

H

1

'

1
P

] ¥
[l t *
1 ¥ :
1 E] ] ¢ 1 ¥ ] L ——
I L LE TR L Sl P s Lttt el Tt -
1 v '
' i 1
t 1 ]
2

i
'
.
]
J
[3
t
]
1
o4
[}
'
o
T
o
1
1
i
t
1
1
H
t

M-uﬂh-h.““: T retd Savl

o Anwiandey 3 J5i}

Tesettlay DuaRano ) - E

TON) ARGLIINIEVAAN] ISUEEL
T T Tt L VT L R d e

TECH HOQVWLEOTE T T3
HOLLYHOdHOD QNINIINIDONT

WOYANINNYC

ANYEINSHOT LMW IDVE A SYUDOYY

voyypptsuosy o pemindeg sora -\

T BT uht it Rl Bl
Wﬂ. A AR B 8 » [y :
™ mmmmmwmmgkuw|m.mﬂmmV. |

nva AERE00 0 aum col1

iaqn-w\n§ g\“

]
R L L e L Sl

[ P T T

B e |
)
|
3

R B T
Q
-]

'
|
[i

:
SR SO SITCHFII S BRI S SR
3 1 I_|/ 1 t 1 1 L

e

— — = T —_——

T T T ) 1 FCETOY
T FTaA T R !

] I [3
e e BT Rl L il R R e el

BT DV JOANOMI IS - W O G SUUTRNDE [ M SR E AN (9 33115

Ay ———

BOLO -GS -+ YIS

1
" 1
v ;
]

P L T R

mmw=mdamn—-
[ A P et

J e s Dl

[
E
'
'
1
1
1
f
-
1
1
1
3
4
[
]
[}
t
El
1
r
¥
1
i
1
i
1
A
t
'
1
L
-
[l
1
1
1
s
3
t
i
3

+ | t

R L L T

mmm g -

J e

[}
[
]
1

1 [} 1 ' 1 i 1 1

R L

¥

\

3
-

1 1 1 ]
] ' 1 1
I ' 1 1
i
-

1

1

1

i

T ] 1 ] ’
v ? 1 ' 1
) 1 1 ' i

[ ITHIINGD 'HOHS 1 “L5IXT

N hd

CRB TrG-dd- /04 0AWIS] (E00 SORHEAIZOPLTUOAIINODA "33

qQYod 1Y¥I11120 304 SIS Tyandd 335y
523308 ¢.0W0 335
NOLLWH0RT SITLEILLN T JOYHIVHG B4 *¢
*313 CAJTd '13543C ‘SNOTAVIS L
HOJ 1335 YLYO LTAERS 335 "2
“YIv0 3NIIMTINID C1S1X3 %
"d0¥d BOX LITHS ¥1¥Q AMSMIOTTY 335 "1

e

? ¢

135 YIY0 INJMDLY 335
ELCELE RN,

204
o HOLIMHGD 150 "dO¥d

UTUEER T e o

e S Je " T T

T

w0 4L §
xoa4ivs NS B

ANIT HILYA

095 #31] s3eam 0
HOILYTINISHT OHY HOTLYION3Y “I¥AGR3N * b

*Y.LS NI HILWW

o
%00 |

wionn aviaatsn (=)
€1 A1 Senvy guny O3soowd  (8)

1-g-01 ouinyd 03sadoud [T

(SIELILHYID 4 STIOYE "SHEISNRLO_ 804
Ha¥L INONEIE/ATRIATH0 3351 3
ICHIGL 39 AVA3AINQ .on% WHY HOL1vANHHL:

RiTEach] 3

RIS i sal e T

e S I T o WYY HOLYA ML

00+22E1

ot 9

TVLLIANGNS

TETIOF 1 PoIOUDD JIE SUGISTRIX - GT0L-FL-50 Paskhoy 19943 -

g BoIIETE  9{02/62/5 TALVY




. ~4-
e A S S

A%
19
0
O
o4

¥ - A Ned .
o mm & ot
Mo
Y 5 g
ol D e
1 t t 1 1 " H 1} L] “--'f.
: ' . .
CRF-RE T ] i i i ' ' i ; : Rg
ool U g . J . o8
1 1 ' ' 1 ' 1 1 1 R
: : :
L9+JEEL YIS OF DOZEE) VIS : ' i : . ' 1 ; ' iz
277408d ONY NV | ___ SO R Rt SRt AR N ROt S SR ARUOIOt OO M S _ o L1
Tan 1 3 ' 3 &
HOLOINNNOD 1158 £ T A S S NG S S S T T T R S A H
1} 1 t L3 ]
i bk T 3 1 i ' k t ? ' 1 3 1 3 3
o pias L. T s ' H ¢ ' + T . ' ] ' ST S N SR S g " [N SRR ()
AR . SO S UL SOt SR JUUUL JUUPL PP SR N 4 K A B 3 <
Eranertag enio [S(ELL S8 o F H M ‘ : i ' 04 @ masINEE : ' ! } : : i ' : 5
TIPSy ANGONHISVRAN] JSEEA ' ) ' h : H " : “ ' ! ' : : : ! ' i
R R e ) ; : : : U SN SO SO SR JU VOOUOL SOOIt SN SUORUOL JUOND. IO S SO S P
DO ol e L R LI LI LS APLCL LATTE S 1 1 : : ; : . ' . : :
! ' :
waﬂd.mszZ(D ' ] ' : ' ‘ S : =
KW TSRO LN INFDYNYN ) ! & ' ! * 1 N - Jd5
1 ! ' - _l||| _I»llllnllll e — (JE‘I‘\'Iﬂ-m 2
volfoLdsuDA Jo piauyiodsg sova) 4T 2 B R R : 3 ; : <
ll 1 L] M'
= A “ H ;
1 ' i ' 1 3 B T Tak i
ALY ALTRNOR TYRITION ALRACT CT Fraad llﬂa—.l lllll I e R e Rt == - : w
: H 2
%@mk 2! N ' H ; . : ; 5
sl i i R o : ! : ! H : (S -0 3
N R O U UL St Ut 2
2] uERT M | 501 H H 0 0 B K M i _ : ' g
ca«..-a§_\n\$i“\ f 1 1 ' ) . 1 ' ' ' ' e 1 1 ' i
E i 1 ] >
- ” “ “ " “ ” " " " “ “ T ." ." ._“ .." ||||| -air M
B e ) D T BT e T R T L L Lk LT vt grp g P 5
5, T M H N
\wu.%.@w@.uvw&w. o ' ! ! ! J t " cany shvd mu,..mmu..um d ' ' ! : ' : ! : 7’
i R 1 ] b ' 2
/ 4 S A S AU S S S AU A AR SR A AR U A Pk SREET EECER SERES i
M 3 BT T EE T D SRR TR STTTEEERTETRTRERPEE : . . 1 . 1 1 _ _ _ _ ~ . s
s &. E " “ " H ” ” 1 “ ' 1 | ' 1 3 1 5 ' i : ' __ “ ' m
SO N T ™ 1 ] '
.ﬁrﬁm..wm.«ﬁ : ! ! : ! : ! ! Vo] THWIIHAD 40%d % 15K3 P ! ' ' : : : : ‘ 3
3209 a3Lskoon| 7 s
I}
[
2

Uvod ALYHILIMEG B0 SITIUS INACHIN 335 'r
S1FRS %080 335
NOJ MDY S1AU1AN T F0VHIVHD BOL

"313 AITT 135400 TENGHIYIS P LAY 451XT 53 4
804 13IH5 yivd AIAHAS 335 "2 Ll 1uk 31! W
IO INITEIINGD 451x%T 4§ [ e
“d0Bd 104 LIZHS YAYD IMIMIETY 335 Y1 Zits hmmm o B
HIRA otk Lo, ald_
L F426 520981 WIS ? x
YIS VIVO INNROETY 435 HOTLISHYHL 34015
Fvn o (E%E) s5obd 1L Avd RIST ™
0444501 ¥1S i
MOH 1S5Ix3
XM TR © Z
xoadw onis AL S R
038 WLl STogIm 0 ‘0 SS300¥ AANT1AVA HEved 159 L1N3 . — . N |2
KOLLYTIYISH] QHY AGLLYI0TIH "INAcHIH P T AL oyl e > |4z
I T T I s 128
ween svanise (5 ' Sl

% —-.a— JF—
K6315T83 et Sl |“....
€ A SdTH QB3 Q350008 () . [ H
" .
1.2-01 i oxsewon [[[TETI 5d BOLIIN0D 4154 “uw0ud

ISALINEHYDD T SAHIUYY "SHOISHNIAIG B0
TISYL INGHENIL/AYRAAIKG 335E [
INONWTL WO AYMIATH) “O¥d 2z

R ERES]

00+2et |

T e et YYD 1O 10 @H] SRRkt

L7,k2'3r kG 2LCH YIS

FUIDTO[5 U1 poIDUDp 31T STOISIAY - 97 07-77-50 DOSASY TaoNs -

|

700

TVLLITAGNS



ltem 3B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/16/16
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/27/16

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2016-111 — APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILIITY AUTHORITY FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of a Financial Assistance Agreement between TxDOT and the
HCRMA for a construction grant in the amount of $127,935.862 for the 365 Tollway Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2016-111 — Approval of a Financial
Assistance Agreement between the Texas Department of Transportation and the Hidalgo
County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway Project.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved _ None
7. Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _ X Approved _ Disapproved _  None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved _ None

11. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved _ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

SS¢ HCRMA

To: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: September 16, 2016

Re: Approval of Financial Assistance Agreement for the 365 Tollway Project

Background
On April 29, 2010, the Board of Directors asserted its option to develop the State Highway 365 and US 281/Military

Highway Projects.

On October 26, 2010, the Board of Directors entered into Pass Through Agreements with the Texas Department of
Transportation (TXxDOT) for the State Highway 365 (SH 365) Project.

On January 7, 2015, the Board of Directors entered into a Project Development Agreement with TxDOT, which
included a grant in the amount of $127,935,862, for construction of the SH 365 Project.

On May 16, 2016, the Board of Directors entered into a revised Project Development Agreement with TxDOT, which
removed the SH 365 Project from the State Highway System, renamed the project the 365 Tollway and removed the
grant funding for construction, which would be address by a separate Financial Assistance Agreement.

Goal

In order to continue development of the 365 Tollway Project, the Authority is required to enter into a formal Financial
Assistance Agreement (FAA) with the Texas Department of Transportation to outline provisions for financial
participation in the amount of $127,935,862, which is to be utilized for construction of the project. The proposed
action essentially creates a separate instrument to address the construction grant awarded to the Authority by
TxDOT.

Options
The Board of Directors may disapprove the Financial Assistance Agreement, however, further project development

will not advance without formal agreements.

Recommendation

Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2016-111 — Approval of a Financial Assistance
Agreement between the Texas Department of Transportation and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority for the 365 Tollway Project is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-111

RESOLUTION E A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE HIDALGO
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY
PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 271" day of September, 2016, by the Board of Director of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, Section 370.033(a)(3) of the Act authorizes a regional mobility authority to
study, evaluate, design, finance, acquire, construct, maintain, repair, and operate transportation
projects; and

WHEREAS, on April 29, 2010, the Commission passed Minute Order 112250,
designating State Highway 365 (“SH 365”) along a new location in Hidalgo County from FM
1016, 1.7 miles south of US 83, eastward to FM 3072, 0.9 miles west of FM 2557, a distance of
approximately 12.73 miles, and further ordered that if construction of SH 365 did not begin
within 36 months of the date of the order, the order shall become null and void; and

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2012, the Commission passed Minute Order 113199, which
amended Minute Order 112250 by extending the limits of the SH 365 designation from FM
1016, 1.7 miles south of US 83, eastward to FM 3072, approximately 0.9 miles west of FM
2557, and then southward to US 281 (Military Highway), a distance of approximately 14.31
miles; and also in Minute Order 113199, the Commission amended Minute Order 112250 by
extending the deadline by which construction of SH 365 must begin to August 31, 2016; and

WHEREAS, under the Authority’s current Strategic Plan, Segments 1 and 2 of SH 365
(as designated in Minute Order 112250 and as amended by Minute Order 113199) describe the
roadway as a new four land toll project from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) eastward to FM
3072, approximately 0.9 miles west of FM 2557, and then southward to US 281 (Military
Highway), a distance of approximately 12.2 miles (the “Project”); and



WHEREAS, on June 24, 2010, the Commission passed Minute Order 112305,
authorizing the TxDOT Executive Director to negotiate the financial terms of a pass-through toll
agreement with the Authority for the construction of SH 365 and on August 26, 2010, the
Commission passed Minute Order 112391, authorizing TXDOT to enter into a pass-through toll
agreement with the Authority in furtherance of the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Commission and the Authority, pursuant to former 8§ 228.0111 of the
Texas Transportation Code, in the Market Valuation Waiver Agreement for the Trade Corridor
Connector Project, effective as of June 24, 2010 (the “Market Valuation Waiver Agreement”),
agreed on market valuation business terms for the Trade Corridor Connector (“TCC”) project,
which included 12.73 miles of a two-lane roadway for SH 365; and

WHEREAS, in Minute Order No. 113319, dated October 25, 2012, the Commission
approved updates to the 2013 Unified Transportation Plan, which included SH 365; and the same
has been amended to reflect the funding and Project description as provided in the 2016
Transportation Improvement Plan update; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2010-38, adopted on July 27, 2010, the Authority
exercised its option to develop the TCC project pursuant to former Texas Transportation Code 8
228.0111; and

WHEREAS, TxDOT and the Authority entered into the Pass-Through Agreement for
Payment of Pass-Through Tolls by the Department with respect to the Project, effective as of
January 11, 2011 (the “PTT Agreement”), providing that the PTT Agreement may be terminated
at any time with the mutual consent of the parties and in Minute Order No. 113200, dated July
26, 2012, the Commission authorized and directed the termination of the PTT Agreement; and

WHEREAS, in Minute Order 114266 dated May 28, 2015, and Minute Order 114288
dated June 25, 2015, the Commission approved a request for financial assistance under Title 43,
Part 1, Chapter 27, Subchapter E of the Texas Administrative Code in the form of a grant in the
amount of $127,935,862, to cover certain costs of constructing the Project; and TxDOT and the
Authority intend to enter into a Financial Assistance Agreement to memorialize the same; and

WHEREAS, on January 7, 2015, by Resolution No. 2015-01, the Authority approved a
form of project development agreement (“PDA”) for the Project, which PDA has since been
substantially revised by TxDOT; and

WHEREAS, on May 16, 2016, by Resolution 2016-73, the Authority approved a revised
Project Development, Operation and Maintenance Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Authority to approve a
Financial Assistance Agreement with TxDOT for a construction grant in the amount of
$127,935,862 for the 365 Tollway Project;



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board approves the Financial Assistance Agreement for the 365 Tollway
Project attached hereto as Exhibit A in substantially final form.

Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, to execute the
final Agreement after review by counsel.

*kkkk



Passed and Approved as to be effective immediately this 27" day of September, 2016, at a
regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at
which a quorum was present and which was held in accordance with the provisions of Chapter
551, Texas Government Code.

S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT
365 TOLLWAY PROJECT
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

AND
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION GRANT
TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE 365 TOLLWAY

This Agreement is made by and between the Texas Department of Transportation, an
agency of the State of Texas (“TxDOT”), and Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, a
political subdivision of the State of Texas (“HCRMA”), for the purpose of providing financial
assistance in the form of a grant in the amount of up to $127,935,862 to pay certain costs of
constructing the 365 Tollway, comprising Segments 1 and 2 of the State Highway 365 project in
Hidalgo County, as described in Exhibit “A” to this Agreement (the “Project”).

RECITALS
The parties acknowledge the following:

A. TxDOT and HCRMA have been proceeding with the development of the SH 365 project in
Hidalgo County. The SH 365 project includes three segments of construction of both toll and
non-toll improvements. Segments 1 and 2 include the construction of toll road improvements
from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) eastward to FM 3072, approximately 0.9 miles west of
FM 2557, and then southward to US 281 (Military Highway). Segment 3, which constitutes
US 281 and the Border Safety Inspection Facility (BSIF) Connector, includes the
construction of non-toll highway improvements to US 281 (Military Highway) from 0.45
mile east of Spur 600 (Cage Blvd.) to FM 2557 (Stewart Rd.), and construction of non-toll
highway improvements called the BSIF Connector from Spur 29 (S. Veterans Drive) to US
281 (Military Highway) below the San Juan Road overpass.

B. On April 29, 2010, the Commission issued Minute Order No. 112250, designating the limits
of the State Highway 365 project along a new location in Hidalgo County, with the initial
limits of the project from FM 1016, 1.7 miles south of US 83, eastward to FM 3072, 0.9
miles west of FM 2557, a distance of approximately 12.73 miles.

C. TxDOT and the HCRMA, pursuant to former Transportation Code 8228.0111, agreed on
market valuation business terms for the project, and the HCRMA, in Board Resolution No.
2010-38, adopted on July 27, 2010, exercised its option to develop the toll road
improvements. In Board Resolution No. 2016-73, adopted on May 17, 2016, the HCRMA
exercised its option to develop the toll road improvements comprising Sections 1 and 2 of the
SH 365 project pursuant to Texas Transportation Code 8373.052, which supersedes the
Authority’s exercise of its option to develop the project in Resolution 2010-38.

D. On June 24, 2010, the Texas Transportation Commission (commission) passed Minute
Order 112305, authorizing the Executive Director of TXDOT to negotiate the financial terms
of a pass-through toll agreement with the HCRMA for the construction of the project.

E. TXDOT and the HCRMA entered into a Pass-Through Agreement for Payment of Pass-
Through Tolls with respect to the project, effective as of January 11, 2011 (PTT Agreement),

Page 1 of 10



providing that the PTT Agreement may be terminated at any time with the mutual consent of
the parties.

. On July 26, 2012, the commission passed Minute Order 113199, extending the limits of the
project southward to US 281 (Military Highway), for a total project distance of
approximately 14.31 miles. At the same meeting, the commission passed Minute Order No.
113200, authorizing and directing the termination of the PTT Agreement.

. The HCRMA is proceeding with plans to construct Segments 1 and 2 of the project,
consisting of the construction of a four lane controlled access toll facility from west of FM
396 (Anzalduas Highway) and extending east and south to US 281.

. The commission has previously approved updates to the Unified Transportation Program and
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program that include an allocation of Category 10
Demonstration funds, Category 10 High Priority funds, Category 12 Commission
Discretionary funds, and Category 12 Vehicle Registration Fee Matching funds to Segments
1 and 2 of the project, in the total amount of $127,935,862.

Transportation Code 8370.301 authorizes TXDOT to provide for or contribute to the payment
of costs of the design, financing, construction, operation, or maintenance of a turnpike
project by a regional mobility authority (RMA) on terms agreed to by TxDOT and the RMA.
Transportation Code §222.103 authorizes TXDOT to participate, by spending money from
any available source, in the acquisition, construction, maintenance, or operation of a toll
facility of a public or private entity on terms and conditions established by the commission.

Pursuant to Transportation Code 8222.103, the commission adopted Title 43, Texas
Administrative Code, 8827.50-27.58 (financial assistance rules) to prescribe conditions for
the commission’s financing of a toll facility of a public or private entity.

. In accordance with Section 27.53 of the financial assistance rules, the HCRMA has
submitted a request for $127,935,862 in financial assistance, in the form of a grant, to cover
certain costs of constructing Segments 1 and 2 of the State Highway 365 project. The
HCRMA proposes to expend its own funds to pay actual eligible expenses and seek
reimbursement from TxDOT from the financial assistance within 30 days of payment being
made by the HCRMA. The information and data required by Section 27.53 is either
contained in the request for financing, is already in TXDOT’s possession, or may be waived.

. On February 24, 2011, the commission adopted Minute Order 112605, directing that if
financial assistance is provided to a public entity under Transportation Code, §222.103 from
a statewide funding source: (1) that assistance shall be repaid, or (2) TxDOT shall require the
entity to which the assistance is provided to agree to share project revenue with TxDOT, in
such amounts and for such period of time as is approved by the commission. These
requirements do not apply to financial assistance provided from funds allocated to
metropolitan planning organizations and department districts.

. In accordance with Sections 27.53 and 27.54(a) of the financial assistance rules, the
commission, in Minute Order 114266 dated May 28, 2015, and in Minute Order 114288
dated June 25, 2015, granted preliminary and final approval of financial assistance in the

Page 2 of 10



amount of $127,935,862, in the form of a grant, to pay for certain costs of constructing
Segments 1 and 2 of the SH 365 project, from west of FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) and
extending east and south to US 281 (Military Highway) in Hidalgo County.

N. The parties intend that a project development agreement will be executed and delivered
simultaneously with the execution of this Agreement.

O. The parties intend that the PTT Agreement will be terminated by written agreement
simultaneously with the execution of this Agreement.

P. In Resolution No. on , the HCRMA approved the terms of
financial assistance and authorized the execution of this Agreement with TxDOT.

AGREEMENT

In light of the foregoing recitals, and for good and other valuable consideration, the
parties agree as follows:

1. Use of Grant Funds.

a. TxDOT will provide financial assistance to HCRMA, in the form of a grant, in an
amount not to exceed $127,935,862, to be provided on a reimbursement basis, to be used for
construction costs of the Project in accordance with this Agreement. The financial assistance
may not be used for purchase of right-of-way or other development costs. This financial
assistance is committed by TxDOT and is not subject to future discretionary actions of TXxDOT
or the Commission. The parties recognize that this funding commitment is an integral part of the
overall plan of finance for the Project.

b. Project costs paid by or reimbursed to HCRMA using funds granted under this
Agreement shall be paid or reimbursed in accordance with applicable policies of HCRMA, the
Financial Assistance Rules, and other applicable state and federal laws, including the applicable
requirements of OMB Circular A-87 (now at 2 CFR Part 225 - Cost Principles for State, Local,
and Indian Tribal Governments).

2. Availability of Grant Funds. All Grant funds governed by this Agreement that have not
been provided to HCRMA as of the effective date of this Agreement are available for
disbursement by TxDOT, provided that HCRMA is in compliance with the terms of this
Agreement and all prerequisites for the disbursement of funds are satisfied, including
authorizations for the use of federal funds by the Federal Highway Administration.

3. Disbursement of Grant Funds.

a. HCRMA will deliver to TXDOT prior to each disbursement a certificate in which
HCRMA accounts for all Grant funds disbursed under this agreement and certifies that the
disbursement, when added to the amount of all prior disbursements under this Agreement, will
not exceed the total amount of funding authorized under this Agreement.

Page 3 of 10



b. Funds to be made available pursuant to this Agreement shall be disbursed within
thirty (30) days of receipt and formal acceptance by TxDOT of a request for reimbursement from
HCRMA in a format acceptable to TXDOT which complies with the requirements in this
Agreement and which shall also include the following:

I. the amount requested,;
ii. a description of the use of the funds requested; and

iii. copies of proposals, invoices, fee statements, or other documentation
showing the intended use of the funds requested.

C. TxDOT shall have the right to deny all or part of a request for funds proposed to
be used for purposes not authorized by this Agreement or due to a lack of adequate
documentation. In either event, HCRMA will have the right to submit additional information to
clarify the use of funds requested or to provide any missing documentation. The parties will use
their best efforts to resolve any disputes over the requested use of funds in a manner which
recognizes the need for HCRMA to advance the Project and meet its obligations.

d. HCRMA shall submit to TXDOT an annual budget of Project costs payable from
the Grant funds for the upcoming fiscal year of HCRMA that includes monthly estimates of
expenditures, such budget and cash flows to be in a form and in sufficient detail as may be
reasonably required by TxDOT (the “Budget”). If HCRMA determines that it will incur costs
that were not included in the Budget, HCRMA shall provide a revised Budget to TXxDOT.

e. TXDOT has thirty (30) calendar days from receipt of a revised Budget to notify
HCRMA in writing of TXDOT’s approval of the revised Budget. Failure to notify HCRMA of
approval or disapproval of the Budget within thirty (30) calendar days shall be considered
deemed approval of the Budget. Budget approval by TXDOT is conditioned on verification by
TxDOT that the anticipated Grant disbursements can be made in the anticipated timeframe.

f. If TXDOT disapproves the revised Budget it shall specify, in writing (issued
within the initial thirty (30) calendar day review period) the reasons for disapproval. HCRMA
may resubmit the revised Budget in a manner which addresses the issues raised by TXDOT.
TXDOT shall have ten (10) business days from receipt of the resubmittal to review and approve,
or disapprove, of the resubmittal. If TXDOT disapproves the resubmittal, it shall specify, in
writing (issued within the ten (10) business day review period) the reasons for disapproval.
Additional resubmittals will be processed in the same manner.

g. To the extent funds disbursed hereunder are utilized to procure tangible work
product consistent with the authorized purposes under this Agreement, TXDOT shall have the
right to review such work product as a condition to making a requested disbursement.

4, Reporting Requirements. HCRMA shall provide the following information to TXDOT
within the time frames prescribed herein:

Page 4 of 10



a. a Budget, no later than three months prior to the start of HCRMA'’s fiscal year;

b. HCRMA'’s annual audited financial statements, no later than thirty (30) days after
acceptance of the statements by HCRMA’s Board of Directors;

C. if applicable, any other annual financial information and notices of material
events disclosed under Rule 15¢2-12 of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission
relating to any publicly-offered financing for the Project, no later than ten (10) days after
disclosure; and

d. a written report detailing specific expenditures made or reimbursed with Grant
disbursements during the previous Fiscal Year, no later than thirty (30) days after the end of the
Fiscal Year.

e. HCRMA will maintain transaction level expenditure information relating to
expenditures paid or reimbursed with funds provided under this Agreement, and will provide, on
a quarterly basis, a written report prepared by its General Engineering Consultant detailing the
status of Project construction and the specific use of the granted funds during the previous
quarter, including without limitation the use of those funds to reimburse costs incurred in
anticipation of the receipt of those funds.

5. Notices and Communications.

a. All notices and other communications to either party under this Agreement shall
be delivered personally, sent by email followed by a hard copy sent by U.S. mail, sent by
overnight mail or courier service, or sent by certified U.S. mail, to the addresses set forth in
subsections (b) and (c) of this section.

b. All notices or other communications to TXDOT shall be delivered to the following
address or as otherwise directed by TxDOT:

Texas Department of Transportation

Project Finance and Debt Management Division
125 E. 11th Street

Austin, TX 78701

Attn: Benjamin Asher

Email: Benjamin.Asher@txdot.gov

with copies emailed to:
Texas Department of Transportation
Attn: General Counsel Division

125 East 11th Street
Austin TX 78701-2483

Page 5 of 10



C. All notices or other communications to HCRMA shall be delivered to the
following address or as otherwise directed by HCRMA:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Attn: Executive Director

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

Email address: prodriguez@HCRMA.net

With a copy to:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Attn: Chief Financial Officer

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

Email address: jcastillo@HCRMA.net

d. All personally delivered notices or other communications shall be deemed
received on the date so delivered. Any notice or other communication by email shall be deemed
received on the date of confirmation of receipt of the email, provided such communication is also
deposited in the U.S. mail. All notices or other communications delivered by overnight mail or
courier service shall be deemed received on the date shown on the receipt of private carrier or
courier service.

7. Compliance With Laws.

a. Each party will comply with applicable state and federal law in the performance
of their obligations under this Agreement and any other agreements executed by the parties in
relation to the Project.

b. TxDOT or the Texas State Auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any
aspect of the Grant. HCRMA must provide TxDOT or the Texas State Auditor with access to
any information TxDOT or the Texas State Auditor consider relevant to the investigation or
audit. An audit by either TxDOT or the Texas State Auditor can include, but is not limited to,
any contract for the performance of work authorized by this Agreement. Additionally, HCRMA
will maintain its books and records relating to the Project and the financial assistance provided
under this Agreement in accordance with the requirements of 43 Texas Administrative Code
827.55(b)(2), and will comply with the audit, retention, and other requirements relating to
records regarding the Project in 43 Texas Administrative Code 827.55(b). Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) will be followed. “GAAP” means those principles of accounting
promulgated by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board or the standards of the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Government and Non-profit Organizations, as applicable, or which have
other substantial authoritative support and are applicable in the circumstances as of the date of a
report, as such principles are from time to time supplemented and amended.

Page 6 of 10



C. HCRMA shall comply with all environmental permits, issues and commitments
necessary for development, construction, operation, or maintenance of the Project.

8. Project Completion, Default, Remedies, and Indemnity

a. In the event HCRMA is not able to complete the Project as described in Exhibit
“A” then: (i) HCRMA shall return to TxDOT all funds that were disbursed to HCRMA under
this Agreement and HCRMA shall retain ownership of all work product associated with the
Project; or, if HCRMA is unable to return to TXDOT all funds previously disbursed under this
Agreement, then all work product associated with the Project procured with funds provided
under this Agreement shall be transferred to TxDOT, along with all right, title, and interest in
and to such work product and all unexpended funds under this Agreement provided to HCRMA
that are not necessary to pay or reimburse costs incurred by HCRMA prior to its decision not to
develop the Project shall be returned to TXDOT.

b. If HCRMA defaults in the performance of any obligation described in this
Agreement, TXDOT may exercise any rights and remedies granted by law or this Agreement.

C. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, HCRMA HEREBY
INDEMNIFIES AND HOLDS TXDOT, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES,
AGENTS, AND ADVISORS OF ANY OF THE FOREGOING PERSONS (EACH SUCH
PERSON BEING CALLED AN "INDEMNITEE") AGAINST, AND HOLD EACH
INDEMNITEE HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS,
DAMAGES, LOSSES, LIABILITIES, COSTS OR EXPENSES (INCLUDING
REASONABLE FEES, CHARGES AND DISBURSEMENTS OF COUNSEL OF THE
INDEMNITEE'S CHOICE) WHICH SUCH INDEMNITEE MAY INCUR OR WHICH
MAY BE CLAIMED AGAINST SUCH INDEMNITEE BY ANY PERSON OR ENTITY:

1) BY REASON OF ANY INACCURACY OR ALLEGED
INACCURACY IN ANY MATERIAL RESPECT, OR ANY UNTRUE
STATEMENT OR ALLEGED UNTRUE STATEMENT OF ANY MATERIAL
FACT, CONTAINED IN CONTINUING DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTATION
FILED BY OR ON BEHALF OF HCRMA OR IN ANY FUTURE OFFERING
DOCUMENT OR ANY AMENDMENT OR SUPPLEMENT THERETO, OR BY
REASON OF THE OMISSION OR ALLEGED OMISSION TO STATE THEREIN
A MATERIAL FACT NECESSARY TO MAKE SUCH STATEMENTS, IN
LIGHT OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH THEY WERE MADE,
NOT MISLEADING, IN EACH CASE TO THE EXTENT SUCH STATEMENTS
AND FACTS (A) RELATE TO HCRMA, THE PROJECT OR THE HCRMA
SYSTEM OR (B) ARE OTHERWISE KNOWN, FOLLOWING REASONABLY
DILIGENT INQUIRY, TO HCRMA AND HAVE BEEN PROVIDED OR
APPROVED BY THE HCRMA FOR INCLUSION THEREIN; OR

2) BY REASON OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXECUTION,
DELIVERY OR PERFORMANCE BY HCRMA OF ANY LOAN DOCUMENT
OR ANY AGREEMENT, INSTRUMENT OR TRANSACTION
CONTEMPLATED THEREBY; OR

Page 7 of 10



3) BY REASON OF ANY BREACH BY HCRMA OF ANY
REPRESENTATION, WARRANTY, COVENANT, TERM OR CONDITION IN,
OR THE OCCURRENCE OF AN EVENT OF DEFAULT UNDER, THIS
AGREEMENT, INCLUDING ALL REASONABLE FEES AND EXPENSES
RESULTING FROM THE SETTLEMENT OR DEFENSE OF ANY CLAIMS OR
LIABILITIES ARISING AS A RESULT OF ANY SUCH BREACH OR
DEFAULT; OR

4) BY REASON OF ANY ACTUAL OR ALLEGED PRESENCE OR
RELEASE OF A HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE ON OR FROM THE PROJECT,
OR ANY LIABILITY IN RESPECT OF ANY ENVIRONMENTAL CLAIM
RELATED TO THE PROJECT; OR

5) BY REASON OF ANY ACTUAL CLAIM, LITIGATION,
INVESTIGATION OR PROCEEDING RELATING TO ANY OF THE
FOREGOING, WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT OR ANY OTHER
THEORY AND REGARDLESS OF WHETHER ANY INDEMNITEE IS A
PARTY THERETO;

PROVIDED THAT THE INDEMNITIES IN THIS SECTION SHALL NOT, AS
TO ANY INDEMNITEE, BE AVAILABLE TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH LOSSES,
CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LIABILITIES OR RELATED EXPENSES ARE DETERMINED
BY A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION BY FINAL AND NONAPPEALABLE
JUDGMENT TO HAVE RESULTED FROM THE NEGLIGENCE, BAD FAITH OR
WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF SUCH INDEMNITEE.

9. Miscellaneous

a. No provision of this Agreement shall be construed against or interpreted to the
disadvantage of any party by any court or other governmental or judicial authority by reason of
such party having or being deemed to have drafted, prepared, structured, or dictated such
provision.

b. The signatories to this Agreement warrant that each has the authority to enter into
this Agreement on behalf of the party represented.

C. This Agreement does not constitute TXDOT approval of the Project or TXDOT
approval for HCRMA to construct the Project.

10. Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date on which the last party to
execute this Agreement does so.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, TxDOT and HCRMA have executed this Agreement in four
multiple counterparts on the dates shown herein below.

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF
MOBILITY AUTHORITY TRANSPORTATION

Page 8 of 10



By: By:
Pilar Rodriguez James M. Bass
Executive Director Executive Director
Date: Date:

Page 9 of 10



EXHIBIT A

MAP OF PROJECT

Project Description:

Construction of the 365 Tollway (comprising Segments 1 and 2 of the SH 365 project) include the
construction of toll road improvements from FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) eastward to FM 3072,
approximately 0.9 miles west of FM 2557, and then southward to US 281 (Military Highway), for a project
length of approximately 12.38 miles.

Page 10 of 10



	Notice of Agenda for Workshop and Regular Meeting
	Workshop Item 1 - Discussion of HCRMA Authority for a Comprehensive Development Agreement for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project Under Section 223.2011, Texas Transportation Code, Expiring On August 31, 2017
	Workshop Item 2 - Disucssion Regarding Construction Material Specifications for the 365 Tollway Project
	Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for SH365 and IBTC
	Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for US 281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Project
	Item 1C - Report on I69C/I2 Interchange Improvements Projects
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting Held August 23, 2016
	Item 2B - Approval of Project and General Expense Report from August 9, 2016 Through September 12, 2016
	Item 2C - Approval of the Financial Report for the Month of August 2016
	Item 2D - Resolution 2016-112 - Approval of Work Authorization Number 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES Engineering to Provide Revision to Parcel 49 P1 for the 365 Tollway Project
	Item 2E - Resolution 2016-113 - Approval of Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES Engineering to Provide Construction Monuments for 365 Tollway Project
	Item 2F - Resolution 2016-114 - Approval of Contract Amendment Number 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES Engineering to Increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Work Authorization Number 8 & 9. 
	Item 2G - Resolution 2016-115 - Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to Provide Plans, Specificiations, and Estimates Due to the Addition of Signalized Intersection at FM 2061/Juan Balli and 365 Tollway
	Item 2H - Resolution 2016-116 - Approval of Contract Amendment 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with S&B Infrastructure to Increase the Maximum Payable Amount for Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 6
	Item 3A - Resolution 2016-107 - Approval of Change Order Number 3 with Foremost Paving Inc., for the US281/Military Highway Overpass/BSIF Connector Road for Additional Backfill and Bedding Material for Roadway Drainage and Utility Crossings
	Item 3B - Resolution 2016-111 - Approval of Financial Assistance Agreement Between the Texas Department of Transportation and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 355 Tollway Project



